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Deloitte& 
Touche 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

Certified Public Accountants Suite 900 
1645 Palm Beach Lakes Boulevard 
West Palm Beach, Florida 33401-2221 
Telephone: (407) 689-6040 
Facsimile: (407) 689-3888 

Florida Public Utilities Company: 

We have audited the balance sheet of Florida Public Utilities 
Company (the "Company") as of December 31, 1991, and the 
related statements of income, retained earnings and cash flows 
for the year then ended, included on . pages 110 through 123 of 
the accompanying Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Form 1. 
These financial statements are the responsibility of the 
Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an 
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted 
auditing standards. Those standards require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An 
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting 
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An 
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used 
and significant estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We 
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our 
opinion. 

In our opinion, such financial statements present fairly, in 
all material respects, the financial position of Florida Public 
Utilities Company as of December 31, 1991, and the results of 
its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in 
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles and in 
accordance with the accounting requirements of the Federal 
Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable 
Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. 

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the 
basic financial statements taken as a whole. The information 
as to utility operating income by utility departments on the 
statement of income for the year ended December 31, 1991 is 
presented for purposes of additional analysis of the basic 

Member ........ 
iJ i'i i International 



financial statements. This information is the responsibility 
of the Company's management. Such information has been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of 
the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly 
stated in all material respects when considered in relation to 
the basic financial statements taken as a whole. 

February 1&, 1992 
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To: Joseph D. Jenkins, Director 
Division of Electric and Gas 
Florida Public Service Commission 
101 East Gaines Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0868 

We represent to the best of our knowledge and belief that our annual 

report for the year ended 1991, as filed pursuant to Commission rule, is in 

substantial compliance with the following except as noted in the report as 

separately explained herein: 

1. Uniform system of accounts prescribed by the Commission. 
2. Applicable rules and orders of the Commission. 
3. Commission approved guidelines for inter/intra company 

allocations,· if any. 
4. Any communications from regulatory agencies concerning 

noncompliance with or deficiencies in financial reporting 
practices. 

5. Reporting requirements for related party transactions and 
related accounts receivable or payable, including sales, 
purchases, loans, transfers, leasing arrangements and 
guarantees. 

We are aware that Section 837.06, Florida Statutes provides: 

Whoever knowingly makes a false statement 
in writing with the intent to mislead a public 
servant in the performance of his official duty 
shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second 
degree, punishable as provided ~n s. 775.082, 
s. 775.083, or s. 775.984. 

F. C. Cressman, 

£d~-----Chief Executive Officer 

(Name and Title of Chief 
Executive Officer) 

Jack Brown, 
Treasurer 

(Name and Title of Chief 
Financial Officer) 

(Signature) 

(Signature) 

4/30/92 

(Date) 

4/30/92 

(Date) 
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PART I - TELEPHONE NUMBERS 

A. Company's Universal Telephone Number: (407) 832-2461 

B. Direct Telephone Numbers for Each: 

OFFICER(S) 
Name 

l. Robert L. Terry 

2. Franklin C. Cressman 

3 . Jack Brown 

4. John T. English 

5. Mildred K. Hall 

6. William D. Little, Jr . 

7. Darryl L. Troy 

8. 

Chairman of the Executive 
Committee 

President and Chief 
Executive Officer 

Treasurer 

Vice President 

Secretary 

Asst . Secretary & Asst. Treas. 

Asst. Secretary & Asst . Treas. 

C. Direct Telephone Numbers for Each 

DIRECTOR(S) 
Name 

l . Constant A. Benoit, Jr. 

2 . E. James Carr, Jr. 

3. Franklin C. Cressman 

4. Daniel Downey 

5. Gordon 0 . Jerauld 

6. Robert L. Terry 

7. 

8. 

9. 

10. 

Director 

Director 

President & Chief Executive 
Officer 

Director 

Director 

Chairman of the Executive 
Committee 

-2-

Number 

(407) 838-1765 

(Lt07) 838-1763 

(LtO 7) 838-1729 

(407) 838 - 1762 

(407) 838-1766 I 

(407) 838-1741 

(407) 838-1761 

Number 

(LtO 7) 697-5160 

(407) 848-7200 

(407) 838 - 1763 

(407) 655-8761 

(407) 626 -0783 

(407) 838 - 1765 



PART II - COMPANY PROFILE 

A. Brief Company History: Florida Public Utilities Company was incorporated 
March 6, 1924, as the Palm Beach Gas Company and the name was changed to the 
present title on October 24, 1927. The Company was reincorporated April 25, 
1929. 

The purchase of the property of the Gas Service Company of Key West was made on 
October 5, 1927 and sold May 10, 1938. On May 1, 1929, the Company acquired 
Pensacola Gas Company but sold these properties to Gulf Power Company on May 28, 
1934. Southern States Power Company (Marianna and Fernandina, Florida) was 
purchased July 1, 1935. The acquisitions of Sanford Gas Company and Florida 
Home Gas Company of DeLand occurred on January 1, 1965 and June 1, 1967, 
respectively. Water property in Marianna was sold June 1, 1967 to North Florida 
Water Company. 

B. Operating Territory: Four areas of Florida are served by Florida Public 
Utilities Company. The West Palm Beach division serves 31,960 customers within 
a 230 square mile area of eastern Palm Beach County. The Mid-Florida division, 
services 5,907 customers in Seminole County and 3,453 customers in western 
Volusia County. 

C. 

The Marianna division, located in the panhandle of Florida, serves 10,772 
customers in portions of Jackson, Calhoun and Liberty Counties. The Fernandina 
Beach division, which serves Amelia Island on the upper east coast of Florida, 
furnishes electricity and water service to 9,971 and 4,959 customers, 
respectively. 

Major Goals and Objectives: 
prospective customers in an 
reasonable cost possible. 

To provide reliable utility service to present and 
efficient and courteous manner at the most 

To provide our stockholders with a reasonable return on their investments. 

To promote conservation of energy (electricity and natural gas) through programs 
presently in effect and future programs which may be adopted. 

D. Major Operating Divisions and Functions: Florida Public Utilities operates out 
of four divisions and is headquartered in West Palm Beach. Natural and bottled 
gas are provided by the West Palm Beach and Mid-Florida divisions. These two 
divisions also serve customers in offering gas appliance sales and repairs. 

Electricity is supplied by the divisions in Marianna and Fernandina. Fernandina 
Beach is also the sole location to provide water service. 

E. Affiliates and Relationships: The wholly-owned subsidiary, Flo-Gas Corporation, 
sells bottled gas in the West Palm Beach, Sanford and DeLand areas. 

-3-
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F . Current and Projected Growth Patterns: (Customer Growth) 

Operations 

Marianna - Electric 
Fernandina Beach Electric 
Fernandina Beach - Water 
Gas Operations 

Past 3 Years 

2% Annual 
3% Annual 
4% Annual 
0% Annual 

-4-

3 Year Projection 

2% Annual 
3.5% Annual 
3.5% Annual 

0% Annual 



A. 

B. 

C. 

Location: 

Divisional Offices 
West Palm Beach 
Delray Beach 
Sanford 
DeLand 
Marianna 
Fernandina Beach 

Description: 

PART III - CORPORATE RECORDS 

Address 
401 South Dixie Highway, West Palm Beach 
325 N. E. 2nd. Street, Delray Beach 
830 West 6th Street, Sanford 
401 N. Stone Street, DeLand 
311 N. Jefferson, Marianna 
911 S. 8th Street, Fernandina Beach 

Each divisional office has on file records limited to individual 
divisional operations. The General Office in West Palm Beach contains 
the general corporate accounting records for Company-wide operations . 

List Audit Groups Reviewing Records and Operations: 

Deloitte & Touche - Annual and quarterly corporate audits. 
Florida Public Service Commission - Electric, gas and water operatt_ons. 

-5-



PART IV - PARENT/AFFILIATE ORGANIZATION CHART 

Current os of: December 31 1991 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 

(Parent) 
------------·~---r---- ·-------- - -- -

FLO- GAS CORPORATION 

(Wholly- Owned Subsidiary) 

-6-



NAME OF COMPANY 
REPRESENTATIVE (l)( 2) 

Frank C. Cressman 

Jack Brown 

John T. English 

Darryl L. Troy 

P. Mark Cutshaw 

Patrick W. Foster 

Michael Peacock 

George Bachman 

Cheryl Portner 

DIRECTORY OF PERSONNEL WHO CONTACT THE FLORIDA PUBLIC 
SERVICE COMMISSION ON BEHALF OF FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY (4 ) 

TITLE OR 
POSITION 

ORG~~J.ATIONAL 
UNIT TITLE 
(Dept/Div/Etc.) 

President Gas Operations 

Treas . Electric, Gas and 
Water Operations 

V. Pres. Marianna Electric & 
Fernandina Beach 
Electric & Water 
Operations 

Asst. 
Treas. 

Electric, Gas and 
Water Operations 

Div. Mgr . Marianna Electric 
Operation 

Div . Mgr . Fernandina Beach 
Electric & Water 
Operations 

Director Electric Operations 
Gust. 
Rel. 

Accting. Electric, Gas & 
Mgr . Water Operations 

Asst. Electric, Gas & 
Accting. Water Operations 
Mgr . 

-7-

NAME OF IMMEDIATE 
SUPERVISOR 

F. c . Cressman 

F. C. Cressman 

F. C. Cressman 

J. T. English 

J. T . English 

Mark Cutshaw 

J. Brown 

G. Bachman 

STATE USUAL PUR­
POSE FOR CONTACT 
WITH THE FPSC 

Engineering and 
Rate Matters 

Fuel Adjs., PGA, 
and Accounting 

Rates and 
Conservation 

General 

Rates and 
Conservation 

Rates 

NAME OF PERSON OR 
DEPARTMENT MOST 
OFTEN CONTACTED 

Electric & Gas 
Department 

Electric & Gas 
Department 

Electric & Gas 
Department 

Electric, Gas & 
Water Department 

Electric 
Department 

Electric & Water 
Department 

Conservation Electric & Gas 
Department 

Fuel Adjs. PGA, Electric Gas & 
Accting. Water Department 

Taxes, Fuel Adjs. Electric Gas & 
PGA & Accounting Water Department 



l 

NAME OF COMPANY 
REPRESENTATIVE (l)( 2) 

Robert S. Goldman 
(904) 222-0720 

l I 

ORG~3JAT10NAL 
TITLE OR UNIT TITLE 
POSITION (Dept/Div/Etc.) 

Legal 
Counsel 

Electric Operations 

NAME OF IMMEDIATE 
SUPERVISOR 

STATE USUAL PUR­
POSE FOR CONTACT 
WITH THE FPSC 

Fuel Adjs. & 
Conservation 

(1) Also list appropriate legal counsels, and others who may not be on the general payroll. 

1 1 

NAME OF PERSON OR 
DEPARTMENT MOST 
OFTEN CONTACTED 

Legal Department & 
Electric & Gas 
Department 

(2) Please provide individual telephone numbers, if the person cannot be reached through the Company's operator. 
(3) Please provide appropriate organization charts for all persons listed within the Company. 
(4) Defined as personal visits or telephone call as a result of either routine interface, rate cases, or audits. 
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PART V - LIAISON PERSONNEL 

Current as of: December 31 1991 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 

,------c -

Executive 
Assistant 

D. L. Troy 

F. 

Treasurer 

J. Brown 

Accounting 
Manager 

George Bachman 

------ -----

Assistant 
Accounting 

Manager 

Cheryl Portner 

President 

c. Cressman 

I 

[•'• rna 

a tr 

-9-

Vice President 

J. T. English 

ion Manager 
ndina Beach 

ick Foster 

Division Manage] 
Marianna 

Mark Cutshaw 

,----C_ 
Director of 

Customer 
Relations 

H. Peacock 
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I. Purpose 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING THE 
FERC FORM NO.1 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

This form is a regulatory support requirement (18 CFR 141 .1 ). It is designed to collect financial and 
operational information from major electric utilities, licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of 
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. This report is also secondarily considered to be a non­
confidential public use form supporting a statistical publication (Financial Statistics of Selected Electric 
Utilities), published by the Energy Information Administration . 

II. Who Must Submit 

Each Major electric utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission's Uniform System of Ac­
counts Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees Subject To the Provisions of The Federal Power 
Act (18 CFR 101 ), must submit this form. 
Note: Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission service 

that exceeds one of the following: 

(1) One million megawatt hours of total annual sales, 
(2) 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale, 
(3) 500 megawatt hours of annual power exchanges delivered, 
(4) 500 megawatt hours of annual wheeling for others (deliveries plus losses). 

Ill. What and Where to Submit 

(a) Submit an original and six (6) copies of this form to: 
Office of the Secretary 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
825 North Capitol Street, NE. 
Room 3110 
Washington, DC 20426 

Retain one copy of this report for your files . 

(b) Submit immediately upon publication, four (4) copies of the latest annual report to stockholders 
and any annual financial or statistical report regularly prepared and distributed to bondholders, secur­
ity analysts, or industry associations. (Do not include monthly and quarterly reports. Indicate by 
checking the appropriate box on Page 4, List of Schedules, if the reports to stockholders will be 
submitted or if no annual report to stockholders is prepared.) Mail these reports to: 

Chief Accountant 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
825 N. Capitol St., NE. 
Room 946 
Washington, DC 20426 

(c) For the CPA certification, submit with the original subll'ission, or within 30 days after the filing date 
for this form, a letter or report : 
(i) Attesting to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below listed (schedules and) pages with 

the Commission's applicable Uniform Systems of Accounts (including applicable notes relating 
thereto and the chief accountant's published accounting releases), and 

(ii) Signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent licensed public accoun­
tant, certified or licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other political subdivision of 
the U.S. (See 18 CFR 41 .10-41 .12 for speCific qualifications.) 

Schedules 

Comparative Balance Sheet 
Statement of Income 
Statement of Retained Earnings 
Statement of Cash Flows 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Reference 
Pages 

110-113 
114-117 
118-119 
120-121 
122-123 

When accompanying this form, insert the letter or report immediately following the cover sheet. When 
submitting after the filing date for this form, send the letter or report to the Chief Accountant at the 
address indicated at Ill (b). 

FERC FORM "10. 1 (ED. 12-91) P8qe i 



Ill. 

GENERAL INFORMATION (Continued) 

What and Where to Submit (Continued) 
(c) Continued 

Use the following form for the letter or report unless unusual circumstances or conditions, explained 
in the letter or report, demand that it be varied . Insert parenthetic~! phrases only when exceptions 
are reported. 

In connection with our regular examination of the financial statement of 
for the year ended on which we have reported separately under date of we 
have also reviewed schedules of FERC Form No. 1 for the year filed with 
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, for conformity in all material respects with 
the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its ap­
plicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. our review 
for this purpose included such tests of the accounting records and such other auditing 
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the 
preceding paragraph (except as noted below) conform in all material respects with the 
accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth 
in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. 

State in the letter or report, which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission's 
requirements. Describe the discrepancies that exist. 

(d) Federal, State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies 
to meet their requirements free of charge from: 

U.S. Department of Energy 
National Energy Information Center 
Energy Information Administration 
Washington, D.C. 20585 
(202) 586-8800 

IV. - When to Submit: 

Submit this report form on or before April 30th of the year following the year covered by this report. 

V. Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden. 

The public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 1,215 hours per 
response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and 
maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments 
regarding this burden estimate or any aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for 
reducing this burden, to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 825 North Capitol Street NE., 
Washington, DC 20426 (Attention: Michael Miller, ED-23-.1 ); and to the Office of Information and Regulatory 
Affairs, Office of Management and Budget, Washington, DC 20503 (Attention : Desk Officer for the Federal 
Energy Regulatory Commission). 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS 

I . Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR 101) (U.S. of A.) . Interpret 
all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the U.S. of A. 

II. Enter in whole numbers (dollars or MWH) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages 
and figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic 
financial statements where rounding is required.) The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree 
with the amounts entered on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine 
significance for reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current 
reporting year, and use for statement of income accounts the current year's amounts. 

Ill . Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annual report . 
Enter the word "None" where it truly and completely states the fact. 

• FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-91) Page ii 
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IV. 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS (Continued} 

For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, either 

(a) Enter the words "Not Applicable" on the particular page(s), or 

(b) Omit the page(s) and enter "NA," "NONE," or "Not Applicable" in column (d) on the List of Schedules, 
pages 2, 3, and 4. 

V. Complete this report by means which result in a permanent record. Complete the original copy in perma­
nent black ink or typewriter print, if practical. The copies, however, may be carbon copies or other similar 
means of reproduction provided the impressions are clear and readable. 

VI. Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The "Date of Report" at the 
top of each page is applicable only to resubmissions (see VIII. below). 

VII. 

VIII. 

IX. 

Indicate negative amounts (such as decreases) by enclosing the figures in parentheses. ( ). 

When making revisions, resubmit only those pages that have been changed from the original submission. 
Submit the same number of copies as required for filing the form. Include with the resubmission the Iden­
tification and Attestation page, page 1. Mail dated resubmissions to: 

Chief Accountant 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
825 North Capitol Street, NE. 
Room 946 
Washington, DC 20426 

Provide a supplemental statement further explaining accounts or pages as necessary. Attach the sup­
plemental statement (81f2 by 11 inch size) to the page being supplemented. Provide the appropriate iden-
tification information, including the title(s) of the page and the page number supplemented. -

X. Do not make references to reports of previous years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except 
as specifically authorized. 

XI. Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous year, the figures reported must be based upon 
those shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why 
the different figures were used. ' 

XII. Respondents may submit computer printed schedules (reduced to 81f2 by 11) instead of the preprinted 
schedules if they are in substantially the same format. 

DEFINITIONS 

I. Commission Authorization (Comm. Auth.)-The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commis­
sion, or any other Commission. Name the commission whose authorization was obtained and give date 
of the authorization. 

II. Respondent-The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other legal entity or instrumentality 
in whose behalf. the report is made. 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91) Page iii 



EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW 

Federal Power Act, 16 U.S.C. 791a-825r) 

"Sec. 3. The words defined in this section shall have the following meanings for purposes of this Act, to wit: 
... (3) 'corporation' means any corporation, joint-stock company, partnership, association, business trust, 
organized group of persons, whether incorporated or not, or a receiver or receivers, trustee or trustees of any 
of the foregoing. It shall not include 'municipalities' as hereinafter defined; 

(4) 'person' means an individual or a corporation; 
(5) 'licensee' means any person, State, or municipality licensed under the provisions of section 4 of this Act, 

· and any assignee or successor in interest thereof; 
(7) 'municipality' means a city, county, irrigation district, drainage district, or other political subdivision or 

agency of a State competent under the laws thereof to carry on the business of developing, transmitting, utiliz­
ing, or distributing power; .. .. " 

(11) 'project' means a complete unit of improvement or development, consisting of a power house, all water 
conduits, all dams and appurtenant works and structures (including navigation structures) which are a part of 
said unit, and all storage, diverting, or forebay reservoirs directly connected therewith, the primary line or lines 
transmitting power therefrom to the point of junction with the distribution system or with the interconnected primary 
transmission system, all miscellaneous structures used and useful in connection with said unit or any part thereof, 
and all water rights, rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reservoirs, lands, or interest in lands the use and occupancy 
of which are necessary or appropriate in the maintenance and operation of such unit; 

"Sec. 4. The Commission is hereby authorized and empowered-
( a) To make investigations and to collect and record data concerning the utilization of the water resources of 

any region to be developed, the water-power industry and its relation to other industries and to interstate or foreign 
commerce, and concerning the location, capacity, development costs, and relation to markets of power sites, ... to 
the extent the Commission may deem necessary or useful for the purposes of this Act." 

"Sec. 304. (a) Every licensee and every public utility shall file with the Commission such annual and other periodic 
or special reports as the Commission may be rules and regulations or other prescribe as necessary or appropriate 
to assist the Commission in the proper administration of thi~ Act. The Commission may prescribe the manner 
and form in which such reports shall be made, and require from such persons specific answers to all questions 
upon which the Commission may need information. The Commission may require that such reports shall include, 
among other things, full information as to assets and liabilities, capitalization, net investment, and reduction thereof, 
gross receipts, interest due and paid, depreciation, and other reserves, cost of project and other facilities, cost 
of maintenance and operation of the project and other facilities, cost of renewals and replacement of the project 
works and other facilities, depreciation, generation, transmission, distribution, delivery, use, and sale of electric 
energy. The Commission may require any such person to make adequate provision for currently determining such 
costs and other facts . Such reports shall be made under oath unless the Commission otherwise specifies." 

"Sec. 309. The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, amend, 
and rescind such orders, rules and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions 
of this Act. Among other. things, such rules and regulations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms 
used in this Act; and me.y prescribe the form or forms of all statements, declarations, applications, and reports 
to be filed with the Commission, the information which they shall contain, and the time within which they shall 
be filed .... " 

GENERAL PENAL TIES 

"Sec. 315. (a) Any licensee or public utility which willfully fails, within the time prescribed by the Commission, 
to comply with any order of the Commission, to file any report required under this Act or any rule or regulation 
of the Commission thereunder, to submit any information or document required by the Commission in the course 
of an investigation conducted under this Act, . .. shall forfeit to the United States an amount not exceeding $1,000 
to be fixed by the Commission after notice and opportunity for hearing . ... " 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91) Page iv· 



FERC FORM NO. 1: 
ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER 

IDENTIFICATION 
01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
Dec. 31, 19~ 

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (If name changed during year) 

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code) 

401 South Dixie Highway, West Palm Beach, Florida 33401 

05 'Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person 

Jack Brown Treasurer 

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code) 

Same as Above 

08 Telephone of Contact Person, Including 09 This Report Is 1 0 Date of Report 
Area Code (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(407) 838-1729 (1) XX An Original (2) 0 A Resubmission 
4-30-92 

ATTESTATION 

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report; that to the best of his/her knowledge, information, and 
belief, all statements of fact contained in the accompanying report are true and the accompanying report is a correct statement of the business 
and affairs of the above named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the period from and including January 
1 to and including December 31 of the year of the report. 

01 Name 03 Signature 04 Date Signed 
Jack Brown 

{Jd 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

02 Title -
4-30-92 

Treasurer 

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001, makes it a crime for any person knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States any 
false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction. 

- FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91) Page 1 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: 

(1) 0 An Original 

(2) 0 A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric UtilitY} 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 19_ 

Enter in column (d) the terms "none," "not ap­
pl icable, " or "NA," as appropriate, where no infor­
mation or amounts have been reported for certain 

pages. Omit pages where the responses are "none, " 
" not applicable ," or " NA." 

Title of Schedule 

(a) 

GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

General Information ..... .. ..... . ....... . ............. . ... . . . 
Control Over Respondent .. . ........ . ............ . ........ . . . 
Corporations Controlled by Respondent ............ . ....... .. . . 
Officers .... . .. . . . ..... .. ..... . ......... . .... . . .. ... . ..... . 
Directors ............. . ............................ . .. . ... . 
Security Holders and Voting Powers .. . .. . .............. . . . . . . . 
Important Changes During the Year ............... . .......... . 
Comparative Balance Sheet . . ....... . ....... . .... . .......... . 
Statement of Income for the Year ....... . .......... . ... . ..... . 
Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year ........... . ... . ... . 
Statement of Cash Flows ... . .... . ............ . .. . ....... . . . . 
Notes to Financial Statements ....... . ............ . .......... . 

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Assets and Other 
Debits) 

Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for 
Depreciation, Amortization, and Depletion . . ................ . . . 

Nuclear Fuel Materials .. .... ...... . ............. . ...... . ... . 
Electric Plant in Service ........... ... . ... .................. . 
Electric Plant Leased to Others . . ... . ............. . . ... ..... . . 
Electric Plant Held for Future Use .. . ..... . ... . . . ............. . 
Construction Work in Progress-Electric .................. . .. . . . 
Construction Overheads-Electric .. . .......... . ......... . .... . 
General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure .... .. ... . 
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant .... . 
Nonutility Property .· . ........ . . .. . . ........... . ......... . ... . 
Investment in Subsidiary Companies ........ .. ...... . .. . ..... . . 
Materials and Supplies .... .. ..... . ........... ... . . ......... . 
Extraordinary Property Losses ...... . ... . .............. . .. . .. . 
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs ....... . ......... . 
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits ....... . .... . . . .. . ... . .... .. ... . 
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (Account 190) ..... . ....... . 

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Liabilities and 
Other Credits) 

Capital Stock ... . ....... . . ... . .. . . . .. ..... . ...... . .. . ..... . 
Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for Conversion, 

Premium on Capital Stock, and Installments Received on Capital 
Stock ......... . . . ............ . ....... . .. .. ... . . .. . . .... . 

Other Paid-in Capital . . ... . .. .... . .. . . .... . . . ... . ........... . 
Discount on Capital Stock . ........ . ........... . ........... . . 
Capital Stock Expense ... . . ....... ...... . . . ... . .......... . . . 
Long-Term Debt ..... . ..... . .. . .... .. .. . .. . ... . ....... . ... . 
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106-107 
108-109 
110-113 
114-117 
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120-121 
122-123 

200-201 
202-203 
204-207 

213 
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216 
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221 

224-225 
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230 
230 
233 
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252 
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254 
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256-257 
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Revised 
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Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12-89 
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Name of Respondent 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES 
COMPANY 

This Report Is: 

(1) [] An Original 

(2) 0 A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 19_21 

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility: (Continued) 

Title of Schedule 

(a) 

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES 
(Liabilities and Other Credits) (Continued) 

Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Income for 
Federal Income Taxes . ...... ... ... ... .. . .. . ... . ..... . . . .. . 

Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year .. .. ...... . ... . 
Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits . ............... . . . 
Other Deferred Credits . .... . ..... . .. ..... . ..... . . . ....... . . . 
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Accelerated Amortization 

Property .. . ... .. ..... . . ... . . .... . ... .. ........ .. .. .. .. . . . 
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property ..... . ... . . . 
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other . . ... . .......... . . . . 

INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES 

Electric Operating Revenues . ... . . . . .... . ... . ......... .. . ... . 
Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules .... ............ . .. . .... . 
Sales for Resale . . . . ... . ..... ... . . . .. ..................... . 
Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses .. . .. . .... . .. . .. . . . 
Number of Electric Department Employees . . ... . ....... . . . .... . 
Purchased ~ower ... . .. . . ... . .. . ... .. ...... . ..... . ....... . . 
Transmission of Electricity for Others .. . . . .................... . 
Transmission of Electricity by Others . . . . . .............. . .... . . 
Miscellaneous General Expenses-Electric ....... . ............ . . 
Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant . .......... . ..... . 
Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and Interest 

Charges Accounts . . . . ... ...... .... ..... . .... . ............ . 

COMMON SECTION 

Regulatory Commission Expenses . .. . ... . .. . ............... . . . . 
Research, Development and Demonstration Activities ........ .. . . . 
Distribution of Salaries and Wages . . . ... ... ... ............... . 
Common Utility Plant and Expenses ... ... . ......... .. ........ . 

ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA 

Electric Energy Account . . . . ... ... . . .. ... .......... . ..... . . . . 
Monthly Peaks and Output .. . ... . .. .. ... ..... . . . . . .. . ...... . . 
Steam-Electric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) . . ... .. . . . 
Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) .. . ... . .. . . 
Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) ...... . . 
Generating Plant Statistics (Small Plants) . ...... . .... .. ........ . 
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Ed. 12-90 
Ed. 12-90 
Ed. 12-91 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-88 
Rev. 12-90 
Rev. 12-90 
Rev. 12-90 
Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12-88 

Ed. 12-87 

Ed. 12-90 
Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-87 

Rev. 12-90 
Rev. 12-90 

Remarks 

(d) 

None 

None 

None_ 
None 

None 

Ed. 12-89 None . 
Ed. 12-89 None 
Ed. 12-88 None 
Ed. 12-87 

I 



---------

,------- - --- ----,;-·· 
Name of Respondent Th1:;; Report Is: 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES (1) ![] An Original 

COMPANY (2) 0 A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility~ Continued) 

Title of Schedule 

(a) 

ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA (Continued) 

Transmission Line Statistics .... . .. . .......... .. . .. ... . .... .. . 
Transmission Lines Added During Year .. ... . . .......... . . . . .. . 
Substations ........ ... ........ .. .... ... ... ........ . . . . ... . 
Electric Distribution Meters and Line Transformers .. . ... . ... .... . 
Environmental Protection Facilities .... .. . .... .. .. ... . ... . . . .. . 
Environmental Protection Expenses ............ . ... . ........ . . . 
Footnote Data . .... .. . ...... .. ..... .... ... .. . ... .. . . . .. ... . 
Stockholders' Reports Check appropriate box: 

~ Four copies will be submitted. 

0 No annual report to stockholders is prepared. 
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422-423 
424-425 
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429 
430 
431 
450 

Date 
Revised 

(c) 

Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12-86 
Ed. 12-86 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-87 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 19_21 
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FlORIOA PUBliC UTiliTIES COHPAHY An Origind · Dec. 31,1991 

GENERAL IHFORHATIOH 

1. Provide nate and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of office vhere the 
general corporate books are kept, and address of office vhere any other corporate books of account are kept, if different fro1 that 
vhere the general corporate books are kept. 

Jack Brovn, Treasurer 
401 South Dixie Highway, P.O. Drawer C 
Mest Palt Beach, Florida 33401 

2. Provide the na1e of the State under the lavs of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation. If incorporated 
under a special In, give reference to such law. If not incorpmted, state that fact and give the type of organization and the date 
organized . 

State of florida 
Harch 6, 1924; Reincorporated April 25, 1929 

3. If at any tile during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) nne of receiver or trustee, 
(b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by vhich the receivership or trusteeship vas created, and 
(d) date vhen possession by receiver or trustee ceased. 

H/A 

4. State the classes of utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which the respondent 
operated. 

Distribution of electricity, gas and water in the State of Florida. 

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial state1ents an accountant vho is not the principal ac­
countant for your previous year's certified financial statemts7 

(1) YES ... Enter the date when such independent accountant vas initially engaged: ----------------------

(2) X HO 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPAHY An Original Oec. 31, 1991 

COHTROL OYER RESPOHOEHT 

l. If any corporation, business trust, or shllar orguiution or 
coablnation of such organizations jointly held control om the 
respondent at end of ym, shte nue of controlling corporation 
or organizatioR, 1anner ift which control vas held, and extent of 
control. If control us in a holding co1puy organization, show 
the chain of ownership or control to the 1aln parent coepany or 
organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), state me of 

HOHE 

trustee(s), me of bmficiary or beneficiaries for whoa trust 
vas 1aintalned, and purpose of the trust. 

2. If the above required iaforution Is milable fr01 the SEC 
lOK Report Fora filing, 1 specific reference to the report fora 
(i.e. year ud c01puy title) uy be listed provided the fiscll 
years for both the 10-K report and this ·report are coapatlble. 
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- FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO"PAHY · An Original Dec. 31, 1991 

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT 

1. Report below the 111es of all corporatloas, b1siaess tr1sts, 
aad sl•llar organizatloas, coatrolled directly or ladirectly by 
respudut at any the dnlng the ym. If mtrol cmed prior 
to end of year, give partic1lirs (details) in a footaote. 
2. If control was by other 1eaas than a direct holding of voting 
rights, state Ia a footnote tbe 11nner Ia ••lch control was 
held, na•lnt any inter1ediaries involved. 

3. If control m hid johtly with 011 or aore othr interests, 
state th fact In a foohote ud me th otber htemts. 
4. If the above req1lred lafor•atloa Is available fro• the SEC 
10-l Report For• flllag, a specific refereace to the report fori 
(I.e. year and co1paay title) 1ay be listed In colv11 (a) provided 
the fiscal years for both th 10-l report and tUs report m m­
patible. 

OEFIKITlOHS 

1. See the Unlfor1 Syste1 of Acco11ts for a deflaltlon of coatrol or direct actio• withoat the coasent of the other, as 
control. where the votiag coatrol Is equally divided betveea two holders, 
2. Direct control is that which Is exercised without laterposl- or each party holds a veto power over the other. Jolat coatrol 
tlon of aa later•edlary. aay exist by 11t1al agreeaeat or 11derstaadl1g between two or 
3. Indirect control Is tbat which Is exercised by the lnterposi- 1ore parties who together have control withl1 the 1eaaiag of the 
tion of an iater1edlary which exercises direct control. deflnltloa of coatrol Ia the Unlfor1 Syste• of Acco1ats, 
4. Joint control is that in which neither interest caa effectively regardless of the relative voting rights of each party. 

Ha1e of Co1pany Controlled 

(a) 

Flo - Gas Corporatlo• 

FERC Fm 1 

lind of hsinm 

(b) 

Propane au 
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'FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPAHY An Original Oec. 31, 1991 

OFFICERS 

1. Report belo• the na1e, title and salary for each executive 
. officer •hose salary is $50,000 or 1ora. An "executive officer" of 

a respondent includes its president, secretary, treasurer, and vice 
president in charge of a principal business unit, division or func­
tion (such as sales, ad1inistration or finance), and any other per­
son •ho perfor1s si1ilar policy1aking functions. 

any position, sho• na1e and total re1uneration of the previous 
incu1bent, and date the change in incu1bency Mas 1ada • 
3. Utilities Mhich are required to file the sa1e data •ith the 
Securities and Exchange Co11ission, 1ay substitute a copy of 
ite1 4 of Regulation S-K {i~entified as this page). The substi ­
tuted page(s) should be the sa1e size as this page. 

2. If a change •as 1ade during the year in the incu1bent of 

Line 
No . 

Title 
(a) 

1 :chair1an of the Executive Co11ittee 
2 : 

:Robert l. Terry 
I 
I 

Hue of Officer 
(b) 

3 :President 
4 : 

:Franklin C. Cress•an 
I 

5 :vice President 
6 : 

I 

Pohn T. English 
I 
I 

7 :senior Vice President 
8 : 

:Gordon 0. Jerauld (retired 9/1/91) 

9 'Treasurer 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
l7 

I 
I 

Pack R. Bro•n 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

18 · : 
19 1*Infor1ation obtained fro• Proxy State1ent for Annual Heating of Stockholders dated Harch 12, 
20 : : 
21 I : 

22 : 
23 : 
24 : 
25 : 
26 : 
27 : 
28 : 
29 : 
30 1 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 1 

38 : 
39 : 

FERC FORH 1 
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1992. 

Salary for Year 
{c)* 

$70,499 

119,468 

77,720 

53,038 

78,402 



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO"PAHT h Orighal · Dec. 31,1991 

DIRECTORS 

1. Report belo• the laforaatio• called for co•cer•lnt eac~ 
director of the respondent who held office at any tiae darl•t the 
year. I•cllde I• col••• (a) abbreviated titles of the directors 
••o are officers of the responde1t. 

2. Designate mbm of the Exmtlve Conlttee by u 
asterisk and tbe Chalrm of th Exmtlve Cmlttee by 
a do1ble asterisk. 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------: 
Haae (and Title) of Director 

(a) 
Pri•cipal l1siness Address 

(b) 

I OF DIRECTOR 
mum 

DURIN& YEAR 

FEES 
DURIN& 

TEAR 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I ' 

•••• ·----•••••••••• ----- ••••••• -- •• --.------------- ···------- ••• -. - -- -· -- - - - - • •••• ------------·-······· •••• ······-· ····-·····-----· •• 1 

:1. l. Terry u 
:chair••• of the Execative Co11lttee 
I 
I 

:F.t. Crmm • 
:President l thief Exec•tlve Officer 
I 
I 
I 
I 

:o. Domy • 
I 
I 
I 
I :u. Jemld 
I 
I 
I 
I 

:c.A. Benoit, Jr. 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

lE. Jam Carr 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

FERC FOR" 1 

l401 So1th Dixie Hlgh•ay 
:west Pal• leach, Florida 
I 
I 

l401 So1th Dixie Highway 
:west Pal• Beac•, Florida 
I 
I 
I 
I 

l400 Royal Pala lay 
lPala Beach, Florida 
I 
I 

poo Osprey Vly 
:Mo. Pal• Beac•, Florida 
I 
I 

:400 Exec1tive Ce1ter Driye 
:s•lte 202 , 
:west Pala Beach, Florida 
I 
I 

l217 Tat O'S~aater Drive 
lPala Spri•ts, Florida 
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flORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPAHY An Original Dec. 31, 1m 

SECURITY HOlDERS AHO VOTING POWERS 

l. Give tbe mes and addresses of tbe 10 security holders 
of the respondeat who, at tbe date of the lastest closing 
of the stock book or coapilatlu of list of stockholders 
of the respondent, prior to the e•d of the year, bid the 
highest voting po~ers ia the respondent, and state the 
nuaber of votes ~hich mk would have had tbe rigbt to cast 
on that dlte if 1 mting me then ia order. If any such 
holder held in trust, give in 1 footnote the knovn particulars 
of the trust (whether voting trust, etc.), duration of trust, 
and principal holders of beneficiary interests in the trust. If 
the stock book us not closed or 1 list of stockholders m aot . 
mpiled vi thia one ym prior to tbe end of the yur, or if 
since the previous c01pihtion of a list of stockholders, soae 
other elm of security has beme vested vith voting rights, 
then show such 10 security holders as of the close of the 
yur. Armge the nues of the security holders in the order 

· of voting pom, couencing with the highest. Sbov in coluan 
(a) the titles of officers and directors included in such list 
of 10 security holders. 
2. If any security other than stock carries voting rights, 
explaia in a suppleaental statmnt the cirmstances' 
vbereby such security becm vested vith voting rights ud 

give other ilportant puticulm (details) concming the 
voting rights of such security. Shte whether vothg rights 
m actual or contingent; if contingent, describe the 
contingency. 
3. If uy elm or issue of security has uy specill 
privileges in the election of directors, trustees or magers, 
or in the deter1ination of corporate action by any 1ethod, 
exphin briefly in 1 footnote. 
4. furnish particulars (details) concerning any options, 
warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year for 
others to purchase securities of the respondent or any 
securities or other assets ovned by the respondent, including 
prices, expiration dates, and other uterial intonation 
relating to exercise of the options, warrants, or rights. 
Specify the nount of such securities or assets so entitled to 
be purchased by any officer, director, associated co1pany, or 
any of the ten largest security holders. This instruction is 
iRapplicable to convertible securities or to any securities 
substantially all of ~hich are outstanding in the hands of the 
general public ~here the options, ~arrants, or rights me 
issued on 1 prmta basis. 

1. Give date of the latest closing of the stock 
book prior to end of ym, and state the purpose 
of such closing: 

: 2. State the total nu1ber of votes cast at the : 
: htest general mting prior to the end of year 
lfor election of directors of the respondent and 

3. Give the date and 
place of such mting: 

4/16/91 

Oece1ber 20, 1991 
Dividend Record Date 

: mber of such votes cast by proxy. 
Total: m,m 

m S. Dixie Hvy 
West Pah Beach,fll 

By Proxy: 929,970 

I 
I 

:Hu1ber of votes as of (date): 
VOTIHG SECURITIES I 

I 
I 
I 

I __ -------------- - ---------------- - --------------- -- --------------- -- ---------- __ I 
I I 

Hm (Title) and Address of Security Holder : : 
Line 

No. 
(a) 

Total 
Votes 
(b) 

Couon 
Stock 
(c) 

Preferred 
Stock 
(d) 

Other 
(e) 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

4 lJOTAL votes of all voting securities : 1,242,363 : 1,242,363 : : Hone : 
----- ---------------------------------------------:-------------------- -------------------- -------------------- -----------------

5 :TOTAl mber of security holders : 925 : 925 : : : 
-----: ---------------------------------------------: -------------------- -------- --- ----- ---- --- -- --------------- -----------------

6 lTDTAl votes of security holders listed belov : 827 ,W : 827,447 : 

1 :• Cede l Co. I 
I 

• lP.O. Box 20, Mev York, N.Y. 10274 489,393 : 489,393 
9 :Robert l. Terry, Chru., Ex. Con. I 

I 

10 :m Kings Rd., Pah 8mb, fl 33402 8S,SOO : as, soo 
11 :chmpuke Utilities Corp. 
12 :sox 61S, Dover, De 19903 83,154 83,154 
13 lflo-6as Coporation 
14 lP.O. Drawer C, West Plh Beach, fl 33401 54,517 S4,517 
15 :m 
1& l99 hll St., Nn York, N.Y. 10005 29,320 29' 320 
11 lPhihdep l Co. 
18 lP.O. Box 8068-m, Phihdelphia,Pa 19103 26,911 26,911 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original Dec. 31, 1991 

SECURITY HOLDERS AHO VOTING POWERS (Continued) 

Line 
Ho. 

19 :Kray & Co. 

Hale (Titie) and Address of Security Holder 

(a) 

20 :440 S. Lasalle St, Chicago, Il 60605 
21 :George F. Parris Jr. 
22 :P.O. Box 21909, long Beach, Ca 90B01 
23 :A.P. Maheu 
24 :250 Lakeview Or., Sanford, Fl 32773 
25 :cordon 0. Jerauld 
26 :100 Osprey Way, North Pal• Beach, Fl 33408 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

I 
I 

Total 
Votes 

(b) 

: 19,865 
I 
I 

: 18,300 
I 
I 

: 11,155 
I 
I 

: 9,332 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

32 : 
33 : 1 

Conon 
Stock 
(c) 

19,865 

1B,300 

11' 155 

9,332 

34 *Includes 156,777 shares held in trust. Robert l. Terry, a Director of the 
35 ,Corporation, is co-trustee for trust accounts established under the wills of 
36 lhis parents and shares voting and dispositive powers for this stock. 
37 
38 
39 
40 
H 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
55 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPAHY An Original Dec. 31, 1991 

IHPORTAHT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR 

Give particulars (details) concerning the 1atters indicated 
belo•. Hake the state1ents explicit and precise, and nu1ber 
the1 in accordance •ith the inquiries. Each inquiry should be 
answered. Enter "none" "not applicable,· or "HA" •here ap­
plicable. If infor1ation which answers an inquiry is given 
elsewhere in the report, 1ake a reference to the schedule in 
•hich it appears. 

1. Changes in and i1portant additions to franchise rights: 
, Describe the actual consideration given therefor and state 

fro• who• the franchise rights •ere acquired. If acquired 
•ithout the pay1ent of consideration, state the fact. 

2. Acquisition of ownership in other co1panies by 
, reorganization, 1erger, or consolidation •ith other co1panies: 
Give na1es of co1panies involved, particulars concerning the 
transactions, na1e of the Co11ission authorizing the transac-
tion, and reference to Co11ission authorization. ' · 

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or syste1: Give 
a brief description of the property, and of the transactions 
relating thereto, and reference to Co11ission authorization, if 
any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the 
Unifor• Syste1 of Accounts were sub1itted to the Co••is-
sion. 

•· I1portiht leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural 
gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or sur­
rendered: Give effective dates, lengths of ter1s, na•es of par­
ties, rents, and other conditions. State na1e of Co11ission 
authorizing lease and give reference to such authorization. 

5. I1portant extension or reduction of trans1ission or 
.distribution syste1: State territory added or relinquished and 
date operations began or ceased and give reference to Co•-

1 1ission authorization, if any was required. State also the 
approxi1ate nu1ber of custo1ers added or lost and approx­
ilate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural 
gas co1pany 1ust also state 1ajor new continuing sources of 

1. Hone 
2. None 
3. None 
4. None 
.5. Hone 
6. Hone 
7. Hone 
8. Hone 
9. Hone 

10. Hone 
11. Gas rate increase: 

Final $2,321,000 
12. Hone 

fERC FORH 1 
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gas 1ade available to it fro• purchases, develop1ent, purchase 
contract or otherMise, giving location and approxi1ate total gas 
volu1es available, period of contracts, and other parties to any 
such arrange1ents etc. 

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities 
or assu1ption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of 
short-ter• debt and co11ercial paper having a 1aturity of one 
year or less. Give reference to fERC or State co11ission 
authorization, as appropriate, and the a1ount of obligation or 
guarantee. 

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or a1end1ents to 
charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or 
a1end1ents. 

8. State the esti1ated annual effect and nature of any 
i1portant wage scale changes during the year. 

9. State briefly the status of any 1aterially i1portant legal 
proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of 
any such proceedings cul1inated during the year. 
10. Describe briefly any 1aterially i1portant transactions of 

the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which 
an officer, director, security holder reported on page 106, voting 
trustee, associated co1pany or known associate of any of these 
persons was a party or in which any such person had a 1aterial 
interest. 

11. Esti1ate increase or decrease in annual revenues due 
to i1portant rate changes : State effective date and approxi­
late a1ount of increase or decrease for each revenue 
classification. State the nu1ber of custo1ers affected. 

12. If the i1portant changes during the year relating to the 
respondent co1pany appearing in the annual report to stock­
holders are applicable in every respect and furnish the data 
required by instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes 1ay be 
attached to this page. 
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flORIDA PUBLIC Ulll JIJES COHPANY b Oritilll Dec. u,m1 

COKPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) 
Ref. Balaace at Liae 

No. Title of Aceont Page No. Begluhg of Year 
Balme at 

hd of .Yur 

1 . UTILITY PUNT 
2 • Utility Plaat (101·10&, 114, 118) 
3 • Coastractioa lork Ia Progress (107) 
4 • TOTAl Utility Pint (Eater Total of lim 2 ud 3) 
5 • (less) Ace~•. Prov. for Depr. Aaort. Depl. (101, 111, 115, 11t) 
6 • Net Utility Plaat (Eater Total of liae 4 lesa 5) 
1 • llclm Fuel (120.1-102.4, 120.0) 
I • (Less) Accu1. Prov. for Atort. of N1cl. Fuel Asseabliea (128.S) 
9 • Net Naclear Fuel (Eater Total of llae 1 less I) 

10 • Net Utility Plaat (Eater Total of liaes 6 aad 9) 

11 • Utility Plant Adjntmh (11&) 
12 • 6u Stored Uadergroud·Nmmnt (111) 
13 • OTHER PROPERTY AND INYESTHEHTS 
14 • Nmtllity Property (121) 
15. (Less) Acctl. Prov. for Depr. aad Atort. (122) 
H • lmshnh h Associated Cotpules (123) 
17 • lavestaeat Ia Sabsidiary Coapaaies (123.1) 
18 • (For Cost of Accotat 123.1, See Footaote Page 22t·225, li1e 23) 
19 • ot•er l1vestaeata (124) 
20 • Special ftada (125·128) 

21 ~ TOTAL Otker Property aad lavestaenta (Total of liaes 14 tkra 20) 

22 . CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS 
23 . cur-( 131) 
24 • Special Deposits (132·134) 

. 25 • lorkiag Ftads (135) 
26 • Teaporary Cash lavestaeata (136) 
21 • Notes Receivable (141) 
28 • Custom Accouts Receivable (142) 
29 • Other Acconts Receivable (143) 
30 • (Less) Accta. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144) 
31 • Notes Receivable froa Associated Coapnies (14S) 
32 • Accouts Receluble fm Assoc. Cotpniu (146) 
33 • Fuel Stock (151) 
34 • fael Stock Expease Undistributed (152) 
35 • Reaidtals (Elec) aad Extracted Prodtcts (8aa) (153) 
36 • Pint hterial ud Opmthg Stpplles (154) 
31 • "erckaadiae (155) 
31 • Otker "aterial a1d Sepplies (156) 
3t • Nuclm "aterials Held for Sale (157) 
40 • Stores Expmes U.dhtrlblted (Ul) 
41 • au Stored U1dergr011d · Cermt (1U.1) 
42 • Llq~efied Natml lu Stored (164.2) 
43 • Liqufled html lu Held for Procushg (164.3) 
44 • Prepay1e1ts (16§) 
45 • Adva1cea fer las Explor., Devel., aDd Prod. (166) 
46 • Otker Adva•ces for &as (167) 
41 • laterest aad Dlvlde1ds Receivable (171) 
41 . Ruts Receivable (112) 
49 • Accmd Utility Rmnu (113) 
50 • "lscellaaeo1s Ctrrtlt aad Accrued Assets (174) 

51 • TOTAL Curmt and Acned Assets (Eater Total of lhu 23 t~n 5o): 

I I I 
I I I 

2oo-m : m,m,m : m,m,347 :· 
200·201 : 1,06§,912 : 1,175,673 : 

: 13,258,131 : 77,509,020 : 
200·201 I (21,117,2§1): (23,505,145)1 . 

: 52,010,881 I 54,003,115 : 
202·203 : I 
202·203 : : 

I I 
I I 
I ••••••••••• • ••••• 1 ••••••••••••••• • 1 
I I I 

: 52,080,881 I 54,003,875 I 
: ••••••••••••••••• 1 •••••••••••••••• 1 

1221 

221 

224·225 

221 
221 
221 
221 
221 
227 

2tH03 

U,709 U,109 

1,594,708 1,891,042 

·----·-··-------- __________ ............. ... 
I I 

1,663,411 : 1,959,751 : 
••••••••••••••••• 1 ••••••••••••• ••• 1 

I 
I 
I 

337,019 I 
I 
I 

12,122 I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

4,m,m: 
84,289: 

(10!,951)1 

841' 148 

1,302,"' 
244,809 

1,154,805 
2,219,"4 

,,m 

5,m,m 
19,136 

(94,4U)I 
I 
I 

2,31',320 : 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

1,194,711 : 
m,uo :· 

I 
I 
I 
I 

(9) I 

407,460 413,453 

506,119 I 679,006 
I 
I 

$8,091,901 I $13,923,951 I 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPAHY h Origiul Dec. 31, 1991 

COHPARATIVE BAlftHCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)(Continued) 
Ref. Balance at Lhe 

Ho. Title of Account Page Ho. BegiRaint of Year 
Balnce at 

hd of Year 

52 • DEFERRED DEBITS 
53 • Unaaortized Debt Expense (181) 

:s4 . Extraordiaary Property Losses (182.1) 
SS • Umcomed Phnt ud Regllatory Sttdy Costs (182.2) 
56 • Prelit. Survey and Iavestigatioa Charges (Electric) (183) 
57 • Prelit. Sar. aad Iavest. Charges (&as) (113.1, 113.2) 
58 • Clearing Accotats (184) 
59 • Teaporary Facilities (115) 
60 . "iscellaneoas Deferred Debits (116) 
61. Oef. Losses fro• Dispositlot of Utility Pit. (187) 
62 . Researc~, Devel. IRd Oeaonstratiot Expend. (188) 
63 . Unaaortized loss 01 Reac~aired Debt (189) 
64 . Accuaalated Deferred Iacoae Taxes (190) 
65 • Uarecovered P1rchased las Costs .(191) 
66 . Unrecovered IRcreaental &as Costs (192.1) 
67 • Unrecovered Increaental Sarc•arges (192.2) 

68 • TOTAL Deterred Debits (Enter Total of lines 53 t~r• '7) 
69 . TOTAl Assets atd other Debits (Enter Total of liaes 10, 11, 12, 

21, 51, ud 68) 

FERC FORK 1 

230 
230 

233 

352-353 

234 

I 
I 

S263, m I 

2,156 
332,047 

501,283 : 
m,m: 

1,018,347 : 
I 
I 
I 
I 

$250,178 

7,965 
242,084 1 

m,m 
475,288 
m,m 

-----------------: ----------------, 
2,510,469 1 1,981,725 : 

I ••••••..••••••••• I •••••••••••••••• I 
I I I 

: $&4,346,U4 : $11,169,309 : 
---------: :::::::::::::::::: ::::::::::::::::: 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILI I IES COHPAHY h Drigiul Dec. 31, m1 

COHPARATIYE BAlANCE SHEET (liABiliiiES AND OTHER CREDITS) 

Liae 
No. Ti tie of Account 

1 • PROPR!ETARY CAPTIAl 
2 • Coma Stock Issued (201) 
3 • Preferred Stock Ismd (204) 
4 . Cap i hI Stock Subscribed ( 202, 205) 
S . Stock liability for CoDversioa (203, 206) 
6 • Pre1iua 01 Capital Stock (207) 
1 • Otber Paid-I• Capital (208-211) 
8 • hshllauts Received 01 Capital Stock (212) 
9 . (less) OiscouDt 01 Capital Stock (213) 

10 • (less) Capital Stock Expease (214) 
11 • Retaiud Emiags (215, 215.1, 216) 
12 . Uaappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary EmiAgs (21U) 
13 • (less) Reacquired Capital Stock (217) 

14 • TOTAl Proprietary Capital (Enter Total of li1es 2 tbru 13) 

15 • lON&-TERH DEBT 
1& • Bonds ( 221) 
17 • (less) Reacquired Bonds (222) 
18 • Admces froa Associated Cupuies (223) 
19 • Otber long-Tera Debt (224) 
20 . Unuortized Prniu1 01 lug-Tm Debt (225) 

. . 

21 . (lesf) Unuortized Discount OD loag-Tm Debt-Or. (226) 

22 • TOTAl long-Tm Debt (Enter Total of Jines 16 tbru 21) 

23 • OTHER NONCURRENT liABlliJIES 
24 • Obligatioas Under Capital leases - Noncurrent (227) 
25 • Accuauhted ProvisioD for Property lmrme (228.1) 
26 • Acmulated Provisioa for hjuries and Omges (228.2) 
27 • Accuaulated Provision for Pensioas and Bmfits (228.3) 
28 • Acmullted Hiscelhneous Dpmting Provisions (228.4) 
29 • Acmuhted Provision fqr Rate Refunds (229) 

30 • TOTAl Otber Noncurrent liabilities (Eater Total of lines 24 t~ru 29) 

31 • CURRENT AHO ACCRUED liABiliTIES 
32 . Notes Payable (231) 
33 ·• Accounts Payable (232) 
34 • Notes Payable to Associated Coapuies (233) 
35 • Accounts Payable to Associated Coapanies (234) 
36 • Custom Deposits (235) 
37 • Taxes Accrued (236) 

· 38 • Interest Accrued (237) 
39 • Oividuds Oeclmd (238) 
40 • htured long-Tm Debt (239) 
41 • Katured Interest (240) 
42 • Tax Collectim Payable (241) 
43 • Kiscellmous Current ud Accrued liabilities (242) 
44 • Obligatiou Under Capital lmes-Current (243) 

Ref. Slime at Blluce It 
Page No. Begiani1g of Year End of Yur 

251 
m 
251 
m 
m 
m 
m 
253 
253 

$1,848,637 
600,000 

3,777,387 
649,235 

I 
I 

$1,864,045 : 
600,000 : 

I 
I 
I 
I 

3,935,503 : 
m,m 1 

118-lU 
I 118-119 

251 

8,405,760 : 
1,584,707 : 

(1,851,822): 

8,627,101 
1,881,040 

(1,851,822)1 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

2S6 
m~ 

256 
m 

262-263 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

_________________ I ________________ I 

I I 

15,013,904 : 1S,7S1,243 l 
----- _________ ___ I ________________ I 

I 
I 
I 

18,656,000 : 18,606,000 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

________ ______ ___ I - ---------------
1 I 

18,656,000 : 18,606,000 : ____ __ ___ ________ I ________________ I 

49,382 569,219 

118,212 181,508 

--~----------- - -- ----------------I 1 

167,594 : 750,727 : 
_____ ____ • _____ __ I __ -- ___ -- __ -- __ .I 

8,000,000 
4,201,119 

2,482,168 1 
269,707 
610,918 
278,505 

414,960 
540,755 

12,000,000 
4,353,111 

2,599,904 
258,148 1 
513,186 
282,509 

546,952 
2,81S,306 

I ----------------· -- --------------1 I I 

45 • TOTAl Current and Accrued liabilities (E•ter Total of li1es 32 tbru 44) : : $16,798,732 : $23,369,716 : 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPANY Aa Original Dec. 31, 1991 

COHPARATIYE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) (CONTINUEO) 

Lhe 
Ho. Title of Accmt 

4' . DEFERRED CREDITS 
47 •. Castoaer Advaaces for Coastr1etioa (2S2) 
48 • Aeeua•lated Deferred lavestaeat Tax Credits (255) 
49 • Deferred taias froa Dispoaitioa of Utility Plaat (256) 
58 . Ot~er Deferre4 Credits l CIAC (253,271) 
51 • Umortlzed Ilia 01 Rmqlired Debt (257) 
52 • Aeemlated Deferred hem Tam (211-283) 

53 . TOTAL Deferred Credits (Eater Total of liaes 47 tbr1 52) 

54 • 
55 • 

' 56 . 
57 • 
58 • 
59 . 
u. 
u. 
62 • 
63 • 
64 • 
&S. 

"· u. 
u. 

" . TOTAL liabilities ud otker Credits (Eater Total of liau 14,22,30 
H and 53) 

FERC FORH 1 

Ref. Balme at Balnce at 
Ead ef Ym Page No. legiaalat of Year 

272-271 

Page 113 

2,2&0,152 
2,m,m 

1,968,919 

I 
I 

1,911,721 l 
1,m,m I · 

I 
I 

2,m,w I 
I 
I 

7,448,944 7,m,279 :· 
I ----------------- ----------------1 I I 

13,710,444 1 13,391,563 l · 
-----------------1 ----------------1 I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

.l 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I -----------------1 ----------------: 

I I 
I I 

$64,346,674 l $71,869,309 : 
............................... ------·------·-­----------------- ----------------



flORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPAHY An Original Dec.31, 1991 

STATEHEHT OF IHCOHE FOR THE YEAR 

1. Report aaounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue and 
Expenses fro• Utility Plant leased to Others, in another utility 
coluan (i,k,a,o) in a siailar tanner to a utility departaent. 
Spread the aaount(s) over lines 01 thru 20 as appropriate. In-

. elude these aaounts in coluans (c) and (d) totals. 
2. Report aaounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating 
I~coie, in the sate aanner as accounts 412 and 413 above. 
3. Report data for lines 7, 9, and 10 for Natural Gas coa­
panies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1, and 407.2 
4. Use page 122 for iaportant notes regarding the state­
tent of incoae or any account thereof. 
5. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate pro-

' line 
Ho. Account 

1 . UTILITY OPERATING IHCOHE 
· 2 . Operating Revenues (400) 

3 . Operating Expenses 
4 . Operation Expenses (401) 
5 . Haintenance Expenses (402) 
6 . Depreciation Expense (403,405) 
7 . Aaort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405) 
8 . Aaort. -of Utility Plant Acq. Adj. (406) 
9 . Aaort. of Property losses, Unrecovered Plant and 

Regulatory Study Costs (407) 
10 . Aaort. of Conversion Expenses (407) 
11 . Taxes Other Than 1ncoae Taxes (408.1) 
12 . Incoae Taxes - federal (409.1) 
13 . - Other (409.1) 
14 . Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.1) 
15 . (less) Provision for Deferred Incoae Taxes- Cr.(411.1) 
16 . Investaent Tax Credit Adj. - Het (411.4) 
17 . (less) Gains trot Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7) 
18 . losses froa Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7) 

ceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a 
aaterial aaount aay need to be aade to the utility's 
custoaers or which aay result in a aaterial refund to the util­
ity with respect to poMer or gas purchases. State for each year , 
affected the gross revenues or costs to which the contingency 
relates and the tax effects together with an explanation of the 
aajor factors which affect the rights of the utility to retain 
such revenues or recover aaounts paid with respect to power 
and gas purchases. 
6. Give concise explanations concerning significant 
aaounts of any refunds aade or received during the year 

Ref. 
Page 

Ho. 

262 
262 

' 262 
234 '272-277 
234' 272-277 

266 

Current Year 

TOTAL 

I 
I 

$58,932,212 : 

Previous Year 

I 
I 

$55,898,624 : ____________________ I ____________________ I 

47,565,829 
1,675,902 
2,909,645 

8,248 

2,276,044 
891,864 
126' 133 

(255,894) 

(97,369) 

45,903,758 
1,720,902 
2,443,371 

8,247 

2 '222' 634, 
423,526 
71,071 

(83, 107) 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

(94,928): 
I 
I 
I 
I ____________________ I 

I 

19 : TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Enter Total of lines 4 thru 18) 55,100,402 52,615,474 : 

20 . Het Utility Operating Incoae (Enter Total of line 2 less 19) 
(Carry forward to page 117, line 21) 

FERC FORK 1 

( ·-·-----

$3,831,810 

Page 114 

___________________ _ I 

I 
' I 

I 

$3,283,150 : 



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPAKY h Original Dec. 31, 1991 
STATEHEMT OF INCOHE FOR THE YEAR (Conti11ed) 

renltint fm settlemt of uy rate proceeding affecting 
reveaaes received or costs lac•rred for power or gas par-

. dam, and a mury of the adjastmts ude to balme 
sheet, lncoae, and expense accounts. 

allocatlou ud apportimuh froa those md h th pre­
cedhg ym. Also give the approxlute dollar effect of m• 
chuges . 
9. Explah h a foohote if the prnlon year's figms 
are dlffere1t froa that reported Ia prior reports. 
10 . If the coluats are i•s•fficieat for repartiag addi-

1. If any aotes appmht In the report to stockholders 
are applicable to this Statemt of hem, ncb aotes uy 
be attached at page 122. 
8. Enter on page 122 a consist explaaatioa of oaly 
those chugu h accouthg aethods ude d1rhg the yur 
wUd hd u effect on aet lncm, inchdhg the basis of 

tloul 1tility departmts, npply th appropriate mont 
titles, liaes 1 to 19, aad report the iaforaatloa i1 the bla•k 
space 01 page 122 or h a npplemtal statemt. 

ElECTRIC UTiliTY &AS UTiliTY OTHER UTILITY - lATER 

Current Year Previous Year Curmt Year Pmim Ym Current Ym Previon Year 

I I 
I I 

m,m,m : $31,m,au : m,m,m : $23,143,116 : u,m,111 : $1,301,586 : 
-------------------1 ___________________ I -------------------1 -------------------1 -------------------1 -------------------1 

I I I 
I I I 
I I I 

21,m,m : 2s,m,m 1 u,275,m u,m,m : 
881,811 : 902,518 5&6,865 591,111 : 

1,334,141 : 1,239,548 1,386,219 1,t31,144 : 

1,241,813 1,031,958 
412,193 353,135 
61,381 1 59,411 

(64,507)1 15,543 
I 
I 

(52,mJ: (4a,m) 1 

1,241 

851 ,&64 
341,6&5 
47,m 

(186,000)1 
I 
I 

(31' 533): 

I 
I 

1,241 I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

1,045,651 I 
{1&,111)1 
(13,3351: 

1,m 1 
I 
I 

(39,165)1 

441,202 
221 ,1&& 
181,625 

116,501 
12,006 
10,140 1 

(5,381)1 
I 
I 

(',mJ: 
I 
I 
I 

U4,983 
220,141 
m,m 

139,019 
141' 162 

24 '928 
(100,045)1 

I 
I 

(6,891)1 

I I I I I I 

-------------------: -------------------: -------------------: ------------·------: -------------------: -------------------: 

1 I 
2 : 

I 
I 

3 I 
l 

4j 
5 : 

' : 1 I 
a I 
' : I 

I 

10 : 
111 
u: 
13 I 

14 
15 
u 
11 
18 

31,130,921 : 29,456,111 : 22,266,151 : 22,141,921 : 1,103,321 : 1,011,31& : lt 
-------- -----------: -------------------: -------------------: -------------------: -------------------: -------------------: 

: : I : : I 20 
$2,065,653 I $1,991,691 : $1,547,315 : $995,249 I $211,113 I $290,210 : 
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FlORIDA PUBLIC UllllllES COKPANY h Drigiul 

STATEMENT Of lNCOHE FOR THE YEAR (Coatia•ed) 

OTHER UTILITY OTHER UTILITY Lhe 
No. Curreat Year Prevlm Ym Cmnt Year Previous Year 

1 • . 
2 • 
3 • 
4 • 
s. 
' . 
1 • 
8. 
9. 

10 • 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
11. 
11. 

19 ·-
28. 

FERC FORH 1 

NONE 

Page 1U 

Dec. 31, 1991 

OTHER UllliTY 
Cmut Year Previous Year 



I L U K ! ~ ~ PU~Ll ~ u11 LllltS COHPAHY nu urigln<~l 
STATEHEHT OF IHCOHE FOR THE YEAR (Continued) 

Ref. 
Line 
No. Account 

21 . Het Utility Operating Incoae (Carried forward froa page 114) 
22 . Other Incoae and Deductions 
23 . Other Incoae 
24 . Honutility Operating Incoae 
25 . Revenues Froa Herchandising, Jobbing and Contract Nork (415) 
26 . (less) Costs and Exp. of Herchandising, Job l Contract Nork (416) 
2} . Revenues Froa Honutility Operations (417) 
28 . (less) Expenses of Honutility Operations (417.1) 
29 . Nonoperating Rental Incoae (418) 
30 . Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Coapanies (418.1) 
31 . Interest and Dividend Incoae (419) 
32 . Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419 .1) 
33 . Hiscellaneous Nonoperating Incoae (421) 
34 • Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1) 

35 . TOTAL Other Incoae (Enter Total of lines 25 thru 34) 
36 . Other Incoae Deductions 
37 . loss on Disposition of Property (421.2) 
38 . Hiscellaneous Aaortization (425) 

. 39 . Hiscellaneous Incoae Deductions (426.1-426.5) 

40 . TOTAL Other Incoae Deductions (Total of lines 37 thru 39) 
41 . Taxes Applic. to Other Incoae and Deductions 
42 . 'Taxes Other Than Incoae Taxes (408.2) 
43 . Incoae Taxes - Federal (409.2) 
44 . Incoae Taxes - Other (409.2) 
45 . Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 
'46 . (less) Provision for Deferred Incoae Taxes-Cr. (411.2) 
47 ·. Investaent Tax Credit Adj.- Hat (411.5) 
48 . (less) Investaent Tax Credits (420) 

49 . TOTAL Taxes on Other Inc. and Dad. (Enter Total of 42 thru 48) 

50 . Het Other Incoae and Deductions (Enter Total of lines 35,40,49) 
51 . Interest Charges 
52 . Interest on Long-Tara Debt (427) 
53 . Aaortization of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) 

' 54 . Aaortization of loss on Reacquired Debt (428.1) 
55 . (less) Aaort. of Preaiua on Debt - Credit (429) 
56 . (Less) Aaortization of Gain on Reazquired Debt - Credit (429 .1) 
57 . Interest on Debt to Assoc. Co1panies (430) 
58 . Other Interest Expense (431) 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

59 . (less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr. (432): 

60 . Hat Interest Charges (Total of lines 52 thru 59) 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

61 . 
62 . 

Incoae Before Extraordinary Iteas (Enter Total of lines 21, 50 and 60): 
Extraordinary Iteas 

63 . Extraordinary Incoae (434) Cua. Effect - Change in Acctg. Prin - Hat 
64 . (less) Extraordinary Deductions (435) 
65 . Het Extraordinary Iteas (Enter Total of line 63 less line 64) 
66 . Incoae Taxes - Federal and Other (409.3) 
67 . Extraordinary Iteas After Taxes (Enter Total of line 65 less line 66) 

, 68 . Hat Incoae (Enter Total of lines 61 and 67) 

Earnings Per Share 
HQC fOQH I 

Page 
No. 

119 

340 
340 

262-263 
262-263 : 
262-263 : 

234,272-273: 
234,272-273: 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

256-257 : 
257 
256 
257 

340 

262-263 

0 '\J Hl I t'7 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

liuc. 31, 1991 

TOTAL 

Current Year 

$3,831,810 

1,022,631 
(l '080' 828) 

I 

(4,644): 
251,125 : 
38,869 : 
3,031 I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I _______________ I 

230' 184 

13,589 
---------------

13,589 

(11,299) 
(11919) 

(13,218) 

229,813 

1,711,350 
31,463 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

723,794 : 
(1,984): 

---------------: 
2,464,623 : _______________ I 

1,597,000 

$1,597,000 
.................................... ................................. 

l. 43 

Previous Year 

$3,283,150 

1,138,581 
(1,201,849) 

(9,084) 
243,480 
19,502 I 

3,602 I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I _______________ I 

194,232 

12,052 
---------------

12,052 

(19' 290) 
\3,125) 

(22,415) 

204,595 

1,773,630 
34,718 

606' 041 
(2,358) 

2,412,031 
--------------- 1 

1,075 1714 I 

I 
I 
I ___________ _ ___ I 

I 

$1,075,714 : 
... ....................... .. .... .. .. ............................ .. ... 

0.97 



FLORIDA PUBLIC UIILIIIES COMPANY An Original Dec. 31, 1m 

SIATEHEHT OF RETAINED EARHIHGS FOR THE YEAR 

l. Report all chnges ia appropriated retained earnings, unap· 
propriated retailed emings, ud mppropriated undistributed 
subsidiary emiags for the year. 

S. Show dividuds for each class and series of capital stock. 
6. Show separately the state and federal hme tax effect of 
itm .&hon for Accout 439, Adjustmts to Retaiaed Emings. 

' 2. Each credit and debit during the ym should be idutified as 
to the rehined earnings accouat in which recorded (Accmts 
m, 43H39 inclusive). Shn the mtra priury account af· 
fected In coluan (b). 
3. State the purpose and aaouat for each reservation or 
appropriation of rehiaed emiags. 

7. Explaia ia a footnote the basis for detmlli•t the nout 
reserved or appropriated. If m~ reservation or appropriatioa is 
to be recurmt, state the mber ud mud umts to be re­
served or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be ac· 
cuhhted. 

'4. List first Account 439, Adjustmts to Retained Earnings, 
reflecting adjustmts to the opening balance of retained em· 
iags. follow by credit, then debit iteas, in that order. 

8. If any notes appearing h the report to stocHolders are ap· 
pi icable to this statemt, attack thea at page 122. 

Line 
Ho. !tea 

UMAPPROPRIATEO RETAJKEO EARNINGS {Account 216) 
1 • Bllance • Beginning of Year 
2 • Changes (Idutify by prescribed rehiaed earnings acconts) 
3 • Adjustmts to Retaiaed Emings (Account 439) 
4 • Credit: 
S • Credit: 
& . Credit: 
1 • Credit: 
8 . Credit: 
9 . TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Account 439) (Enter Total of lines 4 tbrw 8) 

10 . Oebi t:-
11 • Debit: 
12. ' oebit: 
13 . Debit: 
14 • Debit: 
1S . TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Account 439) (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 14) 
16 • Balance Transferred fr01 hem (Accout 433 less Accout 418.1) 
17 . (less) Appropriations of Retained Emhgs (Accmt 43&) 
18. 
19. 
20 . 
21 . 
22 • TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436) (Enter Total of liaes 18 thru 21) 
23 . Dividends Declared · Preferred Stock (Account 437) 
24 • Preferred 
25 • 
26 • 
21 • : 
28 • : 
29 • TOTAL Dividends Declared · Preferred Stock (Account 437) (Enter Total of lines 24 thrw 28) : 
30 • Dividends Declared· Couon Stock (Account 438) 
31 . Coaaon · Cash 
32 • 
33 . 
34 • 
35. 
36 • TOTAL Dividends Declared · Coaaon Stock (Account 438) {Eater Total of lines 31 tbru 35) 
37 • Transfers fr01 Acct. 216.1, Uuppropriated Undistribwted Subsidiary Emhgs 
38 . Balance· Ead of Year (Enter Total of lines 01, 09, 15, 1&, 22, 29, 36 and 37) 

FERC FORK 1 

- - - ----------·------

Contra 
Primy 
Account 

Affected 

2380 

2380 

Page 118 

Alount 

8,405,760 

0 
1,34S,81S 

28,SOO 

28,500 

1,096,034 

1,096,034 

$8,621,101 
......................................... . ----- ...... --------- ........ 



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPANY 

Line 
Ho. 

·An Original 

STATEHENT OF RETAINED EARHIHGS FOR THE YEAR (Continued) 

Ite1 

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215) 

State balance and purpose of each appropriated retained earnings a1ount at end of year and give 
accounting entries for any applications of appropriated retained earnings during the year. 

39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
4~ TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Accaunt 215) 

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS- AHORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL (Account 215.1) 

State below the total a1ount set aside through appropriations of retained earnings, as of the end of the 
1 year, in COipliance with the provisions of Federally granted hydroelectric project licenses held by the 

respondent . If any reductions or changes other than the nor1al annual credits hereto have been 1ade dur­
ing -the year, explain such ite1s in a footnote. 

46 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings- Alortiution Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1) 
47 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Accounts 215, 215.1) 
48 TOTAL Retained Emings (Account 215, 215.1, 216) 

UNAPPROPR I ATEO UHO I STR I BUTEO SUBS I 0 I ARY EARN I HGS (Account 116.1) 

49 Balance - Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit) 
50 Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1) 
51 (less) Dividends Received (Debit) 
52 Other Changes (Explain) Cost of shares issued for e1ployee stock plan 
53 Balance - End of year 

FERC FORH 1 Page 119 

Dec. 31, 1991 

AIOUnt 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

$8,627,101 : 
_______ ___ ___ __ I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

1,584,707 : 
251,125 : 

0 : 
45,208 : 

1,881,040 : 



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPAHY 

STATEHEHT OF CASH FlOVS 
1. If 'the notes to the cash flow shtmnt in the 
respondents annual stockholders report are applicable 
to this stateaent, sucb notes should be attached to 
page 122. lnfomtion about aoncasb investing and 
financing activities should be provided on page 122. 
Provide also on page 122 a reconci I iation be he en ·cash 
ud Casb Equivalents at End of Year' Mith related nounts 
on the balance sheet. 

An Original 

2. Under 'Other· specify significant uounts and group others. 

Dec. 31, 1791 

3. Operating Activities • Other: include gaiu and losses 
pertaining to operatiag activities only. hiAs and losses 
pertdAing to imsting and financing activities s~ould be 
reported in those activities. Shn on page 122 the uounts 
of interest paid(net of uounts capitalized) and incm 
taxes paid. 

line Aaounts 
Ho. ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
1 • Het Cash Fin Froa Operating Activities: 
2 • Net Incoae(line 68(c) on page 117) 
3 . Non-Cash Charges (Credits) to lncoae: 
4 . Depreciation and Depletion 
5 • Aaortizatioa of (Specify) 

Ooubtful Accounts 
6 • 
1 • 
8 • 
9 • 

10 . 
11. 
12 . 
13. 
14. 
15 • 
16 . 
11. 
18. 

Oef erred Incm l axes (Net) 
Investaent Tax Credit Adjustaeats (Het) 
Net (herem) Decreases in Receiubles 
Het (Increase) Decreases in lmntory and Prepaymts 
Net (Oecmse) Increase in Payables and Accmd Expenses 
(less) Allomce for Other Fuads Used During Constructioa 
(Less) Undistributed Emings froa Subsidiary Coapuies 
Other: DepreciatioR charged to transport&tioa 

AaortlzatioR of Debt expenses 
Underrecomies of energy costs 
Other 

19 • Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities 
' 20 . (Total of lines 2 thr1 11} 

21 . 
22 • Cash Flows froa lnvestmt Activities: 

· 23 . Constructioa and Acquistion of Plant( including land) 
24 • Gross Additlm to Utility Plant (less auclear fuel) 
25 . Gross Additioas to Muclear Fuel 
26 . Gross Additions to Coma Utility Plant 
21 • Gross Additions to Honutllity Plant 
28 . (less) AlloMaDce lor Other Funds Used During Co1struction 
29 • Other: Custom Advances for Construction 
30 . 
31 . Cash Outllm lor Plant (Tohl of lines 23 thru 29) 
32 . 
33 . 
34 • 
35 • 
36 . 
37 . 
38 . 
39 • 
40 • 
41. 
42 • 
43. 

FERC FORH 1 

Acquistion of Other Noncurrent Assets (d) 
Proceeds froa Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d) 

lnmtmt in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Cotpanies 
Contributions and Advances fro• Assoc. and Subsidiary Coapanies 
Disposition of Imstaents in (and Advances to) 
Associated and Subsidiary Co1panies 

Purchases of Inmtmt Securities (a) 
Proceeds frn Sales of Imstmt Semities (a) 

Page 120 

I 
I 

$1,597,000 : 
I 
I 

2,909,445 : 
8,248 : 

137,208 : 
I 
I 

(255,894): 
(97,mJ: 

(1,391,130): 
(8,mJ: 

813,316 : 
(5,015): 

(251,125): 
223,140 : 
31,463: 

469,613: 
(1,514,409): 

_______________ I 

I 

2,666,119 : 
-- _____________ I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

(4,403,01S}l 
I 
I 

(156,491}: 
I 
I 

5,015 : 
(341,431): _______________ I 

I 

(4,895,988): _______________ I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPANY An Original 

STATEHENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continaed) 

4. Investing Activities 
Inclade at other (llae 31) aet cash outflo•s to 
acquire other COipanies. Provide a reconciliation 
of mets acquired Mith liabilities muud on 
page 122. 
Do not include on this statemt the dollar 
aaount of leases capitalized per USofA General 
instructioa 20; instead provide a reconciliation 
of the dollar novnt of leases capitalized Mitb 
the plant cost on page 122. 

Dec. 31, 1991 

5. Codes used: 
(a) Net proceeds or paymts 
(b) Bonds, debentures and other long-tera debt. 
(c) Inclade couercial paper 
(d) Identify separately such itm as hvestmts, fixed 
assets, intangibles, etc. 

6. Enter on page 122 clarifications a•d explanations 

Line Aaounts 
No. ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
43 . Loans Hade or Purchased 
44 • Collections on Loans 
45 • 
46. 
47 • 

48 . 
49 • 
so • 
51 . 

Met (Increase) Decrease in Receivables 
Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory 
Net Inc ruse (Decrease) in Plyables and Accrued Expenses 
Other: 

52 • Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities 
53 . (Total of liaes 31 thra SO) 
54 • 
55 . Cash Flo•s Fro• Fina•ciag Activities: 
56 . Proceeds fro• Issusaace of: 
57 . Long-Tera Debt (b) 
58 . Preferred Stock 
59 . C0110n Stock 
60 . Other 
61 • 
62 • 
63 . 
64 . 

Het Increase Ia Short-tera Debt (c) 
Other: 

65 • Cash provided by Outside Sources (Total of liaes 56 thra 63) 
6& . 
67 • 
68 . 
69 • 
70 • 
11. 
72 . 
73 . 
14. 
75 . 
76 • 
71. 

Payaeats of Retireaent of: 
Long-Tera Debt (b) 
Preferred Stock 
Cmon Stock 
Other: 

Net Decrease in Short-Tera Debt (c) 

Dividends on Preferred Stock 
Dividends 01 C0110n Stock 

78 • 
79. 
80 . 
81 • 

Net Cash Provided by (Used ia) Financing Activities 
(Total of liaes 65 thru 76) 

Net Increse (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (Total of lines 19,52,78} 

82 • Cash aad Cash Equivalents at Begianing of Year 
83 • 
84 . Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 
85 . 

FERC FORH l Page 121 

.... ............................ .... 
I 

(4,895,988): _______________ I 

219,665 

4,000,000 

... ............................ .. 

I 
I 
I 
I 
1 
I 
I 

I 

4,219,665 : _______________ I 

I 
I 
I 

(SO' 000) I 

(28,500)1 
(1,096,035): 

---------------' I 
3,045,130 : _______________ I 

I 

815,321 : 
I 
I 

349,140 : 
_______________ I 

I 

1,164,461 : 



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COKPAIIY An Original . Dec. 31, 1991 

KOTES TO FIRANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the 
Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of 
Retained Earnings for the year, and Stateaent of Changes in 

' Financial Position, or any account thereof. Classify the notes ac­
cording to each basic statement, providing a subheading for each 
statement except where a note is applicable to more than one 
statement. 
2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent 
assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief ex­
planation of any action initiated by the Internal Revenue Service 
involving possible assessaent of additional income taxes of 
material amount, or of a claia for refund of income taxes of a 
material amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explana­
tion of any dividends in arrears on cumulative preferred stock. 
3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustaents, explain the 
origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and 

plan of disposition contemplated, giving references to Commis­
sion orders or other authorizations respecting classification of 
amounts as plant adjustments and requirements as to disposition 
therof. 
t ~ere Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired 
Debt, and 25 7, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not 
used, give an explanation, providing the rate treatment given 
these items . See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform Systems 
of Accounts. 
5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings restric­
tions and state the amount of retained earnings affected by such 
restrictions. 
6. If the notes to financial state11ents relating to the respon­
dent coapany appearing in the annual report to the stockholders 
are applicable and furnish the data required by instructions 
above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be attached hereto. 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------: 
Regulation: Accounting and reporting policies of Florida Public Utilities Collpany are subject to regulation by the Florida 

Public Service Commission (FPSC). The following SUilllarizes the 1ost significant of these policies. 
Basis of Consolidation: The consolidated financial stateaents include the accounts of the Co11pany and its wholly-owned subsidary 

Flo-Gas Corporation. All significant intercompany balances and transactions have been elillinanted. 
Revenues: Beginning in 1989, the Company changed its accounting llethod of recognizing revenue to provide for accrual of 

esti1ated unbilled revenues. This change was 1ade to more accurately match the Coapany's revenues with the cost of services 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

provided to customers. The effect of this change in 1989 increased revenues by $309,000. The cumulative effect of the change as of : 
January 1, 1989 was $381,000, net of income taxes of approxiaately $230,000. Prior to 1989, the Coapany recognized revenues as billed to its: 
customers on a monthly cycle-billing basis. The rates of the Coapany include purchased energy adjustment clauses under which energy costs are 1 

recovered froa the custoaer. 
Utility Plant and Depreciation: Utility plant is stated at original cost. The costs of additions to utility plant include 

contracted services, direct labor, aaterials, allocated overheads and allowances for borrowed and equity funds used during construction. 
The costs of units of property retired are relloved from utility plant, and such costs plus removal costs,less salvage, are charged to 
accumulated depreciation. Maintenance and repairs of property and replaceaent and renewal of items determined to be less than units of 
property are charged to operating expenses. Substantially all of the utility plant collateralizes the Company's first aortgage bonds. 

Depreciation is co1puted using the straight-line aethod at rates based on the estillated service lives of the various classes of 
property. Depreciation provisions on average depreciable property approxiaated 4.0% in 1991 and 3.5% in 1990 and 1989. The higher 
depreciation rate in 1991 is principally the result of a depreciation study that adjusted rates in the natural gas divisions. 

Income Taxes: The Coapany provides for deferred incoae taxes on substantially all timing differences between book and taxable 
incoae. Investment tax credits have been deferred and are aaortized based upon the average useful life of the related property. 

Deferred Charges: Deferred charges consist principally of unamortized debt issuance expense and early extinguishllent prellium. Such 
expenses are being allortized over the lives of the issues to which they pertain. 

Rates Payable 
The Company has a revolving line of credit agreement with its primary bank providing for a $13,000,000 loan with interest at LIBOR 

plus 1/2 %. A cash management system provides for excess funds to be swept daily and invested overnight. 

The balance outstanding at December 31, 1991 was $12,000,000. The weighted-average interest rates for 1991 and 1990 were 6.8% and 8. 9%, 
respectively. 

YERC FORK 1 Page 122 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original Dec. 31, 1991 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS(Continuedl 
I 

-------------------------------------------------------------- - ----------------------------------------- ------------------------------------- I 

Capitalization 
The Cotpany has reserved 82,987 cotaon shares for issuance under the Dividend Reinvesttent Plan, 16,992 cotton shares for issuance 

under the Etployee Stock Purchase Plan and 50,400 coamon shares for issuance under the Stock Option Plan. 
Cotton Shareholders' Equity: The changes in cotton shareholders' equity accounts are as follows (dollars in thousands): 

Conan Stock 
Aggregate 

Shares Par Value 
---------- -----------

Balances, Decetber 31, 1988 I, 220,569 $1 '831 

Net inc01e 

Dividends 

Stock plans 4' 137 

Balances, Deceaber 31, 1989 I ,224, 706 I ,838 

Net incoae 

Dividends 

Stock plans 7' 385 II 

Balances, Decetber 31, 1990 1,232,091 I ,849 

Net incm 

Dividends 

Stock plans 10,272 IS 
---------- -----------

Balances, Decetber 31, 1991 1,242,363 I ,864 
---------- --------------------- .......................... 

Paid In 
Capital 

---------
$4,080 

!58 

4, 238 

189 

4,427 

204 
---------

4,631 
------------------

Retained 
Earnings 

$9' 777 

1,692 

(1,0561 

10,413 

( 1,1101 

10,379 

1,597 

(I, 1251 

10,851 
------------------

Treasury Stock 

Shares 
---------
154,234 

(5,5811 
---------

148,653 

( 4,6761 

143,971 

(6,3411 

1371636 
::::::::: 

Long-Ter• Debt: Aggregate 1aturities and net sinking fund requiretents for the years subsequent to 1991 are as follows: 

FERC FORM 1 

1992 
1993 
1994 
1995 
1996 

Thereafter 

$51,000 
737,000 
38,000 

724,000 
241000 

17,032,000 

Page 122-A 

I 
I 
I 
I 

Cost I 
I 
I ---------- I 

($2,3131: 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

39 : 
----------

(2,2741 

(2,2411 

46 
---------- 1 

(2, 1951: 
__________ I 

----------1 
I 
I 
I 
I 



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPAHY An Origiul Dec. 31, 1991 

MOTES TO FINANCIAl STATE"EMTS(Contiaaed) 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------: 

I 
I 

T~e debt indentere aRd s1pple1ents thereto provide tor restrictioa 01 the pay1ent of cash dividends. At Oece1ber 31, 1991, approxilately: 
.$2,500,000 of retained emhgs me free of such restrictioa. 

Seg1ent lnfor1atioa 
T•e Co1pany provides natural and propane gas service ia t•ree locations ia central 11d sovthera Florida, electric service ia two 

locations in aorthera Florida and water utility service in one locatio• ia nortkera Florida. There are 10 1aterial iatersegaent sales or 
trusters. 

Operating profit consists of revenues less operating expeases aad does not iaclude other laco1e, laterest iaco1e, interest expeases, 
general corporate expenses and iAco•e taxes. 

lde1tifiable assets are those assets used ia the Co1pany's operations ia each business seg1ent. Corporate assets are principally 
cash and cash equivalents and co110n plant. 

Coastractioa expendit1res in 1991 ia tke gas segaent iacl1de $1,862,000 relating to the propane gas syste1 acquired Oece1ber 30, 1991. 

B1siaess seg1eat intor1atio1 for 1991, 1990 and 1989 is sa11arized as follows (ia thousaads): 

Gas Electric hter COIIOI Comlidated 
--------- .................... ... ... --------- ......................... -----------·--

1991 

Revenes $27,169 $33,196 $1,322 $ $62,887 
---------

Operating profit 2,045 2,489 289 $4,823 
General corporate expenses 2,518 

... ...................... 

Iaco1e before iaco1e taxes 2,305 
---------

Identifiable assets 32,538 28,122 4,608 . 3,687 $68,955 
---------

Oepreciatioa 1,526 1,294 180 123 $3,123 
---------

Coutructioa expndi hres 4,441 2,011 llS 1&4 $6,737 
---------

FERC FORK 1 Page 122-B 
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- FlORIDA PUBLIC U!ILITIES mPAHY An Original Oec. 31, 1991 

NOTES TO fiHAHCIAL STATEHEHTS(Continued) 
- - - - - - - ---- --- - - - ---- -- ------- - - ---- - - ------ - ------ - - - -- -- - - --- - --- -- - ---- --- - -- -- ------------------ - --------------------- -- ------ -- -- _______ I 

Gas Electric Vater Conon Consolidated 
-- ------ - --------- --------- .................... ... ... --------------

lhO 

Revenues $27,080 $31,454 $l '302 $59,836 
-- -------

Operating Profit 1,278 2,378 m $4' 011 
General corporate expenses 2,502 

... .. .......... ... .. 

lncou before inco1e taxes 1,509 
-- -------

Identifiable assets 29 ,020 26' 788 4,686 2,922 $63' 416 
.. .. ........ ... ...... 

Depreciation 1,161 1 '203 164 116 $2,644 
-------- -

Construction expenditures 2,742 2,741 805 381 $6,669 
---------

Gas Electric Water Conon Consolidated 
--- -- ---- --------- ------ --- --------- --------------

1989 

Revenues $26,839 $29,S72 $1,229 $57,640 
---------

Operating Profit 1,462 2,387 m $4,244 
General corporate expenses 2,244 

---------
lnco.e before incm taxes 2,000 

.... .... ... .. .... .. 

Operating profit relating to 
change in accounting aethod 82 191 36 309 

..... .. .............. 

Identifiable assets 27 '530 25,737 4,064 3' 102 60,433 
-------·-

Depreciation 1,093 1 '100 144 78 2,41S 
---------

Construction expenditures 2,504 2,527 335 50 5,416 
---------

Rate Hatters : 
On July 2, 1990, the Coapany filed a request with the Florida Public Service emission (fPSC) for an increase of $2,022,000 in annual 

natural gas revenues and requested that interi1 rates be put into effect pending final action on the peraanent increase. In late August 

I 

1990 the fPSC granted an interil increase of sm ,000, the tariff rates of which me placed In effect on Septe1ber 27, 1990. The 1 

Co1pany later a1ended its filing for per1anent rate relief to an increase of $2,240,000 in annual revenues for the 1991 projected test year. : 
Extensive negotiations me held with the Staff of the FPSC during the latter part of 1990 and on January 24, 1991, the FPSC granted a : 
revenue increase of $2,321,000. Hew perment tariff rates reflecting that increase me placed in effect on February 23, 1991. : 
The principle reason for the final increase being somhat higher than the Cotpany's request is due to the FPSC authorizing the use of : 
higher depreciation rates as a result of a depreciation study that was co1pleted subsequent to the original rate relief filing. : 
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FlORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPAHY An Original Dec. ll, 1991 

HOlES TO FIHAHCIAL STATEHEHTS(Continued) 
---------------- --- -- --------- ------------ ----------------- --- ------ ---------------------------------------------------------- -------------- _I I 

I 
I 

h morduce ~ith FPSC rules for ~ater utilities the Coapany in aid -1991 filed for ud was gmted a Price Index revenue increase in tbe l 
Femndina Beach ~iter deputmt. ibis increase m $50,000 on an uml basis ud new tariff rates ~ere phced io effect on June 28, 1991.l 
A siaihr Price Index rate filing is planned for iaplmnhtion ia aid-1992. 

The Coapany has contmts ~itb its energy suppliers providing for the purchase of the energy which the Coapany resells to its 
customs. Such contmts provide for the payaent of dmnd chuges whether or not the Coapany purchases energy. The Coapuy has always 
recovere·d such deaand charges through deaand charge recovery factors billed to its custoaers as a part of its purchased power and 
purchased gas recoveries. 

I ncoae Taxes 

The provision (credit) for incoae taxes consists of the following (in thousands): 

Current payable : 
Federal 
Shte 

Deferred: 
Federi1 
State 

Tohl 

1991 
... .. ... ................ .. 

804 
125 

----------
929 

--------- -

(237) 
29 

-·--------
(208) 

----------

721 
...... ........... ... ...... .. .......... .... .......... 

1990 1989 
........ ... ................... -------- -

m 325 
76 50 

-- --------- ·----- ---
435 375 

---- ------- .. ... ... ..... ......... ... 

5 323 
16 29 

---·----- -- ---- -----
21 3S2 

-- --------- ... ..... .............. ... 

456 727 
----------· .. ... .. ... ... ........ ... ... ...... .............. .. ... ......... ........ ... 

The provision (credit) for deferred incoae taxes consists of the follo~ing (in thousands): 

1991 1990 1989 
---------- ------ ---- - ---------

Accelmted depreciation 397 501 591 
Contributions in aid of 

construction (m) (288) (272) 
Purchased energy (187) (110) 146 
vacation pay (21) (32) 6~ 

Custom deposits 74 ( 19) 
Alternative ainim tax (173) (128) 
Other ( 43) (50) (31) 

......................... ... ... ...... _____ ___ ---------
Total (208) 21 m 

..... ... ......... .. ....... ... ... ... ....... ... ...... ... ... ... .. .................... ........................... .. .. ..... .. .............. 
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FLORIDA PUBliC UTiliTIES COHPAHY An Ori ginal Dec . 31, 1991 

HDTES TO FIHAHCIAL STATEHEHTS(Continued) 
--- ------------------- --- -------- -------- --------------- ------------ ------------------ ---- ----- -- --------------------------------- --- --------1 

The difference betmn the effective incoae tax rate and the statutory federal incoae tax rate applied to pretu incoae is accounted 
for as follo~s: 

1991 1990 1989 
---------- -- --------- --- -- ----

Federal incoae tax at 
stitutory rate 34.0l 34.0l 3Ul 

Effect of state incoae 
taxes 6.7 6.1 4 

Investaent tax credit (U) (7.0) (U) 
Other (U) (2. 9) 3.8 

---------- .. .. ................ ... .. .. .... .. ........... 

Provisions for incoae taxes 31.3l 30.2l 3Ul 
................. .. .. ................... .. .. .. ...... .. .. .. .... ........................ ..... .. .... ... ...... .. .. .. .... .. .. .. .... .. 

Cuaulative incoae tax tiaing differences for Mhich deferred incoae taxes have not been provided are app roxiutely $1,338,000 at 
Dember 31, 1991. 

In Deceaber 1987, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Stateaent 96, Accounting for Incoae Taxes. The FASB recently 
issued Stateaent 108, vhich delays the adoption requireaent of Stateaent 96 to fiscal years beginning after Deceaber 15, 1992 . Accordingly, 
the Coapany Mill be iapleaenting Stateaent 96 in 1993. Stateaent 96 is not expected to have a significant effect on the financial position 
and results of operations of the Coapany. ' 

Earnings Per Share 
Earnings per share are coaputed, after adjustaent for the dividend requireaent on preferred stock, based upon the Meighted average 

nuaber of couon shares outstanding during the year. Avmge couon shares outstanding vere 1,096,000, 1,081,000, and 1,070,000 in 1991, 
1990, and 1989, respect ively . 

Eaployee Benefit Plans 
The Coapany has a noncontributory defined benefit pension plan covering substantially all of its eaployees. The benefits are based 

on the eaployee's credited service and average coapensation, genera lly during the last five years before ret ireaent. The Coapany's 
policy is to fund pension costs in accordance vith contribution guidelines established by tbe Eaployaent Ret ireaent Jncoae Security 
Act of 1974. · 

The funded status of the plan at Deceaber 31, 1991 and 1990 is as follovs (in thousands): 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPAHY An Original . Dec. 31, 1991 

HOTES TO FIHAHCIAL STATEHEHTS(Continued) 
-------- ---------------------- -- -------------- ------------ -------- -------------- -- --- -------- ------ ---------------------------------- -------- I 

1991 1990 
.............. .... ..... -----------

· Actuarial present value of benefit 
obligation: 
Vested benefit obligation (7 ,672) (7,023) 

.. .. ...................... -----------.. ......................... .. ...... ......... ... .. ..... ... 

Accutulated benefit obligation (8,182) ( 7' 666) 
................ ... ...... .. .......... ... ... .. .. ..... 
...... ... .................... ..... ... .... ......... ... ... ... 

Projected benefit obligation 
for service rendered to date (9, 971) (9,403) 

Plan assets at fair value, pri1arily 
listed stocks and bonds 15,758 12,677 

---------- ... .. ... .................. 

Projected benefit obligation less 
than plan assets 5,787 3,214 

Unrecognized net gain fro1 past 
experience different fro• that 
assu1ed and effects of changes in 
mu1ptions (4,419) (1 ,809) 

Prior service cost not yet recognized 
in net periodic pension cost 607 663 

Unrecogniz!d net assets at January 1, 
1986 being recognized over 
15 years (1,650) (1,833) 

... .. ... ... ... ......... .. .. ........ ... .. ... .. .. .... 

Prepaid pension cost included in 
other assets m m 

......... .. ...... ... ....... ............. ... ...... ... .......................... .. ............ ... ....... ... 

Het periodic pension costs included 
the following co1ponents: 
Service cost -benefits earned 

during the period 361 m 
Interest cost on projected benefit 

obligation 650 608 
Actual return on plan assets (3,749) 463 
Het nortiution and deferral 2, 708 (1' 464) 

.... ... .................... -----------
Het periodic pension incote (30) (20) 

........................ .. .. .. ..................... .. ............. ...... .... ... ...... ... ................ 

Discount rate 7 t 7 1/4t 
Rate of increase in future 

cotpensation levels 5 1/2t 5 1/2t 
Expected long ter• rate of 

return on assets 8l Bt 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPANY An Origiul Dec. 31, 1991 

HOlES TO FINAHCIAL STATEHEHTS (CoatiRued) 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------: 

Th C01pny is self-insured for Its eaployee udlcal insurance plan. The Co1pany's liability under the plu is li1ited 
to $50,000 per lndivid1al per year, Mitb a 1axl1u1 total liability in any year of approxl1ately $1,140,000. A reserve for 
f•ture benefit payaents is 1aintained at a level sufficient to provide for esti1ated outstanding clai1s ander the plan. Net 
claias paid by the Coapany were approxlaately $816,000, $721,000, and $595,000, for 1991, 1990, and 1989, respectively. 

I• 1993, the Coapany Intends to adopt FASB Stateaent 106, Eaployers' Accoantiag for Postretireaent Benefits Other Than 
Pensions. The Coapany does not expect the adoptiOR of the Statmnt 106 to have a significant effect OR emiags. 

The Cotpany's Etployee Stock Purchase PlaR offers cottot stock at a disco11t to qualified e1ployees. 01ri1g 1991, 1990 
atd 1989, 6,341 shares, 4,676 shares and 5,581 shares, respectively, Mere issued atder t~e plat for aggregate coRsideratlon of 
$91,000, $83,000, and $109,000, respectively. At Oeceaber 31, 1991, 50,400 coa1on shares were reserved for iss•aace to 
qualified salaried nployees ander the Co1pany's Stock Optioa Plan. There me Ro options 01tstandhg aader th plan. 

Quarterly Financial Data (Unndited) 
(Dollars in thousands, except earniags per share) 

The qvarterly fiaaRcial data presented beloM reflects the influence of, &long other thlags, seasonal weather coAditions 
and the tiling of rate changes. 

Revenues 
Operating profit 
Net incoae 
Earaings per share 

mo 

Revenues 
Operating profit 
Net iacote 
Earaings per share 

First 
Quarter 

.................... 

$15,812 
1,658 

671 
0.&1 

$15,156 
1,267 
m 

0.39 

Second 
Quarter 

...................... 

$14,650 
1,113 

m 
0.29 

$13,548 
141 
111 

0.10 

Third 
Quarter 

... .................. 

$16,215 
m 
206 

0.18 

$15,340 
654 
36 

0.03 

Fourth 
Qmter 

..................... 

$16,210 
1,133 

385 
0,35 

$15,192 
1,343 

m 
0.45 

Affecting the c01pmion of the quarterly results m th FPSC rate adjiStmts as described ia "Rate "'ttm" elsewhere 
herein. 
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Florida Public Utilities Company An Original Dec. 31, 1991 

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS 
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 In Service 

Item 
(a) 

UTILITY PLANT 

3 Plant in Service (Classified) 
4 Property Under Capital Leases 
5 Plant Purchased or Sold 
6 Completed Construction not Classified 

Experimental Plant Unclassified 7 
8 
9 

TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7) 
Leased to Others 

10 Held for Future Use 
11 Construction Work in Progress 
12 Acquisition Adjustments 
13 TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 12 
14 Accum. Prov. for Depr., Amort., & Depl. 
15 Net Utility Plant (Enter total of line 13 less 14) 
16 DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR 

DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION 
17 In Service: 
18 Depreciation 
19 
20 
21 
22 

Amort. and Depl. of Producing Nat. Gas Land and Land Rights 
Amort. of Underground Storage Land and Land Rights 
Amort. of Other Utility Plant 

TOTAL in Service (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 21) 
23 Leased to Others 
24 Depreciation 
25 Amortization and Depletion 
26 TOTAL Leased to Others (Enter Total of lines 24 and 25) 
27 Held for Future Use 
28 
29 

Depreciation 
Amortization 

30 TOTAL Held for Future Use (Ent. Tot. of lines 28 and 29) 
31 Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas) 
32 Amort. of Plant Acquisition Adjustment 
33 TOTAL Accumulated Provisions (Should agree with line 14 

above)(Enter Total of lines 22, 26, 30, 31, and 32) 
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Total 
(b) 

74,479,409 
0 
0 

1,546,848 
0 

76,026,257 
0 
0 

1,175,673 
307,090 

77,509,020 
23,505,145 
54,003,875 

Electric 
(c) 

34,173,064 

627,845 

34,800,909 

278,321 
3,690 

,35,082,920 
11,019,631 
24,063,289 

23,184,115 11,015,941 
0 I 

0 
0 

23,184,115 11,015,941 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

321,030 

0 

0 

3,690 

23,505,145 :11,019,631 



-

Florida Pub 1 i c Utilities Company An Original Dec. 31, 1991 -
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS 

FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORT! ZATION AND DEPLETION (Continued) 

Gas Water Other (Specify) Other (Specify) Common Line 
(d) (e) ( f ) (g) (h) No. 

------------ ------------------- ------- -- ------ - ------------------------------- ---------
1 I 

I 

2 I 
I 

32,435,418 6,589,201 1,281,726 3 I 
I 

4 I 
I 

5 I 
I 

643,605 275,398 6 I 
I 

7 I 
I 

33,079,023 6,864,599 0 0 1,281,726 8 I 
I 

9 I . 
I, 

10 
794,682 3,574 99,096 11 
303,400 12 

34,177,105 6,868,173 0 0 1,380,822 13 
10,941,558 1,092,324 451,632 14 
23,235,547 5,775,849 0 0 929,190 15 

16 

17 
10,624,218 1,092,324 I 451,632 18 

I 19 I 
I 20 I 
I 21 I 

10,624,218 1,092,324 0 I 0 451,632 22 I 
I 23 I 
I 24 I 
I 25 I ' 

0 0 0 0 0 26 
27 
28 
29 

0 0 0 0 0 30 
31 

317 '340 32 
33 

10,941,558 1,092,324 0 0 451,632 
--------------- ------------ ---------------------------------------------------------------
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Florida Public Utilities Company An Original Dec. 31, 1991 

NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS (Accounts 120.1 through 120.6 and 157) 

1. Report below the costs incurred 
fhr nuclear fuel materials in process of 
fabrication, on hand, in reactor, and in 
cooling; owned by the respondent. 
2. If the nuclear fuel stock is obtained 
under leasing arrangements, attach a 

statement showing the amount of nuclear 
fuel leased, the quantity used and 
quantity on hand, and the costs in ­
curred under such leasing arrange­
ments . 

Line 
No. 

1 

Description of Item 
(a) 

Nuclear Fuel in Process of Refinement 
Conversion Enrichment & Fabrication (120.1) 
Fabrication 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Balance 
Beginning of Year 

(b) 

NONE 2 
' 3 

4 
5 

Nuclear Materials 
' I 

Allowance for Funds Used during Construc tion: 
Other Overhead Construction Costs : 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

15 

16 

17 

18 

I 

: SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 8 and 9) 
:Nuclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies 
: In stock (120.2) 
: ln Reactor (120.3) 
I 
I 

: SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 8 and 9) 
:spent Nuclear Fuel (120 . 4) 
:~uclear Fuel Under Capital Leases (120.6) 
'Less Accum . Prov . for Amortization of 

Nuclear Fuel Assemblies (120 . 5) 

TOTAL Nuclear Fuel Stock (Enter Total 
lines 6, 11 and 12 less line 13) 

Estimated Net Salvage Value of Nuclear 
Materials in line 9 

Estimated Net Salvage Value of Nuclear 
Materials in line 11 

'Estimated Net Salvage Value of Nu c lea r 
Materials in Chemical Processing 

Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 
19 Uranium 
20 Plutonium 
21 Othe r 
22 TOTAL Nuclear Materials Held for Sal e 

(Enter Total of lines 19, 20 and 21) 

' ------- --------- -' I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

0 

' --- ------ ---- ----' I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

0 

' ---- -------- -----' I 
I 
I 
I 

0 I , ____ ___ ________ _ _ 
,--- --------------
1 
I 
I 
I 

FERC FORM 1 Page 202 

Changes During Year 

Additions 
(c) 
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Florida Public Utilities Company An Original Dec. 31, 1991 

NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS (Accounts 120.1 through 120.6 and 175) (Continued) 

Changes During the Year 

Amortization 
(d) 

FERC FORM 1 

(Explain in a 
footnote) 

(e) 

Page 203 

I 
I 

Balance 
End of Year 

(f) 

0 
0 
0 
0 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 I ___________________________ _ 

I 

0 6 
7 

0 8 
0 9 

~----------------------------1 
I 0 

0 
10 
11 

: 12 
: 13 

0 : 

----------------------------1 I 
: 14 

0 : 
----------------------------1 ----------------------------1 

: 15 
I 
I 

: 16 
I 
I 

I 17 

18 
1<7 
20 
21 
22 



Florida Public Utilities Coapany An Original 

ELECIRIC PLAHI IH SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102,103, 106) 

Dec. 31, 1991 

l. · Report below the original cost of electric plant in service 
according to the prescribed accounts. 
2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service 
(Classified!, this page and the next include Account 102

1 
Elec­

tric Plant Purchased or Sold; Account 103 Experimtal m 
Plant Unclassified!· and Account 106, Coapleted Construction 
Hot Classified - E ectric. 
3. Include in colm (c) or ld), as appropriate, corrections 
of additions and retiremts lor the current or preceding year. 
4. Enclose in parentheses credit adl'ustlents of plant 
accounts to indicate the negative ef ect of such accounts. 

. 5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on 
, an estiaated basis if necessary, and include the entries 1n 

colm (c) . Also to be included in coluan (c) are entries for 

Line 
No . 

Account 
(a) 

1 I 1. IHTAHGIBLE PlANT 
2' !301 Organization 
l I 302 Franchises and Consents 
4 I 303 Hiscellaneous Intangible Plant 
sj TO Al Intangible Plant (Enter Total of lines 2, 3, and4) 
6 2. PRODUCTIOH PlAHT ' 
1 J A. Sten Production Plant 
8 310 land and land Rights 
9 J 311 Structures and hproments 

10 312 Boiler Plant Equipaent 
.11 J 313 Engines and Engine Driven Generators 
12 314 Turbogenerator Units 
13 )315 Accessory Electric Equipmt 

reversals of tentative distributions of prior year reported in 
colm (b/. Likewise, if the respondent has a significant 
uount o plant retmaents the end of the year, include in 
colm (d) a tentative distribution of such retiments, on an 
estiaated basis, with appropriate contra entry to the account 
for accuaulated depreciation provision. Include also in coluan 
(d) reversals of tentative distributions of prior year of un­
classified retire1ents. Attach suppletental state1ent showing 
the account distributions of these tentative classifications in 
colum (c) and (dl, including the rmrsils of the prior years 
tentative account distributions of these uounts. Careful ob­
servance of the above instructions and the texts of Accounts 
101 and 106 will mid serious oaissions of the reported uount 
of respondent's plant actually in service at end of year. 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

(b) 
Additions 

(c) 

I 
I 14 316 Hisc. Power Plant Equipaent 

H) TO AL Steaa. Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 14) 
16 1 B. Huclear Production Plant 

0 I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

17 320 Land and land Rights 
18 : 321 Structures and la~rovetents 
19 1 322 Reactor Plant Equ1paent 
20 323 Turbogenerator Units 
21 J 324 Accessory Electric Equipaent 
22 325 Hisc. Power Plant Equipaent 
23J TO AL Huclear Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 17 thru 22) 
24 1 C. Hydraulic Production Plant 
25 330 land and Land Rights 
26 I 331 Structures and laproveaents 
27 I 332 Reservoirs Om, and Waterways 
28 I 333 water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators 
29 1 334 Accessory Electric Equ1nent 
30 1 335 Hisc. Power Plant Equipaent 
31 336 Roads, Railroads, and Bridges 
32 : TO Al Hydraulic Production Plant (Enter Totll of lines 25 thru 31) 1 33 1 0. Other Production Plant 1 34 340 Land and land Rights 
35 I 341 Structures and ltproments I 
36 I 342 Fuel Holders, Products and Accessories I 
37 1 343 Priae Hovers 

1 38 344 Generators 
39 ! 345 Accessory Electric Equipmt ! 
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1,837 
4,822 

61,479 
98,267 
62,085 

m 
228,865 

0 I 
I 
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I 

0 I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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Floridi Public Utilities Coapany An Originil Dec. 31, 1991 

ELECTRIC PLANT IH SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued) 

6. Show in coluan (f) reclassifications or transfers 
within utility plant accounts. Include also in colu1n 
(f) the additions or reductions of priaary account 
clmifications arising froa distribution of nounts 
initially recorded in Account 102. In showing the 
clearance of Account 102, include in coluan leJ the 

. aaounts with respect to accuaulated provision or 
depreciation, acquisition adjustmts, etc., ud 
show in coluan (f) only the offset to the debits 
or credits ·distri&uted in coluan (f) to priury 
account classifications. 
7. For Account 399 state the nature and use of 
elant included in this account and if substant­
Ial in uount subait a supplemtary statmnt 

showing subaccount chssilication of such plant 
contorting to the requirmnts of these pages . 
8. For each a1ount co1prising the reported 
balince and changes in Account 102/ state the 
property purchased or sold, nate o vendor or 
purchaser, and date of tmsaction. If pro­
posed journal entries have been filed with 
the Coaaission as required by the Unifora 
Systea of Accounts, give also date of such 
filing. 

Balance at 
Retirmnts Adj ustaents Transfers End of Year Line 

(d) (e) (f) (g) No. 
------------ ------------------ --------------·------------- ------·------------ --- ---- --- ---- -------------

I I 1 
SO 

1
!301! I 2 

0 I 302 I 3 
0 I 303 I 4 
0 I 5 I 6 I 7 
0 310 I 8 
0 311 I 9 
0 312 I 10 
0 313 I 11 
0 314 I 12 
0 315 I 13 
0 316 I 14 

0 0 I 15 I l6 
0 320 I 17 I 
0 321 I 18 I I 0 322 I 19 I I o I 323 I 

I 324 I 20 I 
I 

0 I 21 I 
0 325 221 0 I 0 I 

23 I I I 
I 1,837 330 I 241 
I I 25 I 
I 4,822 331 I 261 
I 

61,479 332 
I 27 I 

I 98,267 333 I 28 I 
I 62,085 3J4 I 29 I 

375 m 30 I I 0 336 I 
0 I I 31 I 

0 
I 228,865 I 32 I 
I 0 : 340 I 33 I 
I I 341 
I 0 I 341 I 35 I 
I 0 I 342 I 36 I 
I 0 I 343 I 37 I 
I 0 I 344 I 38 I 
I 0 1 345 I 39 1 --------------- ----------------··------------------ ........ .. .. .. .. .. ...... .. .. ... .. .. ..... ........ ....... .. .............................. .. .... .... ................... 
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Florida Public Utilities Coapany An Original 

ELECTRIC PlAHT IH SERVICE (Accounts 101, io2, 103, 106) 

line 
Ho . 

Account 
(a) 

40 1(346) Hisc. Power Plant Equipaent 1 

41 1 tom Other Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 34 thru 40) I 
42 ) TOTAL Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 15, 23, 32, and 41)) 
43 . 1 . • 3. TRAHSHISSIOH PLAHT 
44 350 Land and Land Rights 
45 I 352 Structures and laproveaents 
46 353 Station Equipaent 
47 I 354 Towers and Fixtures 
~8 355 Poles and Fixtures 
49 I 356 Overhead Conductors and Devices 
50 357 Underground Conduit 
51 I 358 Underground Conductors and Devices 
S2 m Roads and Trails 
531 OTAL Tranuission Plant \Enter Total of lines 44 thru 52) 
54 4. DIS RIBUIIOH PLAHT 
55 I 360 Land and Land Rights . 
56 ) 361 Structures and laproveaents 
51 362 Station Equipmt 
sal 363 Storage Battery Equipmt 
59 364 Poles, lowers, and fixtures 

· 60 ) 365 Overhead Conductors and Devices 
61 366 Underground Conduit 

' 62 ) 367 Underground Conductors and Devices 
63 1 368 Line lransfomrs 
64 

1 
369 Services 

65 370 Heters 
66 1 311 Installations on Custom Preaises 
67 I 372 leased Property on Custo1er Preaises 
68 373 Street li9hting and Signal Systeas 
691 O!Al Qjstnbution Plant (Enter lotal of lines 55 thru 68) 
10 5. ~EHERAL PlAHT 
71 I 389 land and land Rights 
72 1 390 Structures and l1prove1ents 
73 l 391 Office Furniture and Equipmt 
14 1 392 Transportation Equipmt 
75 393 Stores Equipmt 
76 J 394 Tools, Shop and Garage Equipmt 
11 395 laboratory Equipmt 
18 ) 396 Power Operated Equipaent 
19 

1 
397 Co11unication Equipaent 

. . 80 398 Miscellaneous Equip•ent 
81 I UBTOTAl (Enter Total of lines 11 thru 80) 
82 (399) Other Tangible Property 
831 TOTAl General Plant (Enter Total of lines 81 and 82) 
84 TOTAL !Accounts 101 and 106) 
85 1 ~102) Electric P ant Purchased 
86 I less) (102) Electric Plant Sold 

• 81 l 103) Expertaental Plant Unclassified 
88 1 tOTAl Electric Plant in Service 
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- --·--

Ba Ia nee at 
Beginning of Year 

(b) 
I 

0 I 
I 228,865 I 

74,148 
11,304 

113161480 
2411241 

1,097,269 
629,191 

1 '961 
3,384,194 

18,101 
42,191 

2,104,136 

3, 922,964 
5,558,677 
1,076, 749 
1,984,119 I 
6, 931,151 I 
2,116,668 I 
1,967,088 

402,423 

408,559 
27,192,826 

13,462 
294,557 
110' 244 

1,396,219 
41,081 
83,663 
52,031 

. 156,067 
104,630 
191867 

2' 331 '881 

213311881 
33,131,766 I 

I 
I 
I $33,l3J,J66 1 

Dec. 31, 1991 

Additions 
(c) 

I 

0 I 
0 I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 250,263 I 

14,541 I 
I 
I 
I 314,810 I 
I 25,639 I 
I 5,841 I 
I 353,091 I 

337,912 I 
15,230 I 

111,m 
1 181,921 I 

306,041 I 
79,748 I 
45 ,775 I 

I 27,285 I 
1,489,648 I 

I 
I 1,455 I 

18,218 I 
163,456 I 

I 2,0S2 I 
I 
I 2,797 I 
I 187,918 I 
I 187,918 I 

2,002,436 I 
I 
I 
I $2,002,436 1 
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Florida Public Utilities Co1pany An Original Dec. 31, 1991 

ELECTRIC PLANT IH SERVICE (Accounts 101 1 102, 103, and 106) (Continued} 

Retiments 
(d) 

I 

0 I 
0 I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

(15,03011 
(9 ,804 I 

I 
I 

(241834)1 

I 
I 

(3,468)1 

(43,14811 
(48,080 I 

! I 5,152 I 
( 6,138 I 
(34,601 I 
( 9, 202 I 
( 8,170 I 

( 8 I 883! I 
- (la7,wl 

FERC FORK I 

I 
I 
I 

(1191726)1 

ml 
I 
I 
I 
I 

(118,976)1 

(118, 97611 
(331 1252 I 

I 
I 

($331,252)! 

Adjustmts 
(e) 

0 
0 

(6,142) 

(6,142)1 

I 
I 

( 163) I 

6,142 

5,m 

163 I 

163 

163 
0 

$0 

Transfers 
(f) 

I 

0 I 
0 I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

0 I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

(8,041) 1 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

(81041)1 

(8,04111 
(8 1 041 I 

I 
I 

($81041)! 

Page 207 

Blhnce at 
End of Year 

(g) 

0 I ( 346) I 

0 I 
2281865 1 

74,148 
171304 

11316,480 
247,241 

1, 332,502 
688,392 

0 
0 

1,961 

ml 
ml 
353 I 
354 I 
ml 
356 I 
ml 
358 I 
ml 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

3,678,028 

43,740 360 
421191 361 

2,106,346 362 
0 363 

4,2321913 364 
5,8541651 365 
1,0911979 366 
21090,126 367 
71086,334 368 
31048,108 I 369 
2,037,634 I 370 

440 I 028 I 371 
0372 

4261961 1373 
28 1501 1011 I 

731462 389 
296,012 390 
1281462 391 

11431,968 392 
41,081 393 
8616~8 394 
52,031 395 

156,067 396 
1071427 397 
19,867 398 I 

2 I 393,005 I 
0 I (399) I 

21393 1005 I I 
34,800 1909 I I 

0 I (102) I 

o 1 (103 1 1 
J4 1800 1 909 1 I 

Line 
Ho . 

40 I 

ul 
42 I 
43 I 
44 I 
45 I 
46 I 
47 I 
48 I 
49 I 
SO I 
51 I 
52 I 
53 I 
541 
55 I 
56 I 
57 I 
58 I 
59 I 
60 I 
61 I 
62 I 
63 I 
64 I 
65 I 
661 
67 I 
68 I 
69 I 
70 I 
111 
nl 
73 I 
74 I 
75 I 
76 I 
771 
78 I 
79 I 
80 I 
81 I 
82 I 
83 I 
84 I 
85 I 
86 I 
87 I 
88 ! 



Florida Public Utilities Coapany An Original Dec. 31, 1991 

ElECTRIC PLANT LEASED TO OTHERS (Account 104) . 
1. Report below the inforaation called for 2. In coluan (c) give the date of Couission nthorization 
concerning electric plant leased to others. of the !em of electric plant to others. 

Hue of Lessee 
(Designite associated eo~panies 

Line with an asterisk) 
Ho. .(a) 

1 : 
2 : 
3 : 
4 : 
5 : 
6 : 
7 
8 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

I 15 
16 
11 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
2& 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 

I 34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 : 
u: 
42 : 
u: 
H: 
45: 

FERC FORH 1 

Description of 
Property Leased 

(b) 

HONE 

Page 213 

Couission 
Authorization 

(c) 

Expiration 
Date of 
Lease 
(d) 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(e) 



-
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Florida Public Utilities Cnpany An Original Oec. 31, 1991 
ELECTRIC PlAKT HElD FOR FUTURE USE (Account lOS) 

I. Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year havi-ng 
an original cost of $250,000 or aore. Group other iteas of property held for future use. 
2. For property having an original cost of $2SO,OOO or aore previously used in utility 
operations, now held for future use, give in coluan (a), in addition to other required 
inforution, the date that utility use of such property m discontinued, and the date 
the original cost was transferred to Account lOS. 

Line 
Ho. 

3 
4 

8 
9 

10 ' 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
11 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
2S 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
3S 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 TOTAL 

FERC FORK 1 

Description and location 
of Property 

(a) 

HDHE 

Page 214 

Date Originally 
Included in 

This Account 
(b) 

Date Expected 
to be Used iA 

Uti 1i ty Service 
(c) 

Balance at 
End of 

Year 
(d) 

$0 
..................... .. ............ --- ............... --- .... -. 



, Florida Public Utilities Coapany An Original Dec. 31 , 1991 

CONSTRUCTION WORK IH .PROGRESS-ELECTRIC (Account 107) 

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects 
in process of construction (107) . 

· 2. Show ite1s relating to "research, developaent, and de1onstration " 
projects last, under a caption Research, Developaent, and 
De1onstration (see Account 107 of the Unifora Systea of Accounts) . 

3. Hinor projects (5\ of the Balance End of the 
Year for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is 
less) 1ay be grouped. 

Description of Project 

1 . Install line extension fro• Industrial Park to Seed Foundation 
2 . Purchase One 167KVA Step Voltage Regulator 
3 . Purchase Three 167KVA Step Voltage Regulators - Cottondale 
4 . Purchase Three 7620V-250KVA-10 Voltage Regulators - Har Sub OCBI9B66 
5 . Purchase Three 7620V-250KVA-10 Voltage Regulators - Har Sub OCBI9859 
6 . Phase II Addition To Stepdown Station - Part I 
7 . Electric Services To Elizabeth Pointe Lodge 
9 . Install Arresters on 69KV Line Between Stepdown & JL Terry Substation 

10 . Rebuild and Reconductor Distribution Line - Scott Road 
11 . Provide Electric Service To 3029 A1elia Road 
12 . 
13 . 
14 . 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 . 
20 . 
21 . 
22 . 
23 . 

' 24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 . 
34 . 
35 . 
36 . 
37 . 

' 38 . 
39· . 
40 
41 . 
42 . 
43. 
44 . TOTAL 

Construction Work in 
Progress-Electric (Account 107) 

$240 
7,019 

20,413 
24,624 
24,624 

194,625 
(640) 
464 

5,391 
1,561 

$278,321 
I -------- - ----------- - ----- - - -- --------- - ----- ------- - ------- - - - ------------------ - -- --- -- - - - - - -------------- -- - ---

FERC FORH 1 Page 216 



r 

.--

Florida Public Utilities Company An Original Dec. 31, 1991 
CONSTRUCTION OVERHEADS-ELECTRIC 

1. List in colu•n (a) the kinds of overheads according to and the a1ounts of engineering, supervision and 
titles used by the respondent. Charges for outside pro- ad1inistrative costs, etc., which are directly 
fessional services for engineering fees and 1anage1ent charged to construction. 
or supervision fees capitalized should be shown as 4. Enter on this page engineering, supervision, 
separate ite1s. and .alloHance for funds used during construction , 

2. On page 218 furnish infor1ation concerning construe- etc . , which are first assigned to a blanket work 
· tion overheads. order and then prorated to construction jobs. 

3. A respondent should not report 'none" to this page if no 
overhead .apportion•ents are aade, but rather should 
explain on page 218 the accounting procedures eaployed 

1 . 
2 . 
3 . 

• • 
5 . 
6 
7 . 
8 . 
9 . 

10 ' . 
11. 
12 . 
13 . 
14 . 
15 . 
16 
17 . 
18 . 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 . 
24 . 
25 . 
26 
27 . 
28 . 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

Description of Overhead 

AlloHance For Funds Used During Construction 
Adainistrative and General Overheads 
Payroll Taxes, Pensions, Group and Marker's Co1pensation Insurance 

TOTAL 

FERC FORH 1 Page 217 

Total Aaount 
Charged 

for the Year 

$50 
104,044 
122,088 

$226,132 



Florida Public Utilities Co1pany An Original Dec. 31, 1991 

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE 
1. For each construction overhead explain: (a) the nature and ex- 2. Show below the coaputation of allowance for funds used · 
tent of work, etc., the overhead charges are intended to cover, (b) during construction rates, in accordance with the provisions 
the general procedure for deteraining the aaount capitalized, (c) of Electric Plant instructions 3 (17) of the U.S. of A. 
the aethod of distribution to construction jobs, (d) whether diff- 3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds is used, show 
erent rates are applied to different types of construction, (e) the appropriate tax effect adjustaent to the co1putations 
~asis of differentiation in rates for different types of construct- below in a aanner that clearly indicates the aaount of 
tion,and (f) whether the overhead is directly or indirectly assigned. reduction in the gross rate for tax effects. 

Adainistrative and general overheads are intended to cover that portion of adainistrative and general expenses deterained as app­
licable to construction. Overheads are distributed to construction jobs on the basis of direct labor costs incurred. Engineering 
and superintendence treated as overheads include only such portion as are not directly chargeable to specific construction jobs. 
All supervision costs which are directly applicable are charged to construction. 
Allowance for Funds Used During Construction is applied at the rate of 8.67\ per annul, except in the Harianna division 
which is 8.20\ per annua. In electric and gas it includes projects that involve gross additions in excess of $25,000 and are 
expected to be coapleted in excess of one year after co11enceaent of construction. Mater includes projects that involve gross . 
additions to plant in excess of $5,000 and are expected to be coapleted in excess of 60 days after coaaenceaent. (See attached 
schedule for 1ethods used to deter•ine Allowance for Funds Used During construction.) 
Payroll taxes, pensions, group insurance and workaens coapensation insurance are all directly applied to all coapany labor 
charged to construction. The rates are revised aonthly, based upon cost. Only the workaens coapensation insurance rate 
varies with the type of construction - - electric, gas or water - - with the basis being the cost of insurance as deter1ined 
by utility experience rates. · 

COHPUTATION OF AllONAHCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES 

For line 1(5), colu1n (d) below, enter the rate granted in the last rate 
proceeding. If such is not available, use the average rate earned during 
the preceding three years. 

1. Coaponents of Foraula (Derived fro1 actual book balances and actual cost rates): 

line 
Ho. 

(1) 
(2) 
( 3) 
(4) 
(5) 
(6) 

Title 
(a) 

:Average Short-Tara Debt 
:short-Tara Interest 
:Long-Tera Debt 
:Preferred Stock 
:co11on Equity 
:rotal Capitalization 

Aaount 
(b) 0 

:s 
I 
I 

:o 
:P 
:c 
I 
I 

Capitalization 
Ratio (Percent) 

(c) 

I 
I 

:s 
:d 
:p 
:c 
I 
I 

(7) :Average Construction Work I 100\: I 
I in Progress Balance :• I 

Cost Rate 
Percentage 

(d) 

2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds s D s 
s(-)td(-----) (1--) 

NOTE: Average short-tara debt exceeds average 
construction work in progress. 

N O+P+C M 

3. Rate for Other Funds s p c 
[1--] [p(-----)+c(-----)1 

N O+P+C O+PtC 

4. Neighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year: 
a. Rate for Borrowed Funds - SEE ATTACHED SCHEDULE 
b. Rate for Other Funds -

HRC FORH 1 Page 218 
- --·- -----·- .. -..... ,_ .......... ~-- .. ·---- -·-
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FERC fjl and //2 Y/E DECEMBER 31, 1991 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION 

FOR YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31. 1991 

In order to be in compliance with the Florida Public Service Commission procedure on 
Allowance for Funds Used During Construction, Order No. 6640 dated April 28, 1975, 

· the following method of allocation was used: 

Source of Capital 

Common Equity 
Preferred Equity 
Long -Term Debt 
Customer Deposits 
Unclaimed Deposits 
Deferred Income Tax 
Investment Tax Credit 

Total 

Rounded 

Equity Portion 
Debt Portion 

Effective October 

Source of Capital 

Common Equity 
Preferred Equity 
Long-Term Debt 

1, 

Deferred Income Tax 
Investment Tax Credit 

Total 

1978 

12/31/77* 
Amount 

$ 7 265 711 
1 123 700 
9 108 000 
1 045 484 

40 679 
2 409 158 

128 611 
~21 121 343 

(Account 419.1) 
(Account 432) 

in the Marianna 

Amount 

$ 6 584 987 
1 123 700 
9 108 000 
2 409 158 

128 611 
$19 354 l~56 

Division 

Ratio Cost 

.3440 14.50 

.0532 4.81 

.4312 7 . 26 

.0495 6.00 

.0019 

.1141 

.0061 
1.0000 

only, the following 

Rat i o Cost 

.3402 13.25 

.0581 4 . 84 

.4706 7.24 

.1245 
,0066 

1.0000 

was 

Rate (%) 

4. 988 I 

.256 
3 . 131 

. 297, 

5.24 
3 . 43 

1.,1sed: 

Rate 

4.51 
. 28 

3.41 

1L1Q 

(%) I 

*The difference between the 12-31-77 and the 12-31-91 Sources of Capital were not 
material enough to merit a change in the AFUDC rates between 1978 and 1991. 

FERC Ill 
FERC //2 
USR 

- 218 -
- 218 -

4(f)-



Florida Public Utilities Co;pany An Original Dec. 31 , 1991 

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account lOB) 

1. Explain in a footnote any iMportant adjust1ents dur­
ing year. 
2. Explain in a footnote any difference betMeen the 
a1ount for book cost of plant retired, line 11, colu•n (c), 
and that reported for electric plant in service, pages 204-
207, colu1n (d), excluding retire1ents of non-depreciable 
property. 
3. The provisions of Account lOB in the Uniform Systea 
of Accounts require that retireMents of depreciable plant 
be recorded Mhen such plant is re1oved fro• service. If 

the respondent has a significant aftount of plant retired 
at year end Mhich has not been recorded and/or classified 
to the various reserve functional classifications, lake 
preli1inary closing entries to tentatively functionalize 
the book cost of the plant retired. In addition, include 
all costs included in retire1ent Mork in progress at year 
end in the appropriate functional classifications. 
4. ShoM separately interest credits under a sinking 
fund or si•ilar 1ethod of depreciation accounting. 

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year 

line 
No. 

Ite1 

(a) 

1. Balance Beginning of Year ·: 
2. Depreciation Provisions for Year, Charged to' 
3. ( 403) Depreciation Expense 
4. (413) Exp. of flee. Plt. leas. to Others 
5. Transportation Expenses-Clearing 
6. Other Clearing Accounts 
7. Other Accounts (Specify): 
B. Accrued Depreciation on Transfers 
9. TOTAL Depree. Prov. for Year (Enter 

Total of lines 3 thru B) 
10. Net Charges for Plant Retired: 
11. Book Cost of Plant Retired 
12. 
13. 
14. 

Cost of Re11oval 
Salvage (Credit) 

TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. 
(Enter Total of lines 11 thru 13) 

15. Other Debit or Credit Items (Describe) 
16. 
17. 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Total 
(ctdte) 

(b) 

9,95B,B73 

1,294,229 

117 '723 

(6,030) I 
1,405,922 

(331,252) 
(75,543) 
57,941 

(34B,B54) 

Balance End of Year (Enter Total of 
lines 1, 9, 14, 15, and 16) :11,015,941 

Electric Plant 
in Service 

(c) 

9,95B,B73 

1,294,229 

117,723 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

(6,030): 
1,405,922 

(331,252) 
(75,543) 
571941 

(34B,B~4) 

11,015,941 

Electric Plant Held 
for Future Use 

(d) 

Electric Plant 
Leased to Others 

(e) 

Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classifications 

lB. Steal Production 
19. Nuclear Production 
20. Hydraulic Production - Conventional 
21. Hydraulic Production - Pumped Storage 
22. Other Production 
23. Trans1ission 
24. Distribution 
25. General 

171,593 
I 
I 

(1,936): 
1,070,445 : 
8,694,437 : 
1,081,402 : 

26. TOTAL (Enter Total of lines lB thru 25) 11,015,941 

FERC fORH 1 Page 219 

___ _...__...... ...,_ ..... _ .•. -- ---· --- .. -·--~- ... ---· -· 

I 
I 
I 
I 

171,593 : 
I 
I 

(1,936): 
1,070,445 : 
8,694,437 : 
1,081,402 : 

11,015,941 
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Florida Public Utilities Coapany An Original Dec. 31, 1991 
NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account J21) 

1. Give a brief description and state the location of nonutility property included in Account 121. 
_2. Designate with an asterisk any property which is leased to another coapany. State naae of lessee 

and whether lessee is an associated coapany. 
3. Furnish particulars (details) concerning sales, purchases, or transfers of Honutility Property during 

' the year. 
4. List separately all property previously devoted to public service and give date of transfer to Account 

1~1, Honutility Property. 
5. Hinor iteas (5\ of the Balance at the End of the Year for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever is less) 

aay be grouped by (1) previously devoted to public service (line 43), or (2) other 
nonutility property (line 44). 

Line 
Ho. 

Description and Location 
Balance at 
Beginning 
of Year 

(b) 

Purchases, 
Salas, 

Transfers, etc. 
(c) 

Balance at 
End of 
Year 

(a) 

1 .Two fraae dwellings and one saall storage building in 
2 . Jackson County, Florida 
3 . 
4 .Land in Jackson County, florida 
5 • 
6 .Land in Volusia County, florida 
7 • 
8 . 
9 . 

10 . 
11. 
12 . 
13 . 
14 . 
15 . 
16 • 
17 • ' 
18 . 
19 . 
20 . 

' 21 . 
22 . 
23 . 
24 . 
25 . 
26 • 
27. 
28 . 
29 . 
30 . 
31 . 
32 . 
33 . 
34 . 
35 . 
36 • 
37 • 
38 . 
39 . Hinor !teas Previously Donated to Public Service 
40 . Hinor !teas - Other Nonutility Property 
41 . TOTAL 

FERC FORH 1 Page 221 

4,505 

64,004 

200 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

$68,709 : 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

$0 : 

(d) 

4,505 

64,004 

200 

$68,709 



florida Public Utilities Co1pany An Original Dec. 31, 1991 
IHVESTHEHT IN SUBSIDIARY COHPAHIES (Account 123.1) 

1. Report below invest•ents in Accounts 123.1, In­
vest•ents in Subsidiary Co1panies. 

·2. Provide a subheading for each co1pany and list 
thereunder the infor1ation called for below. Sub-

. total by co~pany and give a total in colu•ns (e), (f), 
(g) and (h). 

(a) Invest1ent in Securities - List and describe 
each, !ecurity oNned. for bonds give also principal 
a1ount, date of issue, 1aturity and interest rate. 

(b) Invest1ent Advances - Report separately the 

Line 
Ho. 

Description of Invest1ent 

'Flo-Gas Corporation 
'2 C0110n Stock 
·3 less treasury stock 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 1 

u: 
12 : 
13 : 
14 

. 15 
16 
17 
Ul 
19 
~0 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 I 

28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 1 

34 : 
35 : 

(a) 

uounts of loans or invest1ent advances which are subject 
to repay1ent, but which are not subject to current settle­
lent. Mith respect to each advance show whether the 
advance is a note or open account. List each note giving 
date of issuance, 1aturity date, and specifying whether 
note is a reneNal. 
3. Report separately the equity in undistributed 
subsidiary earnings since acquisition. The total in col­
u•n (e) should equal the a1ount entered for Account 418.1. 

Date 
Acquired 

(b) 

Hay 1949 

Date of 
Hat uri ty 

(c) 

AIOUnt of 
Investlent at 

Beginning of Year 
(d) 

I 
I 

1, 983,412 : 
(388,705): 

36 : 1 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- --------------------: 
37 :roTAL Cost of Account 123.1: 

FERC FORH 1 

10,000 
.................. ......................... TOTAL 

Page 224 

I 
I 

1,594,707 : 
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Florida Public Utilities Coapany An Original Dec. 31, 1991 
INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1) (Continued) 

4. For any securities, notes, or accounts that were ·1. In coluan (h) report for each investaent disposed 
pledged, designate such securities, notes, or accounts in of during the year, the gain or loss represented by 
a footnote, and state the na1e of pledgee and purpose of the difference between cost of the investaent (or 
the pledge. the other aaount at which carried in the books of 
5. If Coaaission approval was required for any advance account if different froa cost) and the selling price 
aade or security acquired, designate such fact in a foot- thereof, not including interest adjustaent includ-
note and give naae of Coaaission, date of authorization, ible in coluan (f). 
and case or docket nuaber. 8. Report on line 23, coluan (a) the total cost of 
6. Report coluan (f) interest and dividend revenues fro• Account 123.1. 

invest1ents, including such revenues fro• securities dis-
posed of during the year. 

* 

Equity in 
Subsidiary 

Earnings for Year 
(e) 

251,125 * 
45,210 

Net Incoae $251,125 
0 Dividend Declared 

$251,125 

296,335 

FERC FORM 1 

Revenues 
for Year 

(f) 

I 
I 

0 : 

Aaount of 
Investlent at 

End of Year 
(g) 

2,234,537 
(343,495) 

I 
I 

1,891,042 : 

Page 225 

Gain or loss 
froa Investaent 

Disposed of 
(h) 

- I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 : 

___ . ""! __ _ 



' florida Public Utili ties Coapany An Original Dec. 31, 1991 

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 

· 1. For Account 154, report the aaount of plant aaterials and operating supplies under the priaary 
functional classifications as indicated in coluan (a); estiaates of aaounts by function are acceptable. 
In coluan (d), designate the departaent or departaents •hich use the class of aaterial. 

'2. Give an explanation of iaportant inventory adjustaents during year (on a supple1ental page) sho•ing 
general classes of aatarial and supplies and the various accounts (operating expense, clearing accounts, 
plant, etc.) affected- debited or credited. Sho• separately debits or credits to stores expense­
clearing, if applicable. 

line 
Mo. 

Fuel Stock (Account 151) 

Account 

(a) 

2 Fuel Stock Expanses Undistributed (Account 152) 
3 Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 153) 
4 Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (Account 154) 
5 Assigned to - Construction (Estiaated) 
6 Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance 
7 Production Plant (Estiaated) 
8 Transaission Plant (Estiaated) 
9 Distribution Plant (Estiaated) 

10 Assigned to - Other 
11 , TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 10) 
12 Merchandise (Account 155) 
13 Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156) 
14 Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157) (Hot 

applicable to Gas Utilities) 
15 Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163) 
16 
17 
18 
19 

I 

Balance 
Beginning 
of Year 

(b) 

977,249 

325,750 

1,302,999 
244,809 

0 

Departaent or 
Balance Departaents 

End of Year Which Use Material 

(c) 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

(d) 

Electric 

896,240 I Electric, Gas l 
I Water 
I 
I 
I 
I 

298,747 1 Electric, Gas & 
Mater 

1,194,987 
295,410 Gas 

0 Gas 

(9) 

20 : TOTAL Materials and Supplies (per Balance Sheet) 1$1,547,808 : $1,490,388 

~hysical Inventories •ere taken and the appropriate adjust1ents recorded in the follo•ing: 

FERC FORM 1 

• i - . . ·· ·--· . .. .... 

West Pall Beach - Gas 
Sanford - Gas 
Deland - Gas 

Page 227 

Aaount 

11,402 : 
(6,646): 
(8,639): 

Account 
Debited 

1540 : 
1630 : 
1630 I 

Account 
Creditied 

1630 
1540 
1540 
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Line 
Ho. 

EXTRAORDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES (Account 182.1) 
Description of Extraordinary Loss 

(Include in the description the date of loss, the 
date of Co11ission authorization to use (Account 182.1 

and period of a1ortization (10, yr to 10, yr.).) 
(a) 

Total 
Aaount 
of Loss 

(b) 

Losses 
Recognized 
During Year 

(c) 

MRITTEH OFF DURIHG YEAR 

Account Balance at 
Charged Aaount End of Year 

(d) (e) (f) 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 HOHE 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 I 

I 

15 : 
16 : 
17 : 
18 : 
19 I 

I 

20 :TOTAL 

UNRECOVERED PLAHT AHD REGULATORY STUDY COSTS (ACCOUHT 182 .2) 
Description of Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs MRITTEH OFF DURING YEAR 

(Include in the description of costs, the date of Total Costs -----------------------
Colaission authorization to use Account 182.2, and period Aaount of Recognized Account Balance at 

Line of aaortization (10, yr to 10, yr).) Charges During Year Charged A1ount End of Year 
Ho. (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 

- 27 
28 
29 I 

I 

30 I 
I 

31 : HOHE 
32 : 
33 : 
34 : 
35 I 

I 

36 : 
37 : 
38 : 
39 : 

' 40 : 

HRC FORH 1 Page 230 
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. HISCELLAHEOUS DEFERRED DEBITS (Account 186) 

1. Report beloM the particulars (details) called for 
concerning aiscellaneous deferred debits. 

2. For any deferred debit being aaortized, shoM period 
of a1ortization in colu1n (a). 

3. Hinor ite1s (1\ of the Balance at End of Year for 
Account 186 or a1ounts less than $50,000, Mhichever 
is less) aay be grouped by classes. 

Description of Hiscellaneous 
Deferred Debit 

(a) 

1 . Energy Conservation Progra1 
2 . Undistributed Capital 
3 . - Acrrued Payroll 
4 . Penny Eli1ination 
5 . 
6 . 
7 • 
8 . 
9 . 

10 • 
11. 

112 • 
13 '• 
H. 
15 . 
16 • 
17 • 
18 . 
19 • 
20 • 
21 . 

I 22 , 
. . 23 . 

24 . 
25 . 
26 . 
27 . 
28 . 
29 • 
30 . 
·31 . 
32 • 
33 . 
34 . 
35 . 
36 . 

37 • Hisc. Work in Progress 

38 . Deferred Regulatory Co11. Expense: 
39 . (See Pages 350 - 351) : 
40 . ---------------------------------: 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

(b) 

($3,232): 
21,635 : 

I 
I 

0 : 

140,597 : 

I 
I 

173,047 : 

Debits 
(c) 

$58,088 
251,756 

I 
I 

21,963 : 

CREDITS 

Account Charged A1ount 
(d) (e) 

906-910 

I 
I 

$54,099 
248,498 

12 

I 
I 

928 : 53,213 : 
-----------------· ----------· ---------------· ___________ I I I I I 

Balance 
End of Year 

(f) 

$757 
24,893 

(12) 

$74,649 

$141 '797 
----------- 1 

41 • TOTAL $332,047 : : : : $242,084 : 
------~-----~---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

FERC FORH 1 Page 233 
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Florida Public Utilities Company An Original Dec. 31, 1991 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190) 

1. Report the information called for below .concerning the respondent's 
accounting for deferred income taxes. 

2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and 
deductions. 

3. If more space is needed, use separate pages as required. 
4. In the space provided below, identify by amount and classification, 

significant items for which deferred taxes are being provided. Indicate 
' insignificant amounts under Other. 

Line 
No . 

Account Subdivisions 

(a) 

1 Electric 
2 AMT 
3 Self Insurance Reserve and Audit Fees 
4 Conservation Program & Pensions 
5 Uncollectible 
6 Vacation Pay 
7 Customer Deposits & Dep S'tudy 
8 Interest Not Cap & Amort of Debt 

9 TOTAL Electric (Lines 2 thru 8) 
10 Gas 
11 AMT 
12 Self Insurance Reserve and Audit Fees 
13 Vacation Pay 
14 Customer Deposits & Dep Study 
15 Environmental Cost 
16 Uncollectible 
17 Interest Not Cap & Amort Of Debt 

18 
19 

20 

TOTAL Gas (Lines 10 thru 15) 
Other (Specify) Water Division 

TOTAL (Account 190)(Lines 8, 16 & 17) 

NOTES 
(a) 

Other (Specify) Water Division 
Self Insurance Reserve 
Vacation Pay 
Pensions 
AMT 
Amortization of Debt 
Interest Not Capitalized 
Audit Fees 

TOTAL WATER (LINE 17 ABOVE) 

Classification of Total: 
Federal Income Tax 
State Income Tax 

FERC FORM 1 

Balance at 
Beginning 

of Year 
(b) 

(105,637) 
28,181 

3,956 
16,858 
30,436 
28,960 

0 

2,754 

56,499 
43,496 
58,970 
35,468 

0 
24,516 

218,949 
170,356 

$392,059 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(c) 

(35,087) 
31,910 
(1,560) 
5,620 

35,527 
(6,687) 
7,407 

37,130 

125,831 
49,704 
71,526 
(5,540) 

(22,304) 
24,643 
9,424 

253,284 
184,874 

$475,288 
--------------------------------------------------------

(b) (c) 

2' 224 2,891 
4,914 5,800 

0 0 
160,660 172,824 

0 180 
0 621 

2,558 2,558 

$170,356 $184,874 
----------------------------------------------------

Page 234 

444,342 
30,946 



florida Public Utilities Co1pany An Original Dec. 31, 1991 
CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204) 

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for con- ing, a specific reference to report for1 (i.e. year and co1pany 
earning co11on and preferred stock at end of year, disting- title) 1ay be reported in colu1n (a) provided the fiscal years 
uishing separate series of any general class. Show separate for both the 10-K report and this report are co1patible. 
totals for co11on and preferred stock. If infor1ation to 2. Entries in colu1n (b) should represent the no. of shares auth-
leet the stock exchange reporting require1ent outlined in orized by the articles of incorp. as a1ended to end of year. 
colu1n (a) is available fro• the SEC 10-K Report Fori fil- 3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any class and 

Class and Series of Stock and 
Line Ha1e of Stock Exchange 

Ho. 

1 1 Co11on Stock 
2 Preferred Stock 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 I 

14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 I 

22 
23 

' 24 
25 
26 

I 27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

FERC fORH 1 

(a) 

Hu1ber 
of Shares 

Authorized 
by Charter 

(b) 

2,000,000 
6,000 

Page 250 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I, 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Par 
or Stated 

Value 
Per Share 

(c) 

$1.50 
$100.00 

Call 
Price at 

End of Year 
(d) 



,..... 

Florida Public Utilities Co1pany An Original Dec. 31, 1991 
CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204) .(continued) 

series of stock authorized to be issued by a regu- has been no•inally issued is no•inally outstanding at 
latory co11ission Mhich have not yet been issued. end of year. 
4. The identification of each class of preferred 6. Give particulars (details) in colu1n (a) of any no•in-
stock should shoM the dividend rate and •hether ally issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in 
the dividends are cu1ulative or noncu1ulative. sinking and other funds •hich is pledged, stating na1e of 
5. State in a footnote if any capital stock •hich pledgee and purposes of pledge. 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Outstanding Per 
Balance Sheet 

I Held by Respondent 
lAs Reacquired Stock (Account 217) In Sinking and Other Funds 

- ------ -- ---- - ---------------------~- ---------------- -- - -------------- -------------------------------1 

Shares 
(e) 

A•ount 
(f) 

Shares 
(g) 

Cost 
(h) 

Shares A1ount 
(i) (j) 

line 
No. 

----------------------------------- -------------------------------------------------- --------------- -----
1,242,363 

6,000 

FERC FORK 1 

$1,864,045 
$600,000 

89,460 S1 ,851,822 

Page 251 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 1 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 : 
36 I 

I 

37 : 
38 : 
39 I 

I 

40 : 
41: 

---·.-......--



Florida Public Utilities Co1pany An Original Dec. 31, 1991 

CAPITAL STOCK SUBSCRIBED, CAPITAL STOCK LIABILITY FOR COHVERSIOH, 
PREKIUK OH CAPITAL STOCK, AHD IHSTALLKEHTS RECEIVED OH CAPITAL STOCK 

(Accounts 202 and 205, 203 and 206,207, 212) 

1. ShoM for each of the above accounts the a1ounts applying 
to each class and series of capital stock. 
2. For Account 202, Co11on Stock Subscribed, and Account 205, 
Preferred Stock Subscribed, shoM the subscription price and 
the balance due on each class at the end of year. 
3. Describe in a footnote the agree1ent and transactions 

Line 
no. Ha1e of Account and Description of Ite1 

1 . Pre1iu1 on Capital Stock - Account 207 
2 . 
3 . 
4 . 
5 . 
6 . 
7 • 
8 . 
9 . 

10 . 
11. 
12 . 
13 • 
14. 
15 • 
16 • 
17. 
18 . 
19 . 
20 . 
21 . 
22 . 
23 . 
24 • 
25 . 
26 . . 
27 . 
28 . 
29 . 
30 . 
31 . 
32 • 
33 . 
34 . 
'35 • 
36 • 
37 . 
38 . 
39 . 
40 . TOTAL 

under •hich a conversion liability existed under Account 203, 
Co11on Stock Liability for Conversion, or Account 206, Pre­
ferred Stock Liability for Conversion at the end of the year. 
4. For Preaiua on Account 207, Capital Stock, designate •ith 
an asterisk any aaounts representing the excess of consider­
ation received over stated values of stocks •ithout par value. 

I I 
I I 

: Huaber of Shares l 

1,N2,363 

Aaount 

$3,935,503 

I 
I 
I 

' I 
I 

I ' I 
---- - ------- - ----- ________ _____ __ I 

I I 

1,242,363 : $3,935,503 : 

FERC FORK 1 Page 252 
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OTHER PAID-IH CAPITAL (Accounts 208-211, inc.) 

Report below the balance at the end of the year and the infor1ation specified below for the 
.respective other paid-in capital accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and show a total 
for the account, as well as total of all accounts for reconciliation with balance sheet, page 112. 
Add 1ore colu1ns for any account if dee1ed necessary. Explain changes 1ade in any account during 
the· year and give the account entries effecting such change. 

(a) Donations Received fro• Stockholders (Account 208) - State a1ount and give brief explanation 
of the origin. and purpose of each donation. 

(b) Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock (Account 209) - State a1ount and give brief 
explanation of the capital changes which gave rise to a1ounts reported under this caption including 
identification with the class and series of stock to which related. 
· (c) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock (Account 210) ~ Report balance at 

beginning of year, credits, debits, and balance at end of year with a designation of the nature of 
each credit and debit identified by the class and series of stock to which related. 

(d) Kiscellaneous Paid-In Capital (Account 211) - Classify a1ounts included in this account 
according to captions which, together with brief explanations, disclose the general nature of the 
transactions which gave rise to the reported a1ounts. 
l'ine 1te1 
Ho. . (a) 

1 ACCOUNT 211: 
2 Kiscellaneous Paid in Capital - Beginning Balance 
3 Gain on Resale of Reacquired Co11on Stock 
4 Kiscellaneous Paid in Capital - Ending Balance 
5 
6 
7 

A1ount 
(b) 

$649,235 
$46 J 141 

$695,376 

- ' 8 
9 

10 
,..... 11 

. 12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 - 18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 

'27 
,..... 28 

29 
30 
31 ---------------- 32 TOTAL $695,376 
33 ------------·--.................................. 

' FERC Page 253 



Florida Public Utilities Co1pany An Original Dec. 31, 1991 
OISCOUHT OH CAPITAL STOC~ (Account 213) 

1. Report the balance at end of year of discount on capital respect to any class or series of stock, attach a stateaent giving 
stock for each class and series of capital stock. particulars (details) of the change. State the reason for any 
2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance •ith charge-off during the year and specify the a1ount charged. 

Line 
No. 

2 
3 

• 5 
6 
7 
B 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
H 
15 
16 
17 

Class and Series of Stock 
(a) 

HOHE 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(b) 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------:.--------------
CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Account 214) 

1. Report the balance at end of year of capital stock expenses respect to any class or series of stock, attach a state1ent 
f~r each class and series of capital stock. giving particulars (details) of the change. State the reason 
2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance •ith for any charge-off of capital stock expense and specify the 

account charged. 

Line Ho. 

1 
2 
3 

• 5 
6 

' 7 
B 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

FERC FORH 1 

Class and Series of Stock 

(a) 

HOHE 

Page 254 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(b) 
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LONG-TER" DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224) 

1. Report by balance sheet the account particulars 
(details) concerning long-ter• debt included in Accounts 
221, Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances fro• 
Associated Co1panies, and 224, Other Long-Ter• Debt. 
2 .. In colu1n (a), for new issues, give Co11ission auth­
orization nu1bers and dates. 
3. For bonds assu1ed by the respondent, include in col­
Uin (a) the na1e of the issuing co1pany as well as a 
description of the bonds. 
4. For advances fro• Associated Co1panies, report separ­
ately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. 
Designate deland notes as such. Include in colu1n (a) 
na1es of associated co1panies fro1 which advances were 
received. 
5. For receivers' certificates, show in colu1n (a) the 
na1e of the court and date of court order under which 

Line 
No. 

Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate 
(For new issue, give Co11ission 
Authorization nu1bers and dates) 

1 'FIRST KORGAGE BONDS: 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 : 
20 : 
21 :· 
22 
23 
24 
25 
u 
27 
28 

4.75' Series Due 1993 
4.75' Series Due 1995 
12.50' Series Due 1998 
B.OO' Series Due 2002 
9.57' Series Due 2018 
10.03' Series Due 2018 

29 ,TOTAL 

FERC FOR" 1 

(a) 

such certificates were issued. 
6. In colu•n (b) show the principal a1ount of bonds or 
other long-terl debt originally issued. 
7. In colu1n (c) show the expense, pre1iu1 or discount 
with respect to the a1ount of bonds or other long-ter• 
debt originally issued. 
8. For colu1n (c) the total expenses should be listed 
first for each issuance, then the a1ount of pre1iu1 (in 
parentheses) or discount. Indicate the pre1iu1 or dis­
count with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses, 
pre1iu1 or discount should not be netted. 
9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding 
the treat1ent of una1ortized debt expense, pre1iu1 or 
discount associated with issues redee1ed during the year. 
Also, give in a footnote the date of the Co11ission's 
authorization of treat1ent other than as specified by the 

Principal A1ount 
of Debt Issued 

(b) 

Total Expense 
Pre1iu1 or Discount 

(c) 

I 
I 
I 
I 

1,000,000 
1,000,000 
5,000,000 
2,000,000 

322 : 
520 

Page 256 

10,000,000 
5,500,000 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

24,500,000 : 

1B,284 
1,244 
7,211 
3,882 

31,463 



Florid' Public Utilities Coapany An Original Dec. 31, 1991 

LOHG-TERH DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224) (Continued) 

I Uni fora Systea of Accounts. including naae of pledgee and purpose of the pledge. 
14. ~f the respondent has any long-tar• debt securities 
Mhich have been no•inally issued and are no1inally 
outstanding at end of year, describe such securities 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

· I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

10. Identify separate undisposed a1ounts applicable to 
issues Mhich Mere redee1ed in prior years. 
1~. Explain any debits and credits other than a•ortiza­
tion debited to Account 428, Aaortization of Debt Dis­
count and Expense, or credited to Account 429, A•ortiza­
tion of Preiiua on Debt - Credit. 
12. In a suppleaental stateaent, give explanatory par­
ticulars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net 
changes during the year. With respect to long-tera ad­
vances, shoM for each co1pany: (a) principal advanced 
during year, (b) interest added to principal a1ount, and 
(c) principal repaid during year. Give Co11ission auth­
orization nu1bers and dates. 
13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-tar• 
debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote 

in a footnote. 
15. If interest expense Mas incurred during the year 
on any obligations retired or reacquired before end 
of year, include such interest expense in coluan (i). 
Explain in a footnote any difference betMeen the total 
of colu•n (i) and the total of Account 427, Interest 
on long-Tera Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt 
to Associated Co1panies. 
16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long­
tara debt authorized by a regulatory co11ission but 
not yet issued. 

AHORTIZATIOH PERIOD 

Outstanding (Total 
a1ount outstanding 
Mithout reduction 

Hoainal Date 
of Issue 

(d) 

6/1/63 
6/1/65 
6/1/83 
7/1/72 
5/1/88 
5/1/88 

FERC FORH 1 

Date 
of Haturity 

(e) 

6/1/93 
6/1/95 
6/1/98 
7/1/02 
5/1/18 
5/1/18 

Date Fro• 
(f) 

6/1/63 
6/1/65 
6/1/83 
7/1/72 
5/1/88 
5/1/88 

Date To 
(g) 

6/1/93 
6/1/95 
6/1/98 
7/1/02 
5/1/18 
5/1/18 

Page 257 

for a1ounts held 
by respondent) 

(h) 

714,000 
740,000 

0 
1,652,000 

10,000,000 
5,500,000 

18,606,000 

Interest for Year 
Aaount 

(i) 

I 
I 
I 
I 

34,172 I 

35,408 
0 

133,120 
957,000 
551,650 

1, 711,350 

Line 
Ho. _ 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
1 
8 I 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 1 
18 : 
19 : 
20 : 
21 : 
22l 
23 : 
24 : 
25 : 
26 : 
27 : 
32 : 
33 : 



Fiorida Public Utilities Company An Original Dec. 31, 1991 
RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME 

FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES 
1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with 

taxable income used in computing Federal income tax accruals and show 
computation of such tax accruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far 

· as practicable, the same detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax 
return for the year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no 
taxable income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each recon­
cii i ng amount. 

I 2. If the utility is a member of a group which files a consolidated 
Federal tax return, reconcile reported net .income with taxable net income 
as if a separate return were to be filed, indicating, however, intercompany 
amounts to be eliminated in such a consolidated return. State names of 
group members, tax assigned to each group member, and basis of allocation, 
assignment, or sharing of the consolidated tax among the group members. 

3. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular need of a company, 
may be used as long as the data is consistent and meets the requirements 
of the above instructions. 

Line Particulars (Details) 
No. (a) 

1 Net Income for the Year (Page 117) 
2 Reconciling Items for the Year 
3 
4 Taxable Income Not Reported on Books 
5 Service Contributions 
6 Rate Case Expense 
7 Self- Insurance Reserve 
8 Environmental Cost 
9 Underrecoveries of Purchased Energy Costs 

10 Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return 
11 Loss on Reacquired Debt 

Vacation Pay 
12 Heals Expense 
13 Pension Reserve 
14 Income Taxes (Excluding Current State Income Tax) 
15 Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return 
16 Uncollectible Reserve 
'17 Conservation Program Costs 
18 Equity in Subsidiary 
19 Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income 
20 Ordinary Loss on ACRS Property 
21 Cost of Removal ADR 
22 Depreciation 
23 

.24 
25 
26 Federal Tax Net Income 
27 Show Computation of Tax: 
28 
29 Tax at 34% 
30 Rounding 
31 
32 TOTAL Federal Income Tax Payable 

•33 

FERC FORM 1 Page 261 

Amount 
(b) 

$1,597,000 

660,000 
31,249 
63,132 
92,291 

495,756 

18,284 
48,001 

837 
25,008 

493,509 

15,490 
3,989 

251,125 

108,900 
57,600 

370,107 

2,717,856 

924,071 
29 

$924,100 
------------------------------

' I 
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Florida Public Utilities Co1pany An Original Dec. 31, 1991 
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR 

1'. Give particulars (details) of the co1bined prepaid and and (e). The balancing of this page is not affected by the 
accrued tax accounts and shoM the total taxes charged to inclusion of these taxes. 
operations and other accounts during the year. Do not in- 3. Include in colu1n (d) taxes charged during the year, 
elude gasoline and other sales taxes Mhich have been taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) 
charged to the accounts to Mhich the taxed 1aterial Mas accruals credited to taxes accrued, (b) a1ounts credited 
charged. If the actual or esti1ated a1ounts of such taxes to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, 
are knoMn, shoM the a1ounts in a footnote and designate and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or 
•hether estiaated or actual a1ounts. accounts other than accrued and prepaid tax accounts. 
2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and 4. list the aggregate of each kind of tax in such 1anner 
charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid that the total tax for each State and subdivision can read­
or accrued taxes). Enter the a1ounts in both colu1ns (d) ily be ascertained. 

line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 

Kind of Tax 
(a) 

SEE ATTACHED 

BALANCE AT BEGIHHIHG OF YEAR 

Taxes Accrued 
(b) 

I ' 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I I 

Prepaid Taxes 
(c) 

Taxes Charged 
During Year 

(d) 

Paid 
During Year 

(e) 
Adjust1ents 

(f) 

'----------------'----------------- ----------------- --------------- -----------------1 I 

: 0 0 0 : 0 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I I 

'---------------- ----------------- -----------------'---------------~----------------- 1 

d3 
14 
15 0 0 0 0 : 

' 16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 : 
22 : 
23 : 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 ,TOTAL 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I I I I 1 ________________ • _ _ _ _ __ _ _ ____ _____ 1 _________________ 1 _______________ ----- - ------- - -- -

0 0 0 0 
----------------------------::::::::::::::::::::::::: : : : :::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 
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DISK 94:262_263 

Uec. 31, 1991 

I 
I 
I 
I 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

'9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

I __ _ _ 

I 1 
I 2 
I 
•I 3 
I 4 
I 5 
I 6 
I 7 

8 
, I 9 
I 10 
lu 
I 12 
I 13 
I 14 
I 15 
I 16 
117 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR I 
- ---- r;~~;----------p;~~;id- - ---, 

Accrued Taxes I 
Kind of Tax 

(See Instruction 5) 

(a) . (b) (c) l 
--FEoERAL-rAxEs;------------------------------------------------------------------ 1 

Income Tax 
Environmental Tax - 1990 
Unemployment Tax - 1991 
F I C A - 1991 

Total Federal Taxes 

STATE OF FLORIDA: 

LOCAL: 

Income 
Emergency Excise Tax - 1990 
Emergency Excise Tax - 1991 
Gross Receipts - 1990 
Gross Receipts - 1991 
FPSC Assessment - 1990 
FPSC Assessment - 1991 
Intangible Personal Pr op . - 1991 
Unemployment - 1990 
Unemployment - 1991 
Licenses - 1991 

Total State of Flo r ida Taxes 

Advalorem - '1990 
Advalorem - 1991 
Licenses - 1991 

Total Local Taxes 

76,741 

261 

77.002 

(8,280) 

83,802 

117,151 

32 

192,705 

0 
0 
0 

0 

I 

0 

0 

0 

TOTAL 269,707 0 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 1 
------- - ----------- - --- ---- ------------- - ------- - - - -- -- ------ - -- - -- -- ------~-- ----1 I DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show util. dept . where appl . and acct . cha rged . ) I 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------- ' I Electric Gas Other Utility I 

1 (Account 408 . 1, (Account 408 . 1, Departments I 

FEDERAL TAXES: 
Income Tax 
Environmental Tax - 1990 
Unemployment Tax - 1991 
F I C A - 1991 

Total Federal Taxes 

STATE OF FLORIDA: 
Income 
Emergency Excise Tax - 1990 
Emergency Excise Tax - 1991 
Gross Receipts - 1990 
Gross Receipts - 1991 
FPSC Assessment - 1990 
FPSC Assessment - 1991 
Intangible Personal Prop. 1990 
Intangible Personal Prop . 1991 
Unemployment - 1991 
Licenses - 1991 

Total State of Florida Taxes 

LOCAL: 
Advalorem - 1990 
Advalorem - 1991 
Licenses - 1991 

Total Local Taxes 

TOTAL 

409 . 1) 409.1) (Account 408.1, 
409.1) Water 

(i) (j) (f<) 

472,193 
31 

2,559 
101,698 

576,481 

68,381 
(2,128) 

717,740 

28,810 

3,392 
326 

816,521 

347,665 
31 

8,746 
291,467 

647,909 

47,612 
(2,081) 

82,687 

69,836 

3,008 
1,035 

202,097 

72 '006 
5 

530 
20,334 

92,875 

10
1
140 I 
~367) 

59 , 3~3 

67 

69,203 

I 
388,920 395,078 96,575 1 

525 7,857 ------------------------------------------------' 
389 , 445 402,935 96,575 I 

------------------------------------------------ ' I 1,782,447 1,252,941 258,653 1 
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Florida Public Utilities Co1pany An Original Dec. 31, 1991 
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued) 

5. If any tax (exclude Federal and state inco1e taxes) covers colu1ns (i) thru (1). In colu1n (i), report the 
1ore than one year, shoM the required infor1ation separately . a1ounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1 for 
for each tax year, identifying the year in colu1n (a). Electric Dept. only. Group the a1ounts charged to 
6. Enter all adjust1ents of the accrued and prepaid tax 408.1, 409.1, 408.2 and 409.2 under other accounts 
accounts in colu1n (f) and explain each adjust1ent in a foot- in colu1n (1). For taxes charged to other accounts 
note. Designate debit adjustaents by parentheses. or utility plant, show the nuaber of the appropriate 
7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to de- balance sheet account, plant account or subaccount . 
ferred inco1e taxes or taxes collected through payroll de- 9. For any tax apportioned to 1ore than one utility 
ductions or otherwise pending transaittal of such taxes depart1ent or account, state in a footnote the basis 
to the taxing authority. (necessity) of apportioning such tax. 
8. Enter accounts to which taxes charged Mere distributed in 

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utility dept. where applicable and acct. charged.) 

(Taxes Accrued 
Account 236) 

(g) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Prepaid Taxes Electric Extrao. Ite1s 
(incl. in Acct. 165) (Account 408.1,409.1) (Account 409.3) 

(h) (i) (j) 

SEE ATTACHED 

Adjust1ent to 
Ret. Earnings 

(Account 439) 
(k) 

Other 
(1) 

--------------- -------------------- --------------------- --------------- ---------------~-------------------------1 I 

0 

0 
0 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

--------------- -------------------- --------------------- --- - -----------~--- - ----------- -------------------------
0 
0 I 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1 I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I 1 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I I I 
--------------- _______________ _ ___ _ l ____ _ _ _ _______ _ ___ _ __ l __________ _ _ _ __ l _ _ _____________ ---------------------- - --

1 I I 
I I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 0 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 1 

' 20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------------- - ---~------------------------------------------------------------
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• FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY Dec. 31, 1991 

1 BALANCE AT END OF YEAR 
I Taxes Paid -- - - -- - ---- - ------------ --------
1 Charged During Adjustments Prepaid Taxes 

1 
• 

1 
1 During Year Year Taxes Accrued (Incl. in L1ne 
1 (Account 236) Account 165) INo. I 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) · l __ __ _____ ______ __ ____ _______ ______ ____________ ____ ______________ ______ ____ ___ _____ l __ __ l 

I I 1 I' I 880,565 888,882 68,424 I 2 I 
I 67 67 I 3 I 
I 17,683 17,183 761 I 4 I 

615,979 615,979 0 5 
~-- - ------------- ---- --- - ---- ---- --- - ----------- -- - - ---- - -------- ------ -- - - -------- 1 · 6 I 
. 1,514,294 1,522,044 o 69,252 o I 7 I 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 8 I I 9 I 

124,214 93,586 22,348 I 10 I 
(4,576) 11 (4,587) I 11 I 

0 I 12 I 
0 I 13 I 

800,427 818,539 65,690 I 14 I 
0 I 15 I 

158,009 172,497 102,663 I 16 I 
6,400 6,400 0 I 17 I 

0 I 18 I 
2,210 2,147 95 1 19 1 

---------- --- - - - ---------------- -- - ----------------- - ----- - -- -~--- - - -- ----- --- -- - - 1 ~~ I ! 
1,086,684 1,093,180 0 186,209 o I 22 I 

- - ---- - - - -- - - -- - - - - ---- - - --- ---- ---------- - ----------- - ----- --------------- - - ----- 1 23 I , I 24 I 
0 I 25 I 

880,573 877,886 2,687 l 26 l 
8,382 8,382 0 27 ' 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 28 I 
888,955 886,268 0 2,687 o I 29 I 

--- - --------------- - - - - - -------- - - - - - -- ------- - -------- - - -------- ---- - -- ----------
1 30 I 

3,489,933 3,501,492 0 258,148 0- I 31 I 
-------------------------- ------------------------------------------------------- -1 __ __ 1 - I I 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 1 I 
DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show util. dept. where appl. and acct. charged.) I I 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 I 

Other Income Extraordinary Other Utility Adjustment to Other I I 
and Deductions Items Opn. Income Ret. Earnings Balance Sheet 
Account 408.2, (Account 409.3) (Account 408 . 1, (Account 439) Accounts and I I 

4n)2) (m) 4n/) . (o) Herch.(~)Jobbing 1 1 
--------------------------------------------- -------------------------------------1 ___ _ 1 I 1 I 

(11,299) I 2 I I 3 I . 
5 848 I 4 I 

202'480 I 5 I 
--- - - -------- -- - ---------- -- -- ------- - ------------------- --- - -- - - ----------~------ 1 6 I 

I (11,299) 0 o o 208,328 I 7 I 
-------- --------- ----- --------------------------------- --- ------------------------1 8 I 

I 9 
(1,919) I 10 

Ill 
I 12 
I 13 
I 14 
I 15 
I 16 ' 
117 
I 18 

I 782 I 19 
20 

1
- - ---- - ------ - -------- - -- - - - --- - - ---------------- - - -- - --------------------------- -

1 21 
I (1,919) 0 o 0 782 I 22 
1- - -- - -- ------ - ----------- - --- - -- ------------------ - ----- - - - -------- - - - ------- - - -- - 1 23 I I 24 
I I 25 I I 

I I 26 I 
I I 27 I 
1------------------------ - ------ ----- - -------- - ------- - ---------- - ---- - ---- - - - -- - -- 1 28 I 
I 0 0 0 0 0 I 29 I 
1---------- - ---- - -- - ---- - -- - ----- - - --- --------- - - ------------------- - - - --- - - - --- --- 1 30 I ! (13,218) 0 0 0 209,110 ! 31 ! 
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Florida Public Utilities Co1pany An Original Dec. 31, 1991 
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED IHVESTHEHT TAX CREDITS (Account 255) 

Report beloM infor1ation applicable to Account 255. by footnote any correction adjust1ents to the account 
Nhere appropriate, segregate the balances and trans- balance shoMn in colu1n (g). Include in colu1n (i) the 

·actions by utility and nonutility operations. Explain average period over Mhich the tax credits are a1ortized. 
1 ------------------------------------------ - ---------- - ----- --- - - -- -----~---------------- - - - -- - --- ----------------

line , 
Ho . 

1 : 
2 : 
3 : 
4 : 
5 : 
6 : 
7 : 
8 I 
' I 

Account 
Subdivisions 

(a) 

Electric Utility 
3\ 
4\ 
7\ 
10% 

TOTAL 
9 :other List separately 

10 :and shoM 3\, 4\, 7\, 
11 :10\ and TOTAL 
12 I 

13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 I 

23 
24 
25 
26 
2,7 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 I 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
~3 
44 

FERC FORH 1 

Gas Utility 
3% 
4\ 
7\ 
10\ 

TOTAL 

Water Utility 
3\ 
4\ 
7\ 
10\ 

TOTAL 

TOTAL UTILITIES 

Balance at 
Beginning 
of Year 

(b) 

I 
I 

14,180 : 
69,872 : 

0 I 

847,613 

931,665 

36,516 
41,465 1 

0 
859,540 

937,521 

1,505 
3,699 

0 
157,979 

163,183 

I 
I 

2,032,369 I 

Deferred 
for Year 

Account 
Ho. 
(c) 

AIOUnt 
(d) 

Page 266 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Allocations to 
Current Year's Inco1e 

Account 
Ho. 
(e) 

H1.4 
411.4 

411.4 

4110.4 
4110.4 

4110.4 

4110.4 
4110.4 

4110.4 I 

A1ount 
(f) 

2,582 
5,567 

0 
44' 756 

52,905 

2,870 
2,315 

0 
32,348 

37 ,533 

118 
218 I 

0 
6,595 

6,931 

97,369 

Adjushents 
(g) 

119 

119 

1,058 

1,058 

7 

7 

1,184 



r--

Florida Public Utilities Coapany An Original 

ACCUHULATED DEFERRED IHVESTHEHT TAX CREDITS (Account 255) (Continued) 

Balance at Averge Period 
End of Allocation 
Year 
(h) 

I 
I 

to Incoae 
(i) 

11, 598 : 28 YEARS 
64,305 : 28 YEARS 

0 I 

802,738 28 YEARS 

878,641 

33,646 35 YEARS 
39,150 35 YEARS 

0 
826,134 35 YEARS 

1,387 34 YEARS 
3,481 34 YEARS 

0 
151,377 34 YEARS 

156,245 1 

1,933,816 

Adjust1ent Explanation 

Dec. 31, 1991 

Line 
Ho. 

1 I 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 1 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
H 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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Florida Public Utilities Coapany An Original Dec. 31 1 1991 
OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (Account 253) 

1. Report beloM the particulars (details) called for 
I concerning other deferred credits. 

2. Por any deferred credit being aaortized 1 shoM the 
period of a1ortization. 

Balance at 
Line Description of Other Beginning 
Ho. Deferred Credit of Year 

(a) (b) 

I 1 .Over Recovery of Fuel Adjushent: 
2 .(A•ortized over succeeding six 

6651635 

I 

3 . aonth period) 
~ . 
5 .Over Recovery of Purchased Gas 
6 . Cost (A•ortized over the saae 
7 . six aonth period) 
8 . 
9 .Cashier Over/Short 

10 . 
11. 
12 . 
13 . 
14. 
15 . 
16 
17 . 
18 . 
19 . 
20 . 

4121120 

0 

3. Minor iteas (5\ of the Balance End of Year 
for Account 253 or aaounts less than $10 1000 1 
Mhichever is greater) aay be grouped by classes. 

DEBITS 
------------------------
Contra 
Account 

(c) 

449 

485 

Aaount 

(d) 

1,617,229 

6701320 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I' 

Credits Balance at 
End of Year 

(e) (f) 

1,660,495 708,901 

6001971 3421771 

14 

21 . 
22 . 
23. 
2~ . 
25 . 
26 . 
27 . 
28 . 
29 . 
30 . 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 . 
39 . 
~0 

41 ----------- --------- ------------ ------------- ------------- 1 

~2 TOTAL $110771755 $212871549 $212611480 $11051,686 : 

FERC FORH 1 

......................... ..................... .......................... .. ....................... .. 
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Florida Public Utilities Co1pany An Original Dec. 31, 1991 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED IHCOHE TAXES-ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281) 

1. Report the infor1ation called for beloM concerning the respondent's accounting 
for deferred inco1e taxes relating to a1ortizable property. 

Line 
No. 

Account Subdivisions 

(a) 

1 Accelerated A1ortization (Account 281) 
2 Electric 
3 Defense Facilities 
4 Pollution Control Facilities 

Balance at 
Beginning 
of Year 

(b) 

CHANGES DURING YEAR 

A1ounts A1ounts 
Debited Credited 

(Account 410.1)(Account 411.1) 
(c) (d) 

...._ 5 Other 
6 
7 

8 TOTAL Electric (lines 3-7) 
9 Gas 

10 Defense Facilities 
11 Pollution Control Facilities 
12 Other-
13 
14 

15 TOTAL Gas (lines 10-14) 
16 Other (Specify) 

17 TOTAL (Account 281)(lines 8, 15, 16) 

18 Classification of TOTAL 
19 Federal Inco1e Tax 
20 State Inco1e Tax 
21 local Inco1e Tax 

•FERC FORH 1 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

$0 $0 $0 
---------------------------------------------------------·--------------------------------

0 0 0 

HONE 
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Florida Public Utilities Coapany An Original Dec. 31, 1991 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-ACCELERATED AHORTIZATIOH PROPERTY (Account 281) (Cont.) 

2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other incoae and deductions. 
3. Use separate pages as required . 

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS 

Aaounts Aaounts Debits Credits 
Debited Credited ----------------------------------------------------

(Account 410.2)(Account 411.2) Acct. Ho. Aaount Acct. Ho. Aaount 
(e) (f) (g) (h) (i) (j) 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

$0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

$0 

0 

0 

$0 

0 

0 

' $0 

Balance at 
End of Year Line 

Ho. 
(k) 

1 
2 

0 3 
0 4 
0 5 

6 
7 

0 8 
0 9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

0 15 
16 

$0 17 
-------------------------------------- ----------- ----- --- ------ --- --- ---- ---- -------------- -------------------------- ----- ---- -------- -------- ------ --- ------ ------ -- -- ---- ------ --- ------- -- -----

HOHE 

FERC FORH 1 

0 
0 
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0 
0 

18 
19 
20 

0 21 



Florida Public Utilities Company An Original Dec. 31, 1991 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) 

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting 
for deferred income taxes relating to property not subject to accelerated amortization. 

Line 
No. 

Account Subdivisions 

1 Account 282 
2 Electric 
3 Gas 
4 Other - Water 

(a) 

, 5 TOTAL (Lines 2 thru 4) 
6 Other (Specify) 
7 
8 

9 TOTAL Account 282 (Lines 5 thru 8) 

10 Classification of TOTAL 
11 
12 
13 

Federal Income Tax 
State Income Tax 
Local Income Tax 

FERC FORM 1 

Balance at 
Beginning 

of Year 
(b) 

3,093,427 
3,560,694 

60,781 

6, 714,902 

$6,714,902 

CHANGES DURING YEAR 

Amounts Amounts 
Debited Credited 

(Account 410.1)(Account 411.1) 
(c) (d) 

44,016 
27,154 
11,319 

82,489 

$82,489 

0 

$0 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

6,049,272 
665,630 

Page 274 

44,452 
38,037 
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Florida Public Utilities Company An Original Dec. 31, 1991 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) (Continued 

2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions. 
3. Use separate pages as required. 

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS 

Amounts Amounts Debits Credits 
Debited Credited ------------------------------ - -------

(Account 410.2)(Account 411.2) Acct. No. Amount Acct. No. Amount 
(e) (f) (g) (h) (i) (j) 

0 0 0 0 

$0 $0 $0 $0 

Balance at 
End of Year Line . 

(k) 

3,137,443 
3,587,848 

72,100 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

6,797,391 5 
0 6 
0 7 
0 8 

6 '797 .~91 9 

================================================================================= 

FERC FORM 1 Page 275 

10 
6,093,724 11 

703,667 12 
13 



Florida Public Utilities Company An Original Dec. 31, 1991 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER (Account 283) 

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting 
for deferred income taxes relating to amounts recorded in Account 283. 
' 2 . For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions . 

Line 
No. 

Account Subdivisions 

(a) 

1 Account 283 
2 Electric 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

Underrecoveries 
Pension Costs 
Conservation Costs 
Loss on Reacquired Debt 
Unbilled Revenues 
Rate Case 

, 10 TOTAL Electric (Total Lines 2- 11) 
11 
12 
13 Gas 
14 Underrecoveries 
15 Pension Costs 
16 Loss on Reacquired Debt 
17 Unbilled Revenues 
18 Rate Case 
19 Environmental Cost 

20 TOTAL Gas (Total Lines 15 and 16) 
· 21 Other - Water 

22 TOTAL Account 283 (Total lines 13, 
17 and 18) 

23 Classification of TOTAL 
24 Federal Income Tax 
25 State Income Tax 
26 Local Income Tax 

FERC FORM 1 Pl! ge 276 

Balance at 
Beginning 

of Year 
(b) 

193,535 
35,489 

2,741 
86,382 

0 
50,474 

368,621 

189,675 
55,295 
84,895 

0 
14,643 

344,508 
20' 913 

$734,042 

CHANGES DURING YEAR 

Amounts Debited Amounts Credited 
(Account 410 . 1) (Account 411.1) 

(c) (d) 

(52,951) 
(1,598) 
(4,016) 
(1,921) 

0 
(13,661) 

(74,147) 

(133,599) 
(9,436) 
(2,957) 

0 
1,902 

(34 '729) 

(178,819) 
(2,188) 

($255,154) 

0 

0 
0 

$0 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

626,756 
107,286 

(217,862) 
(37,292) 
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Florida Public Utilities Company An Original Dec. 31, 1991 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER (Account 283)(Continued) 

3. Provide in the space below explanations for pages 272 and 273. Include 
amounts relating to insignificant items under Other. 

4. Use separate pages as required. 

Amounts -Debited 
(Account 410.2) 

(e) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

$0 

Amounts Credited 
(Account 411.2) 

(f) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
o· 

0 

0 

0 
0 

$0 

Acct. 
No. 
(g) 

Debits 

Amount 
(h) 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

$0 

Acct. 
No. 
(i) 

Credits 

Amount 
( j ) 

0 

0 
0 

$0 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(k) 

140,584 
33,891 
(1,275) 
84,461 

0 
36,813 

294,474 

-56,076 
45,859 
81,938 

0 
16,545 

(34,729) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 ' 

4 . 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

165,689 20 
18,725 21 

22 
$478,888 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
0 
0 

0 
0 0 
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0 

23 
408,894 24 

69,994 25 
0 26 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPANY An Original Dec. 31, 1991 

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400) 

1. Report beloM operating revenues for each prescribed 
account, and •anufactured gas revenues in total. 
.2. Report nu1ber of custo1ers, colu1ns (f) and (g), on 
the basis of 1eters, in addition to the nu1ber of flat 
rate accounts; except that Mhere separate 1eter readings 
are added for billing purposes, one custo1er should be 

line 
Ho. 

Title of Account 
(a) 

1 Sales of Electricity 
2 (440) Residential Sales 
3 (442) Co11ercial and Industrial Sales 

S1all (or Co11ercial) 
5 large (or Industrial) 
6 (444) Public Street and HighMay lighting 
7 (445) Other Sales to Public Authorities 
8 (446) Unbilled Revenues 
9 (448)- Interdeparhental Sales 

10 TOTAL Sales to Ulti1ate Consu1ers 
11 (447) Sales for Resale 

12 TOTAL Sales of Electricity 
13 (Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds 

14 TOTAL Revenue Het of Provision for Refunds 
15 Other Operating Revenues 
16 (450) Forfeited Discounts 
17 (451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues 
18 (453) Sales of Mater and Mater PoMer 
19 (454) Rent fro• Electric Property 
20 (455) Interdepart1ental Rents 
21 (456) Other Electric Revenues 
22 Overrecoveries Purchase Electric 
23 
24 
25 
26 TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 

27 TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues 

counted for each group of 1eters added. The average 
nu1ber of custo1ers 1eans the average of tMelve figures 
at the close of each 1onth. 
3. If previous year (colu1ns (c),(e), and (g)), are not 
derived fro• previously reported figures, explain any 
inconsistencies in a footnote. 

OPERATING REVENUES 

A•ount for Year 
(b) 

$16,252,276 

11,688,140 
5,029,459 

210,698 
362 '434 

1,814 
135,877 

33,680,698 
I _____________________ _ 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

33,680,698 i 

I _____________________ _ 

I 
I 
I - 33,680,698 I _____________________ _ 

1 
I 
I 

111,101 

34,565 

13,477 
(43,266) 

----------------------
115,877 I _ _ ___________________ _ 

I 
I 
I $33,796,575 

A1ount for 
Previous Year 

(c) 

$15 '952' 868 

10,896,835 
4,061,417 

205,351 
364,155 
(79,754): 
123,751 : _______________________ I 

I 

31,524,623 : 
I 
I ______________________ _ I 

I 

31,524,623 : 
I I 
I I l _______________________ l 

I I 

: 31,524,623 : 1 _______________________ 1 

I 
I 
I 

126,871 : 
I 
I 

32,726 : 
I 
I 

11,237 : 
(241,595): 

I 
"I 
I 
I _______________________ I 

I I 

: (70,761): 1 _______________________ 1 

I I 

: $31,453,862 : 
------------------------------------------------------------------ :::::::::::::::::::::: ··--------------------­--- --------------------
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPAHY An Original Dec. 31, 1991 

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400) (Continued) 

4. Coaaercial and Industrial Sales, Account 442, aay be 
classified according to the basis of classification 
(Saall or Coaaercial, and Large or Industrial) regularly 
used by the respondent if such basis of classification 
is not generally greater than 1000 Kw of deaand. (See 
Account 442 of the Unifor1 Syste1 of Accounts. Explain 
basis of classification in a footnote). 

HEGANATT HOURS SOLD 

A1ount for Year 
(d) 

219,064 

184,581 
76,823 
2,083 
4,967 

1,978 
I 

489,496 : 

A1ount for 
Previous Year 

(e) 

' 216,537 

174,253 
61 '963 
2,063 
4,993 

1,759 

461,568 

* Includes $ 1,814 unbilled revenues. 

5. See page 108, Iaportant Changes During Year, for ilpor­
tant new territory added and i1portant rate increases or 
decreases. 
6. For lines 2, 4, 5, and 6, see page 304 for aaounts re­
lating to unbilled revenue by accounts. 
7. Include un1etered sales. Provide details of such sales 
in a footnote. 

AVERAGE HUHBER OF CUSTOHERS PER HOHTH 
Hu1ber for 

Hu1ber for Year Previous Year 
(f) (g) 

17,626 17,334 

2,883 2,825 
6 6 

45 44 
182 176 

20' 743 20,386 

20,743 20,386 

20,386 

Line 
Ho. 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

12 
13 

14 

u Includes 1,086 HMH relating to unbilled revenues . 

FERC FORH 1 Page 301 



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original Dec. 31, 1991 
SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES 

1. Report belQN ror e~c~ rate schedule in effect during thQ rate schJdule.in tQe sa1p revenue account classification {such as 
y~ar the KWH of e ectr1c1ty sold, revenue, average number of a genera residential schedule an~ jn off peak Mater heating 
custo•ers, average KWH per custo1er, and average revenue per schedule , the entries in colu•n {d for the special schedule 
KWH, excluding data for Sales for Resale Nhich is reported on should denote the duplication in nu1ber of reported custo1ers. 
pages 310-311. 4. The average nu1ber of custo1ers should be the number of 
2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed bills rendered during the year divided by the nu1ber of billing 
operating revenue account in the sequence folloNed in 'Electric periods during the year (12 if all billings are 1ade 1onthlyl. 
Operating Revenues,· page 301. If the sales under any rate 5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adJust•ent clause stale 
schenule are classified in 1ore than one revenue account, list in a footnote the esti1ated additional revenue billed pursuant 
the rate schedule and sales data under each applicable revenue thereto. 
account subheading. 6. Report uount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for 
~:--~~~~~-~~~-=~~~-:~=~~~~~=-~~~-=~~~~~-~~~~~ -~~~~-~~~~-~~~ - - -- ---~~:~-~~~!~:~~!~-~~~~~~~-~::~~~~-=~~~~~~~~~: ___________________ _ 
Line HuMber and Title of Rate Schedule KWH Sold Revenue Average Hu1ber KWH of Sales per Revenue (cents) ' 

No. of Custo•ers Custo1er per KNH Sold 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
B 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

~~ 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

Total Billed 
' 40 

41 
42 
43 

Total Unbilled Rev. 
469,496,165 

1,066,000 
33,678,884 

1,814 
20' 743 23,598 .1 

TOTAL 

FERC FORH 1 Page 304 

0.069 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPANY An Original Dec. 31, 1991 
SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) 

1. Report sales during the year to other electric utilities and to of delivery; FP(C), fir• pom supplyiRg total systu re-
cities or other public authorities for distribution to ultiute con- quirmnts of custom or total requirmnts at a specific point 
su1ers. of delivery with credit allowed custo1er for available standby; 

2. Provide in coluu (a) subheadings and classify sales as to 
(1) Associated Utilities, (2) Honassociated Utilities, (3) Huni­
cipalities, (4) Cooperatives, and (5) Other Public Authorities. For 
each sale designate statistical classification in colutn (b) using 
the following codes; FP, fir• power supplying total syste• re­
quiremts of custom or total requiremts at a specific point 

FP(P), fir• power suppletentiag custo1er's own generation or 
other purchases; OP, dutp power; 0, other. Describe in a foot­
note the nature of any sales classified as Other Pom. Place an 
'x' in colu1n (c) if sale involves export across a state line. 
Group together sales coded 'x' in colu•n (c) by state (or county) 
of origin identified in colu1n (e), providing a subtotal for each 
state (or county) of delivery in colutns (I) and (p). 

HW or HYa of Deland 
line 
Ho. 

Statistical 
Classification 

(b) 

Export Across 
State lines 

(c) 

FERC Rate Point of Delivery Substation Contract Average Honthly Annual Hax. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
11 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
21 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

Sales To 
(a) 

HONE 

FERC FORK 1 

Schedule Ho. (State or county) Ownership Deland Haxi1u1 Deland Deland 
(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 

(HW) (HW) 

Page 310 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UJILITIES COHPAHY An Original Dec. 31, 1991 
SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued) 

3. Report sepmtely lira, duap, and otber pom sold to the they are used in the detenination of demd charges. Show in 
me utility. coluu (j) type of dmnd reading (i.e., instantaneous, 15, 30, 
4. If delivery is aade at 1 substation, indicate ownership ia col- o( 60 ainutes integrated). 
uan (f). using the following codes: RS, respondent owned or 6. For coluu (I) enter the mber of aegmtt hours shovn 

. lmed; CS, custom omd or leased. on the bills rendered to the purchasers. 
5. If a fixed ouaber of aegmtts of uxim dmnd is 1. Explaia in a footnote any umts entered In coluu (o), 
specified iR the power contract as a basis of billings to the such as fuel or other adjustaents. 
mtom, enter this nuaber in coluu (g). Base the nuaber of 8. If 1 contmt covers several points of delivery and sull 

. aegmtts of uxim dmnd entered in coluans (h) and (i) mvnts of electric energy are delivered at each point, such 
01 actual aonthly readings. Furnish these figures whether or not sales aay be grouped. 

Type of 
Oemd 
Reading 

(j) 

HAC FORH 1 

Voltage at 
Which 

Delivered 
(k) 

Hegmtt 
Hom 
(I) 

Oemd 
Charges 

(1) 

Page 311 

REYEHUE 

Energy 
(n) 

Other 
Cbuges 

(o) 
Total 
(p) 

I 
I 
I 
I I 

:the : 
: Ho. : 

1 : 
2 : 
3 : 
4 : 
5 I 
6 
1 
8 

' 10 
11 
12 -t 
13 
14 
15 
1& 
11 
18 
19 
20 
211 
n: 
23: 
24l 
25 : 
26 : 
27 : 
28 : 
29 : 
30 I 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original 

ElECTRIC OPERATION AND HAIHTENAHCE EXPENSES 

Account 

2 . 
(1) POMER PRODUCTION EXPENSES 
A. Steal Power Generation 

3 . Operation 
4 . (500) tiperation Supervision and Engineering 
5 . (501) Fuel 
6 • (502) Steal Expenses 
7 . (503) Steal fro• Other Sources 
8 . (Less) (504) Steal Transferred-Cr . 
9 . (505) Electric Expenses 

10 . (506) Miscellaneous Steal Power Expenses 
11 . (507) Rents 
12 . TOTAL Operation 
13 . Haintenance 
14 . (510) Haintenance Supervision and Engineering 
15 . (511) Maintenance of Structures 

0 

16 . (512) Haintenance of Boiler Plant 
17 . (513) Haintenance of Electric Plant 
18 . (514) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steal Plant 
19 . TOTAL Maintenance 
20 . TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Steal Plant 
21 . B. Nuclear Power Generation 
on . Operation 
23 .. (517} Operation Supervision and Engineering 
24 . (518) Fuel 
25 . (519) Coolants and Mater 
26 . (520) Steal Expenses 
27 . (521) Steal fro• Other Sources 
28 . (Less) (522) Stea• Transferred-Cr. 
29 . (523) Electric Expenses 

·30 . (524) Hiscellaneous Nuclear Power Expenses 
31 . (525) Rents 

o 32 . TOTAL Operation 
33 . Haintenance 
34 . (528) Haintenance Supervision and Engineering 
35 . (529) Maintenance of Structures 
36 . (530) Haintenance of Reactor Plant Equip•ent 
37 . (531) Haintenance of Electric Plant 
38 . (532) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant 
39 . TOTAL Haintenance 
40 . TOTAl Power Production Expenses-Huclear Power 
41 . C. Hydraulic Power Generation 

· 42 . Operation 
43 . (535) Operation Supervision and Engineering 
44 . (536) Mater for Power 
45 . (537) Hydraulic Expenses 
46 . (538) Electric Expenses 
47 . (539) Hiscellaneous Hydraulic Powe r Generation Expenses, 
48 . (540) Rents 
49 . TOTAl Operation 

FERC FORM 1 Page 320 
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A1ount for 
Current Year 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

49 

1,884 
2,452 
1,610 

5,995 

Dec. 31, 1991 

A1ount for 
Previous Year 

0 I 

0 
0 

0 I 

0 
0 

397 
654 

4,192 

5,243 
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FLuR! DA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPAHY An Original Dec. 31 , 1991 

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND HAIHTENAHCE EXPENSES (Continued) 
A1ount for 

Account Current Year 

50 . C. Hydraulic PoMer Generation (Continued) 
51 . Haintenance 
52 . (541) Haintenance Supervision and Engineering 
53 . (542) Maintenance of Structures 
54 . (543) Maintenance of Reservoirs, Da1s, and WatarMays 
55 . (544) Haintenance of Electric Plant 
56 . (545) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Plant 
57 . TOTAL Maintenance 
58 . TOTAL PoMer Production Expenses-Hydraulic Power 
59 . D. Other PoMer Generation 
60 . Operation 
61 . (546) Operation Supervision and Engineering 
62 . (541) Fuel 
63 . (548) Generation Expenses 
64 . (549) Miscellaneous Other PoMer Generation Expenses 
65 . (550) Rents 
66 . TOTAL Operation 
67 . Haintenance 
68 . (551) Haintenance Supervision and Engineering 
69 . (552) Maintenance of Structures 
70 . (553) Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant 
71 . (554) Maintenance of Hiscellaneous Other PoMer Generation Plant 
72 . TOTAL Haintenance 
73 . TOTAL PoMer Production Expenses-Other PoMer 
74 . E. Other PoMer Supply Expenses 
75 . (555) Purchased PoMer 
76 . (556) Syste1 Control and Load Dispatching 
77 . (557) Other Expenses 
78 . TOTAL Other Power Supply Expenses 
79 . TOTAL PoMer Production Expenses 
80 . 2. TRAHSHISSIOH EXPENSES 
81 . Operation 
82 . (560) Operation Supervision and Engineering 
83 . (561) Load Dispatching 
84 . (562) Station Expenses 
85 . (563) Overhead Line Expenses 
86 . (564) Underground Line Expenses 
87 . (565) Trans1ission of Electricity by Others 
88 . (566) Hiscellaneous Trans1ission Expenses 
89 . (567) Rents 
90 . TOTAL Operation 
91 . Maintenance 
92 . (568) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 
93 . (569) Maintenance of Structures 
94 . (570) Maintenance of Station Equip1ent 
95 . (571) Haintenance of Overhead Lines 
96 . (572) Haintenance of Underground Lines 
97 . (573) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Trans1iss ion Plant 
98 . TOTAL Haintenance 
99 . TOTAL Trans1ission Expanses 

100 . 3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES 
101 . Operation 
102 . (580) Operation Supervision and Engineering 
103 . (581) Load Dispatching 

0 
43 

115 
629 
787 

6,782 

0 

0 
0 

25,676,230 

25,676,230 
25,683,012 

11 '247 

73 

11 ,320 

20 ,123 
45 ,595 
2,014 

0 
67 ,732 
79 ,052 

166,771 
1,071 

A1ount for 
Previous Year 

240 
1,179 
3' 967' 

5,386 
10,629 

0 

0 
0 

23,824,255 

23,824,255 
23,834,884 

9, 774 

9,774 

9,858 
36,177 

1 '774 
47,809 
57,583 

I 

133,703 : 
93 : 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

FERC FORH 1 Page 321 
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ElECTRIC OPERATION AHO HAINTENAHCE EXPENSES (Continued) 

Account 
AIOUnt for 

Current Year 
A1ount for 

Previous Year 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

104 • 3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES (Continued) 
105 • (582) Station Expenses 
106 . (583) Overhead line Expenses 
107 . (584) Underground line Expenses 
lOB . (585) Street lighting and Signal Systea Expenses 
109 . (586) Hater Expenses 
110 . (587) .Custo1er Installations Expenses 
111 • (588) Hiscellaneous Distribution Expenses 
112 • (589) Rents 
113 • TOTAl Operation 
114 • Haintenance 
115 • (590) Haintenance Supervision and Engineering 
116 . (591) Haintenance of Structures 
117 • (592) Haintenance of Station Equip1ent 

1 118 • (593) Haintenance of Overhead lines 
119 • (594) Haintenance of Underground lines 
120 • (595) Haintenance of Line Transfor1ers 
121 • (596) Haintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systeas 
122 . {597) Haintenance of Haters 
123 . (598) Haintenance of Hiscellaneous Distribution Plant 
124 . TOTAl Haintenance 
125 . TOTAl Distribution Expenses 
126 . 4. CUSTOHER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES 
127 . Operation 

I 128 • (901) -Supervision 
129 • (902) Heter Reading Expenses 
130 • (903) Custo1er Records and Collection Expenses 
131 . (904) Uncollectible Accounts 
132 . {905) Hiscellaneous Custo•er Accounts Expenses 
133 . TOTAl Custo1er Accounts Expenses 

· 134 • 5. CUSTOHER SERVICE AND IHFORHATIOHAl EXPENSES 
135 . Operation 
136 • (907) Supervision 
137 • (908) Custo1er Assistance Expenses 
138 • (909) Infor1ational and Instructional Expenses 
139 . (910) Hiscellaneous Custoaer Service and Inforaational Expenses 
140 . TOTAL Cust. Service and Infor1ational Expenses 
141 • 6. SALES EXPENSES 
142 . Operation 
143 • (911) Supervision 
144 . (912) Oeaonstrating and Selling Expenses 
145 . (913) Advertising Expenses 
146 • (916) Hiscellaneous Sales Expenses 

1 147 . TOTAL Sales Expenses 
148 • 7. ADHINISTRATIVE AHD GENERAL EXPENSES 
149 . Operation 
150 . (920) Ad1inistrative and General Salaries 
151 . (921) Office Supplies and Expenses 
152 . {Less) (922) Adainistrative expenses Transferred-Cr. 
153 • {923) Outside Services Eaployed 
154 • (924) Property Insurance 
155 . (925) Injuries and Da1ages 
156 • (926) E1ployee Pensions and Benefits 

FERC FORH ------- -----·---
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I I 
I I 

4,488 : 2,301 : 
62,886 : 74,435 I 

12,786 : 16,810 
6,639 : 4,298 

127,134 I 122,952 
15,032 14,906 
92,274 80,887 
1,240 1 '770 

490,321 452,155 

60,797 36,364 
2, 920 2,951 

20,593 46,410 
499,365 574,165 
69,509 54,577 
71' 185 67,344 
44,326 31,087 
4,087 2,164 

15,961 13,932 
788' 743 828,994 

1,279,064 1 1,281,149 

69,661 66, 7So-: 
160,936 130,143 : 
407,405 399,918 : 
52,235 47,683 : 
26,182 28,409 : 

716,419 6 72,903 : 
I 
I 
I 

I I 

30,766 : 35,449 : 
2,834 (8, 998): 

16,765 12,151 I 

52 407 
50' 417 39,009 

2,093 I 2, 719 

2,093 2,719 

261,914 281,838 
69,549 69,476 

{104,044) {124,346) 
117,733 51,832 
57,032 59,494 

191,023 310,376 
197,239 142,093 1 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPAHY An Original Dec. 31, 1991 

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued) 

Account 

157 . 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 
158 . (927) franchise Requireaents 
159 . (928) Regulatory Co11ission Expenses 
160 (Less) (929) Duplicate Charges-Cr. 
161 . (930.1) General Advertising Expenses 
162 (930.2) Hiscellaneous General Expenses 
163 (931) Rents 
164 TOTAL Operation 
165 Maintenance 
166 (935) Maintenance of General Plant 
167 TOTAL AdMinistrative and General Expenses 
168 . TOTAL Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses 

NUMBER Of ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES 

Aaount for 
Current Year 

41 '64 7 

483 
36,713 
27,188 

896,477 

24,607 
921,084 

28,731,141 

A11ount for 
Previous Year 

40 '929 

2,224 
33,721 
22,502 

890,139 I 

20,389 
910,528 

26,798,775 

1. The data on nuaber of e1ployees should be reported for the payroll period ending nearest to October 31, 
or any payro l l period ending 60 days before or after October 31 . 

2. If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period includes any special construction personnel, include 
such e1ployees on line 3, and show the nu1ber of such special construqtion eaployees in a footnote. 

3. The nu1ber of eMployees assignable to the electric depart1ent fro1 joint functions of co1bination utilities 
eay be deter1ined by esti1ate, on the basis of e1ployee equivalents. Sho~ the esti1ated nu1ber of equiv­
alent e1ployees attributed to the electric departeent fro• joint functions. 

1 . Payroll Period Ended (Date) 
·2 . Total Regular Full-Tile E1ployees (Equivalent Eaployees fro• joint functions -6) 
3 Total Part-Tile and Te1porary E1ployees 
4 . Total E1ployees 
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flORIDA PUBliC UTiliTIES COHPAHY An Original Oec. 31, 1991 
. PURCHASED POMER (Account SSS) · 

!Including power exchanges) 
1. Report all power purchases 'fde during the year. Also which aeets the definition of RQ service. For all transactions 
report exchanges of electricity i.e.z transactions invol- identified as lf, provide in a footnote the tmination date of 
ving a balanctng of debits and credi(S for energy, capa- the contract defined as the earliest date that either buyer or 
citl, etc. land any settlmnts for itbalanced exchanges. seller can unilaterally get out of the contract. 
2. nter t~e nate of the seller or other party in an ex-
change transaction in colm a). Do not abbreviate or IF-for intmediate-tm lira service. The sue as lF service 
truncate the me or use acronyas. Explain in a footnote except that 'intmediate-tm' aeans longer than one year but 
any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has less than five years. 
with the seller. 
3. In coluan(b), enter a Statistical Classification Code SF-for short-tm lira service. Use this category for all lira 

, based on the ortginal contractual teras and conditions services, where the duration of each period of couitmt for 
of the services as follows: service IS one ym or less. 

RQ-for requirmnts service. Requirmnts service is 
service which the supplier plm to provide on an on­
going basis(i.e., the supplter includes projected load 
for this service in its systea resource planning). In 
addition, the reliability of requiremts service aust 
be the sue as, or second only to, the supplier's ser­
vice to its own ultiaate consuaers. 

LF-for long-tm service. 'Long-tm' mns five years 
longer and 'fira' aeans that service cannot be inter­
rupted for econoaic reasons and is intended to reaain 
reliable em under adverse conditions(e.g.f the sup­
plier aust atteapt to buy eaergencl energy rot third 
parties to uintain deliveries of F semce). This 
e~tegory should not be used for long-tm firt service 

lU-for long-tm service froa a designated generating unit. 
long-tm' mns five years or longer. The milabiltty and 
relubility of service, aside trot tmsaission constraints, 
aust utch the availability and reliability of the designated 
unit. 

IU -for intmediate-tm service trot a designated generating 
unit. The sm u LU service except that 'intmediate-tm' 
aeans longer than one year but less than five years. 

~X- For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for trans­
actions involving a balancing of debits and credits for 
energy, capacity, etc. and any settlemts for iabalanced 
exchanges. 

FERC 1 Actual Dmnd (HW) ' 
Hue of coa any sc~:~~le ~~:m~ 1---;;;~;-;-- - -;- - -;;;~; - ; - - - - -- 1 

or P'ublic Aut~ortty Statistical 1 or Tariff 1 Billing I Honthfy I Honthfy 1 

Line! [Footnote Affiliations] I Classification I Hutber I Deund I HCP Dmnd I CP Dmnd I 
, Ho . 1 I a) 1 I b) 1 I c) 1 I d) 1 I e) 1 (I) 1 --i-; j ;~ t;~ ~;iii;-[ i ;~i ~ i ~- ;~ i h~~ ii;---;--------Ro--------- i-- -----Hs--------i---- ----- 55~ i-i------HA------i -- --- -HA------- - ~ 
---_ I_----- ----- ------ -------------- ___ I __ -- ----- ----- ----- ------ ---- ---- -- - -- ------------ -- -- ---- --- --- -- ---- -- ----- -- -

2 !container Corporation of Amica I OS I I HA I HA l HA I __ __ I_----- -- ___ ___ ___ _ -------------___ I __ ____ ____ ______ ___ I ________ __ ___ __ ____ _____ ----- __ ___ ------- __ __ -------- _ ----- __ 
3 I Gulf Power Co1pany - Altha I RQ I RE 1 2.4 . I HA I HA I 

---- '----------------------------------'--------------- ----' -------------- --- '-------------- -------------- ----------------
' 4 lsulf Power Coapany- Blountstown I RQ I RE I 3.21 NA I HA I ----' ------------------------- ---------'-- ----------------- -- -- ------ -- ----- ------- -- ----- -------------- -- --------------

5 !Gulf Power Coapany - Chipola I RQ 1 RE I 18.3 I NA I HA I 
-- --'---------------------------------- ' ------------------- '----------------- -------------- -------------- ----------------

6 I Gulf Power Coapany - Harima · I RQ I RE 1 18.6 I HA I HA I 
___ _ I_------------------------------ ___ I ___ ------------- -- _I_----- --------- __ I_---- --------- --- ------ ---- - ----------------

7 lsulf Power C01pany - Caverns Road I RQ I RE I 7.4 I HA I HA l 
-__ _ I __ --------------------------- ---__ I ___ -------------- __ I_---------------- -------------- ---- ----- ----- ----------------

8 I I I I I I I __ __ I ___ ___ __ __ _____ ____ ______ _________ I ____________ ___ ____ I ___ ____________ __ I _____ ------- __ I ________ ____ __ I ___ _________ ____ I 

9 I I I I I I I 
-- - - ' ------ - ----- - ------ - --- - - --- -- --- - ' - ----- ------- - ----- ' -- - --------- -- -- -' ---~ - --- --- -- -' - ---- - -- - - --- -' --- -- ---- - -- - --- ' 
10 I I I I I I I ___ _ I ____ _______ ------____ ____ ____ _____ ! ___ _________ _______ I ________________ _ I __ ___ ____ ___ __ I ___ _______ ____ I __ ---------- ____ I 

· 11 I I I I I I I 
___ _ ! ____ _____ ________ __ ___ -----------_I ___ ____ ________ ____ I _________ ________ I ______ ______ __ I ___ ___ __ ___ ___ I _____ ------ _____ I 

12 I I I I I I I 
____ I __ _ ------ __ ___ ____ -------_________ I ____________ ------ _I ___ ---------- ____ I __ __ ------ ____ I ___ ------_____ I ___ __ ____ -----__ I 

13 I I I I I I I ____ I _____________ ___ _____ ________ _____ I ___ _______ ___ __ ____ I ___ ______ __ ____ __ I ______________ I ____ __ ___ _____ I __ ____ __ ___ __ ___ I 

14 I I I I I I I 
I I I I I I I 
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FlORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPAHY An Original Dec. 31, 1991 
PURCHASED POWER {Account ~~S) (Cont inued ). 

(lnclvding power exc,lnges) 
OS-for other service . Use this category DAly for those (e and (f) aust be iA aegavats. Footnote any deaand 
services which cannot be placed in the above-defined no stated on a aegawatt basis and explain. 
categories, such as all nonfira service regardless of 6. Report in coluan(g) the aegavatthours shown on 
the length of the contract and service froa designated bills readered to the respondent. Report in coluans(h) 
units of less than one year. Describe the nature of ud II} the.aegmtthours of power exchanges received 
the service in a footnote . and de ivered1 used as the basis for settleaent . Do 

. AD-for out-of-period adjustaent. Use this code for any 
accounting adjustaents or 'true-ups' for service pro­
vided in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation 
In a footnote for each adJustaent . 

4. In coluan(c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Huaber or 
Ta ri ff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an 
appropriate designation for the contract. On separate lines, 
list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designa­
tion~ under which service, IS identified in coluan(b), is 
provided. 
5. For requireaents RQ purchases and any type of se rvice in­
volving deaand charges 1aposed on 1 aontbly (or longer) 
basis, enter the aonthly 1ve19e billing de11nd in coluan(d), 
tbe average aonthly non-coincident peak(HCP) deaand in col ­
uan(e/, and the average aonthly coincident peak(CP) demd 
ia co uan\fl. For all other tJpes of service, enter HA in 
coluans(d , e) and (f). Honth y HCP deaand is the aaxi1u1 
aetered hourly (&0-ainute integratioa) deaand in 1 aonth. 
Honthly CP Deaand is the 1etered deaand durin¥ the hour 
(60-ainute integration) in which the supplier s systea 
reaches its aonthly peak. Oeaand reported in coluans 

not report net exchange. 
1. Report deaand charges ia coluan(j)1 energy charges 
iA col laA(k), and the total of any otner types of char­
ges including out-of-period adjustmts,in coluan(l ). 
Exp lain in a footnote all coaponents of the aaount 
s~own in coluan(l). Report in coluan(al the total charge 
shovn on bills received u settlemt 6} the respondent. 
For power exchanges, re~ort in coluan(a tbe settleaent 
aaouat for the net receipt of energy. I aore energy was 
delivered than received, enter a negative atount. If the 
settlemt aaount(l) includes credits or charges other 
tban incremtal generation expenses, or (2) excludes 
ce rtaia credits or charges covered by the agrment,pro­
vide u explanatory footnote. 
8. The data in coluans(g) through (a) aust be totalled 
on the last line of the schedule. the total aaount in 
coluiA(g) aust be reported as Purchases on page 401, 
line 10. The total aaount in coluan(hl aust be re­
ported u Exchange Received on page 461, line 12 . 
The total aaount in coluan(il aust be reported as 
Exchange Delivered on page 461, line 13. 
9. Footnote entries as required and provide explm­
tions following all required data. 

I I POWER EXCHANGES I COST/SETTLEHEHT OF POVER I I 

--- -- - -- --- - -- - --- - -- - -- -- - ~- - - - -- ------------------ - --- - ----------- --- - - - ---- -- -- - ---------1 I 
I I 1 I Demd 1 Energy 1 Other 1 Total (j+kt1) 1 1 

. : Hegmtthours lHegm~thourslHegaw~tthoursl Charles l Charles l Charles l or l . l 
1 Purchased- 1 Recemd 1 Oeli!ered 1 (J 1 ($ 1 ($ 1settlmat ($) 1Lm 1 1 (g) 1 (h) 1 (1) 1 (J 1 (k 1 (I 1 (a) 1 Ho . 1 

~ ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ~ i ~~~ ~~ ~ ~~~~~~ ~i ~~ ~~ ~~~ ~ ~~~~~ i ~ ~ ~ ~~~ ~ ~~~~~ ~ !~~~i~~~~~~~~~~~~~ ~ i ~~~~~ ~ ~ ~~~~~~~ ~ i ~ ~~ ~ ~~~~~!~~~!~i~~ ~~ ~ ~ 
~- --------~ ~ ~ ~~!_ l _____________ l ____ _________ l _________________ l ____ ~~ ~~! ~~ ~~ - ~ ------- - --- - - - - ~ ----- ~~~~!~~~~-~ - - - ~ - ~ 
I 11 ,114 l I I 186,16S I 400 ,927 I (90,702)1 49&,990 I 3 I ------ -- -- - - - --- -- -- --- - -- - -- ___ __ _ _ _ _ ____ l __ ____ _ ___ _______ l _ ____________ _ l ___ _ __ ___ _ ____ _ l _ __ _ ___ __ _____ _ l __ _ __ l 

I 1S ,714l I I 2S3,019 I 566,129 I (128,642)1 690,506 I 4 I 
- -- ------ ----- - - - - --- ---- - - -- --- - ---- -- - -- __ __ _ _ ____ _ __ _ ___ l _________ _ _ _ __ l _______ _ ___ __ __ l ___ _________ ___ l ___ _ _ l 

. l ________ _ !~~~~~ _ l ___ _________ _ l _______ ______ l _______ ~~~~~~~~~- ~ - --- ~~~~~ ~ ~ ~ ~ - ~ --- - -- ~~~~~~~~~~ - -- -- ~~!~~~!~~-~ - - - ~-~ 
l _______ __ !~ ~ ~~! _ l ___ __________ l __ _____ ______ l _______ ~~~~~ ~ ~~ ~- ~ ----~~~~~~~~! _ l ______ ~ ~~~~~~~~~ - - ---~~~~~~~~~ - ~ - --~ - ~ 
~ - --- - - - -- ~~~~!!_l _____________ l __________ ___ l ___ ______ ~~~~~~~ - ~ --- - ~ ~ ~ !~ ~ ~~ ~- ~ --- - -- ~~~~ ~ ~~~~~ - - --- ~~~~~~~~~ - ~ - --~ - ~ 

I I I I I I I I I 8 I 
l _ ____ _______ _ _ _ _ l _ _______ _ ___ _ l __ ___ _ __ _____ l _ _____ __ _ ________ l ______________ l ___ _ ___ _ ___ _ _ _ _ l ___ ______ _ _ _ ___ l _ __ __ l 

I I I I I I I I 9 I l _____ _ __________ l _____________ l ____ _ ________ l ________________ _ l _____ _ ________ l _______________ l __________ _ _ _ __ l _____ l 

I I I I I I I I 10 I 
l __ _ ___ ____ _ _ _ __ _ l _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ ___ l _ ___ _ __ _____ _ l _ _ _______ _ _______ l __ _ ____ _ _____ _ l _ ______ _ ______ _ l _ ____ _____ _ _ _ __ l __ ___ l 

I I I I I I I I 11 I 
l __ _ __ ______ _ ____ l __ __ _ _ _ _ ___ _ _ l ___ __ __ _ ___ _ _ l ____ _ ____________ l _ _ ______ _ ____ _ l _ _ ________ _ __ _ _ l _ _ __ _ ___ _ __ _ _ _ _ l _ __ __ l 

I I I I I I I I 12 I 
l ___ _ ________ _ ___ l ____ _ _ _ ___ _ _ _ l _ _ __ _ __ _ ____ _ l _ __ __ _ ___ _ _______ l __ _ __ __ _______ l _______ ____ _ ___ l _ _ _ _ __ _ _ ____ _ __ l _ _ __ _ l 

I I I I I I I I l3 I 
l _ _ __ _ _ _ _ ___ ___ _ _ l ______ ____ __ _ l __ __ __ _ __ __ _ _ l _ ___ _ __ __ _ _______ l _________ ~ ___ _ l ______ ______ ___ l __ ____ _ _ ___ __ __ l _ _ __ _ l 

I I I I I I I I I 
1 516,419 1 1 1 6,27J,S5S 1 12 ,930 ,963 1 6,364,263 1 25,512,781 1 14 1 
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fLORI DA PUBLIC UliLif lES COHPAHY An Original Dec . 31, 1991 

TRAHSHISSIOH OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456) 
(Including transactions referred to as "•healing") 

1. Report all transaission of electricity, i.e. •heeling, 
provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, au­
nicipalities, other public authorities, qualifying fa­
cilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ultiaate 
custoaers. 
2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of 
transaission service involving the entities listed in 
coluans (a), (b), (c). 
3. 'Report in coluan(a) the coapany or public authority 
that paid for ·the transaission service. Report in coluan 
(b) the coapany or public authority that the energy Mas 
received fro• and in coluan(c) the coapany or public 
authority that the energy Mas delivered to. Provide the 
full naae of each coapany or public authority. Do not 
abbreviate or truncate naae or use acronyas. Explain in 
a footnote any oMnership interest in or affiliation the 
respondent has Mith the entities listed in coluans (a), 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Line : 
Ho. : 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 
I 
I 

10 : 
' I 
I 

lll 
I 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

Pay1ent By 
(Coapany or Public Authority) 

[footnote Affiliations] 
(a) 

HOHE 

.FERC FORH 

Energy Received Fro• 
(Coapany o~ Public Authority) 

[Footnote Affiliations] 
(b) 

Page 328 

(b), or (c). 
4. In coluan(d) enter a Statistical Classification code , 
based on the original contractual teras and conditions of the 
service as folloMs: 

LF-for long-tara fira transaission service. "Long-tara· aeans 
one year or longer and "fira" aeans that service cannot be in 
terrupted for econoaic reasons and is intended to reaain reli 
able even under adverse conditions. For all transactions iden­
tified as LF, provide in a footnote the teraination date of 
the contract defined as the earliest date that either buyer o 
seller can unilaterally get out of the contract. 

SF-for short-tara fira transaission service. Use this categor 
for all fira services, Mhere the duration of each period of 
coaaitaent for service is less than one year. 

Energy Delivered To 
(Coapany or Public Authority) 

[Footnote Affiliations] 
(c) 

Statistical 
Classification 

(d) 

I • 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



fLORlOA P~tlLIC UTlll l lES COHPAHY An Original Dec. 31, 1991 

TRAHSHISSIOH OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account ~56) (Continued) 
(Including transactions refer red to as "wheeling") 

OS-for other trans1ission service. Use this category only for 
those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined 
categories, such as all nonfir1 trans1ission service, re­
gardless of the length of the contract. Describe the nature 
of the service in a footnote. 

AD-for out-of-period adjust1ent. Use this code for any ac­
counting adjust1ents or "true-ups" for service provided in 
prior reporting year. Provide an explanation in a footnote 
for each adjustaent. 

5. In coluan(e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff 
Hu1ber. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or 
contract designations under which service, as identified in 
colu1n (d), is provided. 

6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all 
single contract path,"point to point" transaission 
service. In colu1n(f), report the designation for the 
substation, or other appropriate identification for 
where energy was received as specified in the con­
tract. In colu1n(g) report the designation for the 
substation, or other appropriate identification for 
where energy was delivered as specified in the con­
tract. 

7. Report in coluan(h) the nuaber of aegawatts of 
billing deaand that is specified in the fir• trans­
lission service contract. Deland reported in colu1n 
(h) 1ust be in aegawatts. Footnote any deaand not 
stated on a aegawatts basis and explain. 

: TRANSFER OF EHERGY : 
: FERC Rate Point of Receipt Point of Delivery ------------------------------: 
: Schedule or (Substation or Other (Substation or Other Billing Deaand Hegawatthours Hegawatthours: 1 

: Tariff Hu1ber Designation) Designation) (HM) Received Delivered :Line : 
: (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) (j) : Ho . : 
~ - - -- - - - ------- -- ---------- --- ------------------ - - --- - ---------------------- ---- ---- - -------- -- -- - - ----- - -- - - -- ---- ----- -1 

I 
I 
I 
I 
r 2 

3 

4 

I 5 
I 
I 
I 6 I 
I 

• I 
I 7 I 
I 
I 

B 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 
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I L KI UH PUb (t UTllll lt5 LOHPA HY A11 Origllla l 

TRAHSHISSIOH OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456) (Continued) 
(Including transactions referred to as "•heeling") 

Ut!C. 3 I 1991 

8. Report in colu1ns (i) and (j) the total aega- If no aonetary settleaent Mas aade, enter zero("O") in 
Matthours received and delivered. colu1n(n). Provide a footnote explaining the nature of 

the nonaonetary settleaent, including the aaount and 
9. In coluans (k) through (n), report the revenue type of energy or service rendered. 
aaounts as shoMn on bills or vouchers. In colu1n 
(k), provide revenues fro• deland charges related 10. Provide total a1ounts in coluans(i) through (n) as 

1 to the billing deaand reported in colu•n(h). In the last line. Enter "TOTAL" in coluan (a) as the last 
~plu•n(l), provide revenues froa energy charges line. The total a1ounts in colu1ns (i) and (j) aust be 
related to . the a1ount of energy transferred. In reported as Trans•ission Received and Delivered on 
coluan(a), provide the total revenues froa all page 401, lines 16 and 17, respectively. 
other charges on bills or vouchers rendered, in­
cluding out of period adjustaents. Explain in a 
footnote all coaponents of the aaount shoMn in 
coluan(l). Report in coluan(n) the total charge 
shoMn on bills rendered to the entity listed in 
colu•n(a). 

11. Footnote entries and provide explanations folloMing 
all required data. 

: REVENUE FROH TRAHSHISSIOH OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS : 
~----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 I I 

: Deland Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total Revenues($) : I 
: ( $) ( S) ( S) ( k t 1 t •) :Line : 
I (k) (1) (1) (n) : Ho. I 

. ~--------------------------------------------- - ------------------------------------------------------------1 I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

: 2 
I 
I 

I 3 

4 

5 

6 

I 7 

8 

9 

I 10 

11 

12 

13 1 
I 
I 

14: 
I 
I 

15 : 
I 
I 

16 : 
I 
I 

n: 
FERC fORK 1 Page 330 Hext Page is 332 
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Aa Otigiul Dec. 31, 1991 

TRAHSHISSIOH OF ELECTRICITY FOR OR BY OTHERS (Account 565) 
(Including tmmtions soaetim referred to as ·~heeling') 

1. Report all tmsaission, i.e., ~heeling, of electricity provided 
to respondent by other electric utilities, cooperatives, aunicipali­
ties, or other public authorities during the year. 
2. In coluan (a) report each coapany or public authority that pro­
vided transaission service. Provide the lull nm of the coapuy; ab­
breviate if necessary, but do not truncate nate or use acronyas. Ex­
plaiR in a footnote any o~nership interest in or affiliation vith the 
tmStission service provider. 
3. Provide in coluan (a) subheadings and classify transaission serv ice 
purchased !rot other utilities as: 'Delivered Po~er to Vheeler' or 
"Received Power froa Vheeler'. 
4. Report in coluans (b) and (c) the total aegavatthours received and 

, delivered by the provider of the transtission service. 
5. In colum (d) through (g), report expenses as shm on bills or 
vouchers rendered to the respondent. In colutn (d), provide demd 
darges. In coluan (e). provide energy charges rellted to the 
nount of energy transferred. In coluu (f), provide the total of 
all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered to the respon-

dent, including any out of period adjustaents. Explain in a 
footnote all coaponents of the atount shovn in coluan(f). Report 
in coluan(g) the total charge shovn on bills rendered to the 
respondent. If no aonetary settleaent vas aade, enter zero 
('o') in coluu (g). Provide a footnote expllining the nature 
of the nonaonetary settlmnt, including the uount and type of 
energy or service rendered. 
&. Enter 'TOTAL' in coluan(a) as the last line. Provide a total 
aaount in coluans(b) through (g) as the last line. Energy pro­
vided by the respondent for the wheeler's tranStission losses 
should be reported on the Electric Energy Account, page 401. 
If the respondent received pom froa the vheeler, energy pro­
vided to account for losses should be reported on line 19. 
Transaission By Others Losses, on page 401. Otherwise, losses 
should be reported on line 27, Total Energy Losses, page 401. 
7. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all 
required data. 

----------- ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ ------
: : TRANSFER OF EHERGY : EXPENSES FOR TRAHSHISSIOH OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS : 
: Hate of Cotpany :-----------------------------------:----------------------------------------------------------------: 
: or Public Authority : Hegmtthours : Hegmttbours :omnd Charges :Energy Charges : Other Charges : Total Cost of : 

Line : [Footnote Affiliations] : Received : Delivered : ($) ($) ($) :Transtission ($): 
Ho.: (a) : (b) : (c) : (d) 1 (e) , (f) : (g) : 

------------------------------------------------------------------------- -------------------------------------------------------- --------1 

I 
I 

4 : 
I 
I 

5 : 

8 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

I 
I 

I 

ts: 
I 
I 

16: 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original 
MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) 

December 31, 1991 
(Electric) 

Line Description 
No. (a) 

1 :Industry Association Dues 
I 
I 

2 :Nuclear Power Research Expenses 
I 
I 

3 'Other Experimental and General Research Expenses 

4 Publishing and Distributing Information and 
Reports to Stockholders; Trustee, Registrar, and 
Transfer Agent Fees and Expenses, and Other 
Expenses of Servicing OUtstanding Securities 
of the Respondent 

5 Other Expenses (List items of $5000 or more in 
this column showing the (1) purpose, (2) recipient 
and (3) amount of such items. Group amounts of 
less than $5,000 by classes if the number of items 
so grouped is shown) 

6 
7 Chamber of Commerce (3 items) 
8 Director fees and expenses (37 items) 
9 Miscellaneous Expense 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 t-

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 I 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 I 

36 
37 
38 
39 

40 TOTAL 

FERC FORM 1 Page 335 

Amount 
(b) 

$3,907 

17' 192 

1,075 
2,275 

12,264 

$36,713 



r-- 1 FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COKPANY An Original Dec. 31, 1971 

DEPRECIATION AND AKORTIIATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Accouats 403, 404, 405) 
(Except mrtlzatlon of acquisltioa adjustmts) 

1. Report in Sectioa A for the year the a1ounts for: 
(a) Depreciation Expease (Accouat 403); (b) Alortiza­
tioa of Lilited-Ter• Electric Plant (Account 404); and (c) 
A1ortizatioa of Other Electric Plant (Account 405). 
·2. Report in sectioa B the rates used to COipute mr­

tizatio• charges for electric plaat (Accounts 404 aad 405). 
State tbe basis used to co1pute tbe charges and ubetber any 
cbaages have beeD lade in the basis or rates used fro• tbe 
preceding report year. 

3. Report all available infor1ation called for i1 section 
C every fifth year begiaaiDg vitb report year 1971, report­
itt aaRually oaly cbaages to colu11s (c) t~roug~ (g) fro• 
th co1plete report of the precedht ym. 

U1less co1posite depreciatioa accouating for total 
depreciable plant is followed, list aumically in coluu 
{a) each plaat subaccount, accoaat or functional classifica­
tiOD, u appropriate, to which a rate is applied. Identify 
at the botto1 of section C the type of plant iacluded in · 
any subaccouts used. 

Ia colu1a (b) report all depreciable plant balances 
to uhic~ rates are applied shouing subtotals by functional 

clmi ficatim ud shoving a coaposite total. hdicate 
at the botto1 of sectioa C the 1aaaer ia which cola1n (b) 
balances are obtahed. If average balances, state tbe 
aethod of averagiag used. 

For colum (c), (d). and (e) report milable h­
fomtioa for ucb plant subaccount, account or functloul 
classificatlo• listed h cohtn (a). If plant 1ortality 
studies are prepared to assist iA estiuting average service 
lives, show in coluan (f) the type 1ortality curve selected 
as 1ost appropriate for the account and ia coluiD (g), if 
available, tbe ueigbted average re1ainlng life of surviviag 
pint. 

If co1posite depreciation accouRtilg is used, report 
available i1for1atiot called for i1 colu1ns (b) thro1gh (g) 
on this basis. 

4. If provisions for depreciatin me ude duriat th 
year in additioR to depreciation provided by application 
of reported rates, state at the botto1 of sectioa C th 
muts ud uture of tbe provisiou and the plant itm 
to which related. 

A. Su11ary of Depreciation aad A•ort ization Charges I 
I 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 

line 
Ho. 

Functional Classification 

(a) 

Depreciation A1ortization of 
Expense Li•ited-Ter• Electric 

(Account 403) Platt (Acct. 404) 
(b) (c) 

Alortizatiu of 
Other Electric 

Plant (Acct. 405) 
(d) 

Total 

(e) 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

---------- ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 
1 Iatangible Plant 
2 Steal Productioa Plant 
3 Nuclear Productioa Plant 
4 Hydraulic Production Phnt-Conventioul 
5 Hydrulic Production Phnt-Puaped Storage 
6 Other Productioa Pint 
1 Tra1s1is5ioa Plant 
8 Distribution PlaRt 
t &mrll Pint 

10 C01101 PlaRt-Electric 

11 TOTAL 

10,405 

98,701 
1,110,m 

74,1&5 
40,512 

10,405 

98,701 
1,11o,m 1 

14,165: 
40,512 : 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------1 I 
$1,334,141 so so $1,334,141 : 

-------------------------------------------------------·---------------------1 ----·---·-------·----------------··--·--·--------·-··--·---------------------1 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 

B. Basis for A1ortizatioa Charges 
I 
I 
I 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 

• Not allocated on pages 114 and 115. 
Not included oa page 219, Line 3. 
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flOAlOA PUBLIC UIILITIES COHPAHY An Origiul Otc. 31, 1991 
DEPRECIATION AND AHORTIZATIOH OF ELECTRIC PLAHT (Coatia1ed) 

C. Factors Used ia Estiaati•t Oepreciatloa C~artes 
Depreciable Estiuted Applied Average 

' 
Account Plut Sue hg. Service Net Salvage Oepr. Rate(s) Koatkly Cme Rminiag 

lite No. (h tkoumds) Life (Permt) (Permt) Type Life 
No. (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (I) (g) 

---------·------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- ---------------
12 : -KARIAMHA OIYISION-
u: I 

I 

u: I 
I 

15 : m 4,822 : (30) 3.5 11.5 
16' 332 61,419 (30) 3.2 11.5 
17 333 98,267 (30) 6.6 11.5 
18 334 62,084 I 5. 7 11.5 
19 m m I s .6 11.5 I 

20 I 
I 

21 360 6,680 I u 23.0 I 

22 361 8,614 45 I 2.3 38.0 I 

23 362 649,726 38 (10) I 3.0 27.0 I 

24 364 2,403,465 35 (20) I 3.8 21.0 I 

25 365 3,214,766 34 I 3.8 1U I 

26 366 79,"4 so I 2.0 48.0 I 

27 367 231,890 35 I 3.0 32.0 I 

28 368 3,067,606 35 (10) I 4.4 18.2 I I 

29 369 1,085,991 23 (15) I 5.0 I 18.5 I I 

30 370 701 '112 3S (10) I 4.4 I 15.6 I I 

31 371 211,258 IS 35 I 3.4 I 11.4 I I 

32 373 154,369 30 5 I 2.6 I 21.0 I I 

331 I I 
I I 

34 : 390 27,899 65 I 2.6 I 20.0 I I 

35 : 391.1 - 11,m 20 7 Years AlortizatioR I 
I 

36 : 391.2 13,445 10 7 Years Alortlutloa I 
I 

37l 391.3 24,210 6 5 Years Aaortiutln I 
I u: 392.1 15 I 13.6 I 3. 4 I I 

39 392.2 10 I u I 5.3 I I 

40 392.3 10 I u I 5.4 I I 

41 392.4 I 3.8 I 13.4 I I 

42 m.t 17,343 30 I 3.2 I 20.0 I I 

'43 393.2 7 Years aortiuti01 I 
I 

44 394 34,767 26 u . I 
20.0 I 

45l 395 23,179 40 2.5 I 31.0 I 
4&1 396 61,558 20 5. 2 I 15.1 I 

47 397 53,186 15 2.8 I 1.8 I 

48 I 
I 

49 I 
I 

50 
51 

' 52 
' 

53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
sa : 
59 : . 
60 : 
61 : 
62 : 
63 : 

-----------------------------------------------------------------~---~-----------------------------------------------
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UJILITIES COKPANY Aa Origiul Dec. 31, 1991 
OEPRECIAliON AND AKORTIZAliOM OF ELECTRIC PUNT (Coatimd) 

r- C. Factors Used ia Estiutitg Oepreciatiu Chrges 
Oeprechble Estluted Applied Average 

Accmt Plut Bm Avg. Service Net Salvage Oepr. R&te(s) KoatHy Curve ReuiDilg 
lite No. (Ia tbouuds) Life (Permt) (Percut) Type life 

r- No . (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) 
......................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 
. 64 : -FERNANDINA BEACH-

' 6S : I - I 

" I 
I 

61 341 0 : 
68 342 0 

" 343 0 
78 344 0 
11 346 
12 
73 350 S6,Sl9 0 2.70 32.0 
141 m 17,304 4S 0 uo 3'-0 
1S m 1,316,480 1 40 10 2.40 28.0 
1l m 247,241 so (10) 1.70 39.0 
11 m 1,097,051 25 (20) 3. 40 30.0 
71 356 m,m 35 (10) 2.50 30.0 
1! m 1,345 ss 0 1.40 32.0 
80 
81 360 188 0 2.80 22.0 
82 361 33,517 44 0 1.90 38.0 ,...... 
831 362 1,453,270 23 10 2.70 24.0 
84 3£4 1,106,353 2S (10) 4.00 19.7 
BS 365 2,047,987 33 (ls l 3.£0 24.0 
86 3£t 991,939 so 0 2.00 48.0 
87 367 1,731,413 30 0 3.40 28.0 
81 368 3,3S6,967 29 (H) uo 21.0 
89 369 1,492,236 20 (20) 4.40 22.0 ,...... 
90 370 1,199,019 38 (20) 4.10 20.0 
91 311 131,384 18 s 4.00 10.3 
92 313 249,8£4 1 22 0 4.10 15.8 
93 I 

I 
.. 94 390 270,981 : 64 0 1.90 35.0 

9S 1 391.1 201517 1 Year Alortuatioa 14.1 
9&l 391.2 10,117 1 Year hortization 9. 7 
97 : 391.3 22,452 5 Year Alortizatin u 
98 : 392 .l 47,321 s I IS 16.00 2.3 I n: 392.2 166,721 1 I 20 15.00 5.2 I 

100 : 392.3 388,740 12 I 10 3.80 1.£ I 

101 : 392.4 H,394 25 I 0 4. 20 18.5 I 

102 : 393.1 20,488 27 I 0 4.00 29.0 I 

103 : 393.2 3,251 7 Year Alortizatioa 
104 : 394.1 9,107 0 I 0 3.60 23.0 I 

lOS : 394.2 38,119 7 Year Alortization 
10£ : 395.1 14,6£0 0 I 0 4.10 25.0 I 

107 : 395.2 11,214 7 Year Alortizatioa 
108 39£ 94,509 s I 0 5.40 10.0 I 

109 397 50,254 0 I 0 6.80 £.7 I 

110 398 16,524 7 Year Alortizatioa 22.0 
111 
112 
113 

,...... 114 
115 

............. ... ............ ----- ............ --- ... -..... --- .................... -------- ......... -.. -------- ............ --------- ............. ------------ ... --- .. -------------- ........ ---
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~ LOh ,U A PUbLIC UTILITI ES GUM~HN u~ "' - 1 , l. .,,, 
PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS 

Report the information specified below, in the order given, for the respective income 
deduction and interest charges accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and 
a total for the account. Additional columns may be added if deemed appropriate with 
respect to any account. 

(a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425)-Describe the nature of items included 
in this account, the contra account charged, the total of amortization charges for the · 
year, and the period of amortization. 

(b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions-Report the nature, payee, and amount of other 
. income deductions for the year as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2, Life 

Insurance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and Related 
Activities; and 426.5, Other Deductions, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts 
of less than 5% of each account total for the year (or $1,000, whichever is greater) 
may be grouped by classes within the above accounts. 

(c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account 430)-For each associated 
company to which interest on debt was incurred during the year, indicate the amount 
and interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes, (b) advances on open account, 
(c) notes payable, (d) accounts payable, and (e) other debt, and total interest. 
Explain the nature of other debt on which interest was incurred during the year. 

(d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431)-Report particulars {details) including 
the amount and interest rate for other interest charges incurred during the year. 

Line 
No. 

Item 
(a) 

Amount 
(b) 

1 Account 425: 
2 
3 
4 Account 426: 
5 4-26.11 
6 426.12 
7 426.13 
8 426.3 
9 426.4 

10 
11 426.5 
12 
·13 
14 
15 
16 Account 431: 
17 431.1 
18 431.2 
19 431.3 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 

Miscellaneous Amortization 

Miscellaneous Income Deductions 
Charitable Contributions: inside service area 
Charitable Contributions: outside service area 
Civic and Social Club Dues 
Penalties 
Expenditures for lobbying and other politically 
related activities 
Other 

Chamber of Commerce 

Total Miscellaneous Income Deductions 

Other Interest Expense 
Interest on Customer Deposits 
Interest on Notes Payable 
Interest on Miscellaneous 

Total Other Interest Expense 

NONE 

$3.719 
550 

5,580 
2,912 

550 

278 

$13,589 ______________ _!. 

---------------
$205,407 

480,620 
37,767 

$723,794 
------------------------------

I 
I 
I 
I I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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' FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original Dec. 31, 1991 

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES 

1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory co11ission ex­
penses incurred during the current year (or incurred in previous 
years, ,if being nortized) relating to forul cases before a 
regulatory body, or cases in which such a body was a party. 

2. In colu1ns (b) and (c), indicate whether the 
expenses were assessed by a regulatory body or 
were otherwise incurred by the utility. 

Description Deferred in 
(furnish naae of regulatory coaaission or Assessed by Expenses Total Account 1B6 

line body; the docket or case nu1ber, and a Regulatory of Expenses at Beginning 
No. description of the case.) Co11ission Utility to Date of Year 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 
----------------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------- --------------- --------------,...... I 

-

-

1 'Legal fees and Miscellaneous Expenses 
2 incurred by the Co1pany in its filing for 
3 rate relief on Docket nuaber B80558-EI 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

legal fees and Miscellaneous Expenses 
incurred by the Coapany in its filing for 

,rate relief on Docket nuaber 881056-EI 
I 
I 

'Legal Fees and Miscellaneous Expenses 
10 incurred by the Coapany in its filing for 
11 rate relief on Docket nuaber 900151-GU 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

I 19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 : 
37 : 
38 : 
41 : 
46 :TOTAL 

FERC FORM 1 

96,593 96,593 67,615 

84,915 84,915 66,517 

60,878 60,878 38,915 

242,386 242,386 173,047 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPANY An Original Dec. 31, 1991 

REGULATORY COHHISSION EXPENSES (Continued) 

3. ShoM in colu1n (k) any expenses incurred in prior years 
•hich are being a1ortized. List in colu1n (a) the period of 
uortization. 
4. The totals of colu1ns (e), (i), (k), and (1) 1ust agree 
Mith the totals shoMn at the botto1 of page 223 for Account 186. 

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR 

CHARGED CURRENTLY TO 
Depart1ent 

(f) 

Electric 

Electric 

Account No . 
(g) 

A1ount 
(h) 

Deferred to 
Account 186 

(i) 

0 

0 

Gas 21,963 

21 ~ 963 

5. List in colu1n (f), (g), and (h) expenses 
incurred during year Mhich Mere charged currently 
to inco1e, plant, or other accounts. 
6. Hinor ite1s (less than $25,000) 1ay be grouped. 

AHORTIZED DURING YEAR 
Contra 

Account A1ount 
(j) (k) 

928 19,319 

928 16,983 

926 16,911 

53,213 

Deferred in 
Account 186 
End of Year Line 

(1) Ho. 

1 
2 

48,296 3 
4 
5 
6 

49,534 7 
8 
9 

10 
43,967 11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
16 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
26 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
39 
42 

141,797 46 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPAHY An Original Dec. 31, 1991 

RESEARCH, DEVELOPHEHT, AHD DEHOHSTRATIOH ACTIVITIES 
1. Describe and sho• belo• costs incurred and accounts 
charged during the year for technological research, develop-
lent, and de1onstration (R, D ' D) project initiated, continued, 
or concluded during the year. Report also support given to others 
during the year for jointly-sponsored projects. (Identify recipient 
regardless of affiliation.) For any R, D & D •ork carried on by 
the respondent in Mhich there is a sharing of costs Mith others, 
sho• separately the respondent's cost for the year and cost 
cbargeable to others. (See definition of research, develop1ent, 
and de1onstration in Unifor1 Syste1 of Accounts.) 
2. Indicate in colu1n (a) the applicable classification, as 
sho•n belo•. Classifications: 

A. Electric R, D & D Perfor1ed Internally 
(1) Generation 

a. Hydroelectric 
i. Recreation, fish, and •ildlife 

ii. Other hydroelectric 

b. Fossil-fuel steal 
c. Internal co1bustion or gas turbine 
d. Nuclear 
e. Unconventional generation 
f. Siting and heat generation 

(2) Syste1 Planning, Engineering and Operation 
(3) Trans1ission 

a. Overhead 
b. Underground 

(4) Distribution 
(5) Environ1ent (other than equipaent) 
(6) Other (Classify and include ite1s in excess of 

$5,000.) 
(7) Total Cost Incurred 

8. Electric R, D ' D Perfo1red Externally 
(1) Research Support to the Electrical Research 

Council or the Elect~ic Po•er Research Institute 
---~ ---- -- - - - - - ------------------ ------- -------------- ---- ----- ---- - - ------ - ------------- - ----- -- ------- ---- ------------- --- --

line 
Ho . 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 1 

8 : 
9 : 

10 : 
11 : 
12 : 
13 : 
14 : 
15 : 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 1 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 1 

35 : 
36 : 

FERC FORH 1 

Classification 
(a) 

HOHE 
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(b) 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO"PAHY An Original Dec. 31, 1991 

RESEARCH, DEVELOP"EKT AHD DE"OHSTRATIOH ACTIVITIES {Continued) 

(2) Research Support to Edison Electric Institute 
(3) Research support to Nuclear Power Groups 
(4) Research Support to Others (Classify) 
(5) Total Cost Incurred 

~. Include in colu1n (c) all R, D & D ite1s perfor1ed inter­
nally and in colu1n (d) those ite1s perfor1ed outside the col­
pany costing $5,000 or 1ora, briefly describing the specific 
area of R, D & D (such as safety, corrosion control, pollution, 
auto1ation, ·1easure1ent, insulation, type of appliance,etc.) 
Group ite1s under $5,000 by classifications and indicate the 
nu1bar of ite1s grouped. Under Other, A.(6) and 8.(4) classify 
ita1s by type of R, D & D activity. 
4. Show in colu1n (e) the account nu1ber charged with ex-

penses during the year or the account to which a1ounts were 
capitalized during the year, listing Account 107, Construction 
Work in Progress, first. Show in colu1n (f) the a1ounts 
related to the account charged in coluan (e). 
5. Show in colu1n (g) the total una1ortized accu1ulation 
of costs of projects. This total 1ust equal the balance in 
Account 188, Research, Develop•ent and De1onstration Expendi­
tures, Outstanding at the end of the year. 
6. If costs have not been segregated for R, D l D activities 
or projects, sub1it esti1ates for colu1ns (c), (d) and (f) 
with such a1ounts identified by "Est.• 
7. Report separately research and related testing facilities 
operated by the respondent. 

:costs Incurred Internally:costs Incurred Externally: A"OUHTS CHARGED IH CURRENT YEAR Unuorlized 
ACCUIUlation 

. I 
I 
I 
I : Current Year Current Year 

I 
I Line : Account A1ount 
: (c) 1 (d) 1 1 (g) Ko. : 
I _________________________ ----------------------!-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 I 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 1 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
FERC FOR" 1 Page 353 



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPAHY An Original Dec. 31, 1991 
DISTRIBUTIOH OF SALARIES AHD MAGES 

Report beloN the distribution of total salaries and Mages for the year. Segregate a1ounts originally charged to 
clearing accounts to Utility Oepartaents, Construction, Plant Reaovals, and Other Accounts, and enter such a1ounts in 
the appropriate lines and coluans provided. In deter•ining this segregation of salaries and Mages originally charged to 
clearing accounts, a aethod of approxi•ation giving substantially correct results 1ay be used. 

l Allocation of : 
: Payroll Charged : 

Line : Direct Payroll for Clearing : 
~o. : Classification Distribution Accounts Total : 

: (a) (b) (c) (d) : 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------: 

1 : 
2 : Operation 
3 : Production 
4 l Trans1ission 
5 : Distribution 
6 : Custo1er Accounts 

Electric 

7 : Custo1er Service and Infor1ational 
8 : Sales 
9 : Ad1inistrative and General 

10 : TOTAl Operation (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 9f 
11 : Maintenance 
12 : Production 
13 : Trans1ission 
14 : Distribution 
15 Adainistrative and General 
16 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 12 thru IS) 
17 Total Operation and Maintenance 
18 Production (Enter Total of lines 3 and 12) 
19 lrans•ission (Enter Total of lines 4 and 13) 
20 Distribution (Enter Total of lines 5 and 14) 
21 Custo1er Accounts (Transcribe fro• line 6) 
22 Custo1er Service and Infor1ation (Transcribe fro• line 7) 
23 Sales (Transcribe fro• line 8) 
24 : Ad1inistrative and General (Enter Total of lines 9 and 15) 
25 : TOTAL Operation and Maintenance (Total of lines 18 thru 24) 
26 1 Gas 
27 Operation 
28 Production - Manufactured Gas 
29 Production - Natural Gas (Including Expl. and Oev.) 
3Q Other Gas Supply 
31 Storage, LHG Ter1inaling and Processing 
32 Trans•ission 
33 Distribution 
34 Custoaer Accounts 
35 Custo•er Service and Infor1ational 
36 Sales 
37 Ad1inistrative and General 
38 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 28 thru 37) 
39 Maintenance 
40 Production - Hanufactured Gas 
41 Production - Natural Gas 
42 Other Gas Supply 
43 Storage, LHG Ter1inaling and Processing 
44 Trans•ission 
45 Distribution 
46 Ad1inistrative and General 
47 TOTAL Haintenance (Enter Total of lines 40 thru 46) 

FERC FORK 1 Page 354 

4,471 
8,868 

392,083 
391,390 

46 

(74,023) 
722,835 

543 
24,132 

344,637 
1, 717 

371,029 

5,014 
33,000 

736,720 
391,390 

46 

(72,306) 
1,093,864 

12,684 

1,453,147 
524,542 

428,033 
(98,837) 

2,319,569 

352,130 
13,518 

365,648 

I 
I 

257,226 : 
I 
I 
I 

1,351,090 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original Dec. 31, 1991 
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AHD WAGES (Continued) 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Allocation of I 

I 

Payroll Charged I 
I 

line Direct Payroll for Clearing I 
I 

Ho. Classification Distribution Accounts Total I 
I 

(a) (b) (c) (d) I 
I I 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 
I Gas (Continued) I 

48 : Total Operation and Maintenance 
49 I Production - Hanufactured Gas (Enter Total of lines 28 and 40) I 

50 : Production - Natural Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.) (Total 
of lines 29 and 41) 

51 Other Gas Supply (Enter Total of lines 30 and 42) 12,684 
52 Storage, LHG, Ter1inaling and Processing (Total of lines 

31 and 43) 
' 53 Transaission (Enter Total of lines 32 and 44) 

54 Distribution (Enter Total of lines 33 and 45) 1,805,277 
S5 Custo1er Accounts (Transcribe fro• line 34) 524,542 
56 Custoaer Service and Inforaational (Transcribe fro1 line 35) 
57 Sales (Transcribe fro1 line 36) 428,033 
58 Adainistrative and General (Enter Total of lines 37 and 46) (85,319) 
59 TOTAL Operation and Haint. (Total of lines 49 thru 58) 2,685,217 531,713 3,216,990 
60 Other Utility Departlents.- Mater 
61 Operation and Maintenance 219,843 47,238 267,081 
62 TOTAL All Utility Dept. (Total of lines 25,59, and 61) 3,998,924 836,237 4,835,161 
63 Utility Plant 
64 Construction (By Utility Depart1ents) 
65 Electric Plant 654,601 252 654,853 
66 Gas Plant 573,499 546 574,045 
67 Ot.ller - Mater 63,648 I 55 63,703 I 

68 TOTAL Construction (Enter Total of lines 65 thru 67) 1,291,748 I 853 1,292,601 I I 

69 I Plant Reaoval (By Utility Depart•ent) I 
I I 

70 I Electric Plant 47,737 I 47,737 I I 

71 I Gas Plant 62,818 I 62,818 I I 

72 I Other - Water 1,994 I 1,994 I I 

73 I TOTAL Plant Reaoval (Enter Total of lines 70 thru 72) 112,549 I 112,549 I I 

14 I Other Accounts (Specify): I 
I I ..--

75 : I 
I 

76 I Other Accounts Receivable/Eiployee 71,383 I 71,383 I I n: Teaporary Facilities 22,431 I 22,431 I 

78 : Stores Expense 219,737 I 219,737 I 

79 : Clearing Accounts 98,315 : 98,315 
80 : Hiscellaneous Deferred Debits 40,433 : 40,433 
81 I Merchandise and Jobbing 390,928 : 390,928 
82 Taxes Other Than Incoae Taxes-Electric (49,820) (49,820) 
83 Taxes Other Than Inco•e Taxes-Gas (154,975) (154,975) 
84 Taxes Other Than Incoae Taxes-Water (4,315) (4,315) 

- 85 Vacation Pay 10,450 10,450 
86 Non-Operating and Rental Inco•e 1,015 1,015 I 
87 Other Accounts Receivable 1,333,229 1,333,229 I 

I 

88 I 
I 

89 I 
I 

90 I 
I 

91 I 
I 

92 I 
I 

93 I 
I 

94 I 
I I 

95 TOTAL Other Accounts 1,978,811 : 0 1,978,811 : 
96 TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 7,382,032 : 837,090 8,219,122 : 

............................... ::::::::::::::: ............... 1 -------------·- ... ............ 1 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO"PANY An Original Dec. 31, 1991 

COHHOH UTILITY PlAHT AND EXPENSES 

1. 'Describe the property carried in the utility's accounts as 
co110n utility plant and show the book cost of such plant at end 
of year classified by accounts as provided by Plant Instruction 13, 
Co11on Utility Plant, of the Unifor1 Syste1 of Accounts. Also 
show the allocation of such plant costs to the respective depart­
lents using the co11on utility plant and explain the basis of 
allocation used, giving the allocation factors. 
2. Furnish the accu1ulated provisions for depreciation and 
a1ortization at end of year, showing the a1ounts and classifica­
tions of such accu1ulated provisions, and a1ounts allocated to 
utility depart1ents using the co110n utility plant to which such 
accu1ulated provisions relate, including explanation of basis of 

Account 118: Co11on Utility Plant 
General Office Buildings and Land 

land ' land Rights 
Structures ' I1prove1ents 
Office furniture ' Equipaent 
Coaaunications Equipaent 

Account 119: Accuaulated Provision for Depreciation 
of C0110n Utility Plant 

SEE ATTACHED SCHEDULES 

allocation and factors used. 
3. Give for the year the expenses of operation, aaintenance, 
rents, depreciation, and aaortization for co11on utility plant 
classified by accounts as provided by the Unifor1 Systea of Ac­
counts. Show the allocation of such expenses to the depart1ents 
using the coaaon utility plant to which such expenses are 
related. Explain the basis of allocation used and give the 
factors of allocation. 
4. Give date of approval by the Coaaission for use of the 
coaaon utility plant classification and reference to order 
of the Co11ission or other authorization. 

$145,767 
431,139 
699,615 

5,205 

$1,281,726 
------·-··· ·-------··· 

$451,632 
---------·-----~------

Note 1: Expenses of Operation and Maintenance are charged to clearing accounts 
·x· 921 and ·x· 932 and to Flo-Gas Corporation (Account 146) on the 
basis of allocation of Co11on Utility Plant at 12-31-89 per schedule 
attached. 
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Allocation 
of 

Co1111110n Plant 

Co.-on- All Divisions 
Local - West Pal• Beach 
Local - Merchandising 

Subtotal 
Office furn., fixt. ~ Uach. 
co .. unication Equipment 
Data Processing Bquipaent 

Total 

Allocation of 
Local - West Pala Beach 

florida Public Utili t ies Co. 
flo- Gas Corp. (Non-Reg.) 

Total 

Allocation of 
Co.-on- All Divisions Acq, Adj. 

florida Public Utilities Co. 
Marianna 3,691 
fernandina (B) 
West Palm Beach 
Sanford 
Deland 
fernandina- (W) 

flo-Gas Corp. (Non-Reg.) 
West Pala Beach 
Sanford 
Deland 

Total 

Coaposite Allocation 

florida Public Utilities 
Marianna 
fernandina (E) 
West Pala Beach 
Sanford 
Deland 
fernandina (W) 

flo-Gas Corp. (Non-Reg,) 
.west Pala Beach 
Sanford 
Deland 

Total 

(29,523) 
102,833 
230,090 

307,091 .••.•.... 
Remaining 

Co ...an 

Co. 
12.33 
1S.21 
5l.67 
4.43 
t. 70 
4.86 

8.00 
0.33 
0.47 

100.00 

fLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
ALLOCATION Of COMUON UTILITY PLANT 

AS Of DBCEMBBR 31, 1989 

Allocation 
Per Study 

Sq. footage 

11 ,l3S 
6,2l7 
1,798 

19,260 

19,260 

1989 
Custoaers 

l6,60l 
S,8l8 

32,430 

Plant 
Jnveatment 

ll-31-89 

$ 13,865,195 
17,108,582 
23,333,590 
4,978,844 
1,919,591 
S,466,226 

• 

3,176,67S 
371,117 
526,768 

70,746,588 

Co~n Plant 
Excl. EDP Equip. 

79,848 
98,S06 

341,:136 
28,680 
11,040 
31,491 

Sl,809 
2. 159 
3,01S 

647,784 

Allocation 
Per Study 

" 
58.33 
32.33 

9.34 

100.00 

100,00 

82 . 03 
17.97 

100.00 

19 . 60 
l4 . 18 
32.98 

7.04 
2. 71 
7. 73 

4 . 49 
0.53 
0 . 74 

100 . 00 

• 

co_,n 
Utility 
Plant 

336,S09 
186,Sl4 

S3,883 

576,906 
65,673 

S,lOS 
644,947 

1,292,731 

S76,906 

1Sl,997 • 
33,517 • 

186,514 

79,848 
98,S06 

134,3S6 
l8,680 
11,040 
31,491 

18,29l 
l,159 
3,01S 

186 , 514 

Allocation to 
100 . 1840.924 

U3,941,3S2 
17,207,088 
:13,497,469 

4 , 904,691 
1,700,541 
S , 497,717 

3,194. 967 
373,:176 
529,783 

407,387 70,846,884 

EDP Equipment Co..:>n 
Utility Plant " Amount 

1S.73 
13.79 
41. 14 

7.91 
3.82 
6 . 4l 

8.43 
0.99 
I. 77 

100.00 • 

101,450 
88,938 

265,331 
51,015 
24,637 
41 ,406 

S4,369 
6,385 

11,416 

644,947 

644,947 

U81,298 
187,444 
606,S67 

79,69S 
3S,677 
72,897 

106 , 178 
8 , 544 

14 , 431 

1,29:1 , 731 

1 , 29:1 , 731 

• Included in Allocation Basis of Common- All Divisions 
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COMPUTATION AND ALLOCATION Of 
COMMON UTILITY PLANT 

ACCID~LATED DEPRECIATION BALANCES 
AS OP DBCEWBBR 31 

Computation of Common Utility Plant 
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation: 

,structures and Improvements 
Avs. Bal. X 2.70% 23 Years (Less Retirements) 
Avs. Bal. X 2.70% 24 Years (Less Retireaents) 

Office furniture l Equipment 
Avs. Bal. X 3.70% 6 Years 
Avs. Bal. X 3.70% 7 Years 

Off lee Machines 
Avg, Bal. X 6.80% 6 Years 
Avs. Bat. X 6,80% 7 Years 

Telephone Equipment 
Avg, Bal. X 10.60% 4 Years 
Avg. Bal. X 10.60% 5 Years 

Allocation of Common Plant 
, Provision for Depreciation Applicable to: 

West Pala Beach 
Local -West Palm Beach U71,414 X 
Co~n - All Divisions 171,414 X 

Sanford 171,414 X 
Deland 171,414 X 
Warianna 171,414 X 
fernandina (B) 171,414 X 
fernandina (11') 171,414 X 
flo-Gas (Non-Res.) 171,414 X 

(Local - lt'PB) 171,414 X 

West Palm Beach 
Local -West Palm Beach $169,492 X 
Coamon - A-t 1 Divisions 169,492 X 

Sanford 169,492 X 
Deland 169,492 X 
Marianna 169,492 X 
Fernandina (B) 169,492 X 
Fernandina (W) 169,492 X 
Flo-Gas (Non-Res.) 169,492 X 

(Local - WPB) 169,492 X 
l.lerchandi 111 ing (Non-Reg.) 169,492 X 

, Computation of Accuaulated Provision for 
Depreciation on Data Processins Equipment: 
---------------------------------------

Avg, Bat. X 14.10ll: X 7 Years 
Avs. Bat. X 14.10% X 8 Years 

Allocation of Accumulated Provision for 
Depreciation of Data Processing Equipment: 
---------------------------------------

West Palm Beach $371,041 X 
Sanford 371,041 X 
Deland 371,041 X 
Marianna 371,041 X 
fernandina (E) 371,041 X 
Fernandina (W) 371,041 X 
Flo-Gas Corp. 371,041 X 

West Palm Beach t447,061 X 
Sanford 447,061 X 
Deland 447,061 X 
Jdarianna 447,061 X 
Fern&ndlna (B) 447,061 X 
Fernandina (W) 447,061 X 
flo-Gas Corp. 447,061 X 

44.45% 
55.55% 
ss.ssx 
55.55% 
55·. SSX 
55.55% 
SS.S5% 
55.55% 
44.45% 

32.33% 
58.33% 
58.33% 
58.33% 
58.33% 
58.33% 
58.33" 
58.33ll: 
32.33" 

9.34ll: 

42.05ll: 
7.83% 
3.98" 

15.37" 
13.29% 
6.06ll: 

11.42" 

4 t. 14ll: 
7.91" 
3.82" 

15.73% 
13.79" 
6.42" 

11. 19ll: 

X 81.63% $62,197 
X 33.97% • 32,346 
X 6.67% ----------
X 3.04% • 
X 19.70% 
X 23.74% 
X 7.40% 
X 5.48% $5,218 
X 18.37% 13,997 

----------

X 82.03% $44,9SO 
X 32.98% 32,606 
X 7.04% • ----------
X 2. 71% 
X 19.60% 
X 24.18% • 
X 7.73% 
X 5.76" $5,695 
X 17.97% 9,847 
X ----------

• 

• 
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1988 1989 

$155,369 
·············163,596 .....•... 

$10,618 
•••••••••••• •• 3,028 

••••••aaa 
$1,259 

»••········· .2,199 ...•..•.• 
t4' 168 

•••••••••••• (.9,331) 

$171,414 $169,492 

$94,543 
6,351 
2,89S 

18,7S8 
22,605 

7,046 

19,215 

---------u 71,414 ......... 

$11,555 
6,960 
:1,679 

19,377 
23,905 

7,642 

15,542 
15,831 

---------
$169,492 
aza:11112111aaa 

$371,041 
·············447,061 ......... 

$156,023 
:19,053 
14,767 
57,029 
49,311 
22,485 
42,373 

------------
$371,041 

••••~::~••••••• 

$183,921 
35,363 
17,078 
70,323 
61,650 
28,701 
50,025 

---------
$447,061 
.......... 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPAHY An Original 
ELECTRIC ENERGY ACCOUNT 

Dec. 31, 1991 

Report below the inforaation called for concerning the disposition of electric energy generated, 
purchased, and interchanged during the year. · 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
line If:~ Kegawa~~)Hours l~~~e J!1• Kegawa~~)Hours 
Hoi SOURCES of ENERGY I 20 OISPOSITI~H OF EHERGY 

2 Generation (Excluding Station Use): I 21 Sales to Ultiaate Consuaers (Includ-
3 Steaa 1 · ing Interdepart1ental Sales) 
4 Nuclear 22 Sales for Resale 
5 Hydro-Conventional 443 I 23 Energy Furnished Without Charge 
6 Hydro-Pulped Storage 1 24 Energy Used by the Coapany 
7 Other (Excluding Station Use): 
8 less Energy for Puaping I 25 £lectric Departaent Only 
9 Het Generation (Enter Total 26 Energy losses: 

of lines 3 thru 8) 443 27 Transaission and Conversion losses 
10 Purchases 516,416 28 Distribution losses 
11 Interchanges: 29 losses Sold Thru PR Rates 
12 In (gross) 30 TOTAL Energy losses 
13 Out lgross) 31 Energy losses as Percent of Total 
14 Het Interchanges (lines 12 & 13) 0 on line l9 
15 Transaission fo~{by dthers (Wheeling) 32 TOTAL Enter Total of lines 21, 
16 Received (KWh 22, 3, 25, and 30) 
17 Delivered (KW ) 
18 Net Transaiss1on (lines 16 & 17) 0 

489,496 

432 

26,931 
I 26,931 I 
I 5.21\1 
I 516,859 I 
I 
I 19 TOTAL (Enter Total of 

lines 9, 10, 14, and 18) 516,859 I 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 

HOHTHLY PEAKS AHO OUTPUT I 
1. Report below the inforaation called for pertaining to siaultaneous peaks established aonthly (in I 

aegawatts} and the aonthly output (in aegawatt-hours) for the coabined sources of electric energy of respondent! 
2. Report in coluan (b) the respondent's aaxiaua HW load as aeasured by the sua of its coincidental net 

generation and purchases plus or ainus net interchange, ainus teaporary deliveries (not interchange) I 
of eaergency poMer to another systea. Show aonthly peak including such eaergency deliveries 
in a footnote and briefly ex~la1n the nature of the eaergency. There 1ay be cases of coa1ingling of purchases I 
and exchanges and ·wheeling, also of direct deliveries by the supplier to custoaers of the 
reporting utility wherein segregation of KW deaand for deterainat1on of peaks as specified by this report 1 
1ay be unavailable. In these casas, report peaks which include the intaraingled transactions. 

1 Furnisn an explanatory note which indicates, aaong other things, the relative significance 
of the deviat1on froa basis otherwise applicable. If the ind1v1dual HW aaounts of such totals are I 
needed for billing under separate rate schedules and are estiaated, give the aaount and basis of estiaate. I 

3. State type of aonthly peak reading (instantaneous 15 30, or 60 ainutes integrated). 
4. Monthly output is the sua of respondent's net generation for load and purchases plus or linus net I 

interchange and plus or ainus net transaission or wheeling. Total for the year aust agree with line 19 above. 1 5. If the respondent has two or 1ore power systeas not physically connected, furnish the inforaation 
1 called for below for each systea. · 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 
KOHTHLY PEAK Monthly Output 

line Konth Megawatts Day of Day of Hour Type of Reading (HWh) 
Ho . Week Honth (See Inslr. 4) 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) 
33 January 
34 February 
35 Harch 
36 Apri 1 
37 May 
38 June 
39 July 
40 August 
41 Septeaber 
42 October 
43 Hoveaber 
44 Deceaber 
45 TOTAL 

SEE ATTACHED SCHEDULES 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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Honth Hega11atts 
. (a) (b) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPAHY 

HOHTHLY PEAKS AHD OUTPUT 
HARIAHHA, FLORIDA SYSTEH 

Oay of 
Meek 

Day of 
Honth 

(c) (d) 
Hour 
(e) 

Y/E DEC. 31, 1991 

Type of Honthl~ Output 
Reading (HM ) 

(f) (g) 
----------- ~---- - ------------------------------------------------ - ----------------------------------

. January 43.6 
February 41.6 
Karch 36.9 
April 44.8 
Hay 48.9 
June 52.8 
July 54.7 
August 54.7 
Se~tetber 55.8 
,Oc ober 39.3 
Hoveaber 44.1 
Deceaber H.9 

TOTAL 

Honth Megawatts 
(a) (b) 

Tuesday 22 
Saturday 16 
Honday 11 
Honday 29 
Mednesday 29 
Tuesday 4 
Friday 12 
Honday 5 
Honday 16 
Friday 4 
Tuesday 26 
Tuesday 17 

HOHTHLY PEAKS AHO OUTPUT 
FERHAHOIHA BEACH SYSTEH 

Day of 
Meek 

Day of 
Honth 

(c) (d) 

7:15 a.a. 15 Hin. Int. 
8:45 a.a. 15 Hin. Int. 
7:30 a.a. 15 Hin. Int. 
2:45 p.l. 15 Hin. Int. 
2:45 p.l. 15 Hin. Int. 
3:15 p.l. 15 Hin. Int. 
3:15 p.l. 15 Hin. Int. 
3:15 p.l. 15 Hin. Int. 
3:15 p.l. 15 Hin. Int. 
2:45 p.l. 15 Hin. Int. 
7:15 p.l. 15 Hin. Int. 
7:15 p.l. 15 Hin. Int. 

Type of 
Hour Reading 
(e) (f) 

19,512 
16,951 
18,356 
17,712 
21,625 
24,627 
25,147 
25,285 
25,014 
19,506 
20,529 
18,650 

252,914 
.............................. ............................. 

Honthl~ Output 
(HM ) 
(g) 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
January 42.9 Friday 18 8:45 a.a. 15 Hin. Int. 19,154 
February 62.5 Saturday 16 9:45 p.l. 15 Hin. Int. 17,179 
Harch 41.6 Mednesday 20 3:00 p.l. 15 Hin. Int. 16,848 
April 48.6 Saturday 27 5:15 p.l. 15 Hin. Int. 19,478 
Hay 50.1 Saturday 25 7:15 p.l. 15 Hin. Int. 22,557 

·June 60.9 Thursday 13 5:15 p.l. 15 Hin. Int. 21,810 
July 58.1 Sunday 9 2:30 p.l. 15 Hih. Int. 28,354 
August 65.5 Honday 26 9:00 p.l. 15 Hin. Int. 28,088 
Septeaber 70.1 Friday 30 3:15 p.l. 15 Hin. Int. 24,955 
October 55.0 Honday 30 7:30 p.l. 15 Hin. Int. 19,866 
Hoveaber 49.7 Mednesday 13 8:00 a.1. 15 Hin. Int. 19' 118 
Oeceaber 61.3 Honday 16 7:45 p.l. 15 Hin. Int. 26,538 

------------TOTAL 263,945 
................................ ............................. 
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~LORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original Dec. 31, 1991 
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) 

1. Report data for Plant in Service only. 
2. Large plants are steal plants Mith installed capacity 
~na1e plate rating) of 25,000 KM or 1ore. Report on this 

,age gas-turbine and internal co1bustion plants of 10,000 
KM or 1ore, and nuclear plants. 

--~. Indicate by a footnote any plant leased or operated 
IS a joint facility. 
4. If net peak de1and for 60 1inutes is not available, 
give data Mhich is available, specifying period. 

--;. If any e1ployees attend 1ore than one plant, report 
1n line. 11 the approxi1ate 

I 
I 

.ine: 1te1 

average nu1ber of e1ployees assignable to each plant. 
6. If gas is used and purchased on a ther1 basis, report the Btu 
content of the gas and the quantity of fuel burned converted to 
Mcf. 
7. Quantities of fuel burned (line 38) and average cost per unit 
of fuel burned (line 41) 1ust be consistent Mith charges to ex­
pense accounts 501 and 547 (line 42) as shoMn on line 21. 
B. If 1ore than one fuel is burned in a plant, furnish only the 
co1posite heat rate for all fuels burned. 

Plant Ha1e Plant Hue 

Mo. : (a) (b) (c) : ' 
-=------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------: 

1 Kind of Plant (Steal, Internal Co1bustion, Gas Turbine or Nuclear) : : 
2 Type of Plant Construction (Conventional, Outdoor Boiler, Full Outdoor, Etc.) : : 
3 Year Originally Constructed : : 

-- 4 Year Last Unit Mas Installed : HONE : 
5 Total Installed Capacity (Maxi1u1 Generator Ha1e Plate Ratings in MM) : : 
6 Het Peak Deland on Plant-MM (60 1inutes) l f 

-- 7 Plant Hours Connected to Load : : 
8 Net Continuous Plant Capability (MegaMatts) : : 
9 Mhen Hot Li1ited by Condenser Mater : I 

10 : Mhen Li1ited by Condenser Mater : : 
11 : Average Nu1ber of E1ployees : : 
12 : Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - KMh : : 
13 : Cost of Plant: : : 

--14 : land and Land Rights : : 
15 : Structures and I1prove1ents : : 
16 : Equip1ent Costs : : 

- 11 : Total Cost SO SO 1 

18 1 Cost per KM of Installed Capacity (Line 5) SO.OO SO.OO 
19 Production Expenses: 
20 Operation Supervision and Engineering 

- 21 Fuel 
22 Coolants and Mater (Nuclear Plants Only) 
23 Steal Expenses 

--24 Steal Fro• Other Sources 
25 Steal Transferred (Cr.) 
26 Electric Expenses 
~7 Misc. Steal (or Nuclear) Po•er Expenses 

28 Rents 
29 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 
30 Maintenance of Structures 
1 Maintenance of Boiler (or Reactor) Plant 

32 Maintenance of Electric Plant 
33 Maint. of Misc. Steal (or Nuclear) Plant 

--J4 Total Production Expenses 
S5 Expenses per Net Kllh 1 

36 Fuel: Kind (Coal, Gas, Oil, or Nuclear) : Coal Gas 
37 · Unit: (Coal-tons of 2,000 lb.)(Oil-barrels of 42 gals.)(Gas-Mcf)(Huclear-indicate) 1 Tons HCF 

--sa Quantity (Units) of Fuel Burned 
S9 Avg. Heat Cont. of Fuel Burned (Btu per lb. of coal, gal. of oil,or Hcf of gas) 
~0 Avg. Cost of Fuel per Unit, as Delivered f.o.b. Plant During Year 
1 Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned 

l2 1 Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per Million Btu 
43 : Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per KMh Net Gen. 

__ 44 : Average Btu per KMh Net Generation 

. O: RC FORH 1 Page 402 

$0 
0.00 
Oil Coal 
Bbl. Tons 

$0 
0.00 
Oil 
Bbl. 

I ' 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

' · 



-

-

flORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPAHY An Original Oec . 31, 1991 
STEAK-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (large Plants) (Continued) 

9. Ite1s under Cost of Plant are based on U.S. of A. accounts. 
Production expenses do not include Purchased Power, Syste1 
Control and load Dispatching, and Other Expenses classified 
as Other Power Supply Expenses. 
10. for IC and GT plants, report Operating Expenses, Account 
Hos. 548 and 549 on line 26 "Electric Expenses·, and Hain­
tenance Account Hos. 553 and 554 on line 32 "Kaintenance 
of Electric Plant". Indicate plants designed for peak 
load service. Designate auto1atically operated plants. 
11. for a plant equipped with co1binations of fossil fuel 
stea1, nuclear steal, hydro, internal co1bustion or gas-

Plant Hue Plant Haae Plant Haae 

(d) (e) (f) 

-turbine equip1ent, report each as a separate plant. However, if a 
gas-turbine unit functions in a co1bined cycle operation with a con­
ventional steal unit, include the gas-turbine with the steal plant. ' 
12. If a nuclear po•er generating plant, briefly explain by foot­
note (a) accounting 1ethod for cost of power generated including 
any excess costs attributed to research and developlent; (b) types 
of cost units used for the various co1ponents of fuel cost; and 
(c) any other infor1ative data concerning plant type, fuel used, 
fuel enrich1ent by type and quantity for the report period, and 
other physical and operating characteristics of plant. 

Plant Hue Plant Hale Plant Haae 

(g) (h) (i) 

I 
I 

line: 
Ho. I ' 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 

Coal 
Tons 

Gas 
HCF 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

$0 : 
$0.00 : 

$0 
0.00 
Oil 
Bbl 

Coal Gas 
Tons HCF 

I 
I 
I 

$0 : 
$0.00 : 

$0 
0.00 
Oil 
Bbl 

Coal 
Tons 

l Gas 
l HCF 

$0 
$0.00 

$0 
0.00 
Oil 
Bbl 

Coal l Gas 
Tons : HCF 

$0 
$0.00 

$0 
0.00 

Oil 
Bbl 

Coal Gas 
Tons HCF 

$0 
$0.00 

$0 
0.00 
Oil 
Bbl 

Coal 
Tons 

: Gas: 
: HCF 1 

1 
2 

. 3 
4 
5 
6 
.1 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
1's 
16 

$0 17 
$0.00 18 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

. so : 
0.00 
Oi 1 
Bbl 

19 : 
20 : 
21 
22 
23 
24 

,25 
26 
27 
28 
29 1 

30 
31 : ' 
32 : 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original Dec. 31, 1991 

HYDROELECTRIC GEHERATIHG PLAHT STATISTICS (large Plants) 

1. large plants are hydro plants of 10,000 K• or •ore of 
installed capacity (na1e plate ratings). 
2. If any plant is leased, operated under a license fro• 
the Federal Energy Regulatory C011ission, or operated as 
a joint facility, indicate such facts in a footnote. If 
licensed project, give project nu1ber. 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

line : 1te1 
I 
Mo. I (a) 

1 IKind of Plant (Run-of-River or Storage) 
2 IType of Plant Construction (Conventional or Outdoor) 
3 l¥ear Originally Constructed 

3. If net peak de1and for 60 •inutes is not available, 
give that •hich is available, specifying period. 
4. If a group of e1ployees attends 1ore than one gen­
erating plant, report on line 11 the approxi1ate aver­
age nu1ber of e1ployees assignable to each plant. 

FERC licensed Proj. No. FERC licensed Proj. No. 

Plant Hale: Plant Hale: 

(b) (c) 

4 :rear last Unit •as Installed HOHE 
5 :Total Installed Capacity (Generator Ha1e Plate 

: Ratings in MW) 
6 :Net Peak Deland on Plant-HegaMatts (60 1inutes) 
7 !Plant Kours Connected to load 
8 IHet Plant Capability (In 1ega•atts) 
9 : (a) Under the Host Favorable Oper. Conditions 

10 : (b) Under the Host Adverse Oper. Conditions 
11 :Average Hu1ber of E1ployees 
12 :Het Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use-KNh 
13 :cost of Plant: 

. 14 : Land and land Rights 
15 I Structures and I1prove1ents 
16 I Reservoirs, Da1s, and Water•ays 
17 I Equip1ent Costs 
18 I Roads, Railroads, and Bridges 
19 : TOTAL Cost (Enter Total of lines 14 thru 18) 
20 I Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (line 5) 
21 'Production Expenses: 
22 Operation Supervision and Engineering 
23 Water for Po•er 
24 Hydraulic Expenses 
25 Electric Expenses 
26 Hisc. Hydraulic Po•er Generation Expenses 

I 27 Rents 
28 Haintenance Supervision and Engineering 
29 Maintenance of Structures 
30 Maintenance of Reservoirs, Da1s, and Waterways 
31 Maintenance of Electric Plant 
32 Haintenance of Hisc. Hydraulic Plant 
33 Total Production Expenses (Total lines 22 thru 32): 
34 Expenses per net KWh 

----- -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPAHY An Original Dec. 31, 1991 

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (large Plants) (Continued) 

5. The iteas under Cost of Plant represent accounts or 
coabinations of accounts prescribed by the Unifora Systea 
of Accounts. Production Expanses do not include Purchased 
Power, Systea Control and load Dispatching, and Other 
Expenses classified as "Other Power Supply Expenses·. 

FERC licensed Proj. Ho. FERC licensed Proj . No. 

Plant Haae: Plant Haae: 

6. Report as a separate plant any plant 
equipped with coabinations of staaa, hydro, 
internal coabustion engine, or gas tur­
bine equipaant. 

FERC licensed Proj. Ho . 

Plant Haae: 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I line 
1 (d) (e) (f) : Ho. 1 

~- ---- -- ---------- -- ------ ----- - - --------------- -- --- -- - ------ - --- -----------------------------------------1 I I 

: 1 : 
: 2 I 

: 3 
: 4 

5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

I 10 
I I 11 I 
I 12 I 
I 13 I 
I 14 I 
I 15 I 
I 16 I . 

17 
18 
19 I 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 

. I 27 
28 I 

I 

29 : 
30 : 
31 : 
32 : 
33 : 
34 : 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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FlORIDA PUBliC UTiliTIES COKPAHY An Original Dec. 31, 1991 

PUKPED STORAGE GEHERATIHG PlANT STATISTICS (large Plants) 

1. Large plants and pulped storage plants of 10,000 KM or 
1ore of installed capacity (na1e plate ratings). 
2. If any plant is leased, operating under a license fro1 
the Federal Energy Regulatory Co11ission, or operated as 
a joint facility, indicate such facts in a footnote. Give 
project nu1ber. 
3; If net peak deland for 60 1inutes is not available, give 
that Mhich is available, specifying period. 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Line : 
Mo. : 

1te1 
(a) 

1 lType of Plant Construction (Conventional or Outdoor) 
2 :vear Originally Constructed 
3 lYear Last Unit Mas Installed 

4. If a group of e1ployees attends 1ore than one generating 
plant, report on line 8 the approxi1ate average nu1ber of 

e1ployees assignable to each plant. 
5. The ite1s under Cost of Plant represent accounts or col­
binations of accounts prescribed by the Unifor1 Syste1 of 
Accounts. Production Expenses do not include Purchased PaMer, 
Syste1 Control and load Dispatching, and Other Expenses 
classified as "Other PaMer Supply Expenses·. 

FERC licensed Proj. Ho. 

Plant Hue: 

(b) 

4 lTotal Installed Capacity (Generator Hale Plate Ratings in KM) 
5 lHet Peak Oe1and on Plant-KegaMatts (60 1inutes) HONE 
6 lPlant Hours Connected to load Mhile Generating 
7 :H~t Plant Capability (In 1egaMatts): 
8 :Average Hu1ber of E1ployees 
9 :Generation Exclusive of Plant Use-KMH 

10 :Energy-used for Pu•ping-KMH 
, 11 lHet Output for Load (line 9 1inus line 10)-KMH 

12 :cost of Plant 
13 : Land and land Rights 
14 : Structures and I1prove1ents 
15 : Reservoirs, Da1s and MaterMays 
16 : Mater Mheels, Turbines, and Generators 
17 : Accessory Electric Equip1ent 
18 : Kiscellaneous PaMer plant Equip1ent 
19 : Roads, Railroads, and Bridges 
20 : TOTAL Cost (Enter Total of lines 13 thru 19) 
21 : Cost per KM of Installed Capacity (line 20 divided by line 4) 
22 lProduction Expenses 
23 : Operation Supervision and Engineering 
24 : Mater for PaMer 
25 Pu1ped Storage Expenses 
26 Electric Expenses 
27 Kiscellaneous Pulped Storage PaMer Generation Expenses 
28 Rents 
29 Kaintenance Supervision and Engineering 
30 Kaintenance of Structures 
31 Kaintenance of Reservoirs, Da1s, and MaterMays 
32 Kaintenance of Electric Plant 
33 Kaintenance of Kiscellaneous Pu1ped Storage Plant 
34 Production Exp. Before Pulping Exp. (Enter Total of lines 23 thru 33) 
35 : Pu1ping Expenses 
36 l Total Production Expenses (Enter Total of lines 34 and 35) 
37 : Expenses per KMH (Enter result of line 36 divided by line 9) 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPAHY An Original Dec. 31 , 1991 

PUHPED STORAGE GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (large Plants) (Continued) 

6. Pulping anergy (line 10) is that energy 1easurad as 
input to the plant for pulping purposes. 

7. Include on line 35 the cost of energy used in pu1ping 
into the storage reservoir. When this ite1 cannot be 
accurately co1puted, leave lines 35, 36 and 37 blank and 
describe at the botto1 of the schedule the co1pany's 

· principal sources of pu1ping power, the esti1ated a1ounts 
of energy fro• each station or other source that indivi-

dually provides 1ore than 10 percent of the total 
energy used for pulping, and production expenses 

per net HMH as reported herein for each source 
described. Group together stations and other 
sources which individually provide less than 10 
percent of total pu1ping energy. If contracts 
are 1ade with others to purchase power for pulp­
ping, give the supplier, contract nu1ber, and date 
of contract. 

I I 
I I FERC Licensed Proj. Ho. FERC Licensed Proj. Ho. FERC Licensed Proj. Ho. 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I Plant Hue: Plant Hal8: Plant Hue: 
lLine l 

(C) (d) (e) l Ho. l 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 

FERC FORH 1 Page 409 

I 

1 : 
2 : 
3 I 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 : 
29 : 
30 : 
31 : 
32 : 
33 : 
34 : 
35 : 
36 : 
37 : 

• I 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPAHY An Original Dec. 31, 1991 

GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (S1all Plants) 

1. S1all generating plants are steal plants of less than 
25,000 Kw; internal co1bustion and gas turbine-plants, 
conventional hydro plants and pulped storage plants of 
less than 10,000 Kw installed capacity (na•e plate rating). 
2. Designata any plant leased fro1 others, operated under 

I 
I 

• I Year I 
I Orig. I 

Line : Ha•e of Plant Const. 
Ho. : (a) (b) 

1 lHydro 
2 :------ I 

3 lBlue Springs, Harianna,FL 1 1934 
4 : 
5 : 
6 linternal Co1bustion 
7 :--------------------
8 l11 1957 
9 l12 1958 

10 'Fernandina Beach, Florida, 
11 I 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 1 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 1 

35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Installed 
Capacity 

Hue Plate 
Rating (In HM) 

(c) 

.210 

1.0'00 
1.000 

a license fro• the Federal Energy Regulatory C011ission, 
or operated as a joint facility, and give a concise 
state1ent of the facts in a footnote. If licensed pro­
ject, give project nu1ber in footnote. 
3. List plants appropriately under subheadings for stea1, 

Het Peak Hat Generation 
Deund Excluding 

. HM (60 Hin.) Plant Use Cost of Plant 
(d) (e) (f) 

228,864 

265,305 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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flORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPAHY An Original Dec. 31, 1991 

GENERATING PlANT STATISTICS (S1all Plants) (Continued) 

hydro, nuclear, internal co1bustion and gas turbine 
plants. for nuclear, see instruction 11, page 403. 
4. If net peak de1and for 60 1inutes is not avail-

. able, give that Nhich is available, specifying period. 
5. If any plant is equipped Nith co1binations of stea1, 

hydro, internal co1bustion or gas turbine equipaent, 
report each as a separate plant. HoNever, if the ex-
haust heat fro• the gas turbine is utilized in a 
steal turbine regenerative feed Mater cycle, or for 
preheated co1bustion air in a boiler, report as one plant. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
I 
I 

Plant Cost Production Expenses Fuel Cost : 
Per HM Operation ------------------------------------ (In cents per 1 : 

Installed Capacity Excluding fuel fuel Haintenance Kind of Fuel 1illion Btu) lline : 
(g) (h) (i) (j) (k) (l) I No. : 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 
OOO's 

1,362 5,995 

133 0 

I 
I 

. I 

787 

0 

I 1 I 
I 2 I 
I . 3 I 
I 4 I 
I 5 I 
I 6 I 
I 7 I 
I 8 I 
I 9 I 
I 10 1 I 
I 11 I 
I 12 I 
I 13 I 

14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPAHY An Original Dec. 31, 1991 

TRAHSHISSIOH liHE STATISTICS 

,1. Report infor1ation concerning trans1ission lines, cost of 
lines, and expenses for year. list each trans1ission line having 
no1inal voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater. Report trans•ission 
lines below voltages in group totals only for each voltage. 
2. Trans1ission lines include all lines covered by the definition 
of trans1ission syste• plant as given in the Unifor1 Syste1 of 
'Accounts. Do not report substation costs and expenses on this 
page. 
3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so required 
by a State co11ission. 
4~ rx'clude fro• this page any trans1ission lines for Mhich 
plant costs are included in Account 121, Honutility Property. 
5. Indicate Mhether the type of supporting structure reported 
in colu•n (e) is: (1) single pole, Mood, or steel; (2) H-frne, 
Mood, or steel poles; (3)tower; or (4) underground construction. 

If a trans1ission line has 1ore than one type of supporting 
structure, indicate the 1ileage of each type of construction 
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Hinor portions of a 
trans1ission line of a different type of construction need 
not be distinguished fro• the re1ainder of the line. 
6. Report in colu1ns (f) and (g) the total pole 1iles of 
trans•ission line. Show in colu1n (f) the pole Iiles of line 
on structures the cost of which is reported for the line 
designated; conversely, show in colu1n (g) the pole Iiles of 
line on structures the cost of which is reported for another 
line. Report pole 1iles of line on leased or partly o11ned 
structures in colu•n (g). In a footnote, explain the basis 
of such occupancy and state whether expenses with respect to 
such structures are included in the expenses reported for the 
line designated. 

I I I 
I I I 

l l LENGTH l 
I I --------------------------------------------------1 I I I 

1 DESIGNATION l VOLTAGE l Type of On Structures Hu1ber : 
Line} ----------------------------------: ----------------~------: Supporting of line On Structures of : 
Ho. : Fro• To : Operating : Designed : Structure Designated of Another line Circuits : 

: (a) I (b) : (c) : (d) : (e) I (f) I (g) I (h) : 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 

1 Yulee, FL 
2 
3 
4 
5 Block 97 
6 Fernandina 
7 Beach, Fl 
8 
.9 Block 97 

10 Fernandina 
11 Beach, FL 
12 
13 1 ' Block 83 

. 14 Fernandina 
15 Beach, FL 
16 
17 Block 83 
18 •Fernandina 
19 Be~ch, Fl 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

I 
I 
I 
I 

Block 97 
Fernandina 
Beach, FL 

Block 83 
Fernandina 
Beach, Fl 

State Road 105 
and Julia St. 

Container 
Corporation 
of A•erica 

: ITT Rayonier 
: Inc. 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

138,000 

69,000 

69,000 

69,000 

69,000 1 

Steel Pole 
138,000 Concrete Pole 

Nood Pole 

69,000 Wood Pole 

69,000 Wood Pole 

69,000 Wood Pole 

69,000 Wood Pole 

1.35 
1.0 

9.05 

3.5 

6.0 

1.66 

0.65 

29 ': : 1 I 

HOHE - 1 

HOHE 

HOHE 

HONE 

HONE 

---------------------------------------- ---------------~------------- - -------------- - ------------------------------------------------1 
30 : TOTAL 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPAHY An Original Dec. 31, 1991 

TRANSHISSIOH LINE STATISTICS (Continued) 

7. Do not report the saae transaission line structure twice. 
Report lower voltage lines and higher voltage lines as one line . 
Designate in a footnote if you do not include lower voltage lines 
with higher voltage lines. If t•o or aore transaission line struc­
tures support lines of the saae voltage, report the pole ailes of 
the priaary structure in coluan (f) and the pole ailes of the other 
line(s) in coluan (g). 
8. Designate any transaission line or portion thereof for which 
the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is leased 
froa another coapany, give naae of lessor, date and teras of 
lease, and aaount of rent for year. For any transaission line 
other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for which the respon­
dent is not the sole oMner but which the respondent operates or 

COST OF LINE 
I 
I 
I 
I 

-------------------------------------------- · I 

shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct stateaent explain­
ing the arrangeaent and giving particulars (details) of such aat­
ters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, naae of 
co-owner, basis of sharing expenses of the line, and how the ex­
penses borne by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts 
affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is. an 
associated coapany. 
9. Designate any transaission line leased to another coapany 
and give naae of lessee, date and teras of lease, annual rent for 
year, and how deterained. Specify whether lessee is an 
associated coapany. 
10. Base the plant cost figures called for in coluans (j) to (I) on 
the book cost at end of year. 

EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES** 
Size of 

Conductor 
and Haterial 

Construction 
and Other 

I 
I ------------------------------------------------------------------· 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

land 
(i) (j) 

Costs 
(k) 

Total Cost 
(1) 

Operation 
Expenses 

(a) 

Haintenance 
Expenses 

(n) 
Rents 

(o) 

Total 
Exjfenses 

(p) 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

line: 
no. : 

------------------------------ ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- · 
I 
I 
I 
I 

394. 6HCH A 1-ua . : * 25,803 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

4/0 Alu1. I 
I 

394.6HCH Alua. I 
I 

636HCH Alua . I 
I 
I 
I 

477HCH Alua. I 32,617 I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

394.6HCH Alua. I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

4/0 Alua. I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

*Includes Roads I and Trails, I 

**Expenses Shown: Below Include All 

58,480 : 

FERC FORH 1 

1,185,925 1,211, 728 

474,069 474,069 

489,789 522,466 

90,636 90,636 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Transaission lines 

2,240,H9 : 2,298,899 : 11,320 : 67,732: 

Page 423 

I 
I 
I 

----------------' I 
79,052 : 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
B 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19

1 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 : 
25 : 
26 : 
27 : 
28 : 
29 : 

----' I 
30 : 



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPAHY An Original Dec. 31, 1991 

TRAHSHISSIOH LINES ADDEO OURIHG YEAR 

1. Report below the inforaation called for concerning 
transaission lines added or altered during the year. It 
is not necessary to report ainor revisions of lines. 

underground construction and show each trans•ission line 
separately. If actual costs of coapleted construction are 
not readily available for reporting coluans (1) to (o), it 
is peraissible to report in these coluans the estiaated 2. Provide separate subheadings for overhead and 

l l SUPPORTING STRUCTURE lCIRCUITS PER STRUCTURE l 
I ~-------------------------------~-----------------------1 I I I I 

1 LIHE OESIGHATIOH l Line l Average l l 
l ----------------------------------------- l Length l Huaber l : 

Line l fro• To l in Hiles l Type per Hiles l Present Ultiute l 
Ho. l (a) (b) : (c) l (d) (e) : (f) (g) : 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------: 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 1 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 1 

43 : 
44 lTOTAL 

FERC FORH 1 
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I 
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I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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flORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPAHY An Original Dec. 31, 1991 

TRANSHISSION liNES ADDED DURING YEAR (Continued) 

final coapletion costs. Designate, hoMever, if estiaated 
aaounts are reported. Include costs of Clearing land and 
Rights-of-May, and Roads and Trails, in coluan (l) •ith 
appropriate footnote, and costs of Underground Conduit 

in coluan (1). 
3. If design voltage differs froa operating voltage, 
indicate such fact by footnote; also Mhere line is 
other than 60 cycle, 3 phase, indicate such other 
characteristic. 

l CONDUCTORS l l LINE COST l 
l _______________________________________ l ~ - -- ---- - ------- ------------------- --- - --------------------1 
I I I I 

l Configuration: : land and Poles, Conductors : : 
l and Voltage KY l land To•ers and and l l 
l Size Specification Spacing (Operating) : Rights fixtures Devices Total lline l 
: (h) (i) (j) 1 (k) : (l) (a) (n) (o) lNo. l 
~-------------------- - ---- ---------------------------------------------------- ---------------------------------: 

: l : : 1 
l I : : 2 
: l : 3 
: : : . 
: : : s 
l : 6 

FERC FORH 1 Page •2s 

: 1 
: 8 
: 9 
: 10 
l 11 
: 12 
: 13 
l H 
: IS I 

I 16 l 
n: 
18 : 
19 : 
20 : 
21 
22 
23 
2. 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
•o 1 

H 
42 
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flORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPAHY An Original Dec. 31 , 1991 

SUBSTATIONS 

1. Report below the infor1ation called for concern­
ing substations of the respondent as of the end of 
the year. 
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or 
street railway custoaer should not be listed below. 
3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000 
Kva, except those serving custoaers with energy for 
resale, aay be grouped according to functional char-

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

line : 
Ho . : 

Hate and location of Substation 
(a) 

1 :Harianna, Florida 
2 I Hydro Plant I 

3 I 
I 

4 :rernandina Beach, Florida 
n 
6 : 
7 : 
8 : 
9 : 

10 : 
11' 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17, 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 : 
28 : 
29 : 
30 : 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Jesse l. Terry Substation 

Aaelia Plantation Substation 

Rayonier Chip Hill 

Stepdown Substation 

acter, but the nu1ber of such substations aust be sho•n. 
4. Indicate in coluan (b) the functional character of each 
substation, designating Mhether transaission or distribution 
and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page, 
suaaarize according to function the capacities reported for 
the individual stations in coluan (f). 
5. Sho• in coluans (i), (j) and (k) special equipaent such 
as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux-

Character of 
Substation 

(b) 

Distribution 
Unattended 

Distribution 
Unattended 

Distribution 
Unattended 

Distribution 

Transaission and 
Distribution 
Unattended 

Distribution 
Transaission 

I 
I 

1 VOLTAGE (In HVa) : 
:-----------------------------------------: 
: Pritary Secondary Tertiary : 
: (c) (d) (e) : 

I 

' 4,160 : 12,470 
I 
I 

' I 

69H : 12.4H 

69H 1UH 

69H 12.4H 

138H : 69H 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original Dec. 31, 1991 

SUBSTATIONS (Continued) 

iliary equip1ent for increasing capacity. 
6. Designate substations or 1ajor ite1s of equip1ent 
leased fro• others, jointly oMned Mith others, or oper­
ated other•ise than by reason of sole oMnership by the 
respondent. For any substation or equip1ent operated 
under lease, give na1e of lessor, date and period of 
lease and annual rent. for any substation or equip-

1ent operated other than by reason of sole 
o•nership or lease, give na1e of co-oMner or other 
party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other 
accounting bet•een the parties, and state a1ounts 
and account affected in respondent's books of 
accounts. Specify in each case •hether lessor, co­
o•ner, or other party is an associated co1pany. 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Capacity of 
Substation 

(In Service) 
(In HYa) 

(f) 

Nu1ber of 
Transfor1ers 
in Service 

(g) 

Hu1ber of 
Spare 

Transfor1ers 
(h) 

: COHYERSIOH APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT : 
:--------------------------------------------------: 
l Type of Hu1ber of Total l 
: Equip•ent Units Capacity :Line 
: (i) (j) (k) : Ho. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

' I 
I 
I 

500 

28,800 

40,000 1 

I 
I 

9,400 : 
I 
I 

110.000 :r 
20,000 :D 

98,700 
110,000 

'----------------1 

: 208,700 

3 

3 

2 

2 
1 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

fans Added 

Fans Added 

Fans Added 

Fans Added 
Fans Added 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 1 

18 
19 

1 20 
: 21 
: 22 
: 23 
: 24 
: 25 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 : 
40 : 

;;;~-;~;~--~--------------------------;~~~-~;;---------------------------------------------~~~~-;~~~-i;-~ __ ;; ________ __ 



FLORIDA PUBLIC UllLITIES COMPANY An Original Dec. 31, 1991 

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION METERS AND LINE TRANSFORMERS 

1. Report below the information called for concerning distribution watt - hour meters and 
line transformers. 
2. Include watt - hour demand distribution meters, bu t not external demand meters. 
3. Show in a footnote the number of distribution watt-hour meters or line transformers 

held by the respondent under lease from others, jointly owned with others, or held other ­
wise than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent. If 500 or more meters or line 
transformers are held under a lease, give name of lessor, date and period of lease, and 
annual rent. If 500 or more meters or line transformers are held other than by reason 
ol sole ownership or lease, give name of co - owner or other party, explain basis of 
accounting for expenses between the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected 
in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co- owner, or 
other party is an associated company. 

: : Line Transformers : 
:Number of Watt :---- - ----------------------- - -- : 
: Hour Heters : Number :Total Capacity : 

Line Item : : : (In HVa) : 
No. (a) . : (b) : (c) : (d) : 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1· 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 

6 
7 
8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 

14 
15 

16 

Number at Beginning of Year 

Additions During Year 
Purchases 
Associated with Utility 
Plant Acquired 

Total Additions (Enter 
- Total of lines 3 and 4) 

Reductions During 
Retirements 
Associated with 
Plant Sold 

Year 

Utility 

Total Reductions (Enter 
Total of lines 7 and 8) 

Number at End of Year 
(Lines 1 + 5 - 9) 

In Stock 
Locked Heters on Customers' 

Premises 
Inactive Transformers on 

System 
In Customers' Use 
In Company's Use 

TOTAL End of Year(Enter 
Total of lines 11 to 15. 
This line should equal 
line 1 o. ) 

I 

: 22,033 : 8,538 : 330.443 : 
:----------------------------------------------- 1 
I I 
I I 

: 440 : 116 4.410 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 

:- - - - -- --- --- - -- --- -- ----------- - ------ ~- -- -- -- -
: 440 : 116 : 4.410 
:-----------------------------------------------
1 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

122 41 L 780 

-----------------------------------------------
122 : 41 : 1.780 

-----------------------------------------------1 
I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

22,351 : 8' 613 : 333.073 : 
------------------------------- ---------------· 

683 

812 

20,848 
8 

184 

19 
8,391 

19 

20 . 023 

0.260 
312.100. 

0.690 

-----------------------------------------------
22,351 : 8,613 : 333.073 

-------------- -------- --------------------·------------ --------- --------------------------
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FlORIDA PUBliC UTiliTIES COHPAHY An Original Dec. 31, 1991 

ENVIROHHEHTAL PROTECTION FACILITIES 

1. for purposes of this response, environ1ental protection (3) Honitoring equip1ent 
facilities shall be defined as any building, structure, equip1ent, (4) Other. 
facility, or i1prove1ent designed and constructed solely for con- B. Mater pollution control fac ilities: 
trol, reduction, prevention or abate1ent of discharges or releases (1) Cooling to•ers, ponds, piping, pulps, etc. 
into the environ1ent of gaseous, liquid, or solid substances, (2) Waste •ater treat1ent equip1ent 
heat, noise or for the control, reduction, prevention, or abate- (3) Sanitary •aste disposal equip1ent 
aent of any other adverse i1pact of an activity on the environ- (4) Oil interceptors 
lent. (5) Sedi1ent control facilities 
2. Report the differences in cost of facilities installed for en- (6) Honitoring equip1ent 
vironaental considerations over the cost of alternative facilities (7) Other. 
•hich •ould otherwise be used without environaental con- C. Solid •aste disposal costs: 
siderations. Use the best engineering design achievable •ithout (1) Ash handling and disposal equipaent 
environ1ental restrictions as the basis for deter1ining costs (2) Land 
•ithout environ1ental considerations. It is not intended that (3) Settling ponds 
special design studies be 1ade for purposes of this response. (4) Other. 
Base the response on the best engineering judge1ent •here D. Noise abate1ent equip1ent: 
direct co1parisons are not available. (1) Structures 

Include in these differences in costs the costs or esti1ated (2) Hufflers 
costs of environaental protection facilities in service, constructed (3) Sound proofing equip1ent 
or 1odified in connection •ith the production, transaission, and (4) Honitoring equip1ent 
distribution of electrical energy and shall be reported herein for all (5) Other 
such environ1ental facilities placed in service on or after E. Esthetic costs: 
January 1, 1969, so long as it is readily deter1inable that such (1) Architectural costs 
facilities •ere constructed or 1odified for environ1ental rather (2) To•ers 
than operational purposes. Also report si1ilar expenditures for (3) Underground lines 
environ1ental plant included in construction •ork in progress. (4) landscaping 
Estiaate the cost of facilities •hen the original cost is not (5) Other. 
available »r facilities are jointly o•ned •ith another utility, pro- F. Additional plant capacity necessary due to restricted 
vided the respondent explains the basis of such estiaations. output fro• existing facilities, or addition of pollution 

Exaaples of these costs •ould include a portion of the control facilities. 
costs of tall s1okestacks, underground lines, and landscaped G. "iscellaneous: 
substations. Explain such costs in a footnote. (1) Preparation of environaental reports 
3. In the cost of facilities reported on this page, include an (2) Fish and •ildlife plants included in Accounts 330, 
esti1ated portion of the cost of plant that is or •ill be used to 331, 332, and 335 
provide poMer to operate associated environaental protection (l) Parks and related facilities 
facilities. Explain such estiaations in a footnote. (4) Other. 
4. Report all costs under the aajor classifications provided 5. In those instances •hen costs are coaposites of both actual 
belo• and include, as a aini1u1, the ite1s listed hereunder: supportable costs and esti1ates of costs, specify in colu1n 

A. Air pollution facilities: (g) the actual costs that are included in colu1n (f). 
(1) Scrubbers, precipitators, tall s1okestacks, etc. 6. Report construction •ork in progress relating to environ-

line 
No. 

(2) Changes necessary to acco11odate use of environ- •ental facilities at line 9. 
aentally clean fuels such as lo• ash or low sulfur 
fuels including storage and handling equipaent. 

Classification of Cost 
(a) 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

(b) 
Additions 

(c) 

CHANGES DURING YEAR Balance at End 
Retireaents Adjustaent of Year 

(d) (e) (f) 

Actual 
Cost 
(g)" 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------· 
1 Air Pollution Control facilities 
2 Mater Pollution Control Facilities 
3 Solid Waste Disposal Costs 
4 Noise Abateaent Equip1ent 
5 Esthetic Costs 
6 Additional Plant Capacity 
7 "iscellaneous (Identify significant) 
8 TOTAl (Total of lines I thru 7) 
9 Construction Work in Progress 

FERC fORH 1 

HONE 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPANY An Or iginal Dec. 31, 1991 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ENVIRONHENTAL PROTECTION EXPENSES 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
1. · Show below expenses incurred in connection with the use of environmental protect­
ion facilities the cost of which are reported on page 428. Where it is necessary that 
allocations and/or estimates of costs be made, state the basis or method used. 
2. !~elude below the costs incurred due to the operation of environmental protection 
equipment, facilities, and programs. 
3. Report expenses under the subheadings listed below. 
4. Under item 6 report the difference in cost between environmentally clean fuels and 
the alternative fuels that would otherwise be used and are available for use. 
5. Under item 7 include the cost of replacement power, purchased or generated, to 
compensate for the deficiency in output from existing plants due to the addition of 
pollution control equipment, use of alternate environmentally preferable fuels, or 
environmental regulations of governmental bodies. Base the price of replacement power 
purchased on the average system price of purchased power if the actual cost of such 
replacement power is not known. Price internally generated replacement power at the 
system average cost of power generated if the actual cost of specific replacement 
generation is not known . 
6. Under item 8 include ad valorem and other taxes assessed directly on or directly 
relatable to environmental facilities. Also include under item 8 licensing and similar 
fees on such facilities . -
7. In those instances where expenses are composed of both actual supportable data 
and estimates of costs, specify in column (c) the actual expenses that are included 
in column (b) . 

Line Classification of Expense Amount Actual Expenses : 
No. (a) (b) (c) : . 

---------------------------- ------ ---------------------~---------------------------------- 1 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 

Depreciation 
Labor, Haintenance, Haterials, and Supplies Cost 

Related to Env. Facilities and Programs 
Fuel Related Costs 

Operation of Facilities 
Fly Ash and Sulfur Sludge Removal 
Difference in Cost of Environmentally Clean 

Fuels 
Replacement Power Costs 
Taxes and Fees 
Adminstrative and General 
Other (Identify significant) 

11 TOTAL 

FERC FORH 1 Page 431 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY An Original Dec. 31, 1991 

FOOTNOTE DATA 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------

Page Item : Column 
Number Number : Number 

1 (a) 1 (b) : (c) 
Comments 

~---- ------------------ ------- ------
(d) 

----------------------------------------
1 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

FERC FORM 1 

None 

Page 450 



Business Contracts with Officers, Directors, and Affiliates 

For the Year Ended December 31, 1991 

Li~t all contracts, agreements, or other business arrangements* entered into during the 
calenday year (other than compensation related to position with Respondents) between the 
Respondent and officer and director listed in Schedule 1. In addition, provide the same 
information with respect to professional services for each firm, partnership, or organi­
zation with which the officer or director is affiliated. 

Name of 
Officer or Director 

NONE 

Name and Address 
of Affiliated Entity Amount 

Identification of 
Product or Service 

*Business Agreement, for this schedule, shall mean any oral or written business deal which 
binds the concerned parties for products or services during the reporting year or future 
years. Although the Respondent and/or other consolidated companies will benefit from the 
arrangement, the officer or director is, however, acting on his behalf or for the benefit 
of other companies or persons. 



Affiliation of Officers and Directors 

For the Year Ended December 31, 1991 

For each of the officials named in Schedule ___ , list the principal occupation or busi -
ness affiliation if other than listed in Schedule ___ , and all affiliations or connec-
tio~s with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships . For 
purposes of this part, the official will be considered to have an affiliation with any 
business or financial organization, firm, or partnership in which he is an officer, 
director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions. 

Name 

NONE 

Principal Occupation 
or Business Affiliation 

Page 452 

Affiliation or Connection with 
Any Other Business or Financial 

Organization, Firm, or Partnership 

Affiliation or 
Connection 

Name and 
Address 

' I 



Business Transactions with Related Parties 

For the Year Ended December 31, 1991 

List each contract, agreement, or other business transaction exceeding a cumulative amount 
of $500 in any one year, entered into between the Respondent and any business or financial 
organizations, firm, or partnership named in Schedule 1 identifying the parties, amounts, 
dates, and product, asset or service involved. 
Part I. Specific Instructions: Services and Products Received or Provided 

1. Enter in this part all transactions involving services and products received 
or provided. 

2. Below are some types of transactions to include: 
- Management, legal, and accounting services 
- Computer services 
- Engineering and construction services 
- Repairing and servicing of equipment 
- Material, fuel, and supplie~ furnished 

Leasing of structures, land, and equipment 
All rental transactions 

- Sale, purchase, or transfer of various products 
3. The columnar instructions follow: 

COLUMN 

(a) Enter name of related party. 
(b) Give description of type of service, or name the product involved 
(c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates 
(d) Enter the letter "p" if service is a purchase by Respondent; "s" if 

service is sold by Respondent 
(e) Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued during the year for each 

type of service listed in Column (c). Do not net amounts when services 
are both received and provided. 

Total Charge 
for the Year 

Name of Company 
or Related Party 

(a) 

Character 
Service and/or 
Name or Product 

(b) 

Contract 
Effective Dates 

(c) 

"p" 

or 
"S" 
(d) 

Amount ($) 
(e) 

NONE 
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Business Transactions with Related Parties (Cont'd) 

For the Year Ended December 31, 1991 

Part II. Specific Instructions: Sale, Purchase, and Transfer of Assets 

Name of 

1. Enter in this part all transactions relating to the purchase, sale, or 
transfer of assets. 

2. Below are examples of some types of transactions to include: 
- Purchase, sale, and transfer of equipment 

Purchase, sale, and transfer of land and structure 
Purchase, sale, and transfer of securities 
Noncash transfer of assets 
Noncash dividends other than stock dividends 
Write-off of bad debts or loans 

3. The columnar instructions follow: 

COLUMN 
--- - --

(a) Enter name of related company or party. 
(b) 
(c) 

(d) 

Describe briefly the type of assets purchased, sold, or transferred. 
Enter the total received or paid for disposition of the assets. 
Indicate purchase with the letter "p"; sale items by the lette r s "s". 
Enter the book cost, less accrued depreciation, for each item r e­
ported in Column (b). 

(e) 

(f) 

Company 

Enter the net profit or loss for . each item - Column (c) less 
Column (d). 
Enter the fair market value for each item reported in Column (b). 
In the space below or in a supplement schedule, describe the basis 
or method used to derive fair market value. 

Fair 
Description Sale Or Net Gain Market 

or Related Party of Items Purchase Price Book Value Or Loss Value 
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

----------------- --------------- --------------- ---------- -- ----- ---------
Flo-Gas Corp. Meters 13,037 s 13,037 0 

Flo - Gas Corp. Meters 93 p 93 0 

Flo- Gas Corp. Regulators 1,056 s 1,056 0 
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Analysis of Diversification Activity 

Changes in Corporate Structure 

Provide any changes in corporate structure including 
partnerships, minority interests, and joint ventures and an 
updated organizational chart. 

I 
I 

Effective : Description 
Line Date : of Change 

No. 1 (a) : (b) 1 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 I 
1 : 
2 : 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 We have enclosed copies of our updated Organizational Chart 
8 for Florida Public Utilities Company. 
9 

10 Flo-Gas does not have employees. 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 1 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
26 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
36 
39 
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Division Engineer 

D. Pellico 

3 
Engineering 
Technicians 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UT:ILIT:IBS COMPANY 
Gas Operations Organizational Chart 

I 
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Manager, Engineering 
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13 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
\lut Pal11 Beach Gas Operations Organizational Chart 
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I 
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Asst. Acctg. General Accounting 
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I 
2 Accountants 

3 2 Accounting Clerks 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UITLITIES COl\1PANY 
~neral Office Organizational Chart 
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Analysis of Diversification Activity 

Summary of Affiliated Transfers 

Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement, or other business 
transaction exceeding $300 in any one year, entered into between the 
Respondent and an affiliated business or financial organization, firm, 
or partnership identifying parties, amounts, dates, and product, asset, 
or service involved. 

Column 

I 

Line 
No . 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 1 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

a) Enter name of affiliate . 
b) Give description of type of service, or name the product involved. 
c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates. 
d) Enter the letter "p" if the service or product is a purchase by 

the Respondent: "s" i f the service or product is sold by the 
Respondent. 

e) Enter total amount paid, rec~ived, or accrued during the year 
for each type of service or product listed in column (c). Do 
not net amounts when services are both received and provided. 

I 
I lTotal Charge for Year 

Name of 
Affiliate 

(a) 

:rype of Service 
: and/or 
:Name of Product 

(b) 

SEE ATTACHED 

Relevant Contract 
or Agreement and 
Effective Date 

(c) 

I __ _ _ ___ _ _ ___ _ _______ _ 

I 

:·p• or: 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Dollar 
Amount 

(e) 

Schedule 2 - PSC/AFA/6 (7/89) 
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I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

• I 
I 

I 
Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

Analysis of Diversification Activity 

Summary of Affiliated Cost Allocation 

Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement, or other business 
transaction exceeding a cumulative amount of $300 in any one year, entered 
into between the Respondent and an affiliated business or financial organi­
iation, firm, or partnership identifying parties, amounts, dates, and pro­
duct, asset, or service (including human resources earning in excess of 
$30,000) involved. 

Column 
a) Enter name of affiliate. 
b) Give description of type of service, or name the product ' involved. 
c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates. 
d) Enter the letter "t" if the service or product is a purchase by 

the Respondent: "f" if the iervice or product is sold by the 
Respondent. 

e) Enter total amount pa!d, received, or accrued during the year 
for each type of service or product listed in column (c). Do 
not net amounts when services are both received and provided. 

I I :rotal Charge for Year 1 I I 
I :rype of Service Relevant Contract ·---------------------I I 
I Name of I and/or or Agreement and :"r" or: Dollar I I , Affiliate :Name of Product Effective Date :"F" Amount I 
I (a) (b) (c) :(d) (e) I 

SEE ATTACHED 

' I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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Line 
No . 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

Analysis of Diversification Activity 

Transfer of Real Assets or Rights 

Provide a summary of affiliated transactions involving asset transfers 
or the rights to use assets. Provide: 

- An indication that title has passed and the names of 
the purchasing and selling parties 
A description of the asset or right transferred 

- A description of the financial or other considerations 
associated with the transfer. 

Names of 
Purchasing and 
Selling Parties 

(a) 

Has Title 
Passed 

(Yes/No) 
(b) 

SEE ATTACHED 

Page 458 

Description of 
Asset or Right 
Transferred 

(c) 

Financial or Other 
Considerations 
Associated with 

Transfer 
(d) 
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(Schedules 2, 3, 4) 

ANALYSIS OF DIVERSIFICATION ACTIVITY REPORT 

Currently, we have been providing details of material intercompany transactions 
on a quarterly basis. Flo-Gas Corporation is a wholly-owned subsidiary of 
Florida Public Utilities Company and transactions that exceed $300 annually are 
numerous. Therefore, the enclosed summaries of Flo - Gas' Income Statement and 
Balance Sheet should be sufficient to meet the requirements of this report. 

Items relating specifically to Flo- Gas are charged directly. 

Corporate general expenses relating to both companies are allocated 
using factors previously reviewed by the Florida Public Service 
Commission during our l~st rate proceeding in 1990. 

Items that typically create intercompany transactions include 
payroll, cash payments and receipts, and propane purchases. 

Flo - Gas does not have employees or cash. 

Detailed transactions are available at our corporate office. If you require 
additional information, please let us know. 

NOTE: Flo- Gas' Income Statement and Balance Sheet (Supplement Pages 1- 3) 



ANALYSIS OF OIVERSIFICATION ACTIVITY SUPPLEMENT 
Flo- Gas 

Income Statement 
12 Months Ending 12/31/91 

Operating Revenues 
OP,eration Expenses 
Haintenance Expenses 
Depreciation Expense 
Amortization of Utility Plant -

Acquisition Adjustment 
Taxes Other Than Income Tax-Utility 

Operation Expense 
Income Tax-Federal - Utility 

Operating Income 
Income Tax-State - Utility 

Operating Income 
Deferred Income Tax- Federal - Utility 

Operating Income 
Deferred Income Tax-State - Utility 

Operating Income 
Investment Tax Credit - Utility 

Operating Income 

Operating Income 

Other Income and Deductions 

Interest and Dividend Income 
Hisc. - Non - Operating Income 
Other Income Deductions 
Taxes Other Than Income - Other 
Income Taxes-Federal - Other Income 
Income Taxes-State - Other Income 

Other (Income) and Deductions 

Interest Charges 

Interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies 
Other Interest Expense 

Interest Charges 

Net Income 

Year-to-Date 
Actual 

. $3,955,149 
3,152,830 

230,587 
205,299 

40,040 

19,507 

(483) 

29,368 

18' 392 

(10,300) 
------------

269,909 

0 

18,784 

18,784 

251,125 
------------------------

Last 
Year - to-Date 

Actual 

$3,937,133 
3,039,536 

252,801 
191,893 

41,389 

39,274 

6,596 

94,523 

9,480 

(10,313) 
------------

271,954 

1,217 
(1,217) 

0 

28,474 

28,474 

243,480 
------------------------
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ANALYSIS OF DIVERSIFICATION ACTIVITY SUPPLEMENT 
Flo- Gas 

Balance Sheet - 09 
12 Months Ending 12/31/91 

' Assets and Other Debits 

Utility Plant 
Utility Plant 
Utility Plant in Service 
Completed Construction Not Classified 
Construction Work in Progress 

Utility Plant 

Accumulated Depreciation 
Accum. Dep - Utility Plant in Service 
Accum. Dep. - Transportation Equip. 
Retirement Work in Progress 
Accum. Dep - Rental Equipment 

Accumulated Depreciation 

Other Utility Plant 
Utility Plant Acquistion Adj. 
Accum. Amort. -Utility Acq. Adj. 

Other Plant 

Other Property and Investments 
Investment in Assoc. Companies -

Common Stock 

Other Property and Investments 

Current and Accrued Assets 
Customer Account Receivable 
Allow for Uncollectible Accts. 
Accounts Rec. from Assoc. Companies 
Operating Supplies - Propane 
Prepayments - Taxes 
Interest and Dividends Receivable 
Accrued Utility Revenues 

Current and Accrued Assets 

Defe r red Debits 
Misc . Def. Debits - Other W. I.P. 
Misc. Def. Debits- Miscellaneous 
Accum. Def. Income Taxes 

Deferred Debits 

Assets and Other Debits 

Current 

6,281,904 

6,281,904 

(1,475,483) 
(263,749) 

(1,739,232) 

343,495 
------------

343,495 

396,664 
(39,487) 

786,243 

93' 797 
---- --------

1,237,217 

2,025 
69' 919 

71,944 

6,195,328 

Last 
Year End 

4,249,005 

4,249,005 

(1,439,687) 
(206,281) 

(1,645,968) 

388,706 
--- ---------

388,706 

413,714 
(38,184) 

734,049 

93,797 
---------- --

1,203,376 

1,312 
56,967 

58,279 

4,253,398 
------------------------
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ANALYSIS OF DIVERSIFICATION ACTIVITY SUPPL EMENT 
Flo- Gas 

Balance Sheet - 09 
12 Months Ending 12/31/91 

Liabilities and Other Credits 

Proprietary Capital 
Common Stock Issued 
Appropriated Retained Earnings 
Unappropriated Retained Earnings 

Pr~prietary Capital 

Current and Accrued Liabilities 
Accounts Payable to Assoc. Co. 
Customer Deposits 
Taxes Accrued 
Interest Accrued 
Dividends Declared 
Tax Collections Payable 
Misc. Current and Accrued Liabilities 
Customer Advances for Construction 
Other Deferred Credits 
Accumulated Deferred lTC 

Current and Accrued Liabilities 

Operating Reserves 
Misc. Operating Reserves 
Accum. Deferred Income Taxes -

Liberalized Depreciation 
Accum. Deferred Income Taxes - Other 

Operating Reserve 

' Year-to - Date Income/Loss 

Liabilities and Other Credits 

Current 

10,000 

1,973,412 
------------

1,983,412 

2,316,320 
559,207 
(25,444) 
16,779 

31,749 

93,074 

2,991,685 

969,106 

969,106 

251,125 

6,195,328 
------------------------

Last 
Year End 

10,000 

1,729,933 
------------

1,739,933 

841,749 
364,144 

(1,374) 
25,720 

27,964 

103,388 

1,361,591 

908,394 

908,394 

243,480 

4,253,398 
------------------------
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I ,_. 

-·MM 4 40' -------· 4 ..... __ ..,.,._ .. __ , ___ • 

Businesses which are a Byproduct, Coproduct or Joint Product Result of 
Providing Electric Services 

Complete the following for any business which is conducted as a byproduct, coproduct 
or joint product as a result of providing electric service. This would include any 
business which requires the use of utility land and facilities. Examples of these 
types of businesses would be orange groves, nurseries, tree farms, etc. This would 
not include any business for which the assets are properly included in Account 121 
Nonutility Property with the associated revenues and expenses segregated out as non-
utility also. · 

Business or Service:Book Cost lAccount No.: Revenues :Account No.: Expenses :Account No. 
Conducted lof Assets : Recorded : Generated: Recorded : Generated : Recorded 

NONE 

I I I I I I I 
I I I I I I I 

~-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 I I 
I I I I I I I 
I I I I I I I 

~--------------------------------------------------------------------------------=--------1 I I 
I I I I I I I I 
I I I I I I I I 

~- ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 
I I I I I I I 
I I I I I I I 

~ ------- --- -------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 
I I I I I I I 
I I I I I I I 

~ ---------------------- -- ------------------------------------------------------- ----------1 
I , I 

I 

I I I I I I I 
I I I I I I I 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 I 
I I I I I I I 
I I I I I I I 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 
----- ---- ------ --- ------------- ------------------------------------------- ---- -------~---
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
Composite of Statistics for all 

Privately Owned Electric Utilities Under Agency Jurisdiction 

As of December 31, 1991 

Plant ( Intrastate Only) (000 omitted) 
Plant in Service* 

~-----------------------------------Construction Work in Progress __________________________ __ 
Plant Acquisition Adjustment __________________________ ___ 
Plant Held for Future Use --------------------------------Materials and Supplies __________________________________ _ 
Less: 

Depreciation and Amortization Reserves* ______________ _ 
Contributions In Aid of Construction ________________ __ 

Net Book Costs __________________________________________ __ 

Revenues and Expenses (Intrastate Only) (000 omitted) 
Operating Revenues ______________________________________ __ 
Depreciation and Amortization Expense __________________ _ 
Income Taxes ____________________________________________ __ 
Other Taxes -------------------------------------------Other Operating Expenses ________________________________ _ 

Total Operating Expenses __________________________ __ 
Net Operating Income ____________________________________ _ 
Other Income ____________________________________________ __ 
Other Deductions ________________________________________ __ 
Net Income ______________________________________________ __ 

Customers (Intrastate Only) 
Residential - Yearly Average __________________ ~---------
Comme r cia 1 - Year 1 y Aver age ____________________________ __ 
Industrial - Yearly Average ____________________________ __ 
Others - Yearly Average ________________________________ __ 
Total -------------------------------------------------
Other Statistics (Intrastate Only) 
Average Ahnual Residential Use - KWH __________________ __ 
Average Residential Cost Per KWH ______________________ ___ 
Average Residential Monthly Bill ______________________ ___ 
Gross Plant Investment Pe r Customer ____________________ _ 

*Includes allocation for Common Utility Plant. 

460 

Amounts 

$35,196 
278 

4 

756 

11, 1L,9 
-0-

$25,085 

$33,797 
1,335 

541 
1,124 

28,731 
31._731 

2,066 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

17,626 
2,883 

6 
228 

20,71,3 

24.85 
$14.77 
$76.84 
$1,747 



Pages 461- 474 are Not Applicable because 
we are only under the Jurisdiction of Florida. 
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Schedule 
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Accumulated provisions for depreciation of 
common utility plant .................. ... .. ....................... . .......... . 
utility plant .................. ..... ...... . . . ................................ . 
utility plant (summary) . .. . . ... . .... ... ................. .... . ................. . 

Advances 
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Amortization 
miscellaneous .................. ..... ................................. . ..... . 
of nuclear fuel .... . ........ . ............ .... ............................... . 

Appropriations of Retained Earnings . ....................... . ...... .......... . ....... . 
Associated Companies 

advances from ......................................... . ................... . 
corporations controlled by respondent ................... ... ....... .. ...... ..... . 
control over respondent ......... .. .... . . .' ............ . ................. . .. . . . . 
interest on debt to .... . ............. . .. ......... . .......... .... ............. . 

Attestation . ......................... . . .. .. .................... .... ...... . .... . . . 
Balance sheet 
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notes to .................... .. ................ . ...... ... .. ..... . .. .. .. . .... . 
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Changes 

important during year .. . . .... .... ..... .......... · ............................. . 
Construction 

overheads, electric .. ..... ......... . ........... ......... ... . . ............. .. .. . 
overhead procedures, general description of .............. .... ....... .. ... .... . .. . 
work in progress - common utility plant ................. . ...................... . 
work in progress - electric ................................................... . 
work in progress - other utility departments .................................... . 

Control 
corporations controlled by respondent ........ ... ............................ . .. . 
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security holders and voting powers ......................... ... ............. .... . 

Corporation 
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HARIAHHA DIVISION Dec.31, 1991 

STATEHEHT Of IHCOHE FOR THE YEAR 

1. Report aaounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue and 
Expenses fro• Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another utility 
colu1n (i,k,1,o) in a si1ilar 1anner to a utility depart1ent. 
Spread the aaount(s) over lines 01 thru 20 as appropriate. In­
clude these a1ounts in colu1ns (c) and (d) totals. 
2. Report a1ounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating 
Inco1e, in the saae 1anner as accounts 412 and 413 above. 
3. Report data for lines 7, 9, and 10 for Natural Gas co•­
panies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1, and 407.2 
4. Use page 122 for i1portant notes regarding the state­
lent of incoae or any account thereof. 
5. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate pro-

line 
No. Account 

1 . UTILITY OPERATING IHCOHE 
2 . Operating Revenues (400) 

3 . Operating Expenses 
4 . Operation Expenses (401) 
5 . Haintenance Expenses (402) 
6 . Depreciation Expense (403) 
7 . A1ort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405) 

.8 . A•ort. of Utility Plant Acq. Adj. (406) 
9 . A1ort. of Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant and 

Regulatory Study Costs (407) 
10 . A•ort. of Conversion Expenses (407) 
11 . Taxes Other Than Inco1e Taxes (408.1) 
12 . Inco1e Taxes - federal (409.1) 
13 . - Other (409.1) 
14 . Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.1) 
15 . (less) Provision for Deferred Inco1e Taxes- Cr.(411.1) 
16 . Investaent Tax Credit Adj. - Hat (411.4) 
17 . (less) Gains fro• Oisp. of Utility Plant (411.7) 
18 . Losses fro• Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7) 

ceedings Mhere a contingency exists such that refunds of a 
1aterial a1ount 1ay need to be 1ade to the utility's 
custo1ers or which 1ay result in a 1aterial refund to the util­
ity with respect to poMer or gas purchases. State for each year 
affected the gross revenues or costs to •hich the contingency 
relates and the tax effects together with an explanation of the 
1ajor factors which affect the rights of the utility to retain 
such revenues or recover a1ounts paid with respect to po•er 
and gas purchases. 
6. Give concise explanations concerning significant 
a1ounts of any refunds aade or received during the year 

Ref. 
Page 

No. 

258 
258 
258 1 

234 '272-277: 
234 '272-277 1 

266 

Current Year 

TOTAL 

I 
I 

$14,843,420 : 

Previous Year 

1. 
I 

$14,186,830 : ____________________ I ____________________ I 

I I 
I I 
I I 

12,296,002 : 11,746,565 : 
452,712 : 499,878 : 
604,640 : 571,729 : 

I I 

529,095 
219,676 
32,279 

(69,054) 

(21 ,465). 
I 
I 
I 
I ____________________ I 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

452,003 : 
(6' 173): 
(1 ,640) I 

167,107 

(12,439) 

-------------------- 1 

19 . TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Enter Total of lines 4 thru 18) 14,043,885 : 13,417,030 : 

20 . Net Utility Operating Inco•e (Enter Total of line 2 less 19) 
(Carry forward to page 117, line 21) 

FERC FORH 1 

____________________ I ____________________ I 

I I 
I I 
I I 

$799,535 : $769,800 : 

Page 114 
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Harianna Division An Original 

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) 

Dec. 31, 1991 

1. Report below the original cost of electric plant in service 
according to the prescribed accounts. 
2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service 
(Classified), this page and the next include Account 102A Elec­
tric Plant Purchased or Sold; Account 103 Experiaental bas 
Plant Unclassified!· and Account 106, Coapieted Construction 
Hot Classified- E ectric. 
3. Include in coluan (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections 
of additions and retireaents for the current or preceding year . 
4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjust1ents of plant 
accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts. · 
5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on 
an estiaated basis if necessary, and include the entries in 
column (c) . Also to be included in colu1n (c) are entries for 

line 
Ho. 

Account 
(a) 

reversals of tentative distributions of prior year reported in 
colu1n (b). Likewise, if the respondent has a significant 
aMount ot plant retire•ents the end of the year, include in 
colu1n (d) a tentative distribution of such retire1ents, on an 
esti1ated basis, with appropriate contra entry to the account 
for accu1ulated depreciation provision. Include also in colu1n 
(d) reversals of tentative distributions of prior year of un­
classified retire1ents. Attach supple1ental state1ent showing 
the account distributions of these tentative classifications in 
colu1ns (c) and (d), including the reversals of the prior years 
tentative account distributions of these a1ounts. Careful ob­
servance of the above instructions and the texts of Accounts 
101 and 106 will avoid serious oaissions of the reported a1ount 
of respondent's plant actually in service at end of year. 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

(b) 
Additions 

(c) 

, 1 J 1. INTANGIBLE PLANT . J J J 
2 !301l Organization 1 3 I 302 Franchises and Consents 1 1

1 1 • 1 303 Miscellaneous Intangible Plant . I 
5 ) TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Total of lines 2, 3, and4) ) 0 ) 0 ) 
6 2. PRODUCTION PLANT 
7 ) A. Sten Production Plant ) ) ) 
8 310 land and land Rights 1 
9 I 311 Structures and Ilprove1ents ) ) 1 10 312 Boiler Plant Equipaent 1 

11 ) 313 Engines and Engine Driven Generators I ) 1 12 314 Turbogenerator Units 1 1 
13 ) 315 Accessory Electric Equip1ent I 1 1 
14 316 Hisc-. Power Plant Equipment · 
15 ) TOTAL Steal Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 14) ) 0 ) 0 I 
16 

1 
B. Nuclear Production Plant 

1 1 
1 

17 320 land and Land Rights 1 1 
18 ( 321 Structures and llprove1ents I 1 1 
19 1 322 Reactor Plant Equ!plent 1 1 1 
20 323 Turbogenerator Units 1 1 1 
21 I 324 Accessory Electric Equipment 1 1 1 
22 325 Hisc. PoNer Plant Equipment 1 
23 ) TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 17 thru 22) ) o ) 0 

1 24 1 C. Hydraulic Production Plant 1 1
,
837 

1 1 
25 330 land and land Rights 1 
26 ( 331 Structures and llprove1ents 1 4,822 1 27 1 332 Reservoirs Da1s, and WaterNays ) 61,479 1 28 

1 
333 Nater Nheels, Turbines, and Generators 

1 
98,267 

1 29 1 334 Accessory Electric Equiplent 1 62,085 1 30 
1 

335 Hisc. Power Plant Equip1ent 
1 

375 
1 31 

1 
336 Roads, Railroads, and Bridges 1 0 

1 
32 

1 
TO Al Hydraulic Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 25 thru 31) 1 228,865 1 33 1 D. Other Production Plant 1 1 

34 1 340 Land and Land Rights 1 1 
35 341 Structures and I1prove1ents 1 1 
36 I 342 Fuel Holders, Products and Accessories 1 1 
37 1 343 Pri1e Hovers 1 1 

~~ ! ~~~ ~~~:~:~~~sElectric Equip1ent ! ~ 
--------------------------------------------------------------- -------------------------------------------------------------
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Harianna Division An Original Dec. 31, 1991 

ELECTRIC PLANT IH SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued) 

6. Show in colu•n (f) reclassifications or transfers 
within utility plant accounts. Include also in colu•n 
(f) the addit1ons or reductions of pri1ary account 
classifications arising fro• distribution of a1ounts 

' initially recorded in Account 102. In showing the 
clearance of Account 102, include in colu1n (e) the 
a1ounts with respect to accu1ulated provision for 
depreciation, acquisition adjust•ents, etc., and 
show in colu1n (f) only the offset to the debits 
or credits distributed in colu1n (f) to priaary 
account classifications . 
7. For Account 399 state the nature and use of 

.plant included in lhis account and if substant­
ial in aaount sub1it a supple1entary stateaent 

showing subaccount classification of such plant 
conforaing to the require•ents of these pages. 
a. For each aaount coaprising the reported 
balance and changes in Account 102f state the 
property pu rchased or sold, na1e o vendor or 
purchaser, and date of transaction. If pro­
posed journal entries have been filed with 
the Co11 ission as required by the Unifor• 
Systea of Accounts, give also date of such 
hling . 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- ------

I 

·I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Retire11ents 
(d) 

0 

0 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

0 I I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

0 I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Adjustlents 
(e) 

Transfers 
(f) 

I 

I 
I 
I 

0 0 I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

0 0 I 
I 

I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 

0 I 
I 

o I 
I 

I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 

0 I 0 I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 
I I 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(g) 

I I 

$0 
1
!301!1 0 I 302 I 

0 I 303 I o I I 
I I 
I 

o 1 310 
0 I 311 
o I 312 
0 I 313 
0 I 314 
0 I 315 
0 I 316 
0 I 

0 l 320 
0 I 321 
0 I 322 o 1 m 
0 I 324 
0 I 325 
o I 

I 1,837 I 330 
4,822 331 

61,479 l 332 
98,267 I 333 
62,085 I 33~ 

375 I 335 
0 I 336 

228,865 I 

o 1 340 
0 I 341 
o I 342 
0 I 343 
o I 344 
0 1 345 

Line 
No . 

} I 

2 I 
3 I 
4 I 
5 I 
6 I 
7 I 
8 I 
9 I 

10 I 
ul 
12 I 
13 I 
141 
15 I 
16 I 
17 I 
18 I 
19 I 
20 I 
21 I 
nl 
23 I 
24 I 
25 I 
26 I 
27 I 
28 I 
29 I 
30 I 
31 I 
32 I 
33 I 
341 
35 I 
36 I 
37 I 
38 I 
39 ! 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- --- -------- ------
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Marianna 'Division 

Line 
tlo. 

An Original 

ELECTRIC PLANT IH SERVICE {Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) 

Account 
(a) 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

(b) 

Dec. 31, 1991 

Additions 
(c) 

--!~-~(346j~~~~~~:~~~;~~~1~~i~~~~~r:~~t~~:::~-~:::~-:~-~~:::-~:-::~:-::;--~--------- - - -- - ----- - -----:-~----------------------- - -:-, 
42 ) · TOTAL Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 15, 23, 32, and 41)) 228,865 ) 0 ) 
43 3. TRAHSHISSIOH PLAHT 
44 1 350 Land and land Rights ) 0 ) 
45 I 352 Structures and Iaprovements 

1 
0 1 

46 
1 

353 Station Equip•ent 
1 

0 1 
47 1 354 Towers and F1xtures 1 0 1 
48 1 355 Poles and Fixtures 1 0 1 
49 1 356 Overhead Conductors and Devices 

1 
0 1 

50 1 357 Underground Conduit 1 1 
51 1 358 Underground Conductors and Devices 1 1 

' 52 359 Roads and Trails 0 
53 I OTAL Transaission Plant (Enter Total of lines 44 thru 52) 0 0 I 
54 4. OISfRIBUTIOH PLAHT 
55 I 360 land and land Rights 7,941 25,639 I 
56 ) 361 Structures and Iaproveaents 8,614 

1 57 362 Station Equip1ent 650,866 
58 I 363 Storage Battery Equip11ent I 

. 59 I 364 Poles, Towers, and flxtures 2,818,297 267,120 ( 
60 1 365 Overhead Conductors and Devices 3,508,283 200,262 

1 61 366 Underground Conduit 89,135 
1 

(3,338)
1 62 ) 367 Underground Conductors and Devices 249,371 

1 
26,513 

1 63 1 368 line Transfomrs 3,574,182 
1 

81,389 
1 64 1 369 Services 1,284,432 

1 
116,471 

1 65 370 Heters 768,069 
1 

34,070 
1 66 1 371 Installations on Custoaer Pre•ises 265,039 

1 
28,703 

1 67 I 372 leased Property on Custoaer PreMises 
68 373 Street Lighting and Signal Syste1s 158,695 ) 4,940 ) 
69( OTAL- Oistnbution Plant (Enter Total of lines 55 thru 68) 13,382,924 

1 
781,769 

1 70 5. GENERAL PLANT 
71 1 389 land and Land Rights 4 766 I I 
72 1 390 Structures and I1prove1ents 23'576 I I 
73 l 391 Office Furniture and Equip1ent 57;098 I 8,861 I 
74 1 392 Transportation Equip1ent 778,103 

1 
85,390 

1 75 393 Stores Equipaent 17,342 
1 76 394 Tools, Shop and Garage Equipaent 36,436 
1 

I 
77 395 Laboratory Equip1ent 26 097 I 

' 78 396 Power Operated Equipaent 61;558 ) I 
79 . 397 Coaaunication Equip1ent 54,376 

1 
2,797 I 

80 398 Hiscellaneous Equip•ent 3 343 
"81 UBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 71 thru 80) 1,062;695 ) 97,048 I 
. 82 (399) Other Tangible Propertr 
· 83 TOTAL General Plant (En er Total of lines 81 and 82) 1,062,695 I 97,048 I 

84 TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) 14,674,484 
1 

878,817 
1 85 !102) Electric Plant Purchased 1 1 

86 Less) (102) Electric Plant Sold 
87 103) Exper11ental Plant Unclassified I I 
88 tOTAL Electric Plant in Service $14,674,484 ! $878,817 ! 
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Harianna Division An Original Dec. 31 1 1991 

ELECTRIC PLANT IH SERVICE (Accounts 101 1 102 1 103 1 and 106) (Continued) 

Retireaents 
(d) 

AdjustMents 
(e) 

Transfers 
(f) 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(g) 
Line 

Ho. 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

I I I I 0 1(346) I 40 I 1 o 1 o 1 o 1 o 1 1411 
l 0 : 0 : 0 : 228' 865 l l !~ l 
I II I I 0 I 350 I 44 I 
I I I I 0 I 352 I •s I 
I I I I 0 I 353 I 46 I 
I I I I 0 I 354 I • 7 I 
I I I 0 I 355 I 48 I 
I l I I 0 l 356 l 4 9 I 
~ 1 ~ ~ 0 I 357 I . 50 I 
I I I I 0 I 358 I 51 I 
I 0 I o I 0 I 0 I 359 I 52 I 
I I I I 0 I I 53 I 
I I I I I I 54 I 
I I I I 33 1580 I 360 I 55 I 
I I I I 65~~~ 1 : I 361 I ~~ I 
I I I I I 

6 I 362 I I 
I ! ll 1 1 0 I 363 I 58 I I 26 1028 I I I 31059 1389 I 364 I 59 I 
I 32,661 I I I 31675 1884 I 365 I 60 I 
I 0 I I I 85 1797 I 366 I 61 I 
I ~1 1 320 I I ( )I 274 1564 I 367 16 6

3
2 I 

I 61154 I I 12 1968 I 31636 1H9 I 368 I 
I ( 51373 I I 11375 1530 I 369 64 I 
I (7 1868 I I 794 1271 I 370 65 I 
I ( 5 '033 I I 288 I 709 I 371 66 I 
I I I 0 I 372 67 I 

(1 1346l 162 1289 I 373 68 I 
I (105 1783: o (12 1968) 14,0.5 1942 I 69 I 
I I I 70 I 
: I 41766 I 389 71 I 
I I 23 1576 I 390 72 I 

I 65 1959 I 391 73 I l (92 1796) 1 770 1697 I 392 HI 
I I 17 1342 I 393 75 I 

750 I 37 1186 I 394 76 I 
I I 26 1 097 I 395 77 I 
~ I I 61 1558 I 396 78 I 
1 1 I 57 1173 1 397 79 1 . 1 I 

0 
I 31343 I 398 80 I 

I (92 10.6) 1 0 I I 11067 1697 I 81 I 
I 0 1(399) 82 I 

I (92 1046ll 0 I 0 11067 1697 I 83 I l (197 1 829~ 0 l (12 1 968)~ 151342150~ 1(
102

) ~~I 
I I I I I 86 I 
I I I I 0 : (103) 87 I 
! ($197 1829)! $0! ($12 1968)! 151342 1504 1 1 88 1 
------------------------------ -- --- ---------------------------------------------------------------------
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Marianna Division An Original Dec. 31, 1991 

ACCUHULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account lOB) 

1. Explain in a footnote any itportant adjust1ents dur­
ing year. 
2. Explain in a footnote any difference betMeen the 
a1ount for book cost of plant retired, line 11, colu•n (c), 
and that reported for electric plant in service, pages 204-
207, colu•n (d), excluding retiretents of non-depreciable 
property. 
3. The provisions of Account lOB in the Unifor• Syste• 
of Accounts require that retire1ents of depreciable plant 
be recorded Mhen such plant is reaoved fro• service . If 

the respondent has a significant aaount of plant retired 
at year end Nhich has not been recorded and/or classified 
to the various reserve functional classifications, 1ake 
preliainary closing entries to tentatively functionalize 
the book cost of the plant retired. In addition, include 
all costs included in retiretent work in progress at year 
end in the appropriate functional classifications. 
4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking 
fund or sitilar 1ethod of depreciation accounting . 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Line 
Ho. 

Ite1 

(a) 

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year 

Total 
(ctdte) 

(b) 

Electric P 1 ant 
in Service 

(c) 

Electric Plant Held 
for Future Use 

(d) 

Electric Plant 
Leased to Others 

(e) 
I - -- -- --- - - - --- - - --- - ---- - --- - - - --- - - - -- - -- -- -- --- - --- -- - - -- - ----- ----- - ---- - - - - --- -- ------ ---- - -- - - - --- - --- - -- - - --- -

). Balance Beginning of Year : 
2. Depreciation Provisions for Year, Charged to: 
3. (403) Depreciation Expense 
4. (413) Exp. of Elec. Plt. Leas. to Others 
5. Transportation Expenses-Clearing 
6. Other Clearing Accounts 
7. Other Accounts (Specify): 
B. Accrued depreciation on transfer 
9. TOTAl Depree. Prov. for Year (Enter 

Total of lines 3 thru B) 
10. Het Charges for Plant Retired : 
11. Book Cost of Plant Retired 
12. Cost of Reaoval 
13. Salvage (Credit) 
14. TOTAL Het Chrgs. for Plant Ret. 

(Enter Total of lines 11 thru 13) 
15. Other Debit of Credit Ite1s (Describe) 
16. 
17. Balance End of Year (Enter Total of 

5,135,813 

583,450 

64,237 

(1,347) 
646 ,340 

(197,829) 
(34,115) 
41,533 

(190 ,411) 

lines 1, 9, 14, 15, and 16) 5,591,742 

5,135, 813 

583,450 

64,237 

I 
I 

(1,347): 
646,340 

(197,829) 
(34,115) 
41 ,533 

( 1901 411) 

5,591,742 

Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classifications 

18. Steal Production 
19. Nuclear Production 
20 . Hydraulic Production - Conventional 
21. Hydraulic Production - Putped Storage 
22. Other Production 
23. Trans1ission 
24. Distribution 
25. General 

26. TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 25) 

FERC FORH 1 

I 
I 

171,593 : 
0 : 

(1,936): 
0 : 

4,979,533 : 
442,552 : 

5,591,742 

Page 219 

I 
I 
I 
I 

171,593 : 
I 
I 

(1,936): 
I 
I 

4,979,533 : 
442,552 : 

5,591,742 



' FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
MARIANNA DIVISION 

An Original Dec. 31, 1991 

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400) 

1. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed 
account, and aanufactured gas revenues in total. 
2. Report nuaber of custoaers, coluans (f) and (g), on 
the basis of .aeters, in addition to the nuaber of flat 
rate accounts; except that where separate aeter readings 
are added for billing purposes, one custoaer should be 

Line 
No. 

Title of Account 
(a) 

1 Sales of Electricity 
2 (440) Residential Sales 
3 (442) Coaaercial and Industrial Sales 
4 Saall (or Coaaercial) 
5 Large (or Industrial) 
6 (444) Public Street and Highway Lighting 
7 (445) Other Sales to Public Authorities 
8 (446) Unbilled Revenues 
9 (448) Interdepartaental Sales 

10 TOTAL Sales to Ulti1ate Consuaers 
11 (447) Sales for Resale 

12 TOTAL Sales of Electricity 
13 (Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds 

14 TOTAL Revenue Net of Provision for Refunds 
15 Other Operating Revenues 
16 (450) Forfeited Discounts 
17 (451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues 
18 (453) Sales of Mater and Mater Power 
19 (454) Rent froa Electric Property 
20 (455) Interdepart1ental Rents 
21 (456) Other Electric Revenues 
22 Overrecoveries Purchase Electric 
23 
24 
25 
26 TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 

27 TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues 

counted for each group of aeters added. The average 
nuaber of custoaers 1eans the average of twelve figures 
at the close of each aonth. 
3. If previous year (coluans (c),(e), and (g)), are not 
derived froa previously reported figures, explain any 
inconsistencies in a footnote. 

I 

OPERATING REVENUES 

Aaount for Year 
(b) 

$7,054,428 

5,852,728 
1,514,872 

101,805 
90,848 
32,874 

A1ount for 
Previous Year 

(c) 

I 
I 

$6,895,266 : 
I 
I 

5,741,821 : 
1,386,336 : 

98,937 : 
89,350 : 

(36,351): 
I 
I I __ _ __________________ _ _______________________ I 

I 
I 
I 14,647,555 1 

I 

14,175,359 : 
I I I 
I I I I __ ______ _ _ _ _ _ _________ 1 _______________________ 1 

1 
I 
I 

I I 

14,647,555 *: 14,175,359 : 
I I 
I I 

-------------------- - - l ____ _ __________________ l 
I I 

14,647,555 : 14,175,359 : 
- - -------------------- 1 _ _ _____________________ 1 

I 
I 
I 

70,138 : 84,861 
I 
I 

25,678 : 26,277 

8,511 
91,539 

----------------------
195,866 

I 

6,527 
(106,194)1 

I 
I 
I 
I ____________________ _ __ I 

I 

11,471 : 
'- - - ------ - ---- - ------- _______________________ I 
I I I 

: $14,843,421 : $14,186,830 : 
------------------------------------------------------------------ :::::::::::::::::::::: ::::::::::::::::::::::: 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPAHY 
HARIAHHA DIVISION 

An Original Dec. 31, 1991 

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES iAccount •oo) (Continued) 

•· Coaaercial and Industrial Sales, Account 442, aay be 
classified according to the basis of classification 
(Stall or Coaaercial, and large or Industrial) regularly 
used by the respondent if such basis of classification 
is not .generally greater than 1000 K• of deaand. (See 
Account 442 of the Unifora Systea of Accounts. Explain 
basis of classification in a footnote). 

HEGANATT HOURS SOLD 
Aaount for 

5. See page 108, Iaportant Changes During Year, for iapor­
tant ne• territory added and iaportant rate increases or 
decreases. 
6. For lines 2, 4, 5, and 6, see page 304 for aaounts re­
lating to unbilled revenue by accounts. 
7. Include unaetered sales. Provide details of such sales 
in a footnote. 

AVERAGE NUHBER OF CUSTOHERS PER HOHTH 
Huaber for 

I 
I 
I 
I 

Aaount for Year Previous Year 
(e) 

Huaber for Year Previous Year Line : 
(d) (f) (g) No. : 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 

101,817 101,927 8,760 8,692 

102,683 103,522 1,873 1,835 
30,617 28,887 4 4 
1' 192 1,193 37 36 
1,328 1,332 98 98 

------------------------------ ------------------------- ------------------------- -------------------------1 I I I 

: 237,637 : 236,861 : 10,772 : 10,665 
I I I I 
I I I I 
l ______________________________ l_________________________ ~-------------------------~-------------------------

1 I I I 

: 237,637 : 236,861 ••: . 10,772 : 10,665 
I I I I 
I I I I 
l ______________________________ l________________ _______ __ '-------------------------'-------------------------
1 I I . I I 

: 237,637 : 236,861 : 10,772 : 10,665 : 

* Includes $ 32,874 unbilled revenues. 

** Includes 2,499 HNH relating to unbilled revenues. 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPANY 
HARIAHHA DIVISION 

An Original 

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND HAIHTEHAHCE EXPEHSES 

Account 

1 • 
2 . 

(1) POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES 
A. Steal Power Generation 

3 .' Operation 
4 . (500) Operation Supervision and Engineering 
5 . (501) Fuel 
6 . (502) Steal Expenses 
7 . (503) Steal fro• Other Sources 
8. (Less) (504) Steal Transferred-Cr. 
9 • (505) Electric Expenses 

10 . (506) Hiscellaneous Steal Power Expenses 
11 • (507) Rents 
12 . TOTAL Operation 
13 . Haintenance 
14 • (510) Haintenance Supervision and Engineering 
15 . (511) Haintenance of Structures 

1 16 . (512) Haintenance of Boiler Plant 
17 . (513) Haintenance of Electric Plant 
18 . (514) Haintenance of Hiscellaneous Steal Plant 
19 . TOTAL Haintenance 
20 . TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Steal Plant 
21 • B. Nuclear Power Generation 
22 . Operation 
23 • (517) Operation Supervision and Engineering 
24 . (518) Fuel 
25 • (519) Coolants and Water 
26 . (520) Steal Expenses 
27 . (521) Steal fro• Other Sources 
28 . (Less) (522) Steal Transferred-Cr. 
29 . (523) Electric Expenses 
30 . (524) Hiscellaneous Nuclear Power Expenses 
31 • (525) Rents 

' 32 • TOTAL Operation 
33 . Haintenance 
34 . (528) Haintenance Supervision and Engineering 
35 • (529) Haintenance of Structures 
36 • (530) Haintenance of Reactor Plant Equipaent 
37 . (531) Haintenance of Electric Plant 
38 . (532) Haintenance of Hiscellaneous Huclear Plant 
39 • TOTAL Haintenance 
40 . TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Nuclear Power 
41 . C. Hydraulic Power Generation 
42 • Operation 
43 • (535) Operation Supervision and Engineering 
44 . (536) Water for Power 
45 . (537) Hydraulic Expenses 
46 . (538) Electric Expenses 
47 . (539) Hiscellaneous Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses 

·48 . (540) Rents 
49 . TOTAL Operation 
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Aaount for 
Current Year 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

49 

1,884 : 
2,452 : 
1,610 : 

I 
I 

5,995 : 

Dec. 31, 1991 

Aaount for 
Previous Year 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

397 
654 : 

4,192 : 
I 
I 

5,243 : 



;..... 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COKPAHY 
KARIAHHA DIVISION 

An Original 

ELECTRIC OPERATION AHD KAIHTEHAHCE EXPENSES (Continued) 
A1ount for 

Account Current Year 

50 . C. Hydraulic Power Generation (Continued) 
51 . Haintenance 
52 . (541) Haintenance Supervision and Engineering 
53 . (542) Haintenance of Structures 0 
54 . (543) Haintenance of Reservoirs, Da1s, and Mater•ays 43 
55 . (544) Maintenance of Electric Plant 115 
56 . (545) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Plant 629 
57 . TOTAL Maintenance 787 
58 . TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Hydraulic Power 6,782 
59 . D. Other Power Generation 
60 . Operation 
61 . (546) Operation Supervision and Engineering 
62 . (547) Fuel 
63 . (548) Generation Expenses 
64 . (549) Miscellaneous Other Po•er Generation Expenses 
65 . (550) Rents 
66 • TOTAL Operation 0 
67 . Kaintenance 
68 . (551) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 
69 . (552) Maintenance of Structures 
70 . (553) Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant 
71 . (554) Haintenance of Hiscellaneous Other Po•er Generation Plant 
12. TOTAL Maintenance 0 
73. TOTAL Po•er Production Expenses-Other Po•er 0 
74. E. Other Po•er Supply Expenses 
75 . (555) Purchased Power 10,997,149 
76 . (556) Syste1 Control and load Dispatching 
77 . (557) Other Expenses 
78 . TOTAL Other Po•er Supply Expenses 10,997,149 
79 . TOTAL Power Production Expenses 11,003,931 
80 . 2. TRAHSHISSIOH EXPENSES 
81 . Operation 
82 . (560) Operation Supervision and Engineering 
83 . (561) load Dispatching 
84 . (562) Station Expenses 
85 . (563) Overhead line Expenses 
86 . (564) Underground line Expenses 
87 . (565) Trans1ission of Electricity by Others 
88 . (566) Miscellaneous Trans1ission Expenses 
89 . (567) Rants 
90 . TOTAL Operation 0 
91 . Haintenance 
92 . (568) Haintenance Supervision and Engineering 
93 • (569) Maintenance of Structures 
94 . (570) Maintenance of Station Equip1ent 
95 . (571) Maintenance of Overhead lines 
96 . (572) Maintenance of Underground lines 
97 • (573) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Trans1ission Plant 
98 . TOTAL Maintenance 0 
99 . TOTAL Trans1ission Expenses 0 

100 . 3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES 
101 . Operation 
102 . (580) Operation Supervision and Engineering 113' 756 
103 . (581) load Dispatching 

Dec. 31, 1991 

A1ount for 
Previous Year 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

240 : 
1,179 I 

3,967 

5,386 
10,629 

0 

r-
0 
0 

10,511,349 

10,511,349 
10,521,978 1 

0 

0 
0 

86,676 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPAHY 
KARIAHHA DIYISIOH 

An Original 

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND KAIHTEHAHCE EXPENSES (Continued) 

Account 

104 . 3. DISTRIBUTION EXPEHSES (Continued) 
105 . (582) Station Expenses 
106 . (583) Overhead line Expenses 
J01 . (584) Underground line Expenses 
108 . (585) Street lighting and Signal Syste1 Expenses 
109 . (566) Hater Expenses 
110 • (587) Custo1er Installations Expenses 
Ill . (588) Miscellaneous Distribution Expenses 
112 • (589) Rents 
113 . TOTAL Operation 
114 . Maintenance 
115 . (590) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 
116 . (591) Maintenance of Structures 
117 . (592) Maintenance of Station Equip1ent 
118 . (593) Maintenance of Overhead lines 
119 . (594) Maintenance of Underground lines 
120 . (595) Haintenance of line Transfor1ers 
121 . (596) Maintenance of Street lighting and Signal Syste1s 
122 . (597) Haintenance of Haters 
123 . (598) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant 
124 . TOTAL Maintenance 
125 . TOTAL Distribution Expenses 
126 . 4. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES 
127 • Operation 
128 . (9Q1) Supervision 
129 . (902) Kater Reading Expenses 
130 . (903) Custo1er Records and Collection Expenses 
131 . (904) Uncollectible Accounts 
132 • (905) Miscellaneous Custo1er Accounts Expenses 
133 . TOTAL Custo1er Accounts Expenses 
134 . 5. CUSTOMER SERVICE AHD IHFORMATIOHAL EXPENSES 
135 . Operation 
136 • (907) Supervision 
137 . (908) Custo1er Assistance Expenses 
138 . (909) Infor•ational and Instructional Expenses 
139 . (910) Miscellaneous Custo1er Service and Infor1ational Expenses 
140 . TOTAL Cust. Service and Infor1ational Expenses 
141 • 6. SALES EXPENSES 
142 . Operation 
143 . (911) Supervision 
144 . (912) De1onstrating and Selling Expenses 
145 . (913) Advertising Expenses 
146 . (916) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses 
147 . TOTAL Sales Expenses 
148 . 7. ADKIHISTRATIYE AND GENERAL EXPEHSES 
149 . Operation 
150 . (920) Ad•inistrative and General Salaries 
151 . (921) Office Supplies and Expenses 
152 . (less) (922) Ad1inistrative expenses Transferred-Cr. 
153 . (923) Outside Services E1ployed 
154 . (924) Property Insurance 
155 . (925) Injuries and Da•ages 
156 . (926) E1ployee Pensions and Benefits 
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A1ount for 
Current Year 

3,551 
501 183 

11 
6,482 

92,573 
5,947 

46,842 
830 

3201175 

401102 

636 
329,978 

21119 
511366 
191515 

836 

4441552 
7641727 

411634 
114,643 
2481841 
21,067 
16,452 

4421637 

30,367 
11861 

121636 
0 

441864 

700 

700 

1451342 : 
321385 : 

(471148): 
341752 : 
25,414 : 

1101855 : 
114,919 : 

Dec. 31, 1991 

A1ount for 
Previous Year 

1,501 
53,985 

216 
4,258 

98,658 
5,480 

37,401 
1,360 

2891535 

22,542 

21142 
3941871 

21242 
471906 
161566 

28 
I 
I 

486,297 : 
7751832 : 

411412 
90,860 

246,288 
171445 
171908 

4131913 

21,429 
(2,423) 
4,348 

154 
231508 

684 

684 

152,140 
30 1783 1 

(481949): 
26,755 : 
26,652 : 

1691576 : 
82,024 : 



FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPAHY 
HARIAHHA DIVISION 

An Original 

ELECTRIC OPERATION AHO HAINTENAHCE EXPENSES {Continued) 

157 . 
158 . 

Account 

7. ADHINISTRATIVE AHD GENERAL EXPENSES 
(927) Franchise Requireaents 

Aaount for 
Current Year 

Dec. 31, 1991 

Aaount for 
Previous Year 

I 
I 
I 
I 

159 . (928) Regulatory Coaaission Expenses 22,402 22,605 : 
160 • (Less) (929) Duplicate Charges-Cr. 
161 . (930.1) General Advertising Expenses 425 1,277 
162 . (930.2) Hiscellaneous General Expenses 18.744 17.425 
163 . (931) Rents 26,390 22,044 
164 . TOTAL Operation 484,480 : 502,332 
165 . Haintenance I 

I 

166 . (935) Haintenance of General Plant 7,371 : 8,196 
167 . TOTAL Adainistrative and General Expenses 491,851 : 510,528 
168 . TOTAL Electric Operation and Haintenance Expenses 12,748,710 : 12.246.443 

I 
I 

HUHBER Of ELECTRIC DEPARTHEHT EHPLOYEES 

1. The data on nuaber of eaployees should be reported for the payroll period ending nearest to October 31, 
or any payroll period ending 60 days before or after October 31. 

2. If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period includes any speciat construction personnel, include 
such eaployees on line 3, and shoM the nuaber of such special construction eaployees in a footnote. 

3. The nuaber of eaployees assignable to the electric departaent fro• joint functions of coabination utilities 
1ay be dete r1ined by estiaate, on the basis of eaployee equivalents. ShoM the esti1ated nuaber of equiv­
alent eaployees attributed to the electric departaent fro• joint functions. 

1 . Payroll Period Ended (Date) 
2 . Total Regular Full-Tiae Eaployees 

10/27/91 
34 

3 . Total Part-Tile and Teaporary Eaployees 
4 . Total E1ployees 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTiliTIES COKPANY 
miAHHA OIYISIOH 

b Origlul Dec. 31, 1991 

DEPRECIATION AND AHORTilATION OF ELECTRIC PLAN! (Accouts 403, 404, 40S) 
(Except nortizatloa of 1cqdsltlu adjntmts) 

1. Report it Sectioa A for th ym th nouts for: 
(a) Deprechtiu Expuse (Accont 403); (b) Aaortiu· 
tioa of lhlteHm Electric Pint (Accout 404); and (c) 
Aaortlutloa of otber Electric Pint (Accout 40S). 

2. Report Ia mtiu I the r1tu md to coapate nor · 
tiiltloa chnges lor electric pint (Accmh 404 nd 40S). 
Shte tbe basis used to coap1te the chrges ud whthr uy 
duges hn bm ude h the buil or ratH md lroa the 
preceding report ym. 

3. Report all mihble hforutloa c11led lor h mtioa 
t mry lim ym begluhg with report ym 1911, report· 
hg mually oaly chages to cohm (c) throug~ (g) froa 
Ue coaplete report of Ue prmdlag ym. 

Ualm coaposite deprechtloa 1ccouting for totli 
depreciable plant Is followed, list merlcally In collin 
(1) mb pint sub1ccout, accmt or functlml clmlllca­
tioa, u appropriate, to wUcb 1 rate is 1pplied. Ideatlly 
ll t•e bottoa of section C the type of pint inchded h 
ny submmts used. 

Ia coluu (b) report Ill depreciable plant bllmes 
to ••ich r1tes m applied showlag ubtot1h by functional 

chullicatiou ud shwiag 1 coaposite total. lldicate 
ll tbe bottoa of sect in C t•e mner it wUc• cohu (b) 
bllum are obhhed. If 1mage b1lmes, state t•e 
aetbod of mraghg md. 

For cohm (c), (d), ud (e) report mlhble h­
lmatln lor uc~ pint subaccout, mont or fuctloul 
clmlllcatloa listed h coluu (a). If plut aorhllty 
studies m prepmd to mist Ia estiutiag average service 
lim, s•o• h cohan (f) Ue type aorhllty mve selected 
as aost appropriate for the accmt nd Ia cohu (g). if 
mlhble, the weigHed average rmiliag life of mvivlag 
pint. 

If coaposite deprechtloa accmtlag is md, report 
mlhble hforutloa called lor in colum (b) thmg• (g) 
on this basis. 

4. If provlsiou for depreciatloa me ude duiag tbe 
year iuddltloa to depreclatioR provided by applicatlu 
of reported rates, state 1t the bottoa of sectioa C He 
uouts ud utm of th provisim nd the pint iteu 
to which related. 

A. Smary of Depreciation ud horllutioR Cb&rges I 
I 

•. • •• •. • • ••• • • • .••••••••• • ••••• • • • • • • • • • •• • . •. • ••••• • • .••••••• • • •• • • • • • ••. •. • • ••••• • •••••••• • •••••••• • •••••••••••••••••••• I 

Depreciatloa hortlutloa of 
Fvnctioul Clmlf icatloa Expme lhited-Jm Electric 

Mo. (Accout 403) Plut (Acct. 404) 
(l) (b) (c) 

Aaortlutio• of 
otber Electric 

Plut (Acct. 40S) 
(d) 

lot& I 

(e) 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

--------------------.---------------------.------------- .------------- -----------.----------.-----------------.--------- •• 1 

1 htuglble Pint 
2 Steu Prodtctioa Plut 
3 helm Prodvctlo• Pint 
4 Hydrulic Prodwctloa Plut-Comatloul 
S Hydrullc Prodvctloa Plut-Pnped Storage 
' mer Prodtctio• Plant 
1 7runissio• Pint 
8 Distrlbttloa Pint 
'General Pint 

10 Coma Plut-Electrlc 

11 !DIAL 

10,40S 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

10,40S l 
I 
I 
I 
I 

0 : 
S48,7BB m,7BB : 
H,m H,m: 
21,190 21,190 : 

-------.--------- ••• --.----------.--- •• -.- •••••• - -- •• -.- •••• ----------- •••••• 1 
I 

$604' 640 $0 $604,640 : 
•••••• • •••••••••••••••••• • • ••••• •• •• • •••• •• ••. •• • • ••• ••• ••• ••••• • •• •••••••••• I •••••••••·•••• •••••••••••••• ····•• ·• ••· •• •••••·. •• ••• ••• ••••• • •• ••••••••••••• I 

•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 1 

B. Buis for Aaortiution c•uges 
I 
I 
I 

·································---------------------------·············-------------------------------------------------1 

• Mot allocated on pages 114 ud llS. 
Hot iachded OR page m, lhe 3. 
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flORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COKPAHY-KARIAHHA AA Origiul Dec. 31, 1971 

DEPRECIATION AHO AKORTIZATIOH Of ELECTRIC PLANT (Coatimd) 
C. Factors Used ia Estiaatiag Oepreciatioa C~arges 

Oepreciab I e htiuted Applied Average 
Account Plant Bm Avg. Service Net Salvage Oepr •· Rate(s) HontUy Curve Reuiaht 

Liae No. (h Uousuds) life (Permt) (Percnt) Type Life 
Mo. (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) 

·---· -------------·----------------------------------------------------------------- -------------------------------
12 I 

I 
. 13 I 

I 

14 I 
I 

15 331 4,822 : (30) 3.S u.s 
a ll2 &1,419: (30) 3.2 u.s 
11 333 98,261 : (30) u 11.5 
11 I 334 62,084 : s. 7 u.s 
19 m m: S.6 11.§ 
20 
21 360 6,680 4.3 23.0 
22 361 8,U4 4S 2.3 38.0 
23 362 649' 726 38 (10) 3.0 27.0 
24 364 2,403,465 35 (20) 3.8 21.0 
25 365 3,214,766 34 3.1 18.6 
u 366 79 '7&4 so 2.0 48.0 
21 367 231,890 35 3.0 32.0 
21 368 3,0&7 ,606 35 (10) 4.4 18.2 
29 369 1,085, 991 23 (lS) 5.0 18.5 
30 370 701,112 35 (10) 4.4 15.6 
31 311 211,258 lS 35 3.4 11.4 
32 373 1S4,m 1 30 s 2.6 21.0 
33 1 

34 390 21,m 65 2.& 20.0 
35 -391.1 17,92& 20 1 Years aortizatioa 
36 391.2 13,445 10 1 Years Aaortizatioa 
37 391.3 24,210 S Years Alortlutioa 
38 392.1 15 I 13.6 3.4 I 

39 392.2 10 I 9.6 5.3 I 

40 392.3 10 I u 5.4 I 

41 392.4 I 3.8 13.4 I 

42 393.1 17,343 1 30 I 3.2 20.0 I 

43 393.2 I 1 Years Aaortizatioa I 

44 394 34,761 : 26 4.3 20.0 
45 395 23,719: 40 2.5 31.0 
46 396 61,558: 20 5.2 15.1 
41 397 53,186 : 15 2.8 1.8 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
sa 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
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C:)FEICI\Hit!l 
Ol H}ll 
au 
lS Of 11/ll/ll 

fLOIIDI PUBliC Ul!LIIIES COKPU! 
Ullllll ELECTRIC JITIS!Ol 

REPORT OF DEPRECII!IOI Dill UIOEIIUlE lH.04l4(1) 
1lll 

nm 11 smm (S) tmm (I) 

Plut 
mt. 

lttiniJt 
hluct 

------·-------···------··--· --------·---------·-----·'"'·--------·-----·---··--------
Pmlmsl 

U4itim lijtstmts Trmfm htiruuts 
Eliilt 

hlmt 
Ph1t 
lcct. 

lttini•t 
ltlme htiruuts lmuls Sthltt 

Cost of Pmluu I 
iunll lijntmts 

l!clmi­
l rmf tr1 tiutim 

E1ii1t 
hlu;e 

-----------------------------------·-- ---------·-----·-----------·-···-------·-·-·-----------·-------·----------·------
llt !,Ill 1,U7 l30 • 
lll (,Ill 1,111 m l,m 1U (,125 
lll u,m u,m lll u,m m u,m 
m n,w !1,217 m II,Hl 1,410 12,1!1 
ll( U,OlS 12,111 ll( 21,412 l,SIO ll,1!l 
m m l7S m Ill 2( 201 
lH I I lU (1,m) (1,m) 
l&O 7,!41 li,UI ll,IU lU I 
m 1,114 1,114 lU 1,141 10( 1,141 
:Ul 110,&41 0 111,111 lll 110,111 1!,12( !40,10! 
·Ju 1,111,1!1 117,110 F'·"'l l,Oil,lll l14 1,141,521 F1

•
021l llt,lll u,m po.ml l,llO,Ill 

liS l,~l,lll 200,111 0 ll,>41 l,171,UI liS 1,lll,IOI ll,lll m,m 12,1!1 11,m 1,1Sl,llt 
304 l!,lll p.ml . 11,7!1 lll 1,117 1,111 I,IOl 
m m,m l,lll· ll,l2t 211,111 m 17,!17 u·310 7,741 (Ill) 34,21! 
lU l,S74,Ul 11,31! (ll,!U) '·~ 3,m,w :UI 1,170,lll ,II( 1S!,ltl l,lll (1,W) 1,m,m 
3U 1,214,131 m,m (s,m 1,l7S,Slt lU llt,W ( ,373 ll,ll4 (,011 !s,ml lll,tll 
m m,m l4,070 0 

r·"' 
714,271 lll lll,!U tit& 31,211 1,111 318,710 

371 m,m ll,lll I,Oll 211,701 l1l 17,171 I,Oll l,l!O 1,!27 1,101 12,254 
m !It, Ill 4,!11 1,34> 1'1,11! 3ll 10,10( 1,31l (,Ill w (ll n,m 
311 1,1>4 4,111 m I 
3!0 21,m ll,m l!O 7,111 m 7 ,IS. 

llll 11,126 m U,lll 3911 7,14f 3,117 11,111 
l!ll U,IU (W) ll,lOl m1 1,!14 l,m 1,1!0 
3lll 21, .. 1 1,&41 33,111 3!13 10,171 1,111 21,311 
3!21 II,UI 11,111 . ll21 (l,ll!) l,ll! 3,253 
3!2t "·103 101 II, !03 ll2l ll,HO l,l!l 3l,m 
3!13 m,IH 1l ,Ill (!2,1!1) m,m ll2l l!l,IU (!2,7!1) ll,lll 1,220 lSI,m 
3!21 1,., S,IH ll,lll l!ll l ,l!l 161 3,141 
l!ll 11,111 11,111 l!ll l,lOI 110 (Ill) 1,04& 
l!3l 117 141 l!ll Ill li Ill 3ll 
l!ll 12,m m ll,3ll l!ll (1,1H) 110 140 (1,!U) (1,111) 
3!42 23,111 l3,m 3!12 1,011 1,011 1,1&1 13,110 
l!ll 11,!01 0 11 ,!04 3!11 1,131 120 (1,,11) l,lll 
3!11 !,Ill l,1!l 3!11 1,711 1,011 1,11l 1,m 
3" 11,111 11,111 3!1 1!,116 3,104 11,!21 
3!1 14,m 1,1!1 ll,17l m 41,111 1,111 (),114 
3!1 3,34l l,l4l 3!1 ll 1,101 1,4ll 

0 
0 

----------------·----------------------- ------···------------------·---------------·---------·-·--------------------
li,IH,III 111,111 0 (11,!11) (111 ,Ill I 15,311,104 1,131,113 (lll,l2!) lll,Ul 41,133 (34,1111 0 (l,ll7) 0 l,l!l,lll 

::.:::::=:.::..::::::::::::::::::=:::::::::::.:::::::::::::::::::.:::::::::::::::: :::=::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::=---=:::::::::::::::=.:::::::::-_::..:::::.::=..: 
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FERHADIHA BEACH DIVISION Dec.31, 1991 

STATEMENT OF IHCOKE FOR THE YEAR 

1. Report a10uts for accmts 412 ud 413, Revenue and 
Expenses froa Utility Pint lmed to Others, ia another 1tility 
coluu (i,k,a,o) in a siailar umr to a utility deputmt. 
Spread the munt(s) om lines 01 thrw 20 as appropriate. In­
clude these umts ia colum (c) ud (d) totals. 
2. Report liOUDts iR accouat 414, Other Utility Operating 
hem, il the me mner as mounts 412 and 413 above. 
3. Report data for lines 1, 9, and 10 for Natural Gas coa­
pnies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 401.1, and 401.2 
4. Use page 122 for iaportant notes regarding the state­
mt of incoae or any account thereof. 
S. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate pro-

line 
Ho. Account 

ceediags where a contingency exists sud tkat refunds of a 
uterial uount uy md to be ude to tke ttility's 
customs or whic~ uy result ia a uterial refud to tbe util­
Ity lit~ respect to pom or glS purchases. State for mh year 
affected tbe gross revenues or cosh to which the contingency 
relates and tbe tn effects together •i th u explaution of the 
ujor factors which lffect tbe rights of tbe utility to rehh 
such mmes or recover uounts paid with respect to power 
ud gas purchases. 
6. Give concise explmtim concerning significant 
uouats of any refunds ude or received during the ym 

Ref. 
Page 

Ho . Current Year 

TOTAl 

Previous Ym 
.. -- .... --------- ... --- ... .. ------ ...... ------ .. -.. -------- ... --------- ..... --------------------- .... - .. -.. -------- ......... -.. .... ----------- ............. --- ......... ----- .. -.. 

1 . UTILITY OPERATING IHCOHE 
2 • Operating Revenues (400) 

3 • Operating Expenses 
4 . Opmtion Expenses (401) 
S • Kaintmace Expenses (402) 
6 . Depreciation Expense (403) 
1 . Amt. l Depl. of Utility Plant (40HOS) 
B • Aaort. of Utility Pint Acq. Adj. (406) 
9 • Aaort. of Property losses, Unrecovered Pint and 

Regulatory Shdy Costs (401) 
10 • Aaort. of Conversion Expenses ( 401) 
11 . Taxes Other Than lncoae Taxes ( 408.1) 
12 • Jncoae Taxes- Federal (40U) 
13 . - Other (40U) 
14 • Provisioa for Deferred Inc. lues (410.1) 
15 • (less) ProvlsioR for Deferred lacoae Tam - Cr .(411.1) 
16 • lnmtmt Tax Credit Adj. -Net (411.4) 
11 • (less) Gains frot Oisp. of Utility Plut (411.7) 
18 . losses froa Oisp. of Utility Plant (411.7) 

19 . TOTAl Utility Opmting Expmu (Enter Total of lim 4 t~ru 18) 

20 . Het Utility Opmting lnto1e (Enter Tohl of liRe 2 lm 19) 
(Carry formd to page 111, line 21) 

m 
m 
2SB 

234,272-2111 
234,212·217: 

266 

I 
I 

I 
I 

UB,m,1S4 l $17,261,032 : 
--------------------: -----------------. .,.: 

I I 
I I 

1s,m,m : 14,w,m 
429,159 : 402,700 
130,10( I 667,819 

112,178 s8s,m 
2S2,Sl1 359,308 
36,102 61,118 
4,541 (151,564) 1 

I 
I 

(31,440)1 ( 3S, 821) l 
I 
I 
I 
I ____________________ I ____________________ I 

I I 

11,687,036 : 16,039,141· : 
•••••• .•••••••• ••••• I •••••••••••••••••••• I 

I I 
I I 
I I 

$1,266,118 : $1,227,891 : 
--- ....... ---- .. -.. -...... -.... -.... -... --- .......... ----------- .... -.. --- ----- .... -.. ----- ..... -- ... ------- .. -.. -- .. ----- .. ------- .... --- ..... --- .. ---- .... -- ......... .. ---------- ...... .. 
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Fernandina Division .An Original 

ELECTRIC PLANT IH SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) 

Dec. 31, 1991 

1. Report below the original cost of electric plant in service 
accord1ng to the prescribed accounts. 
2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service 
(Classified), this page and the next include Account 1021 Elec­
tric Plant Purchased or Sold; Account 103 Experi1ental bas 
Plant UncJassifiedl· and Account 106, Co1pleted Construction 
Not •Classlfied- E ectric. 
3. Include in coluan (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections 
of additions and retire1ents for the current or preceding year. 
4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjust1ents of plant 
accounts to ind1cate the negative effect of such accounts. 
5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on 
an esti1ated basis if necessary, and include the entries 1n 
colu1n (c) . Also to be included in colu1n (c) are entries for 

Line 
Ho. 

Account 
(a) 

1 1 1. INTANGIBLE PLANT 
2 !301l Organization 3 302 Franchises and Consents 
4 303 Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 
5 TO Al Intangible Plant (Enter Total of lines 2, 3, and4) 
6 2. PRODUCTION PLANT ' 
1 A. Stea• Production Plant 
8 310 land and land Rights 
9 311 Structures and llprove•ents 

19 312 Boiler Plant Eqyip1en~ 
11 313 Eng1nes and Eng1ne Dr1ven Generators 
12 314 Turbogenerator Units 

reversals of tentative distributions of prior year reported in 
colu•n (b). Likewise, if the respondent has a significant 
a1ount ot plant ret1re1ents the end of the year, include in 
colu1n (d) a tentative distri~ution of such retire1ents, on an 
esti1ated basis, with appropr1ate contra entry to the account 
tor accu1ulated depreciation provision. Include also in colu•n 
(d) reversals of tentative distributions of prior year of un­
classified retire1ents. Attach supple1ental state1ent showing 
the account distributions of these tentative classifications in 
colu1ns (c) and (d), including the reversals of the prior years 
tentative account d1stributions of these a1ounts. Careful ob­
servance of the above instructions and the texts of Accounts 
101 and 106 •ill avoid serious o1issions of the reported a1ount 
of respondent's plant actually in service at end of year. 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

(b) 

0 

Additions 
(c) 

0 

13 315 Accessory Electric Equip1ent 
14 316 Misc. Power Plant Equip1ent 
15 TO AL Steaa Production Plant {Enter Total of lines 8 thru 14} 
16 - B. Nuclear Production Plant 

0 0 

17 320 land and land Rights 
18 321 Structures and I1prove1ents 
19 322 Reactor Plant Equ!p•ent 
20 323 Turbogenerator Un1ts 
21 1 324 Accessory Electric Equip1ent 
22 325 Misc. Power Plant Equip1ent 
23 I TO AL Nuclear Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 17 thru 22} 
24 

1 
C. Hydraulic Production Plant 

25 330 Land and Land Rights 
26 I 331 ' Structures and I1prove1ents 
27. I 332 Reservoirs DaiS, and llaterways 
28 I 333 Mater Mheels, Turbines, and Generators 
29 

1 
334 Accessory Electric Equ1p1ent 

30 
1 

335 Misc. Power Plant Equip1ent 
31 • 336 Roads, Railroads, and Bridges 
32 I TO AL Hydraulic Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 25 thru 31) 
33 1 · D. Other Production Plant 
34 340 land and land Rights 
35 1 341 Structures and I1prove1ents 
36 I 342 Fuel Holders, Products and Accessories 
37 1 343 Pri1e Hovers 
38 344 Generators 
39 ! 345 Accessory Electric Equip1ent 

FERC FORK 1 
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fernandina Division An Original Dec. 31, 1991 

ELECTRIC PLAHT IH SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued) 

6. Show in coluan (f) reclassifications or transfers 
within utility plant accounts. Include also in coluan 
(f) the addit1ons or reductions of priaary account 
¢lfs~ifications ari~ing fro• distribution of aaounts 
1n1t1ally recorded 1n Account 102. In show1ng the 
clearance of Account 102, include in colu•n (e) the 
a1ounts with respect to accu1ulated provision tor 
depreciation, acquisition adjust1ents, etc., and 
show in colu1n (f) only the offse~ to the debits 
or credits di~tribu~ed in coluan (f) to pri•ary 
account class1f1cat1ons. 
7. For Account 399 state the nature and use of 
plant included in lhis account and if substant­
ial in aaount subait a supple1entary state1ent 

showing subaccount classification of such plant 
confor1ing to the require1ents of these pages. 
8. For each a1ount co1prising the reported 
balance and changes in Account 102t state the 
property purchased or sold, na•e o vendor or 
purchaser, and date of transaction. If pro­
posed journal entries have been filed with 
the Co11ission as required by the Unifor1 
Syste1 of Accounts, give also date of such 
hling. 

Retire1ents 
(d) 

Adjust1ents 
(e) 

Transfers 
Balance at 

End of Year 
(g) 

Line 
Ho. (f) 

0 0 0 

I 1 I 

$0 
!301} 1 

2 I 
0 302 I 3 I 
0 303 I 4 I 
0 S I 

I 6 I 
I 7 

0 310 I 8 
0 311 I 9 
0 312 I 10 
0 313 I 11 
0 314 12 
0 315 13 
0 316 14 

0 0 0 0 IS 
16 

0 320 17 
0 321 18 
0 322 19 
0 323 20 
0 324 21 

0 0 0 
0 325 22 I 
0 23 I 

0 330 
24 I 
25 I 

0 331 26 I 
0 332 27 
0 333 28 
0 334 29 
0 335 30 
0 336 31 

0 0 0 o I 32 
33 

0 l 340 34 
0 I 341 35 
0 I 342 36 
0 I 343 37 
0 I 344 38 
0 1 345 39 
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Fernandina Division 

Line 
No. 

An Original 

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) 

Account 
(a) 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

(b) 

Dec. 31, 1991 

Additions 
(c) 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------40 (346) Hisc. Power Plant Equip1ent 1 

41 tOTAL Other Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 34 thru 40) I 
42 TOTAL Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 15, 23, 32, and 41) 
43 3. TRAHSHISSIOH PLAHT 
44 350 Land and Land Rights 
45 352 Structures and I1prove1ents 
46 353 Station Equip1ent 
47 354 Towers and f1xtures 
48 355 Poles and Fixtures 
49 356 Overhead Conductors and Devices 
50 357 Underground Conduit 
51 358 Underground Conductors and Devices 
52 359 Roads and Trails 
53 OTAL Trans1ission Plant (Enter Total of lines 44 thru 52) 
54 4. DIStRIBUTION PLAHT 
55 360 Land and Land Rights 
56 361 Structures and I1prove1ents 
57 362 Station Equip1ent 
58 363 Storage Battery Equip•ent 
59 364 Poles, ToNers, and Ftxtures 
60 365 Overhead Conductors and Devices 
61 366 Underground Conduit 
62 367 Underground Conductors and Devices 
63 368 Line Transfor1ers 
64 369 Services 
65 370 Heters 
66 371 Installations on Custo1er Pre1ises 
67 372 leased Property on Custo1er Pre1ises 
68 373 Street Li9hting and Signal Syste1s 
69 I OTAL Oistrtbution Plant (Enter Total of lines 55 thru 68) 
70 _ 5. GEHERAL PLANT 
71 I 389 Land and Land Rights 
72 I 390 Structures and I1prove1ents 
73 I 391 Office Furn!ture a~d Equip•ent 
74 1 392 Transporta~ton Equ1p1ent 
75 393 Stores Equ1p1ent 
76 I 394 Tools, Shop and Garage Equip1ent 
77 395 Laboratory Equip1ent 

. 78 I 396 Power Operated Equip1ent 
79 1 397 Co11unication Equip1ent 
80 398 Miscellaneous Equip1ent 
81 I UBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 71 thru BO) 
82 (399) Other Tangible Property 
83 I TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 81 and 82) 
84 TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) 
85 1{102) Electric Plant Purchased 
86 I Less) (102) Electric Plant Sold 
87 I 103) Exper11ental Plant Unclassified 
88 1 tOTAL Electric Plant in Service 
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I 

0 I 
o I 

74' 148 l 
17,304 I 

1,316,480 I 
247,241 I 

1,097,269 I 
629,791 I 

~ I 
1,961 

3,384,194 

10' 160 
33' 571 

1,453,270 
0 

1,104,667 
2,050,394 

987 '614 
1,734,748 
3,356,969 
1,492,236 
1,199,019 

137,384 
0 

249,864 
13,809,902 

68,696 
270,981 
53' 146 

618,176 
23,139 
47 '227 
25,934 
94,509 
50,254 
16,524 

1,269,186 

1,269,186 1 
18,463,282 I 

I 
I 
I $18,463,282 1 

0 
0 

250,263 
74,547 

324,810 

5,841 

85,977 I 
137,650 I 
18,568 I 
84,646 I 

100,532 I 
189,570 I 
45,678 I 
17,072 

22,345 
707,879 

0 
1,m 
9,357 

78,066 
0 

2,052 
0 
0 
0 
0 

90,930 

90,930 
1,123,619 

$1,123,619 



fernandina Division An Original Dec. 31, 1991 

ELECTRIC PLANT IH SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued) 

Balance at 
Retire1ents Adjustlents Tra(Hers End of Year line 

(d) (e) (g) Ho. 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

I 0 I ( 346) I 40 I - 0 0 I 0 0 I 411 
0 0 I 0 0 I 42 I 

I I 43 I 
74,148 350 I 441 
17,304 352 I 45 I 

1,316,480 353 I 46 I 
247,241 354 I 471 

(15 ,030 l 1,332,502 355 I 48 I 
(9,804 (6, 142) 688,392 356 I 49 I 

0 357 I 50 I 
0 358 I 51 

1,961 359 I 52 I (24,834) (6, 142) 0 3,678,028 I 53 
I 54 

10' 160 360 I 55 
33,577 361 I 56 

(3,468) (163) 1,455,480 362 57 
0 363 58 

p7,120l 1,173,524 364 59 
15,419 6,142 2,178,767 365 60 

0 1,006,182 366 61 
p.832 1 1,815,562 367 62 

( 0,584 12,968 3,449,885 368 63 
r·228 1,672,578 369 64 
1,334 1,243,363 370 65 
3,137 151,319 371 66 

0 0 372 67 
~7,537J 264,672 373 68 

( 1,659 5,979 12,968 14,455,069 69 
70 

68,696 389 71 
272' 436 390 72 
62,503 391 73 

(26,930) (8,041) 661,271 392 741 23,739 393 75 I 
0 163 49' 442 394 76 I 

25,934 395 771 
I 94,509 396 78 I 
I 50,254 397 79 I 

16,524 398 80 I (26,930) 163 I (8,041) 1,325,308 81 I I 0 (399) 82 I 
(26,930l 163 I (8,041) 1,325,308 83 I (133, 423 0 I 4, 927 19,458,405 84 I I 0 (102) 85 I I 

I o I (103) 
86 I 

( $133' 423)! $0 ! $4,927 
87 I 

19,458,405 1 88 1 

---------------------------------- ----------------------------------------------------------------------
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fernandina Division An Original Dec. 31, 1991 

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION Of ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 108) 

1. Explain in a footnote any iaportant adjust1ents dur­
ing year. 
2 .. Explain in a footnote any difference between the 
a1ount for book cost of plant retired, line 11, colu1n (c), 
and that reported for electric plant in service, pages 204-
207, colu•n (d), excluding retireaents of non-depreciable 
property . 

the respondent has a significant aaount of plant retired 
at year end Mhich has not been recorded and/or classified 
to the various reserve functional classifications, aake 
preliainary closing entries to tentatively functionalize 
the book cost of the plant retired. In addition, include 
all costs included in retire1ent Mork in progress at year 

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Unifor• Syste• 
of Accounts require that retire1ents of depreciable plant 
be recorded when such plant is reaoved fro• service. If 

. end in the appropriate functional classifications. 
4. ShoM separately interest credits under a sinking 
fund or si1ilar 1ethod of depreciation accounting. 

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year 

Line 
Ho. 

Ite1 

(a) 

Total 
(ctdte) 

(b) 

1. Balance Beginning of Year : 4,823,060 
2. Depreciation Provisions for Year, Charged to: 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
·8. 
9. 

(403) Depreciation Expense 
(413) Exp. of Elec. Plt. leas. to Others 
Transportation Expenses-Clearing 
Other Clearing Accounts 
Other Accounts (Specify): 
Accrued depreciation on transfer 

TOTAL Depree. Prov. for Year (Enter 
Total of lines 3 thru 8) 

10. Het Charges for Plant Retired: 
11. Book Cost of Plant Retired 
12. 
13. 
14 . 

Cost of Re1oval 
Salvage (Credit) 

TOTAL Het Chrgs . for Plant Ret. 
(Enter Total of lines 11 thru 13) 

15. Other Debit of Credit Ite1s (Describe) 
16. 
17. Balance End of Year (Enter Total of 

lines 1, 9, 14, 15, and 16) 

7101779 
0 

53,486 
0 
0 

(4,683) 
759,582 

( 133,423) I 
(41,428) 
16,408 

(158,443) 

0 

: 5,424,199 

Electric Plant 
in Service 

(c) 

4,823,060 

710,779 

53,486 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

(4,683): 
759,582 : 

(133,423) 
(41,428) 
16,408 

(158,443) 

5,424,199 

Electric Plant Held 
for future Use 

(d) 

Electric Plant 
Leased to Others 

(e) 

Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classifications 

18. Stea• Production 
19. Nuclear Production 
20. Hydraulic Production - Conventional 
21. Hydraulic Production- Puaped Storage 
22. Other Production 
23. Transaission 
24. Distribution 
25. General 

26. TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 25) 

HRC FORM 1 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1, 070,445 
3,714,904 

638,850 

5,424,199 

Page 219 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1,070,445 
3, 714,904 

638,850 

5,424,199 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

- I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 



,...... 

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPANY 
FERNANDINA BEACH DIVISION 

An Original Dec. 31, 1991 

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400) 

1. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed 
account, and 1anufactured gas revenues in total. 
2. Report nu1ber of custo1ers, colu1ns (f) and (g), on 
the basis of 1eters, in addition to the nu1ber of flat 
rate accounts; except that where separate 1eter readings 
are added fo r billing purposes, one custo1er should be 

line 
Ho. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

12 
13 

14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 

27 

Title of Account 
(a) 

Sales of Electricity 
(440) Residential Sales 
(442) Co11ercial and Industrial Sales 

S1all (or Co11ercial) 
large (or Industrial) 

(444) Public Street and Highway Lighting 
(445) Other Sales to Public Authorities 
(446}-Unbilled Revenues 
(448) Interdepart•ental Sales 

TOTAL Sales to Ulti1ate Consu1ers 
(447) Sales for Resale 

TOTAL Sales of Electricity 
(less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds 

TOTAL Revenue Net of Provision for Refunds 
Other Operating Revenues 

(450) Forfeited Discounts 
(451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues 
(453) Sales of Water and Water Power 
(454) Rent fro• Electric Property 
(455) Interdepart1ental Rents 
(456) Other Electric Revenues 

Overrecoveries Purchase Electric 

TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 

TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues 

counted for each group of 1eters added. The average 
nu1ber of custo1ers 1eans the average of twelve figures 
at the close of each 1onth. 
3. If previous year (colu1ns (c),(e), and (g)), are not 
de rived fro• previously reported figures, explain any 
inconsistencies in a footnote. 

I 
I 
I 

OPERATING REVENUES 

A1ount for Year 
(b) 

$9,197,848 

5,835,412 
3,514,587 

108,893 
271,586 
(31,060) 
135,877 

----------------------
19' 033' 143 

----------------------
19,033,143 *I 

I 
I 

AIOUnt for 
Previous Year 

(c) 

I 
I 

$9,057,602 : 
I 
I 

5,155,014 : 
2,675,081 I 

I 

106,414 : 
274,805 : 
(43,403): 
123,751 I 

I _________ _ _____________ I 

I 

17,349,264 : 
I 
I ___ _ _________ __ _ _ _ __ ___ I 

I 

17,349,264 : 
I 
I 

----------------------
1 _____ _ __ __ ___ __ __ _ _____ 1 

I I 

19,033' 143 I 17,349,264 I 
I I I ___ ___________________ 1 __ _____________________ 1 

I I I 
I I I 
I I I 
I 40,963 I 42,010 : I I 
I I 
I I 
I 8,887 I 6,449 I I 

I 
I 

4,966 I 4 '710 I 

(134,805) I (135 '401) I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

----------------------
I ___ _ __________________ _ 

I 

(79,989) I (82,232) I 

----------------------
I _________ _ __ _ __________ 

I 

$18,953,154 I $17' 26 7 J 032 I 

------------------------------------------------------------------ : : : ::::::::::::::::::: --- ----- ----- --------- ------------------------
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPANY 
FERNANDINA BEACH DIVISION 

An Original Dec. 31, 1991 

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account ~00) (Continued) 

4. Coaaercial and Industrial Sales, Account 442, aay be 
classified according to the basis of classification 
(Saall or Coaaercial, and large or Industrial) regularly 
used by the respondent if such basis of classification 
is not generally greater than 1000 KM of deaand. (See 
Account 442 of the Unifora Systea of Accounts. Explain 
basis of classification in a footnote). 

5. See page lOB, Iaportant Changes During Year, for iapor­
tant neM territory added and iaportant rate increases or 
decreases. 
6. For lines 2, 4, 5, and 6, see page 304 for aaounts re­
lating to unbilled revenue by accounts. 
7. Include unaetered sales. Provide details of such sales 
in a footnote. 

HEGAWATT HOURS SOlO 

Aaount for Year 
(d) 

Aaount for 
Previous Year 

(e) 

AVERAGE NUHBER OF CUSTOHERS PER HONTH 
Huaber for 

Huaber for Year Previous Year 
(f) (g) 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Line : 
No. : 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ ---------------------------------1 

ll7 ,247 

I 
I 

114,610 : 
I I 
I I 

: 81,898 70,731 : 
: 46,206 33,076 : 
: 891 870 : 
: 3,639 3,661 : 
I I 
I I 

: 1,978 1 1,759 : 

8,866 

1,010 
2 
8 

990 
2 
8 

78 

~------ ~-----------------------~------------------------- ~ --- -- --------- ----------- -------------------------1 I I I I 

: 251,859 : 224,707 : 9,971 : 9,721 : 
I I I I I 
I I I I I 

:------------------------------:------------------------- :-------------------------:-------------------------: 
: 251,859 : 224,707 u: 9,971 : 9,721 : 
I I I I I 
I I I I I l ______________________________ l______________________ ___ 1 _____ . _______ _____________ 1 _________________________ 1 
I I I I I 

: 251,859 : 224,707 : 9, 971 : 9, 721 : 

* Includes S (31,060) unbilled revenues. 

u Includes (1,413) HWH relating to unbilled revenues. 
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FlORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
FERHAHDINA BEACH DIVISION 

An Original 

ElECTRIC OPERATION AHO MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 

Account 

1 
2 . 

(1) POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES 
A. Steal PoMer Generation 

l ' . Operation 
4 . (500) Operation Supervision and Engineering 
5 . (501)"Fuel 
6 . (502) Steal Expenses 
1 . (503) Steal fro• Other Sources 
8. (less) (504) Steal Transferred-Cr. 
9 • (505) Electric Expenses 

10 • (506) Miscellaneous Steal PoMer Expenses 
11 . (507) Rents 
12 • TOTAl Operation 
15 . Maintenance 
14 . (510) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 
15 . (511) Maintenance of Structures 
16 . (512) Maintenance of Boiler Plant 
17 . (513) Maintenance of Electric Plant 
18 . (514) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steal Plant 
19 . TOTAl Maintenance 
20 • TOTAl PoMer Production Expenses-Steal Plant 
21 . 8. Nuclear PaMer Generation 
22 . Operation 
23 . (517) Operation Supervision and Engineering 
24 . (518) -Fuel 
25 . (519) Coolants and Mater 
26 . (520) Steal Expenses 
27 . (521) Steaa fro• Other Sources 
28 . (less) (522) Steal Transferred-Cr. 
29 . (523) Electric Expenses 
30 . (524) Miscellaneous Huclear PoMer Expenses 
31 • (525) Rents 
32 • TOTAl Operation 
33 . Maintenance 
34 • (528) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 
35 . (529) Maintenance of Structures 
36 . (530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equip•ent 
37 . (531) Haintenance of Electric Plant 
38 • (532) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant 
39 . TOTAl Haintenance 
40 . TOTAl PaMer Production Expenses-Nuclear Po•er 
41 . C. Hydraulic PaMer Generation 
42 • Operation 

• 43 • (535) Operation Supervision and Engineering 
~4 • (536) Mater for Po•er 
45 . (537) Hydraulic Expenses 
46 . (538) Electric Expenses 
47 . (539) Miscellaneous Hydraulic PoMer Generation Expenses 
48 . (540) Rents 
49 . TOTAl Operation 
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A•ount for 
Current Year 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

Dec. 31, 1991 

A1ount for 
Previous Year 

0 1 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

I 
I 

0 : 



flORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPANY 
fERNANDINA BEACH DIVISION 

An Original 

ELECTRIC OPERATION AHD HAIHTEHANCE EXPENSES (Continued) 
Aaount for 

Account Current Year 

SO . C. Hydraulic PaMer Generation (Continued) 
51 . Haintenance 
52 • (541) Haintenance Supervision and Engineering 
53 . (542) Haintenance of Structures 
54 . (543) Haintenance of Reservoirs, Daas, and MaterMays 
55 . (544) Haintenance of Electric Plant 
56 . (545) Haintenance of Hiscellaneous Hydraulic Plant 
57 . TOTAL Haintenance 
58 . TOTAL PaMer Production Expenses-Hydraulic PaMer 
59 . D. Other PaMer Generation 
60 • Operation 
61 • (546) Operation Supervision and Engineering 
62 . (547) fuel 
63 . (548) Generation Expenses 
64 • (549) Hiscellaneous Other PaMer Generation Expenses 
65 . (550) Rents 
66 . TOTAL Operation 
67 . Haintenance 
68 . (551) Haintenance Supervision and Engineering 
69 . (552) Haintenance of Structures 
70 . (553) Haintenance of Generating and Electric Plant 
71 . (554) Haintenance of Hiscellaneous Other PaMer Generation Plant 
72 . TOTAL Haintenance 
73 . TOTAL PaMer Production Expenses-Other PaMer 
74 . E. Other PoMer Supply Expenses 
75 . (555) Purchased PoMer 
76 • (556) Systea Control and load Dispatching 

· 77 • (557) Other Expenses 
78 . TOTAL Other PoMer Supply Expenses 
79 . TOTAL PoMer Production Expenses 
80 . 2. TRAHSHISSIOH EXPENSES 
81 . Operation 
82 . (560) Operation Supervision and Engineering 
83 . (561) load Dispatching 
84 . (562) Station Expenses 
85 . (563) Overhead Line Expenses 
86 • (564) Underground Line Expenses 
87 . (565) Transaission of Electricity by Others 
88 . (566) Hiscellaneous Transaission Expenses 
89 . (567) Rents 
90 . TOTAL Operation 
91 . Haintenance 
92 . (568) Haintenance Supervision and Engineering 
93 . (569) Haintenance of Structures 
94 . (570) Haintenance of Station Equipaent 
95 . (571) Haintenance of Overhead Lines 
96 . (572) Haintenance of Underground lines 
97 . {573) Haintenance of Hiscellaneous Transaission Plant 
98 . TOTAL Haintenance 
99 . TOTAL Transaission Expenses 

100 . 3. DISTRI BUTIOH EXPENSES 
101 . Operation 
102 . (580) Operation Supervision and Engineering 
103 . (581) Load Dispatching 

0 
0 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

0 : 

0 
0 

14,679,081 

14,679,081 
14,679,081 

11,247 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

73: 
I 
I 

11 '320 : 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

20,123 : 
45,595 
2,014 

0 
67,732 
79,052 

53,015 
1,011 

Dec. 31, 1991 

Aaount for 
Previous Year 

0 
0 1 

0 

0 
0 

13,312,906 

13,312,906 
13,312,906 

9,774 

9,774 

9,858 
36,177 

1,774 
47,809 
57,583 1 

I 
I 
I 
I 

47,027 : 
93 : 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 
FERNANDINA BEACH DIVISION 

An Original 

ELECTRIC OPERATION AHD MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued) 

Account 

104 • 3. DISTRI8UTION EXPENSES (Continued) 
lOS . (582) Station Expenses 
106 . (583) Overhead line Expenses 
107 . (584) Underground Line Expenses 
108 . (585) Street lighting and Signal Systea Expenses 
109 . (586) Meter Expenses 
110 . (587) Custoaer Installations Expenses 
111 . (588) Miscellaneous Distribution Expenses 
112 . (589) Rents 
113 . TOTAL Operation 
114 . Maintenance 
115 . (590) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 
116 . (591) Maintenance of Structures 
117 . (592) Maintenance of Station Equipaent 
118 . (593) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 
119 . (594) Maintenance of Underground lines 
120 . (595) Maintenance of Line Transforaers 
121 . (596) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systeas 
122 • (597) Maintenance of Meters 
123 . (598) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant 
124 . TOTAL Maintenance 
125 . TOTAL Distribution Expenses 
126 . 4. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES 
127 . Operation 
128 . (90lj Supervision 
129 . (902) Meter Reading Expenses 
130 • (903) Custoaer Records and Collection Expenses 
131 . (904) Uncollectible Accounts 
132 • (905) Miscellaneous Custoaer Accounts Expenses 
133 . TOTAL Custoaer Accounts Expenses 
134 . 5. CUSTOHER SERVICE ANO IHFORHATIOHAL EXPENSES 
135 . Operation 
136 • (907) Supervision 
137 . (908) Custoaer Assistance Expenses 
138 . (909) Inforaational and Instructional Expenses 
139 . (910) Miscellaneous Custoaer Service and Inforaational Expenses 
140 . TOTAL Cust. Service and Inforaational Expenses 
141 . 6. SALES EXPENSES 
142 . Operation 
143 . (911) Supervision 
144 . (912) Deaonstrating and Selling Expenses 
145 . (913) Advertising Expenses 
146 . (916) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses 
147 . TOTAL Sales Expenses 
148 . 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAl EXPENSES 
149 . Operation 
150 • (920) Adainistrative and General Salaries 
151 . (921) Office Supplies and Expenses 
152 • (Less) (922) Adainistrative expenses Transferred-Cr. 
153 • (923) Outside Services Eaployed 
154 • (924) Property Insurance 
155 • (925) Injuries and Daaages 
156 • (926) Eaployee Pensions and Benefits 

FERC fORK 1 

----··-~·---------

Page 322 

Aaount for 
Current Year 

937 
12,703 
12,775 

157 
34,561 
9,085 

45,432 
410 

170,146 

20,695 
2, 920 

19,957 
169,387 
67,390 
19,819 
24 '811 
3,251 

15,961 
344' l9l 
514,337 

28,027 
46,293 

158,564 
31' 168 
9,730 

273,782 

399 
973 

4,129 1 
52 

5,553 

1,393 

1,393 

116,572 
37,164 

(56,896) 
82,981 
31,618 
80' 168 
82,320 

Dec. 31, 1991 

Aaount for 
Previous Year 

BOO 
20,450 
16,594 

40 
24,294 
9,426 

43,486 
410 1 

162,620 : 

13,822 
2,951 

44,268 
179,294 
52,335 
19,438 
14,521 

I 
I 

2,136 
13,932 

342,697 1 
505,317 : 

25,338 
39,283 

153,630 
30,238 
10,501 

258,990 

L 

14,020 
(6,575)1 
7,803 

253 
15,501 

2,035 

2,035 

129,698 
38,693 1 

(75,397)1 
25,077 : 
32,842 : 

140,800 : 
60,069 : 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES CO"PAHY An Original 
FERNANDINA BEACH DIYISIDH 

ELECTRIC OPERATION AHD HAIHTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued) 

Account 

157 . 7. AD"IHISTRATIYE AHD GENERAL EXPENSES 
158 . (927) Franchise Requireaents 
159 . (928) Regulatory Coaaission Expenses 
160 . (less) (929) Duplicate Charges-Cr. 
161 . (930.1) General Advertising Expenses 
162 . (930.2) "iscellaneous General Expenses 
163 . (931) Rents 
164 . TOTAL Operation 
165 . Haintenance 
166 . (935) "aintenance of General Plant 
167 . TOTAL Adainistrative and General Expenses 
168 . TOTAL Electric Operation and "aintenance Expenses 

NUHBER OF ELECTRIC DEPART"ENT E"PLOYEES 

Aaount for 
Current Year 

19,245 

sa 
17 '969 

798 
411 '997 

17,236 
429,233 

15,982,431 

Dec. 31, 1991 

Aaount for 
Previous Year 

18,324 

947 
16,296 

458 
387,807 

12,193 
400,000 

14,552,332 1 

1. The data on nuaber of eaployees should be reported for the payroll period ending nearest to October 31, 
or any payroll period ending 60 days before or after October 31. 

2. If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period includes any special construction personnel, include 
such e1ployees on line 3, and shoM the nu1ber of such special construction e1ployees in a footnote. 

3. The nu1ber of e1ployees assignable to the electric depart1ent fro• joint functions of co1bination utilities 
1ay be deterained by esti1ate, on the basis of e1ployee equivalents. ShoM the esti1ated nu1ber of equiv­
alent e1ployees attributed to the electric depart1ent fro• joint functions. 

1 . Payroll Period Ended (Date) 
2 . Total Regular Full-Tile Eaployees (Equivalent Eaployees fro• joint functions -6) 
3 . Total Part-Tile and Teaporary Eaployees 
4 . Total Eaployees 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPANY An Origiul Oec. 31, 1991 
FERNAHOIHA BEACH OIYJSION 

DEPRECIATION AND AHORTIIATION OF ElECTRIC PlANT (Accouts 403, 404, 405) 
(Except uortiutioa of acqulsltiu adjutmts) 

1. Report h Section A for th year tke nouts for: 
(a) Depreciation Expme (Accmt 403); (b) Amtiu­
tioa of lhlted-Tm Electric Plant (Accont 404); and (c) 
hortlzation of Other Electric Plaat (Accont 405). 

2. Report h section B the rates used to mp~te nor­
tlutioa charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 405). 
State the basis used to mpute the charges and whether any 
duges hive bm ude Ia tbe basis or rates md froa the 
precediag report year. 

3. Report all mllable hforutiu called for in section 
C every fifth year beginning dtb report year 1711, report­
ing annually only changes to cohus (c) througb (g) fm 
t•e coaplete report of tbe preceding year. 

Unless coaposite depreciltioa accmting for total 
depreciable plut Is follmd, list nmically Ia cohn 
(a) mb pint subaccout, accont or fanctlonal classifica­
tion, as appropriate, to wbicb a rate Is applied. Identify 
at the bottoa of section c the type of plant Included in 
any subaccmts used. 

II colm (b) report all depreciable plant bahnces 
to which rates m applied showing subtotals by functional 

clmlticdiou ud showing a coaposite total. hdlcate 
at the bottu of sectioa C the mner in wbich coluu (b) 
balances m obtained. If average baluces, state the 
uthod of mraghg md. 

For cohm (c), (d), and (e) report mihble ia­
forutio• for each pint subaccmt, accmt or fmtioul 
classification listed h coluu (1). If pint aorhlity 
shdies are prepared to mist In estlutiog average service 
lim, show ia coluu (f) the type aortality cum selected 
as aost appropriate for the accmt ud ia coluu (g), if 
mihble, the .eighted average rmiliog life of smlvhg 
pint 

If eo~posite depreciation mouatiag is md, report 
milable iaforutioa called for Ia colum (b) through (g) 
oa this basis. 

4. If provisions for depreciatloa me ude during the 
ym in addltioa to depreciation provided by application 
of reported rates, state at the bottoa of sectioa C the 
aaounts ud utm of the provisions and the plant ltm 
to which related. 

A. Sumry of Depreciatioa and Aaortization Charges l 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------: 

Depreciation Alortiution of hortiutioa of l 
line Fuactlonal Classification Expme Lhited-Tm Electric mer Electric Total l 
No. (Account 403) Plant (Acct. 404) Plut (Acct. 405) l 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) l 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 

1 htutible Plant 
2 Stm Productlu Pint 
3 helm Productioa Plut 
4 Hydrnlic Productiu Plut-Comatioul 
5 Hydrullc Prod•ctioa Plut-PIIped Storate 
£ mer Prod1ctioa Plut 
7 Trmalssioa Plant 
8 Oistrlbltloa Plant 
9 &mral Pint 

10 Couoa Pint-Electric 

11 TOTAL 

98,701 
S&l,S70 
so' 508 
19,322 

98' 701 
5&1,570 
50,508 
19,322 

--- ........ ----------- -- ......... ----------- ........ --------------- ........................................................... .. 
I 

sm' 101 so so $130,101 : 
--------------------------------------------------------------·--------------1 ------------------ ----------------------·-----------------------------······-1 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------: 
B. Basis for Aaortlzatioa Charges I 

I 

--------------------------------------------- --------- - ------------------------------------------------------------ _______ I 

• Mot allocated 01 pages 114 and llS. 
Not included OR page 2U, liae 3. 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COHPAHY An Original Dec. 31 1 1991 
FERHAHDIHA BEACH DEPRECIATION AHD AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued) 

C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges 
Depreciable Estimated Applied Average 

Account Plant Base Avg. Service Ret Salvage Depr. Rate(s) Monthly Curve Remaining 
Line Ho . (In thousands) Life (Percent) (Percent) Type Life 

Ho . (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

64 
65 
66 
63 3H 0 
68 342 0 
69 343 0 
70 3H 0 
71 H6 0 
72 I 

73 350 561519 0 2.70 I 32.0 I 

H 352 171304 45 0 1. 50 I 36 .0 I 

75 353 113161480 40 10 2.40 I 28.0 - I 
76 354 2471241 50 ( 10) 1. 70 I 39.0 I 

77 355 110971051 25 ( 20) 3. 40 I 30.0 I 

78 356 6291680 35 ( 10) 2.50 I 30.0 I 
79 359 11345 55 0 1. 40 I 32.0 I 
80 I 

I 

81 360 188 0 2.80 I 22.0 I 

82 361 331577 H 0 1. 90 I 38 .0 I 

83 362 114531270 23 10 2.70 I 24.0 I 

84 364 111061353 25 ( 10) 4.00 I 19 .7 I 

85 365 210471987 33 ( 15) 3. 60 I 24.0 I 

86 366 9911939 50 0 2.00 I 48 .0 I 

87 367 117311473 30 0 3.40 I 28.0 
88 368 313561969 29 ( 35) 5.50 21.0 
89 369 11 492"1 236 20 ( 20) 4.40 22.0 
90 370 111991019 38 (20) 4.10 20 .0 
91 371 1371384 18 5 4.00 10.3 
92 373 2491864 22 0 4.10 15 .8 
93 
94 390 2701981 64 0 1. 90 35.0 
95 391.1 201517 7 Year Amort1zation 14.1 
96 391.2 101177 7 Year Amortization 9.7 
97 1 391.3 221452 5 Year Amortization 6. 5 
98 392.1 471321 5 15 16.00 2.3 
99 392 .2 1661721 7 20 15.00 5.2 

100 392.3 388 1 HO 12 10 3.80 7.6 
101 392.4 151394 25 0 4.20 18.5 
102 393.1 201488 27 I 0 4.00 29.0 
103 393.2 31251 7 Year Amortization 
104 394.1 91107 0 I 0 3.60 23.0 I 

105 394.2 38 1119 7 Year Amortization 
106 395 .1 141660 0 I 0 4.10 25.0 I 

107 395 .2 111274 7 Year Amortization 
108 396 941509 5 I 0 5.40 10 .0 I 

109 397 501254 0 I 0 6.80 6.7 I 

110 398 161524 7 Year Amortization 22.0 
111 
112 
113 
1H 
115 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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C:)H1C1\FERm 
03 24/12 
8Aft 
AS Of ll/31/U 

Pint 
Acct. 

lit 
341 
342 
343 
~~ 
341 
lit 
m 
m 
314 
m 
lll 
m 
310 
311 
l42 
341 
m 
m 
311 
m 
ltl 
310 
311 
313 
31! 
ltt 

mt 
3!12 
3!13 
3921 
3!22 
3m 
3!14 
3!31 
m2 
3!41 
lfi2 
m1 
3112 
3!1 
3!1 
3!1 

Blgiui•t 
hi nee 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

• 14,141 
11,344 

1,311,480 
241,211 

1,091,2&! 
12!,1!1 

I, 9&1 
IO,HO 
33,511 

1,413,210 
l,lli,W 
2,010,3!4 

!81,111 
1,131,111 
3,311,"' 
1,411,231 
l,Ul,Oll 

131,384 
lll,hi 
11,1!6 
m,m 
II, Ill 
lt,li! 
22,412 
41,321 

lii,W 
381,140 

1,910 
20,481 
3,211 
1,101 

31,120 
H,IU 
11,211 
!1,10! 
10,211 
U,Sli 

PLAIT II SERYICE (I) 

Pmiun I 
Additim Adjutmts 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
I 
0 
0 

210,2&3 
74,147 

0 
0 
t 

1,141 
11,m 

131,110 
18,511 
84,644 

·1oo,m 
18!,110 
11,m 
11,012 
22,341 

• t,m 
0 

Ui 
1,m 

23,&12 
11,214 
43,131 

t 
0 

2,012 
0 
0 

(&,141) 

(1&3) 

1,142 

m 
(Ill) 

113 

lrmfm letiremts 

12,!&8 

(1,041) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(11,030! 
(!,101 

0 
I 
0 

(3,illl 

lll,llO 
ll,il! 

0 
(3,132 

(20,IU 

1

!,221 
1,331 
3,131 
J,m 

I 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(21, !30) 
I 
0 

E1di1t 
hi me 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

74,141 
11,301 

1,311,410 
2i1,2il 

1,332,102 
611,3!2 

1,!61 
10,110 
33,m 

t,m,m 
1,113,124 
2,111,117 
l,OOI,ISl 
t,m,m 
3,44!,111 
1,612,118 
l,lil,m 

111,31! 
214,112 

"·"' 212,134 
20,111 
10,101 
31,111 
u,m 

111,101 
404, Iii 

J,m 
20,411 
3,211 

11,m 
31,120 
H,&&O 
11,211 
!1,101 
10,214 
11,114 

,,,!~~~~~~~~====~~~~!~~~~======,,,,,,:,,,,,,,,~~~~!,,==~~~~~~m,,,!1~~~!~~~~, 

FLOIIU PUBLIC UTlllllES COftPAU 
FEWHUI lEACH - ELECIIIC OIYISia. 

REPOII Of DEPRECIUIOI OAU ·UNOEI RUlE 21-1.1131(1) 
tm 

RESERVE (I) 
;i~Jt···-1;;;;;;;---------------------------------·c;;;·;;·;;;~;~;~-i------------------i;~~;;;:··-----£;~;;· 

Acct. hluce Rttiremts Accmh Sllnte lunll Adjutmts lrmfm fiutim hlme 

340 
311 
312 
343 
311 
341 
310 
312 
m 
314 
m 
m 
m 
m 
3&1 
312 
3&1 
ltl 
311 
311 
311 
31! 
310 
311 
313 
m 
3!0 

3!11 
3!12 
3!13 
3!21 
3!22 
3!23 
3!21 
3!31 
3!32 
3911 
3942 
3!11 
3912 
m 
3!1 
3!1 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

12,114 
1,121 

331,141 
122,132 
211,011 
lil,IS. 

t,m 
u 

12,3ll 
m,m 
310,3S. 
111.~1 
11,m 

301,1H 
m,m 
m,m 
113,111 
11,111 
11,m 
1,704 

101,011 
1,093 
3,341 

11,!11 
23,1!2 
11,121 

211,211 
l,lll 
1,221 

441 
(1,220) 
1,411 
1,112 
1,101 

11,3!0 
23,431 
1,131 

(11,030! 
(1,104 

(3,111! 

ll1,120 
11,11! 

0 

!3,132 
( O,lU 

1

!,228 
1,331 
3,131 
1,131 

(21,!30) 

1,&41 
m 

30,210 
1,211 

11,m 
11,160 

21 
12 
m 

31,111 
11,212 

IOl,lll 
11,m 
12,&11 

111,!12 
&1,192 
12,013 
!,211 

11,101 

1,111 
1,141 
2,11l 
3,220 
1,111 

11,!!2 
28,il1 

221 
(301) 

1,111 

11,024) 
1,01! 
1,11! 
1,711 
1,m 
1,021 
1,m 

1,011 
ll! 

l,lll 
s,m 

1,000 
312 

302 
1,93! 

600 
0 

l&,ml 
1,13! 

(l20l 

ll, 911 
6,4!0 

(1,013 
(12!122 

3!0 
lSI 
(&! 

(21m! 
tl64 

1,13& 
1,213 

l,lll 

(6,031) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

14,221 
!,Oti 

m,m 
121,011 
3os,m 
w,m 
!,ill 

so 
12,111 

111,111 
m,m 
104,6U 
91,101 

lll,ill 
m,m 
l!i,lOI 
m,m 
18,033 
91,1" 

&,101 
112,214 
12,112 
1,118 

!!,Ill 
21,m 
11,120 
w,m 

1,m 
1,!21 
2,111 

(11,2ii l 
22,ill 

1,&11 
l,ll! 

11,211 
21,461 
!,!10 

==~~~~~,,,,,~;~~~!~~)==,,,!~!~~~~====::=!~~!~~====::~~!~~~~L,,,::,,,~,,,,,,,l~~~~!L,,,::,,,~,,,,~~~~!~;~~, 


